LA
THE TEXAS ﬁ STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM™

Quarterly Board of Regents Meeting

August 28-29, 2014

Austin, Texas




Texas State University System
August 28-29, 2014 Board of Regents Meeting
Thursday, August 28, 2014 - 12:30 PM
Austin, Texas

AGENDA

1. Logistical Agenda
2. General Motions

A.
B.
C.

TSUS: Approval of Minutes
TSUS: Approval of Consent Agenda
TSUS: Calendar of Upcoming Board Meetings

3. Rules and Regulations

A.

TSUS: Approval of Rules and Regulations

4. Academic Affairs

A.

m O O w

Z < rrXoc _I®G

LU: Name of Department Change — From Department of Civil Engineering
to Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering

. LU: New Master’s Degree — Teaching Spanish as a Foreign Language

. SHSU: Reorganization of Academic Colleges

. SHSU: COED Department Split—Educational Leadership and Counseling
. SHSU: Distance Learning—Master of Arts in Kinesiology (Sports and

Human Performance), MA

. SHSU: Distance Learning—Nursing, B.S.

. TXST: Add Preliminary Authority for an Online Doctor of Nursing Practice
. LSCO: Degree Programs

. LSCO: Program Closure

. LSCO: Quality Enhancement Plan

. TSUS: Fourth Class Day Reports

. Academic Affairs Consent Agenda

. TSUS: CONSENT: Out of Country Study Programs

. TSUS: CONSENT: Curriculum Changes

5. Finance and Audit

A.

I ®O®mmDOOw

TSUS: Requests to Exceed Full Time Equivalent Employee Limitations
Established by the General Appropriations Act

TSUS: Approval of Fiscal Year 2015 Audit Plan

TSUS: Operating Budgets for Fiscal Year 2015

Finance and Audit Consent Agenda

TSUS: CONSENT: Statements of Budgeted Fund Balances

TSUS: CONSENT: Operating Budget Adjustments

TSUS: CONSENT: Quarterly Investment Report

TSUS: CONSENT: Status of Implementation of Audit Recommendations

0 N O &

99
119
268
269
279
298
364



6. Governmental Relations

A. Governmental Relations Agenda
7. Information Resources

A. Information Resources Agenda
8. Contracts

A. LU: Food Services Agreement

B. LU: Service Agreement with Academic Partnerships for Delivery of Online
Courses

C. LU: Specializations Provider Agreement

TXST: Possession and Use Agreements for Texas Department of
Transportation

E. SHSU: CONSENT: Authorization to Purchase Real Estate
. SHSU: CONSENT: Motion for Ground Lease

G. SRSU: CONSENT: Donation of Lease for Sustainable Ranch Management
Program and Land Restoration Research

H. TXST: CONSENT: Amendment to the University Shuttle Service Agreement
I. TXST: CONSENT: Purchase of Property for STAR Park Expansion
9. Miscellaneous

A. SRSU: Authorization for Conferring the Honorary Degree, Doctor of
Education (Ed.D.), upon Mrs. Helen Stewart Estes

B. TSUS: Component Recommendation to Revoke Degree granted to K.E.
C. TSUS: CONSENT: Gifts

10. Personnel
A. TSUS: CONSENT: Personnel

11. Planning and Construction

A. LU: Design Development Documents for Wayne A. and Dana Reaud
Administration Building

B. LU: Update and Approval of Additional Funding for the Regional Innovation
and Commercialization Center

. LU: Campus Master Plan 2012-2022
. SHSU: Approval of Innovation Plaza Master Plan
. TXST: Design Development Documents for Jones Dining Hall Renovations
. TSUS: Additions and Revisions to Capital Improvements Program
G. TSUS: APPENDIX: Executive Summary
12. Presidents' Reports
13. Litigation Report
14. SAB Response

o

n

mm OO

405

406
407
408
492

509
522

527
610
626

644
676
692
693

694
695
720
721
764
765

768

773
774
847
851
866
896
932
934



THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING

Austin, Texas
August 28-29, 2014

AT&T Executive Education Conference Center
1900 University Avenue

Austin, Texas 78705

512-404-1900

Hospitality Room: Presidential Suite, Room 5023
Wednesday: 4:00 p.m. — 6:00 p.m. and 8:30 p.m. — 11:00 p.m.
Thursday: 4:00 p.m. — 6:00 p.m. and 8:30 p.m. — 11:00 p.m.

Thursday — August 28, 2014

9:00 a.m.

9:30 a.m.

10:00 a.m.

11:30 a.m.
12:30 p.m.

12:30 p.m.

12:30 p.m.

Presidents’ Meeting — Commissioner Paredes (Four-Year Presidents and
Chancellor Only)
Private Dining Room 2

Chief Finance Officers (Staff Only)
Private Dining Room 1

Presidents’ Meeting (Presidents and Chancellor Only)
Private Dining Room 2

Lunch — Salons A/B

BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING —=Salon C

Convene in Open Session/Recess into Executive Session
e Personnel, Legal and Real Estate Matters
e Presidential Reviews: Dr. Ken Evans, LU
Dr. Mike Shahan, LSCO

Breakout Meetings

Academic Affairs (Staff Only) — Private Dining Room 3

Chief Finance Officers (Staff Only) — Private Dining Room 1

Chief Student Affairs Officers (Staff Only) — Private Dining Room 2

Reconvene in Open Session — Salon C

1.  Welcome/Remarks by Chairman

2. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes

3. Texas Education Agency — Commissioner Michael Williams (3:00 p.m.)
4. Reports & Motions

Rules and Regulations

Academic Affairs

Finance and Audit
Governmental Relations



Information Resources
Contracts
Miscellaneous
Personnel

6:00 p.m. Meet in hotel lobby to depart for reception/dinner
(transportation provided)

6:30 p.m. Reception/Dinner (casual attire)
Z Tejas
1110 West 6" Street, Austin, TX 78703

Friday — Auqust 29, 2014

9:00 a.m. Student Advisory Board Breakfast (For Regents, Chancellor, and Presidents)
Salon D

9:00 a.m. Breakfast for Remaining Attendees
Salon E

10:00 a.m. BOARD OF REGENTS MEETING — Salon C

10:00 a.m. Convene in Open Session/Recess into Executive Session

Reconvene in Open Session — Salon C

1.  Welcome/Remarks by Chairman
2. Student Advisory Board Report
3. Campus Updates
Lamar Institute of Technology
Lamar State College — Orange
Lamar State College — Port Arthur
4. Foundation Update
5. Reports & Motions

e Planning and Construction
e General Motions/Consent Agenda

6. Public Comments

7. Adjourn



Texas State University System
General Motions

Action Items
1. TSUS: Approval of Minutes
2. TSUS: Approval of Consent Agenda

Informational Item
3. TSUS: Calendar of Upcoming Board Meetings



TSUS: Approval of Minutes

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

The minutes of the quarterly Board of Regents meeting held on May 22-23, 2014,
the minutes of the special called telephonic meeting held June 18, 2014, and the
minutes of the special called telephonic meeting held July 9, 2014 be approved.



TSUS: Approval of Consent Agenda

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

Except for items removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of at least one
Regent, all Consent Agenda items be approved.

Background

Because Consent Agenda items have been reviewed at the System and campus levels and are
otherwise considered routine in nature, the Board determines it to be in the public interest that
such items be approved under one vote unless any board member requests that an item(s) be
removed for separate discussion and vote. Consent Items are found at the end of each section.



TSUS: Calendar of Upcoming Board Meetings

November 6-7, 2014 Lamar University

February 19-20, 2015 Austin

May 21-22, 2015 Sam Houston State University
August 13-14, 2015 Sul Ross State University
November 12-13, 2015 Texas State University



Texas State University System
Rules and Regulations

Rossanna Salazar, Chair
Ron Mitchell
Vernon Reaser

Action Items
1. TSUS: Approval of Rules and Regulations

10



TSUS: Approval of Rules and Regulations

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , upon the
recommendation of the Rules and Regulations Committee, it was ordered that:

The attached, proposed revisions to the Texas State University System Rules
and Regulations be approved.

Explanation

Although the Board historically considers revisions to its Rules and Regulations at its May
meeting each year, from time-to-time, legislative changes and/or requests from System
Components require a rule change mid-year. These attached changes were shared among all
constituents system-wide before being considered by the Board’s Rules and Regulations
Committee. At the end of each rule is an explanation of the changes contained therein.

11



TXST

PARAGRAPH 11 of CHAPTER III on PAGE III-32;
and PARAGRAPH 4.76 OF CHAPTER V on PAGE V-21

CHAPTER Ill. SYSTEM - COMPONENT OPERATIONS

%k ok ok

11. COPYRIGHT POLICY.

11.1

11.2

Policy Statement and Purpose. Copyright is the ownership and control of the
intellectual property in original works of authorship { i i
faw. The purpose of The Texas State University System copyright policy is to
outline the respective rights which a Component and members of its faculty,
staff, and student body have in copyrightable materials created by them while
affiliated with the Component_and, if necessary, how those ownership rights
shall be determined.

Al rights—inCopyright ownership shall remain with the creator of the work
except as otherwise provided by gection 11.2 of this policy.

Nothing in this policy precludes copyright owners/creators from entering into
written agreements between or among themselves governing the ownership, use,
licensing, or sharing of revenues related to works owned by a Component,
faculty, staff, or students. Provisions of this policy shall be considered the
default provisions with respect to disputes over ownership where no separate
written agreements are in place.

Ownership of Copyright.

11.21 The-Systern-and-its-Compenents—claim-no-ewnership-of fiction,-popular
o . l g

li{ies_ 1 1 o i
WH&WWMMM{%I—WM
rightsz=Component faculty, statf, and students own the copyright of works

they create on their own initiative and own time without the use of
substantial Component resources.

11.22 1f the werk iscontracted in writing by the Component of the employee
benefits of the matertals




11.3

-Consistent with academic

tradition, the Component shall grant to their faculty and staff the
copyrlght of works they create within the scope of their employment
which are created in the fulfillment of their teaching and scholarly
responsibilities. The Component shall retain a non-exclusive,
nontransferable, perpetual, and royalty-free license to make educational
uses of such works.

11.234 Copyright —ewnership—of —all—material (including software) that is
@wmmmurwmmw

11.24

ials-Students own the

copyright in works created in their role as a student, including research
papers, essays, theses, dissertations, published articles, and visual works
of art and/or audio/visual/digital recordings of artistic performances.
Works created at the direction of or under contract with Component
faculty or staff as part of a student’s employment with the Component
are considered works for hire.

Where two or more individuals create a work and their contributions are

11.25

inseparable, interdependent, and intended as a single work, the work
shall be deemed a joint work. Copyright of the work shall be jointly
owned by the creators. Each creator may individually register, enforce,
or commercially exploit the copyright with or without approval by all
joint owners, provided the other joint owners receive an equal share of
any proceeds, unless otherwise agreed in writing.

If a work is directed or contracted by the Component on a work for hire

11.26

basis, then the Component owns the copyright.

Copyright ownership in works that are created pursuant to sponsored or

thlrd-party research funding, including works funded by grants, shall be
determined in accordance with the terms of any agreement governing
such funding. If any such agreement is silent as to ownership, then the
Component shall own the copyright of such works.

Mediated Courseware:
}M—NMM—%HM&HMGH&HH%



H1-4 Distribution of Copyright Royalties.

11.31

Creators—of copyrightable material net-owned-by-a-Component,—or-t0
relinquished any ownership claim, own the

copyrights—in their worksand are free to publish—them, register the

copyright-and receive any revenues which may result therefrom.

H-42—Royalty income received by a Component through the sale, licensing,

1132

33

leasing, or use of copyrightable material in which a Component has a
property interest will-normallymay be shared with the authercreator(s)
and the Component where the material originated. When such sharing
occurs, any distribution which grants the creator more than fifty percent
(50%) of royalties shall require approval of the Board of Regents. In the
event of multiple creators, the proper distribution of the fifty percent
(50%) creators’ share shall be determined by the creators through a
written agreement.

Gempeaen;—wﬂl—m Wﬁ—b&—dﬁﬂbﬁ%ﬂé—&ﬂd&! A
formula of fifty percent {50%) to the auther and fifty percent
é@%ﬁe&h&@empeﬂem—

In the event that am—authercreator contributes a personal work to a

Component, a written agreement accepting such contribution shall be
executed. The terms of the agreement shall include a statement
governing the division of royalties between the Component and the
authercreator.

In cases of extramural funding, the terms of the funding agreement shall
govern the division of any royalties that may result from

R&R 3
14



11.6

commercialization of materials resulting therefrom. In the event that the
funding agreement vests royalty rights in a Component, and does not
provide any royalty share for the authercreator, the authescreator shall
be entitled to the same proportionate share he or she would have received
if the work had not been extramurally funded. Such a royalty payment
to the awthercreator, however, may not violate the terms of the funding
agreement. Such share shall be a proportion of whatever share is owned
byl.the Component under the terms of the funding agreement and this
policy.

Revision of Materials. Materials owned by a Component under the terms of this
policy shall not be altered or revised without providing the authescreator a
reasonable opportunity to assume the responsibility for the revision. If the
authercreator declines the opportunity to revise such material, the assignment of
responsibility for the revision will be made by the President.

Withdrawal of Materials. Materials owned by a Component shall be withdrawn
from use when the Component in consultation with the authescreator deems such
use to be obsolete or mappropriate. No withdrawal or other discontinuance
shall take place that would violate the terms of any licensing or other agreement
relating to the materials.

Noncompetitive Use. Copyright of courseware developed without specific

11.7

direction or significant support of the Component shall remain with the employee.
No rovalty, rent, or other consideration shall be paid to the employee or former
employee when that courseware or a modification thereof is used for instruction
by the Component. The employee or former employee shall take no action that
limits the Component’s right to use the instructional materials and shall provide
written notice on the courseware itself indicating the Component’s right of use.
See Chapter V., Paragraph 4.76 of these Rules for the policy on noncompetitive
use of employee-owned courseware.

Use of Copyrighted Software. The Texas State University System and its
Components are committed to: (1) providing faculty, staff and students with the
computer hardware and software necessary to perform their respective job tasks
and instructional assignments; (2) protecting its cor{l})uter environment from
viruses; and, (3) maintaining comcFliance with the U.S. copyright laws and
software license agreements and discouraging copyright infringement. This
policy applies to all Component computer users, including faculty, staff, and
students. Employees and students, who illegally duplicate software and/or its
documentation or otherwise fail to comply with Component third party software
license agreements, will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including
termination of employment or expulsion from school.

11.71 The use of Component-owned or leased hardware or software is limited
to Component business or instruction-related activities. Software that
has not been purchased or licensed by the Component or for which the
individual user cannot demonstrate or certify purchase or license for
business or instructional use may not be loaded onto Component-owned
or leased computers.

11.72 Copyright Compliance. Users of licensed software must read and comply
with the license agreement. When a Component has contracted for a site
or enterprise license, copying of the software media up to the number of
licenses may be allowed, depending on the license agreement. The
software user generally may:

R&R 4
15



11.73

11.74

11.75

(1) Make only one backup copy of the software for archival
purposes. If the underlying license is discontinued, this copy
must be destroyed.

) Make a copy if it is required as an essential step (and NOT AS A
MERE CONVENIENCE) in installing the software on the
computing equipment.

Federal law requires compliance with the following restrictions when
using software acquired by the Component:

(D A user shall not install software on more than one computer,
unless written evidence exists that the Component has purchased
the software and the license gives the purchaser the right to install
it. Should a user find such software, the user should immediately
uninstall the software, remove the files from the computer, and
destroy any media copies.

2) Manuals, and other copyrighted materials, shall not be copied
without specific, written permission of the publisher.

(3)  Upgrading a software package does not release the software user
from the terms of the original agreement, unless the software
developer changes the license agreement. The old version of the
software may not continue to be used on a different computer or
be distributed for use to others.

@) When concurrent use is allowed by the license agreement, the
number of concurrent users of a local area network (LAN)
version of purchased software may not exceed the number of
licensed users.

License Agreements. Each manufacturer includes a license agreement
package with its software that details any restrictions on its use.
Component users must comply with the vendor’s license provisions
regarding the use of the software, even though the individual user has
not personally signed the license agreement. License agreements differ
among the various software vendors and some may grant additional
rights, such as allowing use on a portable or home computer. The
Component shall hold the user responsible for reading, understanding
and complying with provisions of the license agreement for each
software package.

Component Responsibility. Each Component shall publish software
copyright policies and operating procedures that articulate specific steps
implementing this Subparagraph 11.7 and covering, at a minimum, the
following topics:

(1) Guidelines for use of Component computer hardware and
software;

2) Computer and Software Use—User Education;

3) Software Selection, Budgeting & Acquisition;

R&R 5
16



(4)  Software Inventory, Audit & Copyright Compliance.

#* ok ¥k

CHAPTER V. COMPONENT PERSONNEL

% % ok

4.7  Rights and Responsibilities as a Teacher and as a Citizen.

* % ok

4.76 Non-competitive use of employee-owned; -mediated courseware. (See
Chapter III, Paragraph 11.6 of these Rules).Mediated—eCourseware
developed by an employee without specific direction or significant
support of the Component institution shall not be sold, leased, rented, or
otherwise used in a manner that competes with the instructional offerings
of his/her own Component without the prior written approval of the chief
academic officer of the Component. Should approval be granted to offer
the course, course Components, or instructional support materials
outside of the institution, the employee shall reimburse the Component
for any use of its resources.

Explanation

The proposed changes update and document the ownership rights of faculty, staff, students, and
the university, for copyrighted works created at or in connection with the university, and
promoting the use of copyrighted works in a manner consistent with contemporary interpretation
of copyright laws, principles, doctrines, and exceptions.

R&R 6
17



VCGC, AUDITOR,
COMPONENTS

PARAGRAPH 22 of CHAPTER III on PAGE III-48;
PARAGRAPHS 3.3, 4.11, and 5.6 of CHAPTER V
on PAGES V-10, V-29, and V-30; and

PARAGRAPH 5.2(26) of CHAPTER VI on PAGE VI-8

CHAPTER IlI. SYSTEM - COMPONENT OPERATIONS

* %k ok

SEXUAL MISCONDUCT POLICY.

The Syste

m’s “Sexual Misconduct” policy, formulated to address and redress the

problem of

[ sexual misconduct on Component campuses, is incorporated into, and made

a part of these Rules and Regulations as Appendix A-6.

* %k ok

CHAPTER V. COMPONENT PERSONNEL

% % %
3.3 Sexual Misconduct. Administrative officers shall comply with the System’s
;Sexual Misconduct™ policy found in Chapter IIl Paragraph 22 and Appendix A-
% ok %k
4.11 Sexual Misconduct. Faculty shall comply with the System’s “Sexual
Misconduct™ policy found in Chapter III Paragraph 22 and Appendix A-6.
% % %
5.6.  Sexual Misconduct. Unclassified employees and all classified employees shall

comp

ly with the System’s “Sexual Misconduct” policy found in Chapter III

Paragraph 22 and Appendix A-6.

* %k

CHAPTER VI. STUDENT SERVICES AND ACTIVITIES

% ok ok

3.2(26)Sexual Misconduct (Chapter Il Paragraph 22 and Appendix A-6.

R&R 7
18



Explanation

Recent mandates from the United States Department of Education (DOE) require
implementation of comprehensive policies to address and redress the continuing problem of
sexual misconduct on college and university campuses. This spring, the Texas State University
System offices of General Counsel and Audits and Analysis convened a System-wide 30-plus
member Title IX Task Force—comprised of representatives from all campuses, among whom
were vice presidents for student affairs; deans of students; university police chiefs; access and
equity, student justice and human resources personnel—to discuss the DOE directives and how
to best approach them at the campus and System levels.

Although the initial plan had been to assist each campus in creating its own policy, based upon
the Task Force’s recommendations, the Office of General Counsel drafted the attached single,
comprehensive Sexual Misconduct policy for use by all System Components.

This set of rules merely references the Sexual Misconduct policy (which will be in an
Appendix to these Rules and Regulations), indicating that the policy applies equally to
administrators, faculty, staff employees, and students.

R&R 8
19



TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
SEXUAL MISCONDUCT POLICY AND PROCEDURES

1. Introduction
1.1 [nstitutional Values. The Texas State University System and its

colleges, institutions, and universities are committed to creating and
maintaining educational communities in which each individual is
respected, appreciated and valued. The System diligently strives to
foster an environment that permits and encourages everyone to
perform at their highest levels in academia. The System’s focus on
tolerance, openness, and respect is key in providing every member of
the TSUS community with basic human dignity free from harassment,
exploitation, intimidation or other sexual misconduct. Any report of
behavior that threatens our institutional values, and breaches this
Policy shall be promptly investigated and remediated in accordance
with principles of law, fairness and equity to all parties involved.

1.2 Purpose of Policy. The Texas State University System and its
component institutions are firmly committed to maintaining an
educational environment free from all forms of sex discrimination.
Sexual Misconduct, as defined in this Policy, is a form of sex
discrimination and will not be tolerated. The Components will
maintain an environment that promotes prompt reporting of all
types of Sexual Misconduct and timely and fair resolution of Sexual
Misconduct complaints. The Components will take prompt and
appropriate action to eliminate Sexual Misconduct when such is
committed, prevent its recurrence, and remedy its effects. This
Policy defines and describes prohibited sexual conduct, establishes
procedures for processing complaints of sexual misconduct, permits
appropriate sanctions, and identifies available resources.

1.3  Notice of Nondiscrimination. The System complies with Title IX of
the Higher Education Amendments of 1972 (Title IX), which prohibits

Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 1

R&R 9
20



discrimination on the basis of sex in educational programs or
activities; Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Title VII), which
prohibits sex discrimination in employment; and the Campus Sexual
Violence Elimination Act. Sexual misconduct, as defined in this
Policy, constitutes a form of sex discrimination prohibited by Title I1X
and Title Vil.

1.4  Applicability of this Policy. This Policy applies to all students, faculty,
staff, and third parties within the System’s or its Components’
control. This Policy prohibits sexual misconduct committed by or
against a student, faculty, staff, or third parties. This Policy applies to
sexual misconduct:

1.41 on Component premises;

1.42 at Component-affiliated educational, athletic, or extracurricular
programs or activities;

1.43 that has an adverse impact on the education or employment of
a member of the Component community; or

1.44 that otherwise threatens the health and/or safety of a member
of the Component community.

1.5 Extent of Authority. While the Texas State University System is
committed to investigating all complaints of sexual misconduct and
there is no geographical limitation to invoking this Policy, sexual
misconduct that is alleged to have occurred at a significant distance
from the Component and/or outside the Component property may
be difficult for the Component to investigate. Additionally, the
Component’s disciplinary authority may not extend to third parties
who are not students or employees of the Component.

1.6  Effect of Criminal Prosecution. Proceedings under this Policy will not
be dismissed or delayed because criminal investigation or

prosecution is pending or charges have been reduced or dismissed.

. __________________
Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 2

R&R 10
21



Proceedings may also continue if a party is no longer employed with
or currently enrolled as a student of the Component.

1.7 Supersedes Existing Policies. In the case of allegations of sexual
misconduct, this Policy supersedes any conflicting procedures and
policies set forth in other Component documents.

2. DEFINITIONS
2.1 Complainant refers to the person making a complaint of sexual
misconduct, and shall be referred to herein as either Complainant,
Survivor, or Victim, and these terms may be used interchangeably
throughout this Policy.

2.2 Component refers to all member institutions of the Texas State
University System, including but not limited to, Lamar University,
Lamar Institute of Technology, Lamar State College - Orange, Lamar
State College - Port Arthur, Sam Houston State University, Sul Ross
State University, Sul Ross State University Rio Grande College and
Texas State University.

2.3 Component Affiliated Program or Activity refers to any program or
activity, on or off campus, that is initiated, aided, authorized or
supervised by the Component or by an officially-recognized
organization of, or within, the Component.

2.4 Component Premises. Buildings or grounds owned, leased, operated,
controlled or supervised by the Component including property that is
within or reasonably contiguous to the premises owned by the
Component but controlled by another person, is frequently used by
students, and supports institutional purposes (such as a food or other
retail vendor.)

Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 3

R&R 11
22



2.5 Consent is an informed and freely and affirmatively communicated
willingness to participate in a particular sexual activity. Consent can
be expressed either by words or by clear and unambiguous actions,
as long as those words or actions create mutually understandable
permission regarding the conditions of each instance of sexual
activity. Itis the responsibility of the person who wants to engage in
the sexual activity to ensure that s/he has the consent of the other
to engage in each instance of sexual activity. (The definition of
consent for the crime of sexual assault in Texas can be found at
Texas Penal Code Section 22.011)
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/PE/htm/PE.22.htm#22.0
11

2.51 The Component will consider the following factors in
determining whether consent was provided:

2.511 consent is a voluntary agreement or assent to engage
in sexual activity;

2.512 someone who is incapacitated cannot consent;

2.513 consent can be withdrawn at any time;

2.514 past consent does not imply future consent;

2.515 silence or an absence of resistance does not imply
consent;

2.516 consent to engage in sexual activity with one person
does not imply consent to engage in sexual activity with
another;

2.517 coercion, force, or threat invalidates consent; and,

2.518 being intoxicated or under the influence of alcohol,
drugs, or any other substance is never an excuse for
engaging in sexual misconduct.

e
Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 4

R&R 12
23



2.6  Dating Violence is violence committed by a person:

2.61 whois or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or
intimate nature with the Victim; and

2.62 where the existence of such a relationship shall be
determined by the Victim with consideration of the following
factors:

2.621 the length of the relationship;
2.622 the type of relationship; and
2.623 the frequency of interaction between the persons
involved in the relationship (Texas Family Code Section
71.0021.)
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/FA/htm/FA.71.htm#7 1.0021

2.7 Dean of Student’s Office includes the Student Affairs Office, the
Student Services Office and the Dean of Student Life Office.

2.8 Family (Domestic) Violence includes felony or misdemeanor crimes of
violence committed by a current or former spouse or intimate
partner of the Victim, by a person with whom the Victim shares a
child in common, by a person who is cohabitating with or has
cohabitated with the Victim as a spouse or intimate partner or
roommate, by a person similarly situated to a spouse of the Victim
under the domestic or family violence laws of the State of Texas, or
by any other person against an adult or youth Victim who is
protected from that person’s acts under the domestic or family
violence laws of the State of Texas. (Texas Family Code Section
71.004.)

http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/FA/htm/FA.71.htm#71.004

Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 5

R&R 13
24



2.9 Incoming Student refers to a student in their first semester of
enrollment.

2.10 New Employee refers to a faculty or staff member who has not been
previously employed by the Component or whose previous
employment with the Component was more than one year from his
or her latest date of hire with the Component.

2.11 Parties refers to the Complainant and Respondent.

2.12 Preponderance of the Evidence means the greater weight and degree
of credible evidence. Preponderance of the evidence is the standard
for determining allegations of sexual misconduct under this Policy.
Preponderance of the evidence is satisfied if the action is more likely
to have occurred than not.

2.13 Respondent refers to the person accused of sexual misconduct and
shall be referred to herein as either Respondent, Alleged Perpetrator,
Accused, or Perpetrator, and these terms may be used
interchangeably throughout this Policy.

2.14 Responsible Employee refers to a campus employee who has the
authority to redress sexual misconduct; who has the duty to report
incidents of sexual misconduct to the Title 1X Coordinator or other
appropriate designee, or whom a student could reasonably believe
has this authority or duty. Responsible employees shall include all
administrators, faculty, staff, student workers, except:

2.141 any employee with confidentiality obligations as described in
Section 3 below;

2.142 cafeteria staff who are not assigned administrative duties;

2.143 custodial staff who are not assigned administrative duties;

Leeaaaaa———————— ]
Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 6

R&R 14
25



2.144 groundskeeper staff who are not assigned administrative
duties;

2.145 maintenance staff who are not assigned administrative duties;

2.146 ranch/agricultural staff who are not assigned administrative
duties; or

2.147 staff of campus physical plant who are not assigned
administrative duties.

2.15 Retaliation means any adverse action threatened or taken against a
person because he or she has filed, supported, or provided
information in connection with a Complaint of Sexual Misconduct,
including but not limited to direct and indirect intimidation, threats,
and harassment.

2.16 Sexual Assault means any form of non-consensual sexual activity
representing a continuum of conduct from forcible rape to non-
physical forms of pressure designed to compel individuals to engage
in sexual activity against their will. (Texas Penal Code Section 22.011)
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/PE/htm/PE.22.htm#22.011

2.161 Examples of sexual assault include, but are not limited to,
the following non-consensual sexual activity:

2.1611 sexual intercourse (vaginal or anal);

2.1612 oral sex;

2.1613 rape or attempted rape;

2.1614 penetration of an orifice (anal, vaginal, oral) with the
penis, finger or other object;

2.1615 unwanted touching of a sexual nature;

2.1616 use of coercion, manipulation or force to make
someone else engage in sexual touching, including
touching of breasts, chest, buttocks and genitalia;

L.
Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 7

R&R 15
26



2.1617 engaging in sexual activity with a person who is
unable to provide consent; or

2.1618 knowingly transmitting a sexually-transmitted disease
to another.

2.17 Sexual Exploitation occurs when a person takes non-consensual or
abusive sexual advantage of another for his or her own advantage
or benefit, or to benefit or advantage anyone other than the one
being exploited.

2.171 Examples can include, but are not limited to, the following
behaviors:

2.1711 prostituting another;

2.1712 non-consensual electronically recording,
photographing, or transmitting intimate or sexual
utterances, sounds or images without the
knowledge and consent of all parties involved;

2.1713 voyeurism (spying on others who are in intimate or
sexual situations);

2.1714 going beyond the boundaries of consent (such as
letting friends hide in a closet to watch another friend
having consensual sex); or

2.1715 distributing intimate or sexual information about
another person without that person’s consent.

2.18 Sexual Harassment is any unwelcome verbal, nonverbal, written,
electronic or physical behavior of a sexual nature directed at
someone, or against a particular group, because of that person’s or
group’s sex, or based on gender stereotypes, severe or pervasive, and
where it meets either of the following criteria:

e e e
Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 8

R&R 16
27



2.181 Submission, consent, or rejection of the behavior is believed
to carry consequences for the individual’s education,

employment, on-campus living environment or participation
in a Component affiliated activity.

2.1811 Examples of this type of sexual harassment include,

but are not limited to:

2.18111 pressuring another to engage in
sexual behavior for some
educational or employment benefit;
or

2.18112 making a real or perceived threat that
rejecting sexual behavior will result in a
negative tangible employment or
academic consequence.

2.182 The behavior has the purpose or effect of substantially
interfering with another’s work or educational performance
by creating an intimidating or hostile environment for
employment, education, on-campus living or participation in
a Component affiliated activity.

Examples of this type of sexual harassment can include, but
are not limited to:

2.1821 persistent unwelcome efforts to develop a
romantic or sexual relationship;

2.1822 unwelcome commentary about an individual’s
body or sexual activities;

2.1823 unwanted sexual attention;

2.1824 repeatedly engaging in sexually-oriented
conversations, comments or horseplay, including the

use of language or the telling of jokes or anecdotes of

L e ___ ]
Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 9

R&R 17
28



a sexual nature in the workplace, office or classroom,
even if such conduct is not objected to by those
present; or

2.1825 gratuitous use of sexually-oriented materials not
directly related to the subject matter of a class, course
or meeting even if not objected to by those present.

2.19 Sexual Intimidation includes but is not limited to:

2.191 threatening another with a non-consensual sex act;
2.192 stalking or cyber-stalking; or

2.193 engaging in indecent exposure as defined in Texas Penal Code
21.08

http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/docs/pe/htm/pe.21.htm#21.08

2.20 Sexual Misconduct is a broad term encompassing a range of non-

consensual sexual activity or unwelcome behavior of a sexual nature.
The term includes but is not limited to sexual assault, sexual
exploitation, sexual intimidation, sexual harassment, domestic
violence, dating violence, and stalking. Sexual misconduct can be
committed by men or women, strangers or acquaintances, and can
occur between or among people of the same or opposite sex.

2.21 Sexual Violence Sexual violence refers to physical sexual acts
perpetrated against a person’s will or where a person is incapable of
giving consent. All such acts are forms of Sexual Misconduct.

2.22 Stalking means engaging in a course of conduct directed at a specific
person that would cause a reasonable person to:

2.221 fear for his or her safety or the safety of others; or

Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 10

R&R 18
29



2.222 suffer substantial emotional distress (Texas Penal Code
Section 42.072)
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/PE/htm /PE.42.htm#42.072

2.23 Student refers to any person who has been accepted for admission,
or who is currently or was previously enrolled in the Component on
either a full-time or part-time basis.

2.24 Third party refers to any person who is not a current student or
employee of the Component, including but not limited to vendors
and invited and uninvited visitors.

2.25 Third-Party Reporting refers to the submission of a complaint of
sexual misconduct by a person on behalf of another person.

2.26 Title IX Coordinator is the person who has been designated by each
Component to coordinate efforts to comply with and implement this
Policy. The Title IX Coordinator is responsible for conducting the
administrative investigation of reports of sexual misconduct and is
available to discuss options, provide support, explain Component
policies and procedures, and provide education on relevant issues.
The Title IX Coordinator may designate one or more Deputy Title IX
Coordinators. Each Component will identify and provide complete
contact information for their Title IX Coordinator and all Deputy
Coordinators in various locations, including but not limited to the
Component’s website; the student’s handbook; the Dean of
Student’s Office; and Campus Police or Security.

2.27 Title IX Investigator refers to the person who conducts the Title IX
investigation.

R R e S —
Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 11

R&R 19
30



3. Confidentiality

3.1 Limited Confidentiality of Reports to Employees. When considering
reporting options, Victims should be aware that certain Component
personnel can maintain strict confidentiality, while others have
mandatory reporting and response obligations. Component
personnel that are not confidential reporters as described in 3.4 and
who receive a report of alleged sexual misconduct are required to
share the information with appropriate administrative authorities
for investigation and follow up. The Component will protect a
Complainant’s confidentiality by refusing to disclose his or her
information to anyone outside the Component to the maximum
extent permitted by law. As for confidentiality of information
within the Component, the Component must balance a Victim's
request for confidentiality with its responsibility to provide a safe
and non-discriminatory environment for the Component
community.

3.2  Confidentiality Requests and Interim Measures/Accommodations.
The Component’s inability to take disciplinary action against an
alleged discriminator or harasser because of a Complainant’s
insistence of confidentiality, will not restrict the Component’s ability
to provide appropriate measures for the reasonable safety of the
Component community. The Complaint may also be used as an
anonymous report for data collection purposes under the Clery Act.

3.3  Victim Identity Protected from Open Records. The Texas Public
Information Act permits the identity of Victims of sexual assault to
be withheld from those seeking records under the Act. (Attorney

General Open Records Decision 339.)
https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/opinions/openrecords/46white/ord/19

82/pdf/ORD19820339.pdf

e ]
Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 12

R&R 20
31



3.4  Employees Required to Maintain Confidentiality. The following
individuals are required to maintain confidentiality and shall not
report any information about an incident to the Title IX Coordinator
without a Victim’s permission:

3.41 physical and mental health professionals, including licensed
counselors who provide mental health counseling to members
of the school community, and those who act under the
supervision of a health care employee; and

3.42 individuals whose scope of employment include confidentiality
requirements under Texas law.

3.43 Each Component will identify and provide complete contact
information of such individuals in various locations, including
but not limited to the Component’s website; the student’s
handbook; the Dean of Student’s Office; and Campus Police or
Security.

3.44 These individuals will maintain confidentiality in accordance
with the law and their professional rules of conduct. They
will assist in a crisis situation and provide information about
possible resources, some of which may include law
enforcement, medical assistance, psychological counseling,
victim advocacy assistance, legal assistance, Component
disciplinary action, immigration services and criminal
prosecution. They will not reveal the Victim’s identity to
anyone without the Victim’s permission except under very
limited exceptions (e.g., if an immediate threat to the Victim
or others is present, or if the Victim is a minor). Victims need
not reveal their names if calling these individuals for
information.

3.5 Employees Who Must Report — Responsible Employees. A
responsible employee who receives a report of sexual misconduct

must report to the Title IX Coordinator all relevant details about the

[ LS ]
Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 13

R&R 21
32




alleged sexual misconduct shared by the Victim. A responsible
employee should not share information with law enforcement
without the Victim’s consent, or unless the Victim has also reported
the incident to law enforcement.

3.51 Before a Victim reveals any information to a responsible
employee, the employee should ensure that the Victim
understands the employee’s reporting obligations - and, if the
Victim wants to maintain confidentiality, direct the Victim to
confidential resources.

3.52 If the Victim chooses to tell the responsible employee what
happened but also states that she or he wants to maintain
confidentiality or does not want the matter investigated, the
employee should tell the Victim that the Component will
consider the request but cannot guarantee that the Component
will be able to honor it. In reporting the details of the incident
to the Title IX Coordinator, the responsible employee will also
inform the Title IX Coordinator of the Victim’s request for
confidentiality.

3.53 When weighing a Victim's request for confidentiality or that no
investigation or discipline be pursued, the Component will
consider a range of factors, including the following:

3.531 the increased risk that the Alleged Perpetrator will
commit additional acts of sexual or other violence, such
as:

3.532 whether there have been other sexual misconduct
complaints about the same Alleged Perpetrator;

3.533 whether the Alleged Perpetrator has a history of arrests
or records from a prior school indicating a history of
violence;

b e
Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 14

R&R 22
33



3.534 whether the Alleged Perpetrator threatened further
sexual misconduct or other violence against the Victim
or others;

3.535 whether the alleged sexual misconduct was committed
by multiple Perpetrators;

3.536 whether the alleged sexual misconduct was perpetrated
with a weapon;

3.537 whether the Victim was a minor at the time of the
alleged conduct;

3.538 whether the Component possesses other means to
obtain relevant evidence of the alleged sexual
misconduct (e.g., security cameras or personnel,
physical evidence); or

3.539 whether the Victim’s report reveals a pattern of conduct
(e.g., via illicit use of drugs or alcohol) at a given location
or by a particular group.

3.6 Breaches of Confidentiality. Breaches of confidentiality or privacy
committed by anyone receiving a report of alleged sexual

misconduct or investigating the report of alleged sexual
misconduct, may be considered a separate violation of this Policy
and may result in disciplinary sanctions.

4. Reporting Policies and Protocols
4.1 Reporting Options. A Victim of sexual misconduct is encouraged to
report to any of the sources below. Although the Victim of sexual
misconduct may decline to report the incident, the Component
supports, encourages and will assist those who have been the
Victim of sexual misconduct to report the incident to any individual
or entity listed in 3.4, 3.5 above and/or in this Section.

4.11 Local Law Enforcement. An individual may report an incident

of sexual misconduct directly with local law enforcement
Ll e ]

Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 15

R&R 23
34



agencies by dialing 911. Individuals who make a criminal
complaint may also choose to pursue a complaint through the
Title IX Coordinator.

4.12 Acriminal investigation into the matter does not preclude the
Component from conducting its own investigation. The result
of a criminal investigation does not determine whether sexual
misconduct, for purposes of this Policy, has occurred.

4.13 Component Police or Security. An individual may also report
an incident of sexual misconduct to the Component police or
security. Reporting to such officials helps protect others from
future victimization; apprehend the alleged assailant; and
maintain future options regarding criminal prosecution,
Component disciplinary action and/or civil action against the
alleged wrongdoer. For Components that employ sworn
peace officers, a Victim may request that his or her identity
be kept confidential when reporting sexual misconduct to a
sworn peace officer. Filing a police report does not obligate
the Victim to continue with criminal proceedings or
Component disciplinary action. Components shall provide the
Victim contact information for their campus police or security
personnel.

4.14 Title IX Coordinator. Any incident of sexual misconduct can be
brought to the attention of the Title IX Coordinator (See
Section 2.27 for the contact information for each Title IX
Coordinator). Although the Component strongly encourages
reporting sexual misconduct to the police, a Victim may
request administrative action by the Component with or
without filing a police report.

4.15 Dean of Student’s Office. Any incident of sexual misconduct
can be brought to the attention of the Dean of Student’s
Office. Although the Component strongly encourages
reporting sexual misconduct to the police, a Victim may
request administrative action by the Component with or

Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 16

R&R 24
35



without filing a police report. The Dean of Students Office will
promptly inform the Title IX Coordinator of the complaint.

4.16 Campus Security Authority. A complaint of sexual misconduct
can be brought to a Campus Security Authority (CSA) as
defined in each Component’s Annual Security Report. The CSA
will promptly inform the Title IX Coordinator of the complaint.
Each Component will identify and provide complete contact
information for their CSA in various locations, including but not
limited to the Component’s web page; the student’s
handbook; the annual security report; and the Dean of
Student’s Office.

4.17 Human Resources. A complaint of sexual misconduct may be
brought to the Human Resources Department, which will
promptly inform the Title IX Coordinator of the complaint.

4.18 Responsible Employee. An individual may report alleged
sexual misconduct to a Responsible Employee, as that term is
defined in 2.14 above. A faculty or staff member with any
knowledge (including firsthand observation) about a known
or suspected incident of sexual misconduct (other than those
individuals identified in section 3.4 above) must report the
incident to the Component police or security or the
Component’s Title IX Coordinator. No employee is authorized
to investigate or resolve Complaints without the involvement
of the Component’s Title IX Coordinator.

4.19 Individuals may also file anonymous reports. Each
Component shall provide the phone number and web address
available for anonymous reports. Individuals who choose to
file anonymous reports are advised that it may be very
difficult for the Component to follow up and/or take action on
anonymous reports, where corroborating information is
limited. Anonymous reports may be used for Clery Act data
collection purposes.

el e ________________]
Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 17

R&R 25
36



4.2 Preservation of Evidence. Preservation of evidence is critical in

instances of sexual misconduct. Prompt reporting may preserve
options that delayed reporting does not, including the preservation
of physical evidence (which may be necessary to prove sexual
misconduct or to obtain a judicial order of protection), the support
of crisis counseling, and immediate police response.

4.3 Interim Accommodations/Measures. When an incident of sexual
misconduct is formally reported, the Component will consider
interim accommodations to protect the Alleged Victim while the
incident is investigated and adjudicated through this Policy. The
Title IX Coordinator and other appropriate Component
administrators cooperate together to identify alternative
arrangements to preserve the rights of both the Alleged Victim and
the Accused, as well as provide a safe overall educational or working
environment until (and perhaps after) the report is investigated and
any appropriate action is taken.

4.31 Interim accommodations may include changing academic,
living, transportation or working situations; and, any interim
disciplinary action must comply with System Rules and
Regulations Chapter VI, section 5.(14).

4.32 Failure to adhere to the parameters of any interim
accommodation may be considered a separate violation of
this Policy and may result in disciplinary sanctions.

4.33 Component will honor any order of protection, no contact
order, restraining order or similar lawful order issued by any
criminal, civil or tribal court.

5. Retaliation
The Component takes reports of sexual misconduct very seriously and
will not tolerate retaliation against those who make such reports or

participate in the investigatory or adjudicatory process. Retaliation

. __ __ . __ ]
Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 18

R&R 26
37



includes, but is not limited to, any adverse employment or educational
action taken for making a report of sexual misconduct, or otherwise
participating under this Policy. Any actual or threatened retaliation, or
any act of intimidation to prevent or otherwise obstruct the reporting of
sexual misconduct, or the participation in proceedings relating to sexual
misconduct may be considered a separate violation of this Policy and
may result in disciplinary sanctions. Any person who believes that she or
he has been subjected to retaliation should immediately report this
concern to their Title IX Coordinator as identified in 2.27 above.

6. Immunity
The Component considers the reporting and adjudication of sexual
misconduct cases of paramount importance. The Component does not
condone underage drinking, illegal use of drugs or other criminal
behavior; however, the Component may extend limited immunity from
punitive sanctions when appropriate for those reporting incidents and/
or assisting Victims of sexual misconduct, provided they are acting in
good faith in reporting or participating in an investigation.

7. Prohibition on Providing False Information
Any individual who knowingly files a false Complaint under this Policy, or
knowingly provides false information to Component officials, or who
intentionally misleads Component officials who are involved in the
investigation or resolution of a Complaint shall be subject to disciplinary
action.

8. Risk Reduction Strategies
8.1 Purpose. The Component will engage in the risk reduction strategies
outlined below to limit the risk of sexual misconduct for the campus
community.

Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 19

R&R 27
38



8.2 Training.

8.21 Primary Prevention Training. Every incoming student and new
employee shall participate in prevention and education
training regarding sexual misconduct. Primary prevention
training programs shall be designed to promote awareness of
sexual offenses and to incorporate risk reduction strategies to
enable community members to take a role in preventing and
interrupting incidents of sexual misconduct. The Component
training will be based upon research and will be assessed
periodically for effectiveness. Specifically, training will include:

8.211 awareness and prevention of rape, acquaintance rape,
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and
stalking;

8.212 definitions of sexual misconduct offenses which are
prohibited by the Component as defined by Texas law;

8.213 definition of consent as defined by Texas law;

8.214 risk reduction, such as recognition of warning signs of
possible sexual misconduct, situational awareness and
safety planning;

8.215 bystander intervention to encourage identification of
situations that might lead to sexual misconduct and
promote safe intervention as a means to prevent the
misconduct - bystander intervention includes
recognizing situations of potential harm, understanding
institutional structures and cultural conditions that
facilitate violence, overcoming barriers to intervening,
identifying safe and effective intervention options, and
taking action to intervene;

8.216 procedures for reporting, investigating, and accessing
possible sanctions for sexual misconduct as described in
this Policy;

Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 20

R&R 28
39



8.217 options for reporting sexual misconduct and the
confidentiality that may attach to such reporting;

8.218 campus and community resources available to
Complainants or Respondents;

8.219 interim safety measures available for Complainants; and,

8.210 descriptions of additional and ongoing sexual
misconduct training.

8.3  Ongoing Sexual Misconduct Training. The Component’s commitment
to raising awareness of the dangers of sexual misconduct includes
offering ongoing education in the form of annual training, lectures by
faculty, staff, mental health professionals, and/or trained non-
Component personnel. Ongoing training may include dissemination
of informational materials regarding the awareness and prevention
of sexual misconduct.

8.4 Training of Coordinators, Investigators, Hearing and Appellate
Authorities. All Title IX Coordinators, Deputy Coordinators,
Investigators, and those with authority over sexual misconduct
hearings and appeals shall receive training each academic year

including, knowledge of offenses, investigatory procedures, due
process, and Component policy and procedures related to sexual
misconduct.

9. Informal Resolution (Mediation)
9.1 Eligibility for Mediation. Informal resolution is available and
appropriate for claims of Sexual Harassment, only if:

9.12 both parties are both willing to engage in mediation and
consent to do so in writing;

9.13 the Complainant and the Respondent are both students or are
both employees of the Component;

Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 21

R&R 29
40



9.14 the Title IX Coordinator agrees that informal resolution is an
appropriate mechanism for resolving the Complaint; and

9.15 the Complaint involves only Sexual Harassment as described in
this Policy and does not involve any other sexual offense.

9.2 Mediation and Agreements. When the Title IX Coordinator
determines informal resolution is appropriate and the parties
consent in writing, the Title IX Coordinator will arrange or facilitate
mediation in attempt to resolve the complaint. Agreements reached
in mediation will be reduced to writing and signed by both parties.
Agreements will be maintained by the Coordinator and shared only
as necessary to implement the agreed resolution or as required by
law.

9.3 Referral for Investigation. When mediation is not successful, or, if in
the course of facilitating informal resolution the Title IX Coordinator
learns of sexual offenses beyond sexual harassment, the informal
resolution process will immediately terminate. The matter will then

be referred for investigation in accordance with the procedures
outlined below.

10. Investigation Procedures and Protocols
10.1 Actions Upon Receiving Report. Upon Component’s receipt of a
report of sexual misconduct:

10.11 Assignment. The Title IX Coordinator will review the complaint
and investigate the matter. Alternatively, the Title 1X
Coordinator may assign the investigation to a Deputy
Coordinator or Investigator and advise the Complainant of the
name and contact information of the individual assigned.
Subsequent references to Investigator in this section refers to
the individual investigating the complaint, whether a Title IX
Coordinator, Deputy Coordinator, or Investigator.

L ____ ___ _ _ _ . - _____ _ ____________ ]
Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 22

R&R 30
41



10.12 Initial Meeting with Complainant. As soon as is practicable, the
Investigator shall contact the Complainant (subsequent
references to Complainant in this section include the Alleged
Victim if the original Complainant was not the Victim) and
schedule an initial meeting. At the initial meeting the
Investigator will:

10.121 provide a copy of this Policy which explains the process
and rights of all parties;

10.122 request additional information regarding the reported
incident;

10.123 explain the investigatory process;

10.124 explain the options for reporting to law enforcement
authorities, whether on campus or local police;

10.125 discuss confidentiality standards and concerns with the
Complainant and advise that confidentiality may
impact the Component'’s ability to investigate fully;

10.126 determine whether the Complainant wishes to pursue
a resolution (formal or informal) through the
Component or seeks no resolution;

10.127 refer the Complainant, as appropriate, to the
Counseling Center or other resources which may
include law enforcement, medical assistance,
psychological counseling, victim advocacy resources,
legal resources, Component disciplinary action,
immigration services, and criminal prosecution; and

10.128 discuss with the Complainant, as appropriate, possible
interim accommodations/measures as described
herein.

10.13 Interim Accommodations/Measures. The Investigator will
determine and implement interim measures as appropriate

Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 23

R&R 31
42



and necessary for the Complainant’s safety and to limit
potential retaliation. Such measures may include, but are not
limited to:

10.131 campus no-contact orders;

10.132 reassignment of housing or work assignments;

10.133 temporary withdrawal or suspension from the
Component, in accordance with System Rules and
Regulations Chapter VI, § 5.(14);

10.134 escort or transportation assistance;

10.135 modification of class schedules; or

10.136 restrictions from specific activities or facilities.

The Component shall maintain as confidential any
accommodations/measures provided to the Victim, to the
extent allowed by law and to the extent that maintaining such
confidentiality will not impair the ability to provide the
accommodations/measures.

Failure of any party to adhere to the parameters of any interim
accommodation or measure may be considered a separate
violation of this Policy and may result in disciplinary sanctions.

10.2 Prompt, Fair, and Equitable Investigation.

10.21 Timing of Investigation and Resolution. The Component shall
make every reasonable effort to ensure that the investigation
and resolution of a Complaint occurs in as efficient a manner
as possible, with an expectation that the process (exclusive of
any appeal procedures) will generally be completed within
sixty (60) calendar days of the Complaint, absent extenuating
circumstances. The Title IX Coordinator may modify this and
any other deadlines contained in this Policy as necessary to

accomplish the purposes stated and for good cause, including,

et LS ]
Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 24

R&R 32
43



but not limited to, the complexity of the investigation and
semester breaks.

10.22 Notice of Allegations to Respondent. At the outset of an
investigation, the Investigator will provide the Respondent
prompt notice of the allegations against him or her in writing
together with a copy of this Policy. Written Notice of
Allegations will be provided to the Complainant concurrently
with Respondent.

10.23 Equitable Treatment.

10.231 Investigator will remain neutral throughout the
investigation and provide both the Complainant and
Respondent opportunities to respond in person and in
writing, to submit relevant documents, and to produce
relevant witnesses.

10.232 The Complainant and Respondent will receive a
minimum of forty-eight hours’ notice of any sanction
meeting, due process hearing, or appellate meeting, if
any.

10.233 Both Complainant and Respondent may have a
representative or advisor present at all meetings a
party has with the Investigator, Title IX Coordinator,
Deputy Coordinator or other Component administrator
related to a complaint. The representative or advisor
may provide support, guidance or advice to the
Complainant or Respondent, but may not otherwise
directly participate in the meetings.

10.234 The Complainant, Respondent, and appropriate
officials will, at least forty-eight hours’ in advance, be
provided access to any information that will be used
after the investigation but during informal and formal

disciplinary meetings.
L _______
Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 25
R&R 33
44



10.24 Investigation Activities. Investigator will gather and review
information from Complainant, Respondent, and Witnesses.
Investigator shall conduct site inspection, if necessary, and
obtain other information from sources as appropriate given
the nature of the complaint.

10.25 Report of Investigation. The Investigator will complete a
written Investigative Report that includes summaries of
interviews conducted; photographs, if any; documents and
materials received; descriptions of relevant evidence;
summaries of relevant electronic records; and a detailed
report of the events related to the incident. When the
Investigator is not the Title IX Coordinator the Investigative
Report will be submitted to the Title IX Coordinator for review
and finding.

11. Standard of Review and Finding
11.1 Review. The Title IX Coordinator will review the Report of
Investigation under the “preponderance of the evidence” standard as
defined in Section 2.13 of this Policy.

11.2 Finding. The Title IX Coordinator will make a written finding as to
whether

11.21 no reasonable grounds exist that the Sexual Misconduct Policy
was violated and the matter is closed, or

11.22 it is more likely than not that Respondent violated the Sexual
Misconduct Policy, and which specific sections of the Policy
were violated.

11.3 Rationale and Recommended Sanctions. The finding shall include the
Title IX Coordinator’s basis for the decision and recommended

O —
Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 26

R&R 34
45




sanctions, if any. The Title IX Coordinator will communicate the
Finding in writing simultaneously to the Complainant, Respondent,
and Component Administrator (as defined in 12.2 below) with
authority to determine and issue appropriate sanctions, if any.

12. Sanctions
12.1. Possible Sanctions. Sanctions for a Finding of a Policy violation will
depend upon the nature and gravity of the misconduct and/or any

record of prior discipline for sexual misconduct. Sanctions may
include:

12.11 withholding a promotion or pay increase;

12.12 reassigning employment;

12.13 terminating employment;

12.14 barring future employment;

12.15 temporary suspension without pay;

12.16 compensation adjustments;

12.17 expulsion or suspension from the Component and/or System;

12.18 no-contact orders,

12.19 probation (including disciplinary and academic probation);

12.20 expulsion from campus housing;

12.21 restricted access to activities or facilities;

12.22 mandated counseling (e.g. educational programs such as
batterer’s intervention);

12.23 disqualification from student employment positions;

12.24 revocation of admission and/or degree;

12.25 withholding of official transcript or degree;

12.26 bar against readmission;

12.27 monetary restitution; or

12.28 withdrawing from a course with a grade of W, F, or WF.

12.2 Sanction Decision. The responsible Component Administrator will
issue a decision regarding sanctions simultaneously to the

Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 27

R&R 35
46




Complainant and Respondent in writing within five (5) class days of
receipt of the Finding. Administrators responsible for imposing
sanctions are:

12.21 Student Respondent Sanctions. The Dean of Students will issue
sanctions for students.

12.212 Student Employees. Where the Respondent is both a
student and an employee, the Title IX Coordinator will
determine whether the Respondent’s status is that of
student, staff, or faculty for disciplinary purposes.
When the Respondent’s status is determined to be
that of a student employed by the Component, the
Dean of Students will consult with the AVP of Human
Resources or their equivalent prior to issuing
sanctions.

12.213 Due Process Hearing. Complainant or Student
Respondent may elect to dispute the Finding and/or
the sanction through a due process hearing.
Procedures for the hearing are outlined in the System
Rules and Regulations, Chapter VI §§ 5.7-5.9 and the
Component’s Student Discipline Procedures, with
exceptions as follows:

12.2131 The Component Representative for student
due process hearings related to Sexual
Misconduct shall be the Component’s Title IX
Coordinator or his or her designee;

12.2132 The role of the hearing adjudicator(s) is to
review the investigation and the
appropriateness of the sanction for
significant procedural errors or omissions;

Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 28

R&R 36
47



12.2133 Parties may question their own witnesses,
but they shall not ask questions of each other
or the other party’s witnesses;

12.2134 Each party shall receive notice of the hearing
and has a right to be present; however,
neither party shall be compelled to attend
any hearing; and

12.2135 When a finding of sexual misconduct is
upheld, sanctions listed in section 12.1 of this
policy shall be imposed.

12.214 Staff Employee Respondents. The Respondent’s
supervisor, or other authority within the Respondent’s
chain of command, will issue sanctions in consultation
with Human Resources.

12.215 Faculty Employee Respondents. The Dean, who may
consult with the Department Chair as appropriate, will
issue sanctions in consultation with the Provost.

12.2151 Tenured Faculty Due Process Hearing.
Tenured faculty receiving a sanction that
impacts the faculty member’s continued
employment, full-time salary (not including
summer teaching) or demotion in rank may
elect to dispute the Finding and the sanction
through a due process hearing.

12.2152 Non-Tenured Faculty Due Process Hearing. A
non-tenured faculty member receiving a
sanction impacting the faculty member’s
continued employment, full-time salary (not
including possible summer teaching) or
demotion in rank termination sanction before
the expiration of the stated period of his or

Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 29

R&R 37
48



her appointment may elect to dispute the
Finding and sanction through a due process
hearing.

12.2153 Procedures for Faculty Due Process Hearing.
Hearing procedures are outlined in the
System Rules and Regulations, Chapter V, §
4.54 and the Component’s Faculty Grievance
Procedures or its equivalent with the
following exceptions:

12.21531 The role of the hearing
adjudicator(s) is to review the
investigations and the
appropriateness of the sanction for
significant procedural errors or
omissions; and

12.21532 Complainant shall receive notice of
the hearing and has a right to be
present. Complainant shall neither
be compelled to attend any
hearing, nor be questioned by the
Respondent.

12.216 In any situation where the responsible administrator
has a conflict, the employee next in line in authority
will impose sanctions.

13. Appeal of Finding or Sanctions
13.1 Right to Appeal. If either Complainant or the Respondent is
dissatisfied with the Title IX Coordinator’s Finding, sanction, and/or
determination of a due process hearing, either party may appeal to
the appropriate Component Appellate Authority as indicated below.

References to “parties” in this section and in the System Rules and

_—
Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 30

R&R 38
49




Regulations refer to the Respondent, Component Representative
(Title IX Coordinator or designee), Component Administrator who
imposed sanctions, and Complainant.

13.2 Grounds for Appeal. The grounds for any appeal are limited to the
following:

13.21 previously unavailable relevant evidence;

13.22 substantive procedural error in the investigation or hearing; or
13.23 sanction is substantially disproportionate to the Finding;

13.24 the finding was not supported by the evidence.

13.3 Procedure for Appeal.

13.31 An administrator receiving notice of appeal will provide a copy
of the notice to the parties concurrently with receipt.

13.32 Students. Any appeal of the finding, sanction or determination
of a due process hearing will be governed by the procedures
outlined in the Student Conduct and Discipline Procedures in
the System Rules and Regulations, Chapter VI, § 5.(10) and the
Component’s Student Code of Conduct. However, the appeal
officer (Component Appellate Authority) may only approve,
reject, or modify the decision and the appeal officer’s decision
is final.

13.33 Staff Employees. Any appeal of the Finding or sanction against
a staff employee will be governed by the procedures outlined
in the System Rules and Regulations, Chapter V, § 2.15 and the
Component’s Staff/Employee Grievance Procedures or its
equivalent.

13.34 Non-Tenured Faculty. Appeal of the Finding or sanction
against a non-tenured faculty member will be governed by the
procedures outlined in the System Rules and Regulations,
Chapter V, § 2.15 and the Component’s Staff/Employee
Grievance Procedures or its equivalent. If the sanction

- ___ ]

Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 31

R&R 39
50



includes non-reappointment or termination at the conclusion
of a stated contract period, the procedure for appeal will be
governed by the System Rules and Regulations, Chapter V, §
44.

13.35 Tenured Faculty and Non-Tenured Faculty Terminated During
Annual Contract Period. Any appeal of the Finding or sanction
against a tenured faculty member or a non-tenured faculty
member during the term of his or her annual contract of
employment will be governed by the procedures outlined in
the System Rules and Regulations, Chapter V, § 2.15 and the
Component’s Staff/Employee Grievance Procedures or its
equivalent. Any appeal of a determination of a faculty due
process hearing, or a sanction impacting the faculty member’s
continued employment, full-time salary (not including possible
summer teaching) or demotion in rank, is governed by the
System Rules and Regulations, Chapter V, § 4.5.

13.4 Sanctions Pending Appeal. All sanctions imposed will remain in place
while any appeal is pending, unless, in the discretion of the
Component Administrator imposing the sanction, good cause exists
to stay the sanction until completion of the appeal.

14. Final Decision
14.1 No Appeal. Decisions and sanctions imposed under this Policy are
final when the period for appeal under the rules and policies
referenced in paragraph 13 above have expired without initiation of
an appeal by either party.

14.2 Conclusion of Appeal. An appealed decision is final as outlined in the
rules and polices referenced in section 13 above.

Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 32

R&R 40
51



14.3. Notification of Outcomes.

14.31 The Title IX Coordinator will simultaneously notify the
Complainant and the Respondent in writing of the outcome of
the following stages of the process:

14.311 the Finding;

14.312 the sanction;

14.313 the outcome of a due process hearing, if any; and
14.314 the outcome of due process appeal, if any.

14.32 Any notice of outcome must include:

14.321 whether the alleged conduct occurred;

14.322 any sanctions imposed on the respondent that directly
relate to the complainant,

14.323 and other steps the school has taken to eliminate the
hostile environment, if the school finds one to exist,
and prevent recurrence.

14.324 the Respondent should not be notified of the
individual remedies offered or provided to the
complainant.

Sexual Misconduct Policy Page 33

R&R 41
52



VCGC

PARAGRAPHS 2.15 and 4.4 OF CHAPTER V
ON PAGES V-4 and V-15

CHAPTER V. COMPONENT PERSONNEL

2. GENERAL.

* %k %k

2.15 Grievances. Every employee of each Component, individually or
through a representative that does not claim the right to strike, shall be
entitled to present grievances to a hearing officer designated by the
president concerning such individual’s employee’s wages, hours of work,

or conditions of work individually-er-threugh-a-representative-that-does
not-claimtheright to-strike. Such grievances shall not involve formal
hearings.

4. FACULTY.

* %k %k

4.4  Faculty Grievances of Non-renewal or Termination of Employment.

* %k k

4.441 No later than ten~10) _thirty (30) business days after the grievant
learns (or in the exercise of reasonable care should have learned)
of the action or condition giving rise to the grievance, he or she
shall file the grievance on a form prescribed by the Component,
providing supporting documentation, if any.

Explanation

These revisions are a follow-up to the May 2014 changes made by this Board to provide a
consistent system-wide policy for handling faculty grievances by eliminating formal, contested,
evidentiary proceedings not required by law. The Texas State Faculty Senate recommended,
and the Provost proposed, a reconsideration of the 10-day deadline for filing of a grievance for
non-renewal or termination of employment. This will provide a fairer and more reasonable
deadline to gather supporting documentation and complete the grievance form.

The change to section 2.15 clarifies that all Component employees, including faculty, have the
same rights to grieve the terms and conditions of their employment to a hearing officer and that
such grievances are not formal hearings.

R&R 42

53



Texas State University System
Academic Affairs

Jaime Garza, Chair
Rossanna Salazar
Vernon Reaser

Action Items
1. LU: Name of Department Change — From Department of Civil Engineering to
Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering

2. LU: New Master’s Degree — Teaching Spanish as a Foreign Language

3. SHSU: Reorganization of Academic Colleges

4. SHSU: COED Department Split—Educational Leadership and Counseling

5. SHSU: Distance Learning—Master of Arts in Kinesiology (Sports and Human
Performance), MA

6. SHSU: Distance Learning—Nursing, B.S.

7. TXST: Add Preliminary Authority for an Online Doctor of Nursing Practice (updated per

committee meeting)
8. LSCO: Degree Programs
9. LSCO: Program Closure
10. LSCO: Quality Enhancement Plan

Informational Item
11. TSUS: Fourth Class Day Reports

Consent Items

12. TSUS: CONSENT: Out of Country Study Programs
13. TSUS: CONSENT: Curriculum Changes

54



LU: Name of Department Change — From Department of Civil Engineering to Department
of Civil and Environmental Engineering

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it
was ordered that:

The Department of Civil Engineering in the College of Engineering be authorized
to change its name to the Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering.
This will be effective Spring 2015, following notification to the Texas Higher
Education Coordinating Board.

Explanation

The faculty of the Department of Civil Engineering in the College of Engineering at Lamar
University proposes changing the name of the department to the Department of Civil and
Environmental Engineering. This academic unit is the administrative department for the degree
programs of Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering (BSCE), Master of Science in
Environmental Engineering (MSEV), Master of Science in Environmental Studies (MSVS),
Master of Engineering Science in Civil Engineering (MSCV), Master of Engineering in Civil
Engineering (MECE), and Doctor of Engineering in Civil Engineering (DECV). The BSCE is an
ABET accredited program that prepares undergraduates who wish to pursue careers in civil and
environmental engineering professions. In addition to the graduate programs in civil
engineering, the MSEV program prepares the graduate with a B.S. degree in engineering to
pursue advanced study and analysis in environmental engineering. The MSVS program
prepares the graduate with a B.S. degree in the sciences to pursue advanced study and
analysis in environmental sciences. The proposed department title of Civil and Environmental
Engineering clearly reflects better the purposes of the degree plans and the programs offered.
Moreover, the title of Civil Engineering at times confuses those students who wish to pursue the
environmental degrees offered by the academic unit, and depresses the number of applications
to the BSCE/MSEV/MSVS programs by students who have interests in environmental
engineering. Changing the department name as requested will assist students to identify their
programs of choice and faculty who can assist them.

55



LU: New Master’s Degree — Teaching Spanish as a Foreign Language

Upon motion of Regent , and seconded by Regent , it was ordered that:

Lamar University be authorized to implement a new Master of Arts Degree (M.A.)
in Teaching Spanish as a Foreign Language upon natification of the Texas
Higher Education Coordinating Board, effective Spring 2015.

Explanation

In 1993 the Texas Education Agency, the State Board for Educator Certification, and the
Ministry of Education of Spain encouraged independent school districts throughout Texas to
design educational programs to improve and to expand the teaching of the Spanish language
and culture within the state. Lamar’s contribution to this collaborative effort has been most
impactful through its undergraduate teacher certification program in Spanish, an important
component of which includes faculty-led summer abroad programs that emphasize the
university’s commitment to global education and diversity in ideas, people, and service.

Since 2008 more than one hundred and sixty Lamar undergraduates have participated in
language and cultural immersion courses offered by Lamar faculty at the University of
Salamanca in Spain. Because of this interaction and in recognition of the quality of Lamar’s
students and faculty, the University of Salamanca has invited Lamar to join a select group of
other U.S. universities that comprise the Hispano-North American Inter-University Master’s
Degree consortium. Other U.S. consortium members presently include: Central Connecticut
State University, Indiana University-Purdue University Indianapolis, Northern Colorado
University, the University of Maryland, and the University of Minnesota. Thus, as an invited
member to the group, Lamar proposes to offer a new Hispano North American Inter-University
Master’s Degree in Teaching Spanish as a Foreign Language (MDTSFL).

Lamar’'s MDTSFL program equips teachers with in-depth knowledge of all facets of the Spanish-
speaking world, as well as with the latest methodologies and pedagogical best practices for
teaching Spanish. Although the program is targeted primarily toward certified K-12 Spanish
teachers, its wider appeal includes: (1) individuals who have completed an undergraduate
degree in Spanish and are seeking to obtain a master’s in the discipline for either personal or
professional purposes; (2) students planning to complete a Ph.D. in Spanish who desire
graduate courses that emphasize pedagogical practice; (3) current and future community
college and adjunct university Spanish faculty seeking either to maintain or to advance their
employment opportunities; and (4) students who have completed a master’s degree through the
University of Salamanca and who desire an additional degree from a U.S. institution of higher
learning, a degree that is more commonly recognized by U.S. Education Agencies.

Demand

Lamar’s interest in offering this program is grounded on a firm evidentiary basis. This basis
includes current student requests, recent survey results, research on market need, and the
growing desire among students at the University of Salamanca to earn a master’s level teaching
degree. Having graduated 1,287 students within the past five years, the University of
Salamanca (USAL) strongly supports this partnership and has committed to provide financial
support not only to promote but also actively to recruit its students for the program.

56



Soon after Lamar’s Graduate Council approved of the MDTSFL program proposal, the Spanish
faculty invited its undergraduate majors and area high school Spanish teachers to an
informational Open House on April 11, 2014. In a follow-up survey about the event, fifty-seven
of the participants responded that they were “very likely” to enroll in the program in 2015, and an
additional seventeen respondents were interested in joining the program in 2016. More widely,
the questionnaire was then posted through Survey Monkey under the title of M.A. in Teaching
Spanish as a Foreign Language—Online and Abroad. During a brief two-week period, the
survey drew 121 responses, the majority of which were quite positive; whereas sixty-seven of
the respondents indicated they were either “very likely” or “likely” to enroll in the program in
2015, another nineteen respondents indicated they were likely to enroll in 2016. In total, eighty-
four of the 121 respondents provided their complete contact information and requested to
receive further information and updates about the program. Although a majority of these online
responses originated from the greater Houston area, the survey also drew responses from
Amarillo, McAllen, and Texarkana. Not to be overlooked, employers in the private and public
sectors are seeking qualified applicants who are fluent in Spanish and have acquired the
knowledge and skills for training other staff and employees in second-language acquisition.
They are most sought after in the expanding healthcare industry and in various agencies
connected to government service providers.

As is true for any new graduate program, the challenge resides in transforming general interest
into a sustainable academic venture, evidence of which is supported by other inter-university
consortium partners. For instance, Northern Colorado University launched its “Master of Arts in
Foreign Languages: Spanish Teaching Emphasis” program in 1999, and for the fall 2009 term,
the university reported: “Our records show that forty-eight graduate students are currently on the
class rolls.” Lamar conservatively projects that a minimum of fifteen graduate students will enroll
in its program for 2015 and that graduate enroliment will climb to a minimum of seventy
participants by 2019. To achieve this goal, Lamar faculty have developed a convenient, well
designed sequence of courses for its target audience of teachers and other professionals who
struggle to pursue a traditional on-campus master’s degree program during the academic year.

Curriculum

The MDTSFL program is comprised of thirty semester credit hours and includes both a thesis
and non-thesis option. Whereas twenty-one semester credit hours will be completed through
online course delivery during the spring and fall semesters, the other nine semester credit hours
will be scheduled during the long summer session that begins in the first week of June and
concludes in the first week of August of every academic year. Unique to the program, the
courses scheduled for this summer session will embed a five-week study abroad segment
wherein supplemental graduate instruction will take place at the University of Salamanca. Lamar
faculty will travel to Spain in order to oversee this segment of the program, and the University of
Salamanca will assign only doctoral prepared faculty to partner with Lamar instructors for
course delivery. Students may enter the program at the beginning of any spring, summer, or fall
term, and the course rotation ensures that they can complete the degree within twenty-four
months.

Beginning with SPAN-5300 Critical Approaches to Literature and Culture for Teachers and
concluding with SPAN-5390 Practicum in Teaching Spanish, the curriculum consists of four
interrelated modules of study. As the culmination of their learning, students are expected to
provide evidence of their mastery of these four content areas either by way of a traditional
research oriented thesis or by way of developing a research intensive teaching portfolio,
including lesson plans, and demonstrating their effectiveness as teachers in a classroom

57



setting.

Program and Student Learning Outcomes

The four program specific educational objectives include Teaching Methodology, Acquisition
and Learning of Second Languages, Social Aspects of Language, and Spanish Grammar and
Linguistics.

Outcome 1: Teaching Methodology—this outcome involves researching, analyzing, and
applying a wide spectrum of teaching methods and learning strategies for second-language
acquisition. Topics will range from grammar and input to spoken and written language, which
form the core principles and parameters that guide classroom instruction. Since the measures
for this outcome are aligned with the National Standards for Foreign Language Learning
(American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages), students are expected to
demonstrate: (a) a clear understanding of the multiple theories and teaching methodologies in
second language acquisition; (b) a deeper knowledge of how teaching methodologies have
evolved over time, including an added awareness of the research findings that have these
changes in methodologies; (c) an ability to assume an academic position in regard to the
primary and secondary research material and thereby actively and independently participate in
seminar discussions. Over the course of the program, student learning outcomes in relation to
Teaching Methodology will be measured through the completion of SPAN-5350 Teaching of
Foreign Language and SPAN-5390 Practicum in the Teaching of Spanish.

Outcome 2: Acquisition and Learning: Acquisition of Second-Languages, Individual Factors in
Learning and Learning Strategies—this outcome involves first exploring and then later
synthesizing what has been learned about second-language (Spanish) grammars, language
production and comprehension, input processing, and pragmatic and sociolinguistic competency
to enhance one’s teaching. Similar to Outcome 1, students will be expected to demonstrate:

(a) a clear understanding of the multiple theories and teaching methodologies in second
language acquisition; (b) a deeper knowledge of how teaching methodologies have evolved
over time, including an added awareness of the research findings that have these changes in
methodologies; (c) an ability to assume an academic position in regard to the primary and
secondary research material and thereby actively and independently participate in seminar
discussions. Over the course of the program, student learning outcomes in relation to
Acquisition and Learning will be measured through the completion of SPAN-5310 Acquisition of
Spanish as a Second Language and Methods of Teaching.

Outcome 3: Social Aspects of Language: Communication, Literature, and Culture—this outcome
relates to understanding and applying the practical and theoretical issues involved in teaching
literature, including how to establish teaching objectives, organize a course, and construct
lesson plans. Further, emphasis is placed on the varying aspects of the target language as a
means for appreciating the richness of ethnic diversity. Student will: (a) provide and obtain
information, express feelings and emotions, and exchange opinions; (b) understand and
interpret written and spoken language on a variety of topics; (c) demonstrate an understanding
of the relationship between the practices and perspectives of the culture studied; (d) acquire
and recognize the distinctive viewpoints that are available only through the study of foreign
languages and cultures; (e) engage in critical thinking and critical writing in response to
understanding both the theory and the practice of teaching literature in a classroom setting.
Over the course of the program, student learning outcomes will be measured through the
completion of SPAN-5330 Literature Espafiola (Spanish Literature), SPAN-5340 Cultura

58



Espafiola (Studies in Spanish Peninsular Culture), SPAN-5360 Studies in Latin American
Culture, and SPAN-5380 Studies in Hispanic Literatures in the United States.

Outcome 4: Spanish Grammar and Linguistics—this outcome involves four essential areas of
communicative competency, namely linguistic competency, sociolinguistic competency,
discourse competency, and strategic competency. Students will be challenged to: (a) develop
ideas and express them clearly, considering the effect of the message while also fostering
understanding; (b) differentiate between and subsequently examine various aspects of Spanish
syntax; (c) analyze the use of language within different linguistic components; (d) think critically
and communicate effectively; (e) demonstrate social responsibility, personal responsibility, and
teamwork. Over the course of the program, student learning outcomes will be measured through
the completion of SPAN-5320 Spanish Syntax.

Program and student learning outcomes, measures, action plans, and reports will be submitted
annually to ensure ongoing program improvement review. Lamar presently uses WEAVEonline
as the institution-wide guide for aligning multiple processes like assessment, planning,
accreditation, and budgeting within the context of the university’s priorities.

Conclusion

This unique new program provides current and future Spanish teachers and industry
professionals with a contemporary, international course of study that integrates cultural
awareness with language proficiency. In accordance with the university’s Uniform Recruitment
and Retention Strategy, the modern languages faculty members are also developing a plan to
recruit and retain potential graduate students from the state’s ever growing Hispanic community,
which remains significantly underrepresented in higher education.

Consistent with the broadly recognized goals of a successful advanced degree program, the
Master’s Degree in Teaching Spanish as a Foreign Language aims to instill in its graduates the
intellectual and ethical foundations of advanced research, the capacity for independent thinking,
and the use of their acquired knowledge and skills for the benefit of society.

59



SHSU: Reorganization of Academic Colleges

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent
ordered that:

Sam Houston University be authorized to implement the following change in the
organization structure of its academic colleges to be implemented Fall 2014:

1) To move the Department of Family and Consumer Sciences (1097) and all of the
applicable degree programs (as outlined below) from the College of Humanities
and Social Sciences (06 1581) to the College of Health Sciences (10 1387) with
the understanding that the long term future of programs in Interior Design,
Fashion Merchandising and Food Service Management may reside in colleges
outside the College of Health Sciences.

Explanation

The purpose of establishing a College of Health Sciences in September 2013 was to
consolidate existing health sciences degree programs and departments previously
located in two different colleges into a single administrative unit and to develop new
health science degree programs. Moving the Department of Family and Consumer
Sciences from the College of Humanities and Social Sciences would continue this
process and further consolidate existing health sciences related degree programs.
Specific degree programs in the Department of Family and Consumer Sciences include
nutrition and food science (undergraduate) and dietetics (graduate) as well as interior
design, food service management, fashion merchandising, and general family and
consumer sciences (both undergraduate and graduate levels). Academic programs in
nutrition, food science, and dietetics are already commonly found within colleges of
health sciences across the nation. Given the impact of the environment on health and
well-being as well as the adoption of a holistic approach to wellness and preventative
health, there is a growing number of departments of Family and Consumer Sciences
affiliating with colleges of Health Sciences (e.g., the recently announced College of
Health and Human Sciences at Baylor University). The College of Health Sciences will
expand and advance curricula that promote an interprofessional team-based approach
to preventative health and patient care, establish interdisciplinary research
collaborations, and establish the infrastructure for future health and wellness-related
graduate programs.

College of Humanities and Social Sciences (06 1518)

Department of Family and Consumer Sciences (1097)
B.A. in Interior Design (04.0501.00)

B.S. in Interior Design (04.0501.00)

B.A. Family and Consumer Sciences (19.0101.00)
B.S. in Family and Consumer Sciences (19.0101.00)
B.S. in Food Science and Nutrition (19.0501.00)

B.A. in Food Service Management (19.505.00)

B.S. in Food Service Management (19.505.00)

B.A. in Fashion Merchandising (52.1902.00)

60

, it was



B.S. in Fashion Merchandising (52.1902.00)
M.S. Family and Consumer Sciences (19.0101.00)
M.S. Dietetics (51.3101.00)

College of Health Sciences (10.1387)

Department of Family and Consumer Sciences (1097)
B.A. in Interior Design (04.0501.00)

B.S. in Interior Design (04.0501.00)

B.A. Family and Consumer Sciences (19.0101.00)
B.S. in Family and Consumer Sciences (19.0101.00)
B.S. in Food Science and Nutrition (19.0501.00)
B.A. in Food Service Management (19.505.00)

B.S. in Food Service Management (19.505.00)

B.A. in Fashion Merchandising (52.1902.00)

B.S. in Fashion Merchandising (52.1902.00)

M.S. Family and Consumer Sciences (19.0101.00)
M.S. Dietetics (51.3101.00)

61



SHSU: COED Department Split—Educational Leadership and Counseling

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , itwas
ordered that:

Sam Houston State University be authorized to split the existing Department of
Educational Leadership and Counseling (0903) into the following two departments within
the College of Education (05 0850) effective Fall 2014: the Department of Educational
Leadership and the Department of Counseling

Explanation

Sam Houston State University requests that the Department of Educational Leadership and
Counseling be split into two separate departments: The Department of Educational Leadership
and The Department of Counseling. The two separate departments represent two rather
different disciplines. Educational Leadership is focused on the development of administrative
positions within the schools from kindergarten through high school with programs designed for
administrative positions at the college level as well. The programs in Education Leadership are
all graduate programs.

Counseling is a discipline which focuses on the development of skills to assist persons in
making appropriate life decisions; this can occur in the schools or outside of the schools.
Individuals in this discipline are being trained as school counselors, clinical mental health
counselors, licensed professional counselors, etc. Most of the degrees in Counseling are also
graduate, although an important undergraduate minor also exists.

Perhaps, the primary motivation for this change in structure is the recent accreditation visit by
the Council for Accreditation of Counseling and Related Educational Programs (CACREP). One
of their chief suggestions was that the Counseling Program become a separate department.
Accreditation of programs such as this one, of course, are essential for academic programs to
maintain their credibility within the community of universities.

The division will result in two rather sizable departments. Detailed below are the proposed
departmental reorganizational structures and their corresponding degree programs
Management of the two separate entries will improve the functioning of the College of
Education.

Department of Educational Leadership

M.A. Administration (13.0401.00)

M.Ed. Administration (13.0401.00)

Ed. D. Educational Leadership (13.0401.00)

M.A. Instructional Leadership (13.0404.00)

M.Ed. Instructional Leadership (13.0404.00)

M.A. Higher Education Administration (13.0406.00)

Ed. D. Developmental Education Administration (13.9999.02)

Department of Counseling

Ph. D. Counselor Education (13.1101.00)

M.Ed. Counseling (13.1101.00)

M.A. Clinical Mental Health Counseling (42.2803.00)

62



SHSU: Distance Learning—Master of Arts in Kinesiology (Sports and Human
Performance), MA

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent ,
it was ordered that:

The College of Health Sciences at Sam Houston State University is authorized to offer
the Master of Arts in Kinesiology (Sport and Human Performance) program via distance
learning with an purposed implementation date of spring 2015.

Explanation

The Master of Arts in Kinesiology with an emphasis in Sport and Human Performance (currently
offered in traditional face-to-face format) is designed to advance students' understanding of
relationships among movement, exercise and skills that occur in the contexts of development,
learning, rehabilitation, and training.

This program seeks to prepare future professionals for movement-related careers such as
personal training, performance training, college coaching, corporate wellness, and commercial
fitness.

Learning occurs through the study of movement and exercise processes within a framework that
emphasizes the clinical and practical implications of theory and research.

The online program will accommodate the educational needs of working professionals in this
field. The online format will provide working professionals and others who are unable to pursue
on-campus coursework due to job obligations and geographic location access to graduate an
education.

The Master of Arts in Kinesiology (Sport and Human Performance) program is housed in the
Department of Kinesiology within the College of Health Sciences, which has had excellent
success with other online programs.

63



SHSU: Distance Learning—Nursing, B.S.

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it was
ordered that:

Sam Houston State University be authorized to offer the Bachelor of Science in
Nursing in the School of Nursing within the College of Health Sciences via
distance learning as of spring 2015.

Explanation

As of fall 2014, Sam Houston State University (SHSU) School of Nursing (SON) will begin
offering the Bachelor of Science degree in Nursing (BSN) using two distinct curriculum
tracks. Track one is the traditional generic program designed for full-time residential pre-
licensure students. Track two is designed for students who have already completed an
associate’s degree in nursing (ADN or AAS) and are licensed nurses (RN). This program is
referred to as the “RN to BSN” or “ADN to BSN” track. The RN to BSN track is typically
offered by universities via distance learning delivery mode because students are usually
fully employed as nurses and require the flexibility of an asynchronous online program to
complete their studies. The nursing courses in the Track one program at SHSU, however,
are all delivered face-to-face, although it is possible that some students could complete up
to 50% of their total BSN course requirements via distance learning if they enroll in online
sections of Texas core and lower division pre-requisite courses.

Although this request is to offer the BSN via distance learning, nursing courses in the

generic pre-licensure track will only be offered using a face-to face delivery, while nursing
courses in the RN to BSN track will all be offered via distance learning.

64



TxSt: Add Preliminary Authority for a Doctor of Nursing Practice

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent , it
was ordered that:

Texas State University be authorized to notify the Texas Higher Education
Coordinating Board of preliminary authority granted by the Board of Regents for a post-
master’s Doctor of Nursing Practice degree program for a projected start-up date of fall
2016. Students in the program must have earned a master’s degree in nursing.
Students will be required to complete at least 1,000 clinical hours post-baccalaureate
(including a minimum of 540 hours during the doctoral program) in advanced practice,
in addition to 33 credit hours of non-clinical academic coursework at the doctoral level.

Explanation

The Coordinating Board maintains records of the Mission Statements and Tables of Programs of
public institutions of higher education across the state and posts them on its public website. As a
result of changes to the statute passed by the 83™ Legislature, Regular Session, the Coordinating
Board is no longer charged with reviewing and approving Mission Statements and Tables of Programs
every four years. If changes are needed to either the Table of Programs or Mission Statement, the
institution must gain approval from its governing board before sending them to the Coordinating Board
for recording and posting.

The Table of Programs reflects authority at the baccalaureate and master's levels for engineering
programs and at the doctoral and special professional levels for all disciplines. Updating the Table of
Programs and providing notification to the Coordinating Board is the first of a two-step process in
which the Coordinating Board will consider proposals for new academic programs. The second step
is review of the program proposal.

Texas State University is currently seeking preliminary authority for a Doctor of Nursing Practice
(DNP) with a CIP code of 51.3818.00 to begin fall 2016. The DNP is designed for mature clinicians
who have earned a master’s degree and want to continue to expand their career opportunities and
professional contributions. The proposed DNP curriculum will meet or exceed all standards set forth in
The Essentials of Doctoral Education for Advanced Nursing Practice, which was developed by the
American Association of Colleges of Nursing and is the basis on which the DNP program will be
assessed for accreditation purposes. Graduates of the DNP program will be prepared to practice at
the highest levels across the health care spectrum. Key characteristics of the program will include:

o Designed to build on previous graduate-level academic preparation and significant professional
work experience in health care,

e Prepares nursing leaders for pressing health care needs, including those articulated by the
Institute of Medicine, National Governors Association, and other national sources, and

¢ Fulfills needs related to shortages of nursing faculty.

Over the last decade, education and health care organizations have recommended higher levels of
education for nurses, specifically a practice doctorate degree preparing nurses for the highest levels
of practice. The complexity of patient care is rapidly increasing and new health care models require
nurses to take a leading role in designing, implementing, and assessing care. According to the
Institute of Medicine, doctorally prepared nurses are educated to “translate research, shape systems
of care, potentiate individual care into care needed to serve populations, and ask the clinical
questions that influence organizational-level research to improve performance using informatics and
quality improvement models.” Nurses who have advanced their skills and knowledge to this level will

65



help Texas keep pace with health care demand, despite current shortages of nurses, primary care
physicians and health care faculty, population growth, and changes from the Affordable Care Act.

In 2010, the Institute of Medicine and the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation issued an influential joint
report on the future of nursing entitled, The Future of Nursing: Leading Change, Advancing Health.
Among other initiatives, the report recommended doubling the number of nurses with a doctorate by
2020. Progress towards this goal is on pace at the national level. In Texas, however, the number of
doctorally prepared nurses is actually decreasing. In

November 2013, the U.S. Health Resources and Services Administration released a report on the
crisis in managing the most-utilized area of health care, primary care. Continuing shortages of
physicians in the U.S., coupled with an aging population and historical deficits in some regions,
require investments in education to increase the number of advanced nurse practitioners to fulfill
primary care roles. Texas is particularly vulnerable to these realities.

Concurrently, the shortage of doctorally prepared nursing faculty is the worst in the teaching
profession. In 2012, there were 1,181 reports of nursing faculty vacancies, or 7.6 percent of all
positions. Nearly all of these vacancies require or prefer a candidate with a doctorate in nursing.
Compounding the existing shortage, 50 percent of doctorally prepared nursing faculty members plan
to retire by 2020. The Texas Center for Nursing Workforce Studies (TCNWS) reports that the
proportion of nursing faculty with a doctoral degree who are teaching in advanced practice nursing
programs in Texas decreased from 62.3 percent in 2011 to 55.5 percent in 2013 and only 23 percent
of nursing instructors teaching in entry level nursing programs (ADN or BSN) have a doctoral degree.
In the past, faculty members teaching in nursing schools have been less formally educated than their
counterparts in the rest of academia, but recent job postings reflect a shift towards requirement of the
doctorate. Further, the TCNWS predicts that the need for nursing faculty will grow by nearly 23
percent through 2020.

In making this request, Texas State University is building on existing nursing programs to create a
self-sustaining nursing environment that contributes to evidence-based clinical practice, advanced
clinical research, and stronger nursing skills and education in key areas. With the DNP program,
Texas State University has the opportunity to impact two of the most significant needs in the field of
nursing and health care, including doctorally prepared nurse practitioners and nursing faculty. In
tandem with the DNP, Texas State University will offer courses in pedagogy and education to alleviate
the nursing faculty shortage. For both the common curriculum and the education courses, the St.
David’s School of Nursing will partner with other units at Texas State University — the School of Health
Administration and the College of Education — to provide students with broad understanding and
experience in inter-professional environments. Our goal is to educate nurses who will translate
research into practice, lead the redesign of the health care delivery system, and, as skilled
pedagogues, teach future generations of nurses.

Texas State University has already made substantial investments in facilities, faculty, staff, and other
infrastructure to support this program and is committed to its sustainability. To date, the university
and the federal government have expended millions of dollars in initial support of all nursing
programs and funds are being budgeted for future faculty, start-up research funds, and operational
expenses during the first five years of the approved program. Moreover, the DNP program is a
natural fit in the Nursing Building, which was built with this program in mind. The 77,740 square foot
building includes various clinical simulation environments, a research facility, and offices for faculty
expansion.

The Table of Programs on the following page indicates the currently approved programs and
highlights the requested change for the DNP program.

66



CIP Code Name

Natural Resources/Conservation, General
Computer Science

Educational Leadership and Administration,
General

Adult and Continuing Education
Administration

Adult and Continuing Education and
Teaching

Mathematics Teacher Education

Developmental Education Administration and
Research

Engineering, General

Computer Software Engineering
Electrical and Electronics Engineering
Materials Engineering

Industrial Engineering

Manufacturing Engineering
Mathematics, General

Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement
Administration

Geography

Geographic Information Science and
Cartography

HEALTH AND MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES

Physical Therapy/Therapist

Nursing Practice

Table of Programs
Texas State University

CIP Code

03.0101.00
11.0701.00

13.0401.00

13.0403.00

13.1201.00

13.1311.00

13.9999.02

14.0101.00
14.0903.00
14.1001.00
14.1801.00
14.3501.00
14.3601.00
27.0101.00

43.0103.00

45.0701.00

45.0702.00

51.07

51.2308.00

51.3818.00

Bacc

Mast

Doct Prof

Last approved by the Coordinating Board: January 24, 2013.
X - Degree programs offered. P - Preliminary authority only. No degree programs offered.

Note: Two and four digit CIP Codes in ALL CAPS indicates broad authority. All others are limited.

67



LSC-O: Degree Programs

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

Lamar State College-Orange be permitted to change the following degree
programs:

1. Reduce the Associate of Arts in Teaching 1 (AAT1) degree from 63
semester credit hours to 60 semester credit hours, effective Fall 2014;

2. Reduce the Associate of Arts in Teaching 2 (AAT2) degree from 62
semester credit hours to 60 semester credit hours, effective Fall 2014;

3. Reduce the Associate of Science in Business (ASBU) degree from 62
semester credit hours to 60 semester credit hours, effective Fall 2014;

4. Reduce the Associate of Science in Computer Science (ASCS) degree
from 62 semester credit hours to 60 semester credit ours, effective Fall
2014;

5. Reduce the Associate of Science in Natural Science (ASNS) degree from
64 semester credit hours to 60 semester credit hours, effective Fall 2014;

6. Reduce the Associate of Science in Communications (ASCM) degree
from 62 semester credit hours to 60 semester credit hours, effective Fall
2014;

7. Reduce the Associate of Science in Liberal Arts (ASLA) degree from 62
semester credit hours to 60 semester credit hours, effective Fall 2014;

8. Reduce the Associate of Science in Criminal Justice (ASCJ) degree from
63 semester credit hours to 60 semester credit hours, effective Fall 2014;

9. Reduce the Associate of Science in General Studies (GENS) degree from
44 semester credit hours to 42 semester credit hours, effective Fall 2014;

Explanation

The changes to the length of the degree programs are submitted to conform to the SB497
requirement limiting the length of associate degrees to 60 semester credit hours unless the
institution determines that a compelling academic reason exists for requiring additional
semester credit hours. All associate degree programs must be reduced to 60 semester credit
hours or receive formal approval from the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board for
additional semester hours prior to the Fall 2015 semester.

The remainder of the programs will be submitted at a subsequent Board of Regent Meeting.

68



LSC-O: Program Closure

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

Lamar State College-Orange be permitted to close the Associate of Science in
Horticulture—26.0301 (09/01/2010) and Associate of Science in Theater—
50.0501 (09/01/2010)..

Explanation

Lamar State College-Orange’s proposed closure of the Associate of Science in Horticulture and
Associate of Science in Theater are being made because of low enroliment. There will be no
impact on faculty who also teach biology and speech.

*TSUS Rules and Regulations permits the closing of an academic program under certain
special and extreme circumstances, including significant loss of enrollment, even if it
involves termination of employment of tenured faculty members. The administration
seeking to close the program must demonstrate to the Board that: 1. The decision rests
upon sound academic and financial grounds; 2. The reduction in faculty could not be
accomplished through attrition; 3. The reduction would not eliminate an essential
program or render a program dysfunctional; 4. The institution’s diversity program would
not be jeopardized; and, 5. Impacted faculty members have been provided detailed
information and documents on the decision-making process and afforded an opportunity
to respond to the proposed recommendation on their tenured employment.

69



LSC-O: Quality Enhancement Plan

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent ,
it was ordered that:

Lamar State College - Orange is authorized to implement a Quality Enhancement
Plan that seeks to enhance student learning by improving reading and reading
comprehension.

Explanation

The Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC)
require educational institutions to develop a Quality Enhancement Plan (QEP). The Quality
Enhancement Plan (QEP) is a document developed by the institution that (1) includes a process
identifying key issues emerging from institutional assessment, (2) focuses on learning outcomes
and/or the environment supporting student learning and accomplishing the mission of the
institution, (3) demonstrates institutional capability for the initiation, implementation ,and
completion of the QEP, (4) includes broad-based involvement of institutional constituencies in
the development and proposed implementation of the QEP, and (5) identifies goals and a plan
to assess their achievement.

RISE: Reading is Simply Everything is Lamar State College - Orange’s Quality Enhancement
Plan (QEP). This QEP seeks to enhance student learning by improving reading and reading
comprehension. The plan is designed to teach interdisciplinary reading strategies to improve
comprehension of college-level texts. The focus of the QEP was developed through a process
that involved participation from faculty, staff, administrators, and students, and was developed
to be consistent with Lamar State College - Orange’s Vision, Mission, and Core Values.

70



TSUS: Fourth Class Day Reports

The Fourth Class Day Reports for Summer Semester, 2014 for the Texas State
University System components are in preliminary reporting form and will be presented at
the November 2014 meeting for approval in final form. This is an informational item only.

Summer
2013 2014
Lamar University 7418 7890
Sam Houston State University 7691 7734
Sul Ross State University 888 828
Sul Ross State University RGC 579 614
Texas State University 12,058 12,716
Lamar Institute of Technology 1780 1931
Lamar State College-Orange 990 865
Lamar State College-Port Arthur 968 984
Totals 32,372 33,562
Summer SCH
2013 2014
Lamar University 61,761 66,518
Sam Houston State University 50,070 50,403
Sul Ross State University 5939 5754
Sul Ross State University RGC 3797 4230
Texas State University 75,458 79,131
Lamar Institute of Technology 4481 3911
Lamar State College-Orange 6311 5828
Lamar State College-Port Arthur 16,021 8162
Totals 223,838 223,937

BACKGROUND

In accordance with the Texas Education Code, Sections 51.403(b) and 51.404 and the System
Rules and Regulations, Chapter Ill, Section 1.(10) Curriculum Matters, Subsection 1.(10)1
Twelfth and fourth class day reports shall be submitted to the Board of Regents for approval.

71



Texas State University System
Preliminary Census Day Report
Summer 2014 vs. Summer 2013

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Summer 2014 %
Institution Summer 2013 | Change
Lamar 7,890 7,418 6.4%
Sam Houston 7,734 7,691 0.6%
Sul Ross-Total 1,442 1,467 -1.7%
Sul Ross-Rio Grande 614 579 6.0%
Sul Ross Univ. 828 888 -6.8%
Texas State 12,716 12,058 5.5%
Lamar-IT 1,931 1,780 8.5%
Lamar-PA 984 968 1.7%
Lamar-O 865 990 | -12.6%
Total 33,562 32,372 3.7%
Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Summer 2014 %
Institution Summer 2013 | Change
Lamar SCH 66,518 61,761 7.7%
FTSE 6,714 6,221 7.9%
Sam Houston SCH 50,403 50,070 0.7%
FTSE 4,565 4,612 -1.0%
Sul Ross-Total SCH 9,984 9,736 2.5%
FTSE 935 922 1.4%
Sul Ross-Rio Grande SCH 4,230 3,797 11.4%
FTSE 374 346 8.1%
Sul Ross Univ. SCH 5,754 5,939 -3.1%
FTSE 561 576 -2.6%
Texas State SCH 79,131 75,458 4.9%
FTSE 6,992 6,719 4.1%
Lamar-IT SCH 3,911 4481 | -12.7%
FTSE 571 464 23.1%
Contact Hours 136,709 137,037 -0.2%
Lamar-PA SCH 8,162 16,021 | -49.1%
FTSE 1,186 1,588 | -25.3%
Contact Hours 299,520 513,220 | -41.6%
Lamar-O SCH 5,828 6,311 -7.7%
FTSE 495 530 -6.6%
Contact Hours 166,980 188,388 | -11.4%
Total SCH 223,937 223,838 0.0%
FTSE 21,458 21,056 1.9%
Contact Hours 603,209 838,645 | -28.1%

72




Texas State University System
Preliminary Census Day Report

Table 1. Unduplicated Headcount

Summer 2014

Doctoral- | Non-Credit
Undergrad| Post-Bach| Master's| Doctoral- [Professional| Formula
Institution Research Funded Total
Lamar 3,580 822 3,173 298 17 - 7,890
Sam Houston 5,781 81 1,611 261 - - 7,734
Sul Ross-Total 467 112 863 - - - 1,442
Sul Ross-Rio Grande 95 46 473 - - - 614
Sul Ross Univ. 372 66 390 - - - 828
Texas State 10,281 278 1,881 160 116 - 12,716
Lamar-IT 724 - - - - 1,207 1,931
Lamar-PA 676 - - - - 308 984
Lamar-O 814 - - - - 51 865
Total 22,323 1,293 7,528 719 133 1,566 33,562
Note: Defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O01.
Table 2. SCH, Contact Hours, and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Doctoral- | Non-Credit
Undergrad | Master's| Doctoral- |Professional| Formula
Institution Research Funded Total
SCH 29,861 33,904 2,753 - - 66,518
Lamar FTSE 2,488 | 3,767 459 - - 6,714
SCH 39,568 9,694 1,141 - - 50,403
>am Houston FTSE 3,297 | 1,077 190 - . 4,565
SCH 6,281 3,703 - - - 9,984
Sul Ross-Total FTSE 523 411 - - - 935
. SCH 3,450 780 - - - 4,230
Sul Ross-Rio Grande FTSE »38 37 i i i 374
. SCH 2,831 2,923 - - - 5,754
Sul Ross Univ. FTSE 236 325 - - - 561
SCH 66,183 11,038 681 1,229 - 79,131
Texas State FTSE 5515 | 1,226 114 137 - 6,992
SCH 3,911 - - - - 3,911
Lamar-IT FTSE 326 - - - 245 571
Contact 99,952 36,757 136,709
SCH 8,162 - - - - 8,162
Lamar-PA FTSE 680 - - - 506 1,186
Contact 223,600 75,920 299,520
SCH 5,828 - - - - 5,828
Lamar-O FTSE 486 - - - 9 495
Contact | 165,632 - - - 1,348 166,980
SCH 159,794 58,339 4,575 1,229 - 223,937
Total FTSE* 13,316 6,482 763 137 760 21,458
Contact | 489,184 - - - 114,025 603,209
Note: Defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBM004/CBMOOA.

* FTSE for combined summer (Undergrad SCH/12)+(Master's SCH/9)+(Doctoral SCH/6)+(Doctoral-Prof SCH/9)+(NCFF Contact HRS/150).

73




TSUS Preliminary Census Day Report: Universities

Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Lamar University
Summer 2014
Gregory Marsh

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Off- On- Both On-
Campus | Campus | and Off
Level Only Only Campus Total
Undergraduate 1,137 1,910 533 3,580
Post-Bach 689 109 24 822
Master's 2,541 558 74 3,173
Doctoral-Research 187 108 3 298
Doctoral-Professional - 11 6 17
Total 4,554 2,696 640 7,890

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O1.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Funded Total
Level SCH FTSE SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 28,301 2,358 29,861 2,488
Master's 33,904 3,767 33,904 3,767
Doctoral-Research 2,753 459 2,753 459
Doctoral-Professional - - - -

Total 64,958 6,584 66,518 6,714

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO0O04.

74




TSUS Preliminary Census Day Report: Universities

Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Sam Houston State University
Summer 2014

SHSU Office of Institutional Effectiveness

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Off- On- Both On-
Campus | Campus | and Off
Level Only Only Campus Total
Undergraduate 1 5,760 20 5,781
Post-Bach - 81 - 81
Master's - 1,611 - 1,611
Doctoral-Research - 261 - 261
Doctoral-Professional - - - -
Total 1 7,713 20 7,734

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O01.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Funded Total
Level SCH FTSE SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 38,235 3,186 39,568 3,297
Master's 9,694 1,077 9,694 1,077
Doctoral-Research 1,141 190 1,141 190
Doctoral-Professional - - - -

Total 49,070 4,454 50,403 4,565

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO004.

75




TSUS Preliminary Census Day Report: Universities

Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Sul Ross State University - Rio Grande College

Summer 2014
John D. Jones

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Off- On- Both On-
Campus | Campus | and Off
Level Only Only Campus Total
Undergraduate 2 93 - 95
Post-Bach - 36 10 46
Master's - 473 - 473
Doctoral-Research - - - -
Doctoral-Professional - - - -
Total 2 602 10 614

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O01.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Funded Total
Level SCH FTSE SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 3,450 288 3,450 288
Master's 780 87 780 87
Doctoral-Research - - - -
Doctoral-Professional - - - -

Total 4,230 374 4,230 374

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO004.

76




TSUS Preliminary Census Day Report: Universities

Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Sul Ross State University - Alpine
Summer 2014
John D. Jones

Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Off- On- Both On-
Campus | Campus | and Off
Level Only Only Campus Total
Undergraduate 2 370 - 372
Post-Bach - 36 30 66
Master's - 390 - 390
Doctoral-Research - - - -
Doctoral-Professional - - - -
Total 2 796 30 828

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O01.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Funded Total
Level SCH FTSE SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 2,831 236 2,831 236
Master's 2,923 325 2,923 325
Doctoral-Research - - - -
Doctoral-Professional - - - -

Total 5,754 561 5,754 561

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO004.

77




TSUS Preliminary Census Day Report: Universities

Institution: Texas State University
Term or Semester: Summer 2014
Submitted by: Tami Rice
Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount
Off- On- Both On-
Campus | Campus | and Off
Level Only Only Campus Total
Undergraduate 942 8,314 1,025 10,281
Post-Bach 59 203 16 278
Master's 366 1,200 315 1,881
Doctoral-Research 1 159 - 160
Doctoral-Professional - 116 - 116
Total 1,368 9,992 1,356 12,716

Note: Headcount and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBMO0O01.

Table 2
SCH and Full-Time Student Equivalents
Funded Total
Level SCH FTSE SCH FTSE

Undergraduate 62,178 5,182 66,183 5,515
Master's 11,038 1,226 11,038 1,226
Doctoral-Research 681 114 681 114
Doctoral-Professional 1,229 137 1,229 137

Total 75,126 6,658 79,131 6,992

Note: SCH and level should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMO004.

78




TSUS Preliminary Census Day Report: State/Technical Colleges

Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Table 1

Lamar State College - Orange
Summer 2014
Bishar Sethna

Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, Full-Time Student Equivalent, and SCH

Headcount
Contact Hours Credit Hours
Level Funded | Unfunded| Total Funded | Unfunded| Total FTSE
Undergraduate 814 164,944 688 | 165,632 5,784 44 5,828 486

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBM001/CBMO004

Table 2

Non-Credit Formula Funded Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, and Full-Time Student Equivalent,

Headcount| Contact
Term Hours FTSE
Certified Previous Term 80 2,026 7
Current 51 1,348 9

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMOOA.

79




TSUS Preliminary Census Day Report: State/Technical Colleges

Institution:
Term or Semester:
Submitted by:

Table 1

Lamar State College - Port Arthur
Summer 2014
Dr. Gary Stretcher, Vice President for Academic Affairs

Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, Full-Time Student Equivalent, and SCH

Headcount Contact Hours Credit Hours
Level Funded | Unfunded| Total Funded | Unfunded| Total FTSE
Undergraduate 676 | 221,920 1,680 | 223,600 8,093 69 8,162 680

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBM001/CBM004

Table 2

Non-Credit Formula Funded Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, and Full-Time Student Equivalent,

Headcount| Contact
Term Hours FTSE
Certified Previous Term 254 60,032 400
Current 308 75,920 506

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMOOA.

80




TSUS Preliminary Census Day Report: State/Technical Colleges

Institution: Lamar Institute of Technology
Term or Semester: Summer 2014
Submitted by: David Mosley, Coordinator - Institutional Effectiveness & Grants
Table 1
Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, Full-Time Student Equivalent, and SCH
Headcount
Contact Hours Credit Hours
Level Funded | Unfunded| Total Funded | Unfunded| Total FTSE
Undergraduate 724 99,952 -1 99,952 3,911 -1 3,911 326

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for THECB CBM001/CBM004

Table 2
Non-Credit Formula Funded Unduplicated Headcount, Contact Hours, and Full-Time Student Equivalent,

Headcount| Contact

Term Hours FTSE
Certified Previous Term 1,052 34,349 229
Current 1,207 36,757 245

Note: Measures should be defined using the same criteria as used for the THECB CBMOOA.

81




Texas State University System
Academic Affairs

CONSENT ITEMS

12. TSUS: CONSENT: Out of Country Study Programs
13.  TSUS: CONSENT: Curriculum Changes

82



TSUS: Out-of-State/Out-of-Country Course Offerings

Recommendation
The proposed Out-of-State/Out-of-Country Course Offerings for the following Texas State
University System components be approved.
Background
In accordance with the System Rules and Regulations, Chapter Ill, Section 1.(10) Curriculum

Matters, Subsection 1.(10)6 Out-of-state course offerings shall be submitted to the Board of
Regents for approval.

83



Sam Houston State University

Location: Thailand: Chiang Mai, Khon Kaen, Phayao
Course Number and Title: NURS 3620: Adult Health |

Dates of Travel: November 28 — December 22, 2014
Instructor: Dr. Anne Stiles

Credit for Course: 6 Semester Credit Hours

Location: Thailand: Chiang Mai, Khon Kaen, Phayao
Course Number and Title: NURS 4030: Community Nursing

Dates of Travel: November 28 — December 22, 2014
Instructor: Dr. Anne Stiles

Credit for Course: 6 Semester Credit Hours

84



Texas State University

Out of Country Study Programs

Spring 2015 Study Abroad Program Proposals

Approval of new program
Instructor:
Location:

Course Number and Title:

Benefits:

Approval of new program
Instructor:
Location:

Course Number and Title:

Benefits:

Approval of new program
Instructor:
Location:

Course Number and Title:

Benefits:

Elizabeth Biggan

Managua, Nicaragua

NURS 4280 Community Health Nursing Practicum

Students will learn firsthand what community health nurses face
every day. This experience will allow them as professional
nurses to provide care to their patients utilizing the resources
that are available and still embrace their patient’s culture.

Dr. Thomas Longoria

Alcala, Spain

POSI 4379 Independent Study

POSI 4397 Research in Public Administration

This program will help students understand theories and skills
that prepare them to become culturally competent public
administrators. Cultural competency is the set of knowledge and
skills that must be developed in order to be effective with a multi-
cultural public.

Dr. Dianne Rahm

Alcala, Spain

POSI 4304 Issues in Law and Public Policy

POSI 4379 Independent Study

This program will help students understand theories and skills
that prepare them to become culturally competent public
administrators. Cultural competency is the set of knowledge and
skills that must be developed in order to be effective with a multi-
cultural public.

85



TSUS: Course Additions, Deletions and Changes

Recommendation

The proposed Course Additions, Deletions and Changes for the following Texas State
University System components be approved.

COURSE COURSE COURSE

COMPONENT ADDITIONS DELETIONS CHANGES

Lamar University 5 8 8

Sul Ross State University-RGC 28 0 1

Lamar Institute of Technology 21 34 0

Lamar State College-Orange 1 1 5
Background

In accordance with the System Rules and Regulations, Chapter Ill, Section 1.(10) Curriculum
Matters, Subsection 1.(10)3 Course additions, deletions, and changes shall be submitted to the
Board of Regents for approval.

86



CURRICULUM INVENTORY REPORT
Lamar University

August 2014
COURSE NET

COLLEGE COURSE COURSE TITLE ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS CHANGES DELETIONS
COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES
Mathematics 0 3 4 -3
COLLEGE OF BUSINESS
Construction Management 1 0 3 1
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION
Family and Consumer Sciences 1 0 1 1
COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS AND COMMUNICATION
Art 2 2 0 0
TOTAL 4 5 8 -1

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

Mathematics

CHANGES

MATH 1314  College Algebra (Non-Calculus Track)
TO

MATH 1314  College Algebra (Non-Calculus)

MATH 1350 Fundamentals of Mathematics |
TO
MATH 1350 Fundamentals of Math for Elementary School Teachers

MATH 1414  College Algebra (Calculus Track)
TO
MATH 1414 Precalculus |

MATH 2312 Precalculus/Elementary Functions
TO
MATH 2312 Precalculus I

DELETIONS

MATH 3314 Foundations of Mathematics Il
MATH 3380 Analysis |

MATH 3381 Analysis Il

87



COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

Construction Management

ADDITION
CMGT 4420 Cost Estimating and Analysis

CHANGES

CMGT 2310 Commercial Construction Materials and Methods
TO

CMGT 2310 Heavy Construction Materials and Methods

CMGT 2330 Fundamental Mechanics
TO
CMGT 2330 Fundamental Statics

CMGT 4270 Comprehensive Examination

TO
CMGT 4270 Strategic Analysis and Evaluation

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

Family and Consumer Sciences

ADDITION

FCSC 3325 Social and Psychological Aspects of Textiles and Clothing
CHANGE

FCSC 3340 Child/Adolescent Development

TO

FCSC 3340 Human Development |

COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS AND COMMUNICATION

Art

ADDITIONS
ARTS 3314 Painting |
ARTS 3328 Sculpture |

DELETIONS

ARTS 2316 Painting |
ARTS 2326 Sculpture |

88



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY
SUMMARY TABLE

SHOWING MAGNITUDE OF REQUESTS FOR THE ADDITION, DELETION,
AND CHANGES IN COURSES

COURSE
CHANGES:
PREFIX NET
COURSE COURSE NUMBER ADDITIONS/
PROGRAM ADDITIONS DELETIONS  AND/ORTITLE  DELETIONS

****RI0O GRANDE COLLEGE****

***DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION****

Program:

Business

Administration 1

Subtotal 0 0 1 0

**DEPARTMENT OF HUMANITIES****

Program:

Political Science

Subtotal 9 0 0 9
**DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES****

Program:

Criminal Justice 19

Subtotal 19 0 0 19

Total 28 0 1 28

89



RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Department of Business Administration

CHANGES
GBUS 4315 Advanced Readings and Research in Business Administration

GBUS 4315

TO
Current Topics in Business Administration

Department of Humanities

ADDITIONS

POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS

5301
5302
5304
5305
5309
5313
5317
6301
6302

Seminar in Comparative Government
Seminar in International Relations
Seminar in Political Theory

Reading and Research in Government
Internship in Public Administration
Public Policy Analysis

Seminar in U. S. Government

Thesis

Thesis

Department of Natural and Behavioral Science

ADDITIONS

CRIM
CRIM
CRIM
CRIM
CRIM
CRIM
CRIM
CRIM
CRIM
CRIM
CRIM
CRIM
CRIM
CRIM
CRIM
CRIM
CRIM
CRIM
CRIM

5301
5311
5313
5314
5315
5316
5317
5319
5321
5322
5323
5326
5327
5333
5338
5340
5342
6301
6302

Overview and Administration of the Criminal Justice System
Advanced Law Enforcement Administration
Seminar in Policing

Seminar in Corrections

Seminar in Courts and Judiciary

Women and Crime

Juvenile Delinquency

Use of Force in Criminal Justice

Domestic Violence

Immigration Issues

Homeland Security

Victimology

Seminar on the U. S. Supreme Court
Internship

Police and Fourth Amendment

Seminar on Firearms and Violence

Police Pursuits, Roadblocks and Checkpoints
Thesis

Thesis

90



Lamar Institute of Technology
August 2014

COURSE

CHANGES:

PREFIX, HRS, NET
COLLEGE/ COURSE COURSE NUMBER ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS AND/ORTITLE DELETIONS
ALLIED HEALTH & SCIENCE
Radiologic Technology 1 2 1
Health Information Technology 6 8 2
Nurse Aid 1 1 0
BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES
Accounting Technology 5 5 0
Management Development 5 7 2
TECHNOLOGY
Advanced Engine Technology 2 4 2
Instrumentation Technology 0 3 3
Welding Technology 1 4 3
TOTAL 21 34 13

ALLIED HEALTH AND SCIENCES DEPARTMENT

Diagnostic Medical Sonography Certificate (Effective June 1, 2014)
DEACTIVATE PROGRAM

Radiologic Technology (Effective Fall 2015)

DELETIONS
COSC 1301 Introduction to Computing 3:3.0
MATH 1332 Contemporary Math 3:3.0
ADDITIONS
MATH 1314  College Algebra 3:3:0

Health Information Technology A.A.S. (Effective Fall 2014)

DELETIONS

ENGL 1302 English Composition 3:3.0
HITT 1211  Computers in Healthcare 2:2:0
HITT 1355 Healthcare Statistics 3:3:.0
HITT 1401 Health Data Content and 4:3:2

Structure

HITT 1441 Coding and Classification Sys 4:3:2

HITT 2339 Health Information Organization 3:3:0
and Supervision

HITT 2435 Coding and Reimbursement 4:3:2
Methodologies

ITSW 1304 Spreadsheets 3:2:2

91



ADDITIONS

HITT 1211  Computers in Healthcare 2:1:3

HITT 1255 Healthcare Statistics 2:1:3

HITT 1301 Health Data Content and 3:2:4
Structure

HITT 1341 Coding and Classification Sys  3:2:4

HITT 2239 Health Information Organization 2:2:1
and Supervision

HITT 2335 Coding and Reimbursement 3:2:4
Methodologies

Health Information Technology Certificate (Effective Fall 2014)

DELETIONS

HITT 1211 Computers in Healthcare 2:2:.0

HITT 1401 Health Data Content and 4:3:2
Structure

ADDITIONS

HITT 1211 Computers in Healthcare 2:1:3

HITT 1301 Health Data Content and 3:2:4
Structure

Nurse Aid (Effective Fall 2014)

DELETIONS

NURA 1160 Clinical-Nurse/Nursing 1:0:6
Assistant/Aide & Patient
Care Assistant

ADDITIONS

NURA 1260 Clinical-Nurse/Nursing 1:0:10

Assistant/Aide & Patient
Care Assistant

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES DEPARTMENT

Accounting Technology A.A.S. (Effective Fall 2014)

DELETIONS

BUSG 1301 Introduction to Business 3:3:0

ACNT 1411 Introduction to Computerized  4:3:2
Accounting

POFT 1328 Business and Professional 3:3:.0
Presentations

ECNG 1301 Basic Economics 3:3:.0

ACNT 2304 Intermediate Accounting Il 3:3:.0

ADDITIONS

BUSI 1301 Business Principles 3:3:0

ACNT 1311 Introduction to Computerized  3:3:2
Accounting

SPCH 1315 Public Speaking 3:3.0

ECON 2301 Principles of Macro- 3:3:.0
Economics

92



ECON 2302 Principles of Micro- 3:3.0
Economics

Management Development A.A.S. (Effective Fall 2014)

DELETIONS

BCIS 1305 Business Computer Application 3:3:0
ACNT 1411 Introduction to Accounting 4:3:2
BUSG 1301 Introduction to Business 3:3:.0
BUSG 1304 Intro to Financial Advising 3:3.0
BUSG 1391 Special Topics in Business 3:3.0
ECNG 1301 Basic Economics 3:3.0
ECNG 1391 Special Topics in Economics  3:3:0
ADDITIONS

ACNT 1311 Introduction to Accounting 3:2:2
BUSI 1301 Business Principles 3:3:.0
BUSI 1307 Personal Finance 3:3.0

ECON 2301 Principles of Macroeconomics 3:3:0
ECON 2302 Principles of Microeconomics  3:3:0

TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

Advanced Engine Technology A.A.S. (Effective Fall Semester 2015)

DELETIONS

AUMT 1301 Introduction/Theory of 3:3.0
Automotive Technology

COSC 1301 Introduction to Computing 3:3:0

DEMR 1423 HVAC Troubleshooting and 4:3:2
Repair

DEMR 2580 Cooperative Training or 5:1:29
Approved Elective

ADDITIONS

DEMR 1323 HVAC Troubleshooting and 3:2:4
Repair

DEMR 1280 Cooperative Training or 2:1:10

Approved Elective

Instrumentation Technology A.A.S. (Effective Fall 2015)

DELETIONS

PTAC 1308 Safety, Health, and 3:3.0
Environment

INTC 1448 Analytical Instrumentation 4:3:4

INTC 2371 Electrical Codes and Safety 3:3:.0

Welding Specialization for Alloy Metals A.A.S.
DEACTIVATE PROGRAM
Welding Technology A.A.S. (Effective Fall 2014)

DELETIONS
WLDG 1337 Introduction to Welding 3:3:.0

93



COSC 1301
HYDR 1301

POFT 1328

ADDITIONS
WLDG 1437

Metallurgy

Introduction to Computing
Rigging and Conveying
Systems

Business Presentations

Introduction to Welding
Metallurgy

Welding Certificate (Effective Fall 2014)

DELETIONS
WLDG 1337

ADDITIONS
WLDG 1437

Introduction to Welding
Metallurgy

Introduction to Welding
Metallurgy

3:3:0
3:3:.0

3:3:0

4:4:0

3:3:.0

4:4:0

94



CURRICULUM INVENTORY
Lamar State College-Orange

COURSE

CHANGES:

PREFIX, HRS, NET
COLLEGE/ COURSE COURSE NUMBER ADDITIONS/
Academic Unit ADDITIONS DELETIONS AND/ORTITLE DELETIONS
Allied Health Division 0 0 1 0
Arts & Science Division 0 1 1 -1
Business & Technology Division 1 0 1 1
College Success Division 0 0 2 0
TOTAL 1 1 5 0

Allied Health Division

ADDITIONS
DELETIONS

CHANGES
EMSP 1501
TO

EMSP 1401

EMT Basic

EMT Basic

Arts & Science Division

ADDITIONS

DELETIONS
SOCI 2339

CHANGES
PSYC 2313
TO

PSYC 2307

Juvenile Delinquency

Adolescent Psychology |

Adolescent Psychology |

Business & Technology Division

ADDITIONS
PTAC 1431

DELETIONS

CHANGES
EPCT 2389
TO

EPCT 2489

Instrumentation |

Internship-Environmental Engineering Technology

Internship-Environmental Engineering Technology

College Success Division

ADDITIONS

95



DELETIONS

CHANGES
STSK 1200
TO

EDUC 1300

College Success

Learning Frameworks

96



Texas State University System
Finance and Audit

Charlie Amato, Chair
Kevin Lilly
Bill Scott

Action Items

1. TSUS: Requests to Exceed Full Time Equivalent Employee Limitations Established by
the General Appropriations Act

TSUS: Approval of Fiscal Year 2015 Audit Plan

TSUS: Operating Budgets for Fiscal Year 2015

TSUS: Final Budget Adjustments for Fiscal Year 2014

PN

onsent ltems
TSUS: CONSENT: Statements of Budgeted Fund Balances
TSUS: CONSENT: Operating Budget Adjustments
TSUS: CONSENT: Quarterly Investment Report
TSUS: CONSENT: Status of Implementation of Audit Recommendations

® N OO

97



TSUS: Requests to Exceed Full Time Equivalent Employee Limitations Established by the
General Appropriations Act

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent
it was ordered that:

Components of the Texas State University System be authorized to report to and
request for written approval by the Governor and the Legislative Budget Board
any necessary requests to exceed the Full Time Equivalent Employee (FTE)
limitations established by the General Appropriations Act, (S.B. 1, 83rd
Legislature, Regular Session) in compliance with provisions of Article X, Sec.
6.10 of that Act.

Explanation

Component activities during the course of the biennium may require increases to the FTE limits
established by the General Appropriations Act. Reporting of and requests to increase FTE limits
must be submitted to the Office of the Governor and the Legislative Budget Board for consideration.
Each component’s FTE limit is developed as part of the biennial appropriations request. Board
authorization of this request will facilitate the process of requesting changes in FTE staffing during
the applicable biennium.

98



TSUS: Approval of Fiscal Year 2015 Audit Plan

Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent

it was ordered that:

The Fiscal Year 2015 Audit Plan for the Texas State University System be
approved.

Explanation
Texas Government Code 2102 requires the governing board of each institution of higher
education to approve the audit plan. Based upon the presentations and suggestions by the

Finance and Audit Committee members, it is our recommendation to the Board that this motion
approving the Audit Plan be adopted.

99



p'g

THE TEXAS
(]

STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

Office of Audits andnAnalysis

Fiscal Year 2015 Audit Rlans

LA
a

Higher Learning. Higher Return.

Carole M. Fox, CPA
System Director, Office of Audits and Analysis

100



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION AND PURPOSE...... ottt 1

SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION AUDIT PLAN. ...t e 2

LAMAR COMPONENTS AUDIT PLANS ...

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY AUDIT PLAN.............

SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY AUDIT PLAN . .......

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY AUDIT PLAN.........ccooiiit

101



INTRODUCTION AND PURPOSE

The purpose of the Audit Plan is to document audits and other activities the Office of Audits and
Analysis intends to conduct during fiscal year 2015. The Audit Plan satisfies responsibilities
outlined in Section 2102.008 of the Government Code; the TSUS Rules and Regulations, and
applicable auditing standards. As in prior years, there may be circumstances that require us to
devote resources to activities not outlined in the Audit Plan. Significant changes to the Audit
Plan require approval by the Chair of the Finance and Audit Committee.

The Audit Plan was developed through risk assessments deployed at'the Components and
System Administration. Component Audit Directors develop plansfor their respective
institutions, while the System Audit Director develops a plan for.System Administration as well
as system-wide initiatives. The risk assessment process includes consideration of fraud risks as
required by state law and auditing standards.

The collective risk assessments include the following@ctivities:

» Soliciting input from the Board of Regents, the Chancellor, Vice-Chancellors, and
Component Presidents and management;

» Consulting with the Governor’s Office, State Auditor’s Office, and the Texas Higher
Education Coordinating Board regarding “hot topic” initiatives that should be considered;

» Networking with other college and university internal audit directors regarding emerging
issues/concerns;

» Reviewing the Components’ and the System’s,consolidated annual financial reports for

the most current fiscal year to identify significant financial items;

Considering the impact of public scrutiny; and

Utilizing professional’ judgment and knowlédge gained from prior audits regarding the

effectiveness of governance, internal control, and risk’assessment processes in

mitigating risk.

\ 74

The end result of the risk assessments is a list of projects that collectively form the System-wide
Audit Plan. Projects fall into the'following categories:

» ASystem-Wide Initiatives: Projects performed by the System Director (and/or component
auditors) across all TSUS'institutions for an enterprise-wide assessment. This year’s
plan includes a review mandated by the Governor’s Office.

> Risk-Based Audits: Projects that typically involve reviews of internal controls
associated with the'reliability and integrity of information; compliance with policies, plans,
procedures, laws, and regulations; safeguarding of assets; economical and efficient use
of resources; and the accomplishment of established objectives and goals for operations
or programs:

» Required Audits and Activities: Projects required by law, grant agreements, TSUS
Rules and Regulations, or auditing standards.

» Other: Activities that involve consulting/advisory services, management-requested
reviews, fraud prevention training; communicating new compliance requirements; liaising
with external auditors; investigations; and other projects to address unanticipated risks.

102



p'g

THE TEXAS
(7

STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

System Administration

Fiscal Year 2015 Audit.Plan

LA
a

Higher Learning. Higher Return.

Carole M. Fox, CPA
System Director, Office of Audits and Analysis

Charles H. Gregory, CISA, CGEIT
Chief Information Technology Auditor

103



SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION FISCAL YEAR 2015 AUDIT PLAN

AUDIT

DESCRIPTION

SYSTEM-WIDE INITIATIVES (Performed at All Components)

Student Safety Outreach activities related to the Violence Against Women
Reauthorization Act and Title IX compliance (on-going).

Benefits A review of state benefit practices as mandated by the Governor’s

Proportionality Office.

TAC 202 and Research and evaluation into the implications of révisions to Texas

Required Reporting
Impact Analysis

Administrative Code 202 (Information Security:Standards) and new
legislative reporting requirements.

Business Continuity
Plans

Assess components’ progress in utilizingKuali to,develop Business
Continuity Plans (on-going).

Yellow Book
Revisions

Incorporate revisions to the federal auditing standardsiinto existing
policies and procedures.

Follow-up on Public
Funds Investment Act
Compliance

Follow-up activities to ascertain resolution of previously reperted
instances of non-compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act and
Rider 5 requirements.

Student Service Fee
Review

Review utilization of student service fees/(on-going).

IT Toolkit Deployment

Provide a systematic and integrated audit planning approach for use by
the componentaudit offices to identify:and include IT-related risks in
general audit activities through collaboration\with component IT auditors.

Response to System
Requests

Gather information as requested by System Administration.

RISK-BASED AUDITS

SAP Audit Audit of the Enterprise\Resource Planning (ERP) business management
software’s security and technical environment at Texas State University.
IDEA Pilot Tests and deployment of analytical software to review select business

processes across the components.

Banner Security
Follow-up

Continued follow-up and reporting regarding identified risks at SHSU and
SRSU.

IT Policy Guideline
Compliance Audit

Continued follow-up,;and.reporting regarding the compliance activities
associated with TSUS IT Rules and Regulations and TAC 202
requirements at all components.

Contracting
(Carry.Forward)

Tests of selected contracts for compliance with procurement
requirements.

Construction Audits

Joint venture with the Office of Contract Administration for third-party
construction audits. (OUTSOURCED)

REQUIRED AUDITS AND ACTIVITIES

Follow-Up Procedures

Follow-up on management’s progress in implementing outstanding
internal and external audit recommendations.

Annual Internal Audit
Report

This report, required by Government Code 2102, summarizes all audit
activities of the preceding fiscal year.

Continuing Education

Required by Government Code 2102 and auditing standards.

OTHER

Special Projects

Management requested reviews; audits/reviews predicated by
unanticipated risks, oversight-entity mandates, EthicsPoint/SAO Special
Investigations Unit referrals, and other activities.

Component Audit
Assistance

Activities to supplement and assist component audit staff on component-
based audits; consultative activities with component IT auditors to
develop and deploy standardized audits when possible.

Audit Liaison Activities

Coordinating with external audit entities performing audits within the

Texas State University System.

3

104




Lamar Instituteof Technology

Lamar State College-Orange
Lamar State College=Port Arthur
Lamar University

Fiscal Year2015 Audit Plans

Brian Biggin, CIA
Component Director, Office of Audits and Analysis

MEMBER THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM™

105



LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY FISCAL YEAR 2015 AUDIT PLAN

AUDIT DESCRIPTION
SYSTEM-WIDE INITIATIVES
Benefits A review of state benefit practices as mandated by the Governor’'s

Proportionality

Office.

Follow-up on Public
Funds Investment
Act Compliance

Follow-up activities to ascertain resolution of previously reported
instances of non-compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act
and Rider 5 requirements.

Response to System
Requests

To gather information as requested by System Administration.

RISK-BASED AUDITS

AFR Review

Review compliance of the FY2014 Annual Financial Report with all
reporting requirements.

Hourly Payroll & One-
Time Payments

Evaluate controls, efficiency,.and effectiveness of payments to hourly
workers and use of one-timé payments for all employees.

Scholarships

Evaluate approvals, administration, and\fund accounting for
scholarships.

IT — Network Evaluate network management practices including segmentation,

Management device registration, firewall configurations, wireless environment,
access controlsy.change and patch management, disaster recovery
and monitoring.

IT — Server Evaluate server management practices including discovery and

Management identification, current OS and version, purpase, configuration,

locations, account listing, content and associated protections,
administration, and access management.

IT - Identity Access
Management

Evaluate Identity Management methodology and practices related to
the user identity, authentications and authorization data.

IT- Active Directory.

Evaluate the configuration and management of Active Directory
including the application of the Identity Access Management
Methodology;design and ;topology, memberships (user and groups),
data protection (transit and at rest).

IT - On=Going Maintain,on-going review of significant activities such as disaster
recovery tests and new application implementation.
REQUIRED/AUDITS AND ACTIVITIES
Follow-Up Follow-up on'management’s progress in implementing outstanding
Procedures internal and external audit recommendations.
Annual Internal Audit | This report, required by Government Code 2102, summarizes all audit
Report activities of the preceding fiscal year.

Continuing Education

Required by Government Code 2102 and auditing standards.

OTHER

Special Projects

Management requested reviews; audits/reviews predicated by
unanticipated risks, oversight-entity mandates, EthicsPoint/SAO
Special Investigations Unit referrals, and other activities.

Audit Liaison
Activities

Coordinating with external audit entities when they perform audits
within the Texas State University System.

106




LAMAR STATE COLLEGE-ORANGE FISCAL YEAR 2015 AUDIT PLAN

AUDIT | DESCRIPTION
SYSTEM-WIDE INITIATIVES
Benefits A review of state benefit practices as mandated by the Governor’s

Proportionality

Office.

Follow-up on Public
Funds Investment
Act Compliance

Follow-up activities to ascertain resolution of previously reported
instances of non-compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act
and Rider 5 requirements.

Response to System
Requests

To gather information as requested by SystemdéAdministration.

RISK-BASED AUDITS

Hourly Payroll & One-
Time Payments

Evaluate controls, efficiency, and effectivenessiof payments to hourly
workers and use of one-time payments for all employees.

Student Services
Fees

Evaluate appropriateness of expénditures from the Student Services
Fees Fund.

Scholarships

Evaluate approvals and fund accounting for scholarships.

IT — Network Evaluate network management practices including segmentation,

Management device registration, firewall configurations,wireless environment,
access controls, change and patch management, disaster recovery
and monitoring.

IT — Server Evaluate server management practicesiincluding discovery and

Management identification, current OS and version, purpose, configuration,

locations, account listing;.content and associated protections,
administration, and access management.

IT - Identity Access
Management

Evaluate Identity Management methodology and practices related to
the user identity, authentications and authorization data.

IT- Active Directory

Evaluate the configuration and management of Active Directory
including\the application, of the Identity Access Management
Methodology, design and.topology, memberships (user and groups),
data protection (transit andiatrest).

IT - On-Going Maintain on-going review of significant activities such as disaster
recovery tests and newsapplication implementation.
REQUIRED AUDITS AND ACTIVITIES
Follow-Up Follow-up on management’s progress in implementing outstanding
Procedures internal and external audit recommendations.
Annual Internal Audit [This report, required by Government Code 2102, summarizes all audit
Report activities of'the preceding fiscal year.

Continuing Education

Required by Government Code 2102 and auditing standards.

OTHER

Special Projects

Management requested reviews; audits/reviews predicated by
unanticipated risks, oversight-entity mandates, EthicsPoint/SAO
Special Investigations Unit referrals, and other activities.

Audit Liaison
Activities

Coordinating with external audit entities when they perform audits
within the Texas State University System.

107




LAMAR STATE COLLEGE-PORT ARTHUR FISCAL YEAR 2015 AUDIT PLAN

AUDIT | DESCRIPTION
SYSTEM-WIDE INITIATIVES
Benefits A review of state benefit practices as mandated by the Governor’s

Proportionality

Office.

Follow-up on Public
Funds Investment
Act Compliance

Follow-up activities to ascertain resolution of previously reported
instances of non-compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act
and Rider 5 requirements.

Response to System
Requests

To gather information as requested by System Administration.

RISK-BASED AUDITS

Hourly Payroll & One-
Time Payments

Evaluate controls, efficiency, and effectiveness of payments to hourly
workers and use of one-time paymentsfor all employees.

Student Services
Fees

Evaluate appropriateness of expenditures from the Student Services
Fees Fund.

Scholarships

Evaluate approvals and fund,accounting for scholarships:.

IT — Network Evaluate network managementpractices including segmentation,

Management device registration, firewall configurations, wireless environment,
access controls, change and patch management, disaster recovery
and monitoring.

IT — Server Evaluate server management practices including discovery and

Management identification, current OS and version, purpose, configuration,

locations, account listing, content and associated protections,
administration, and access management.

IT - Identity Access
Management

Evaluate Identity Management methodology and practices related to
the user identity, authentications and authorization data.

IT- Active Directory

Evaluate the configuration and management of Active Directory
including the application of the Identity Access Management
Methodology, design and topelogy, memberships (user and groups),
data proteection (transit and at rest).

IT - On-Going Maintain on-goingreview of significant activities such as disaster
recovery tests and new application implementation.
REQUIRED AUDITS AND ACTIVITIES
Follow-Up Follow-up on.management’s progress in implementing outstanding
Procedures internal and external audit recommendations.
Annual Internal Audit | This reportsrequired by Government Code 2102, summarizes all audit
Report activities of the preceding fiscal year.

Continuing Education

Required by Government Code 2102 and auditing standards.

OTHER

Special Projects

Management requested reviews; audits/reviews predicated by
unanticipated risks, oversight-entity mandates, EthicsPoint/SAO
Special Investigations Unit referrals, and other activities.

Audit Liaison
Activities

Coordinating with external audit entities when they perform audits
within the Texas State University System.

108




LAMAR UNIVERSITY FISCAL YEAR 2015 AUDIT PLAN

AUDIT | DESCRIPTION
SYSTEM-WIDE INITIATIVES
Benefits A review of state benefit practices as mandated by the Governor’s

Proportionality

Office.

Follow-up on Public
Funds Investment
Act Compliance

Follow-up activities to ascertain resolution of previously reported
instances of non-compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act
and Rider 5 requirements.

Response to System
Requests

To gather information as requested by SystemdéAdministration.

RISK-BASED AUDITS

Recreational Sports

Evaluate cash controls, safety, and<conformance with rules and
statute over Recreational Sports.

Residence Life

Evaluate controls over Cardinal¢Village housing arrangements and
meal plans.

Hourly Payroll & One-
Time Payments

Evaluate controls, efficiency; and effectiveness of payments to hourly
workers and use of one-timeypaymentsifor all employees.

Student Services
Fees

Evaluate appropriatenéss of expenditures from the Student Services
Fees Fund.

Scholarships

Evaluate approvals and fund accounting for scholarships.

Setzer Student Evaluate controls, compliance with statute and applicable rules,

Center operations, and safety for the Setzer Student Center.

Athletics Review Athletics administrative procedures (including pay, benefits,
contracts, and box office) foricompliance with statute, applicable
rules, and University policies andprocedures.

IT — Network Evaluate network management practices including segmentation,

Management deviceregistration, firewall configurations, wireless environment,
access controls, change.and patch management, disaster recovery
and monitoring.

IT — Server Evaluate server management'practices including discovery and

Management identification;,current OS and version, purpose, configuration,

locations, account listing, content and associated protections,
administration, and access management.

IT - Addentity Access
Management

Evaluate Identity Management methodology and practices related to
the user identity;”authentications and authorization data.

IT-"Active Directory

Evaluate the configuration and management of Active Directory
including the application of the Identity Access Management
Methodology, design and topology, memberships (user and groups),
data protection (transit and at rest).

IT - On-Going

Maintain on-going review of significant activities such as disaster
recovery tests and new application implementation.

REQUIRED AUDITS AND ACTIVITIES

Joint Admission
Medical Program
(JAMP) Grants

Assess the University’s compliance with the Joint Admission Medical
Program (JAMP) grant conditions and requirements.

KVLU-FM Radio
Station

Assist the external auditor with a review of KVLU-FM Radio Station
financial statement for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2012, as
required by the Corporation of Public Broadcasting. (OUTSOURCED)

NCAA Athletics

Assist the external auditor with a review of the University’s NCAA
Athletic financial statement for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2012,
as required by the NCAA. (OUTSOURCED)

8

109




Follow-Up Follow-up on management’s progress in implementing outstanding
Procedures internal and external audit recommendations.

Annual Internal Audit | This report, required by Government Code 2102, summarizes all audit
Report activities of the preceding fiscal year.

Continuing Education

Required by Government Code 2102 and auditing standards.

OTHER

Special Projects

Management requested reviews; audits/reviews predicated by
unanticipated risks, oversight-entity mandates, EthicsPoint/SAO
Special Investigations Unit referrals, and other activities.

Audit Liaison
Activities

Coordinating with external audit entities when they, perform audits
within the Texas State University System.

110




Sam Houston State University

Fiscal Year 2015 Audit Plan

Kelly R. Bielamowicz, MBA, CPA
Director, Office of Audits and Analysis

MEMBER THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM™

10

111



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY FISCAL YEAR 2015 AUDIT PLAN

AUDIT

|

DESCRIPTION

SYSTEM-WIDE INITIATIVES

Proportionality of
Benefits

A review of state benefit practices as mandated by the Governor’'s
Office.

Follow-up on Public
Funds Investment
Act Compliance

Follow-up activities to ascertain resolution of previously reported
instances of non-compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act
and Rider 5 requirements.

Response to System
Requests

To gather information as requested by System Administration.

RISK-BASED AUDITS

Review of Academic
Departments—
General Business
Process Compliance

Review academic departments’ compliance with SHSU business
process policies (e.g. travel requests & submissions, account
reconciliations, purchasing, etc.) and adequacy of internal controls to
ensure continued compliance.

Additional Pay
Review

Assess the University’s compliance with applicable policies;
guidelines, and laws for additional payments made to staff.and faculty
aside from the individual’s assigned compensation, such as one time
payments.

Research Protocol
Compliance

Assess the University’s compliance with federal and state applicable
laws, policies, and standards for the use,of human and animal
subjects for research.

ADA Compliance
Review

Assess the University’s.eompliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA). Review.to be completed by a third-party
analyst.

Review of Economic
Development
Initiatives Department
- General Business
Processes

Compliance review of budgéeted funds allocated to support
economic developmentinitiatives within Finance and Operations.
Review Economic Development Initiatives department’s compliance
with SHSU business process policies (e.g., travel and expense
reimbursement, account recongiliations, purchasing, etc.) and
adequacy of.internal controls to ensure continued compliance.

IT — Data Center
Environmént and
Physical Security

Evaluate how physical.access to data centers, server rooms and
wiring clesets restricted.” Also evaluate the safeguards in place to
protectiinformation assets and IT infrastructure in the data center from
environmental.hazards and disasters.

|7 = Banner Data
Classification and
Segregation,of
Duties

Evaluate the process data owners have used to classify critical and
sensitive data as well as identify the combinations of transactions
which have been segregated to avoid segregation of duties conflicts.
Verify whether any users have the authority to execute two or more
conflicting sensitive transactions which could impact financials,
payroll, human resources, student enroliment, financial aid, etc.

IT — Banner Change
Management

Evaluate the policies and procedures used to implement changes to
the Banner application modules. Evaluate the controls in place to
ensure all standard and emergency changes are authorized, tested
and approved prior to implementation to production.

IT —IT Projects

Maintain on-going review of new application implementation to gain
an understanding of the project management and system
development life cycle practices being utilized at SHSU.

REQUIRED AUDITS AND ACTIVITIES

Quarterly Investment
Reports

Review compliance with the requirements of the Texas Public Funds
Investment Act, § 2256.023 Internal Management Reports.

Joint Admission

Assess the University’s compliance with the Joint Admission Medical

11

112




Medical Program
(JAMP) Grants

Program (JAMP) grant conditions and requirements.

NCAA Agreed Upon

Assist the external auditor with a review of the University’s NCAA

Procedures Athletic financial statement for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2014,
as required by the NCAA. (OUTSOURCED)

Follow-Up Follow-up on management’s progress in implementing outstanding

Procedures internal and external audit recommendations.

Annual Internal Audit | This report, required by Government Code 2102, summarizes all audit

Report activities of the preceding fiscal year.

Continuing Education

Required by Government Code 2102 and auditing standards.

OTHER

Special Projects

Management requested reviews; audits/reviews predicated by
unanticipated risks, oversight-entity mandates, EthicsPoint/SAO
Special Investigations Unit referrals, and other activities.

Audit Liaison
Activities

Coordinating with external audit entities ' when they perform audits
within the Texas State University System.

12

113




Sul Ress State University and Rio Grande
College

Fiscal ' Year 2015 Audit Plan

Stephanie Nelson, CPA, CIA
Component Director, Office of Audits and Analysis

MEMBER THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM™

13

114




SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY AND RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

FISCAL YEAR 2015 AUDIT PLAN

AUDIT | DESCRIPTION
SYSTEM-WIDE INITIATIVES
Benefits A review of state benefit practices as mandated by the Governor’'s

Proportionality

Office.

Follow-up on Public
Funds Investment
Act Compliance

Follow-up activities to ascertain resolution of previously reported
instances of non-compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act
and Rider 5 requirements.

Response to System
Requests

To gather information as requested by System Administration.

RISK-BASED AUDITS

Financial Internal
Controls: Human

Evaluate internal controls surrounding*financial operations as per
Texas Auditing Act 2102.005(2)(A), with a focus on management of

Resources/Payroll human resources and payroll,.for Alpinesand RGC campuses.
Student Safety Review University-wide student safety andirelated controls on
campus and during off-campus University-spensored activities.
Enroliment Review the organization-wide enrollment management processes
Management and related controls over risks associated with recruitment,

admissions, enrollment, advising, and retention.

Cash Handling

Evaluate controls over receipts and disbursements of cash
organization-wide (Petty Cash; Cashier's Office, One Stop Shop, and
at RGC campuses).

REQUIRED AUDITS AND ACTIVITIES

Quarterly Investment
Reports

Review,compliance withsthe requirements of the Texas Public Funds
Investment Act, § 2256.023 Internal Management Reports.

Follow-Up Follow-up on management’s progress in implementing outstanding
Procedures internal and external audit reecemmendations.

Annual Internal Audit |This reportjrequired by Goyvernment Code 2102, summarizes all audit
Report activities of the precedingfiscal year.

Continuing Education

Required,by Government Code 2102 and auditing standards.

OTHER

Special Projects

Management requested reviews; audits/reviews predicated by
unanticipated risks, oversight-entity mandates, EthicsPoint/SAO
Special Investigations Unit referrals, and other activities.

Audit Liaison
Activities

Coordinating with external audit entities when they perform audits
within the Texas State University System.

14

115




Texas State University

Fiscal Year 2015 Audit Plan

Steven R. McGee, CPA, CIA, CFE
Component Director, Office of Audits and Analysis

MEMEBER THE TEXAS ﬁ STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM™

15

116



http://www.tsus.edu/

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY FISCAL YEAR 2015 AUDIT PLAN

AUDIT

| DESCRIPTION

SYSTEM-WIDE INITIATIVES

Benefits
Proportionality

A review of state benefit practices as mandated by the Governor’s
Office.

Follow-up on Public
Funds Investment Act
Compliance

Follow-up activities to ascertain resolution of previously reported
instances of non-compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act and
Rider 5 requirements.

Response to System
Requests

To gather information as requested by System Administration.

RISK-BASED AUDITS

Research Allocations

Review research policies and procedures<o ensure the appropriateness
of indirect cost rate and space utilization.

User Access Reviews
on Third Party
Applications and
Satellite Systems

Identify and perform user access reviews on third party applications and
satellite systems to the Student Information System.

Export Control

Review export control regdlations in research and academic activities.

Billing and Collections
for Student Health
Center

Review policies and procedures relating to the billing and collection of
accounts at the Student Health Center;

Conflicts of Interests

Review whether employees are complying with University policies
(UPPS) requiring disclosure of outside employment or other financial
activity.

Access Controls for
Terminated
Employees

Review the adequacy of procedures over eliminating computer access
rights for terminated employees.

Personally Identifying
Information (PII)

Review procedures for ensuring that Pll'on electronic devices, including
scanners, printers, and'servers is adequately safeguarded.

Software Licensing

Review procedures for ensuring that only lawful software is deployed on
University computers.

Exempt vs. Non-
exempt classification

Review/compliance with applicable federal regulations regarding
employee classifications as “exempt” or “non-exempt.”

Travel Expenditures

Review. compliance with in-state, out-of-state, and international travel
policies and regulations.

Purchase Card (P-
Card),Expenditures

Review compliance with the P-Card Manual.

Clery Act

Review compliance with requirements in the Clery Act.

Distributions from
Endowed Funds

Review compliance with donor requirements.

REQUIRED AUDITS AND ACTIVITIES

Joint Admission
Medical Program
(JAMP) Grants

Assess the University’s compliance with the Joint Admission Medical
Program (JAMP) grant conditions and requirements.

Norman Hackerman
Advanced Research
Program

Compliance review required by the Higher Education Coordinating
Board.

Public Funds
Investment Act

Annual review required by Sec. 2256.023 (d) of the Public Funds
Investment Act in circumstances when an entity invests in other than
money market mutual funds, investment pools or accounts offered by its
depository bank in the form of certificates of deposit, or money market
accounts or similar accounts.

Follow-Up Procedures

Follow-up on management’s progress in implementing outstanding

16

117




internal and external audit recommendations.

Annual Internal Audit
Report

This report, required by Government Code 2102, summarizes all audit
activities of the preceding fiscal year.

Continuing Education

Required by Government Code 2102 and auditing standards.

OTHER

Special Projects

Management requested reviews; audits/reviews predicated by
unanticipated risks, oversight-entity mandates, EthicsPoint/SAO Special
Investigations Unit referrals, and other activities.

Audit Liaison Activities

Coordinating with external audit entities when they perform audits within
the Texas State University System.

17

118



TSUS: Operating Budgets for Fiscal Year 2015

Upon motion of Regent
it was ordered that:

, seconded by Regent

The Operating Budgets for Fiscal Year 2015 for the Texas State University be

approved as shown in the accompanying schedule:

Estimated
Estimated Budget
Component Income Requirements
Lamar University $187,406,361 $165,149,270
Sam Houston State University 277,645,150 267,429,881
Sul Ross State University 29,707,726 27,038,063
Sul Ross Rio Grande College 8,770,205 8,099,069
Texas State University 524,125,100 460,639,580
Lamar Institute of Technology 25,146,765 22,277,415
Lamar State College-Orange 18,886,502 17,668,970
Lamar State College-Port Arthur 22,199,128 20,499,687
System Administration 2,074,406 7,327,733
System Totals $1,095,961,343 $996,129,668
Explanation

Transfers
(To)/From
Other Funds

($22,257,091)
(10,215,269)
(2,990,799)
(1,219,792)
(63,485,520)
(2,869,350)
(1,510,962)
(1,155,193)
4,523,697

($101,180,279)

Budgeted
Fund
Balances

(321,136)
(548,656)

(293,430
544,248
(729,630

($1,348,604)

Total revenue for Fiscal Year 2015 is estimated to be 4% ($42.7 million) more than that for
Fiscal Year 2014. The budget includes the following revenue estimates for Fiscal Year 2015:

Estimated Revenue by Source FY 2015 FY 2014 Change Change
Tuition and Fees $599,055,371 $566,415,151 $32,640,220 5.8%
State Appropriations 331,450,187 331,168,122 282,065 0.1%
Sales and Services 141,620,206 132,024,391 9,595,815 7.3%
Other 23,835,579 23,607,268 228,311 1.0%

Totals $1,095,961,343 $1,053,214,932  $42,746,411 4.1%

119



Fiscal Year 2015 budgeted expenditures by functional category are estimated at 3.5% higher
than expenditures for Fiscal Year 2014. The largest increases are in the areas of resident

instruction, institutional support and auxiliary enterprises.

Budgeted Expenditures by
Function

Resident Instruction

Student Services
Institutional Support and
Administration

Library

Physical Plant

Special ltems

Other

Auxiliary Enterprises
Totals

FY 2015 FY 2014 Change Change
$302,436,156 $290,522,437  $11,913,719 4.1%
32,604,602 31,769,121 $835,481 2.6%
191,045,685 181,451,896 $9,593,789 5.3%
22,797,658 22,259,293 $538,365 2.4%
70,978,804 71,235,214 ($256,410) -0.4%
18,679,017 18,824,488 ($145,471) -0.8%
154,463,993 151,221,003 $3,242,990 21%
203,123,753 194,991,252 $8,132,501 4.2%
$996,129,668 $962,274,704  $33,854,964 3.5%

Expenditure category changes for Fiscal Year 2015 occur mostly in salary and maintenance and
operations categories. Reductions are estimated in cost of goods sold (auxiliary enterprises),
capital expenditures and estimated funding available for scholarships and fellowships.

Budgeted Objects of Expenditure

Salaries and Wages

Payroll Related Costs

Cost of Goods Sold

Travel

Operating

Capital

Utilities

Scholarships and Fellowships
Totals

FY 2015 FY 2014 Change Change
$485,093,726 459,919,100  $25,174,626 5.5%
130,573,544 129,162,793 1,410,751 1.1%
7,005,832 7,788,202 (782,370) -10.0%
15,568,366 13,451,278 2,117,088 15.7%
230,501,601 219,308,130 11,193,471 5.1%
19,311,198 22,073,097 (2,761,899) -12.5%
46,621,785 46,397,752 224,033 0.5%
61,453,615 64,174,352 (2,720,737) -4.2%
$996,129,667 $962,274,704  $33,854,963 3.5%

120



THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

LA
a

Lamar University
Sam Houston State University
Sul Ross State University
Sul Ross State University Rio Grande College
Texas State University
Lamar Institute of Technology
Lamar State College — Orange
Lamar State College — Port Arthur
Texas State University System Office

Budget Summary
Fiscal Year 2015

121




Budget Summary

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Description Page
| Budget Standards 1
1. Glossary 3
1. Recapitulation of Budgeted Revenue 6
V. Recapitulation of Budgeted Expenditures 7
V. Recapitulation of Educational and General Fund Budgets 8
VI. Recapitulation of Designated Fund Budgets 9
VIL. Recapitulation of Auxiliary Fund Budgets 10
VIIl.  Recapitulation of Budgeted Revenues, Expenditures, Transfers, and Use of Reserves 11
VIIl.  Budget Summaries by Component
. LAMAR UNIVERSITY
Budget Initatives 12
Table A.1 Educational and General Funds — Revenues and Transfers 15
Table A.2 Educational and General Funds — Expenditures 16
Table B.1 Designated Funds — Revenues and Transfers 17
Table B.2 Designated Funds — Expenditures 18
Table C.1 Auxiliary Funds — Revenues and Transfers 19
Table C.2 Auxiliary Funds — Expenditures 20
Table D  Higher Education Assistance Funds 21
Table G.1 Auxiliary Enterprise Operations - Intercollegiate Athletics 22
Administrative Accountability Report 24
Matrix of Operating Expenditures 31
. SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
Budget Initiatives 32
Table A.1 Educational and General Funds — Revenues and Transfers 35
Table A.2 Educational and General Funds — Expenditures 37
Table B.1 Designated Funds — Revenues and Transfers 39
Table B.2 Designated Funds — Expenditures 41
Table C.1 Auxiliary Funds — Revenues and Transfers 44
Table C.2 Auxiliary Funds — Expenditures 47
Table D  Higher Education Assistance Funds 49
Table G.1 Auxiliary Enterprise Operations - Intercollegiate Athletics 51
Administrative Accountability Report 52
Matrix of Operating Expenditures 57

122



Budget Summary
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Description Page

C. SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY

Budget Initiatives 58
Table A.1 Educational and General Funds — Revenues 61
Table A.2 Educational and General Funds — Expenditures 62
Table B.1 Designated Funds — Revenues 63
Table B.2 Designated Funds — Expenditures 64
Table C.1 Auxiliary Funds — Revenues 65
Table C.2 Auxiliary Funds — Expenditures 66
Table D  Higher Education Assistance Funds 67
Table G.1 Auxiliary Enterprise Operations - Intercollegiate Athletics 68
Administrative Accountability Report 69
Matrix of Operating Expenditures 70

D. SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE
Budget Initiatives (Included with Sul Ross, above)

Table A.1 Educational and General Funds — Revenues 71
Table A.2 Educational and General Funds — Expenditures 72
Table B.1 Designated Funds — Revenues 73
Table B.2 Designated Funds — Expenditures 74
Table C.1 Auxiliary Funds — Revenues 75
Table C.2 Auxiliary Funds — Expenditures 76
Table D  Higher Education Assistance Funds 77
Table G.1 Auxiliary Enterprise Operations - Intercollegiate Athletics 78
Administrative Accountability Report 79
Matrix of Operating Expenditures 80

E. TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY

Budget Initiatives 81
Table A.1 Educational and General Funds — Revenues 83
Table A.2 Educational and General Funds — Expenditures 85
Table B.1 Designated Funds — Revenues 87
Table B.2 Designated Funds — Expenditures 89
Table C.1 Auxiliary Funds — Revenues 92
Table C.2 Auxiliary Funds — Expenditures 94
Table D  Higher Education Assistance Funds 96
Table G.1 Auxiliary Enterprise Operations - Intercollegiate Athletics 97
Administrative Accountability Report 98
Matrix of Operating Expenditures 101

123



Budget Summary
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Description Page

F. LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Budget Initiatives 102
Table A.1 Educational and General Funds — Revenues 104
Table A.2 Educational and General Funds — Expenditures 105
Table B.1 Designated Funds — Revenues 106
Table B.2 Designated Funds — Expenditures 107
Table C.1 Auxiliary Funds — Revenues 108
Table C.2 Auxiliary Funds — Expenditures 109
Table D Higher Education Assistance Funds 110
Table G.1 Auxiliary Enterprise Operations - Intercollegiate Athletics 111
Administrative Accountability Report 113
Matrix of Operating Expenditures 114

G. LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE

Budget Initiatives 115
Table A.1 Educational and General Funds — Revenues 117
Table A.2 Educational and General Funds — Expenditures 118
Table B.1 Designated Funds — Revenues 119
Table B.2 Designated Funds — Expenditures 120
Table C.1 Auxiliary Funds — Revenues 121
Table C.2 Auxiliary Funds — Expenditures 122
Table D Higher Education Assistance Funds 123
Administrative Accountability Report 124
Matrix of Operating Expenditures 125

H. LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - PORT ARTHUR

Budget Initiatives 126
Table A.1 Educational and General Funds — Revenues 127
Table A.2 Educational and General Funds — Expenditures 128
Table B.1 Designated Funds — Revenues 129
Table B.2 Designated Funds — Expenditures 130
Table C.1 Auxiliary Funds — Revenues 131
Table C.2 Auxiliary Funds — Expenditures 132
Table D  Higher Education Assistance Funds 133
Table G.1 Auxiliary Enterprise Operations - Intercollegiate Athletics 134
Administrative Accountability Report 135
Matrix of Operating Expenditures 137

I. TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM OFFICE

Budget Initiatives 138
Table A.1 Education and General Funds - Revenues 139
Table A.2 Education and General Funds - Expenditures 140
Administrative Accountability Report 141
Matrix of Operating Expenditures 143

124



Budget Summary

Budget Standards
Fiscal Year 2015

Institutional components of the Texas State University System submit Annual Operating
Budget Requests and supporting Regents” Budget Summaries that form the basis for this
Budget Summary for the Fiscal Year 2015. Each component’s budget schedules and
summaries provided herein and the composite Budget Summary are subject to the
following budgetary standards for Fiscal Year 2015:

1.

Each institutional component is responsible for the accuracy and appropriateness
of its operating budget and budget summary.

Each component’s Annual Operating Budget has been prepared in accordance
with the Board of Regents’ Rules and Regulations Chapter Ill Sec. 6.71. The
Regents Budget Summary has been prepared in accordance with the Budget
Summary Requirements and Specific Related Questions as approved by the
Finance Committee.

All material budgetary plans or budgetary intentions are reflected in each
component’s Operating Budget. Budgetary adjustments occurring subsequent to
initial Board of Regents’ approval will be reported to the Board at its regular
quarterly meeting.

All General Revenue Fund appropriations have been budgeted to the extent they
are known and available per the General Appropriations Act for FY 2014-2015.

All Local Funds (unrestricted current funds held outside the State Treasury)
estimated income accruing to Education and General Funds, Designated Funds,
and Auxiliary Funds have been budgeted to the extent they are available for
operational purposes.

The budgeted revenues for local funds are based on conservative, reasonable, and
supportable estimates of funds to be generated by each institutional component.

Higher Education Assistance Funds have been budgeted to the extent they will be
expended or reserved to support Education and General Activities.

All budgeted appropriations and receipts are allocated to functions for which they
may be utilized as authorized by State of Texas statute or Comptroller of Public
Accounts rules and regulations.

Local fund receipts reflected as income but not budgeted to expenditure operating
accounts are reflected in estimated fund balances at year end.

Page 1 of 143
125



10. Student Service Fees have been budgeted in accordance with the allocation
schedule recommended by the respective component’s Student Service Fee
Advisory Committee.

11. Department heads and appropriate account managers were consulted to arrive at
their operating budgets.

12. There are no anticipated contingent liabilities, unfavorable settlement(s) of
outstanding lawsuits, or other claims involving institutional components that
would as of this date have a material effect on the proposed Operating Budget.

13. No depleting or non-recurring funding sources, such as reserve balances, are
being used for ongoing activities in the proposed Operating Budget.

14. All budget adjustments for fiscal year 2014 have been or will be reported to the
Board for its approval as required. Budget adjustments for fiscal year 2015 will
be presented at the quarterly meetings of the Board during fiscal year 2015.

15. For fiscal year 2014, no funds authorized for a specific purpose by the Board were
redirected to another use without express approval of the Board. This procedure
will continue to be followed for fiscal year 2015.

16. Budgetary controls are in place at each institutional component preventing
payment of vendor invoices, inter-departmental transfers, and payroll if sufficient
funds do not exist in an account. Guidelines have been established for a formal
process to temporarily bypass the controls allowing payment, with budget
transfers being made within a timely manner to cover any resulting deficit.

17. Discretionary funding for each institutional component is not included in the
budget. Gift accounts in the restricted fund group are not included in the budget.

Page 2 of 143
126



Budget Summary

GLOSSARY

Current Funds

These funds are available for use in the day-to-day operations of the institution. These
include Unrestricted Current Funds (Educational and General Funds, Designated Funds
and Auxiliary Funds) and Restricted Current Funds. Normally these funds would be
expended within the operating cycle (fiscal year). Institutions may be required to fund
costs associated with unanticipated events from reserves.

Unrestricted Funds
These are funds over which outside parties have no direct or implied control.

Restricted Funds
Restricted Funds are subject to some degree of direct control by outside parties.
Limitations may include the purpose or timing of expenditures, among others.

Qutside Party
An Outside Party is a person or entity autonomous to the institution. Controls exerted by

Outside Parties are in addition to state rules, requirements, guidelines and statutes.

Educational and General Funds

These Unrestricted Current funds are provided through the Texas Legislature’s
appropriation process. These funds consist primarily of General Revenue Fund
appropriations and Educational and General Fund Income (also referred to as Local
Income).

General Revenue Fund

This is the State’s primary operating fund from which institutions and agencies receive
appropriation authority to spend fixed amounts each year. Sources of revenue to the
General Revenue Fund include sales taxes, lottery earnings, natural resource taxes and
other revenue items. Appropriation authority is generally subject to a “use it or lose it”
standard. Under this standard, appropriations not expended or committed to expenditure
by the end of the fiscal year for which they were provided are lost or “lapsed” to the
State. Interest earned on the General Revenue Fund remains with the fund and does not
accrue to institutions.

Local Income

Certain revenue streams generated by the institution as required by the Texas Education
Code must be accounted for as Educational and General Funds. State statutes require
some of these funds (statutory tuition and laboratory fees) to be deposited in the State
Treasury. These funds on deposit with the State Treasury earn depository interest. They
are categorized as appropriated and appear in the General Appropriations act as an
institution’s Method of Financing. Other types of Local Income (indirect cost recoveries

Page 3 of 143
127



Budget Summary

GLOSSARY

and sales and services related to academic functions) may be deposited in institutional
local bank accounts.

Designated Funds

These are Unrestricted Current Funds over which the Governing Board, either directly or
through delegation to member institutions, has more latitude than with Educational and
General Funds. Sources of revenues include Higher Education Assistance Fund (HEAF)
allocations, Designated Tuition, Incidental Fees, unrestricted gifts from outside parties,
earnings from Endowments on which no restrictions exist and earnings on balances held
in local bank accounts. HEAF funds are retained in the General Revenue Fund in the
State Treasury. All other Designated Funds are retained in local bank accounts outside
the State Treasury.

Auxiliary Enterprise Funds

These are Unrestricted Current Funds over which the Governing board, either directly or
through delegation to member institutions, has more latitude than with Educational and
General Funds. Most of these funds differ from Designated Funds in that they relate to
activities auxiliary to or in support of the primary purpose of the institution — the
education of students. Auxiliary Enterprise Funds can be characterized as enterprises
comparable to “for profit” businesses. Examples are bookstores, food-service, snack-bar
and vending operations, dormitories, apartments and related residence dwellings, special
event centers, stadiums and student centers, athletics and sports programs and parking
facilities. These operations are similar to “for profit” businesses; however, since they
provide benefit and/or convenience to the institution’s students, faculty and staff, profits
may not be the primary motivation for their existence. It is not uncommon for auxiliary
enterprise funds to receive support from sources outside the auxiliary-enterprise fund

group.

A second category of auxiliary enterprise operations relates to certain student fee
supported activities. The Student Services Fee, Student Center Fee, Recreational Sports
Fee and Medical Services Fee are assessed to support in whole or in part the non-
classroom activities provided for students. These activities are not necessarily
enterprises, but collections of the fees provide funds to support some or all of the
enterprises’ activities.

Restricted Current Funds

Expenditures of funds from contracts, grants and gifts provided by external parties
(federal, state and local governmental units and the private sector) are normally subject to
conditions and/or controls issued by contracting and granting agencies (contracts and
grants) or by donors (gifts). Expenditures of Endowment earnings may occur on a

Page 4 of 143
128



Budget Summary
GLOSSARY

current basis but may be restricted as to purpose. Federal financial aid, endowed
scholarships and research grants are the major categories of Restricted Current Funds.

Higher Education Assistance Funds (HEAF)

Allocations of Higher Education Assistance funds are provided to those higher
educational institutions not receiving revenues from the Permanent University Fund.
These Constitutional Funds (Article VII, Section 17) remain in the State Treasury as
General Revenue. HEAF funds primarily support capital costs related to Educational and
General activities. Institutions are allowed to expend up to 50% of their annual HEAF
allocation to support the cost of debt service on eligible projects.

Texas Public Education Grant (TPEG) Funds

The Texas Legislature has provided this measure of financial assistance to students
otherwise forced to discontinue educational pursuits as a result of tuition increases.
Institutions must set aside funds from tuition revenues (Education Code Section 56.033)
to provide need-based scholarships and loans. Each institution must set aside 15% to
20% of tuition collections for these purposes. At least 90% of the set-aside must be used
for Texas Public Educational Grants (budgeted in Designated Funds). No more than 10%
may be used for student loans (not budgeted but reported and controlled in Loan Funds).
These funds are collected locally and deposited and expended through local banks.

Skiles Funds

The authority for Skiles Act Revenue Bonds was repealed in 1997. It had allowed
institutions to pledge up to $5 from each enrolled student for each regular semester to the
payment of bonds authorized under the governing board’s general authority to sell
revenue bonds. Institutions use their Other Educational and General Income (GR-
Dedicated) to pay the debt service on these previously authorized bonds.

Page 5 of 143
129



0€T

EDUCATION AND GENERAL
Tuition and Fees
State Appropriations
Other Revenues
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Budgeted Fund Balances

TOTAL BUDGETED REVENUE

DESIGNATED
Fees
Other Revenues
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Budgeted Fund Balances

TOTAL BUDGETED REVENUE

AUXILIARY
Fees
Sales and Services
Other Revenues
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Budgeted Fund Balances

TOTAL BUDGETED REVENUE

GRAND TOTAL

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
RECAPITULATION OF BUDGETED REVENUE

YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2015

LAMAR  LAMAR STATE COLLEGE
LAMAR __ SAM HOUSTON SUL ROSS RIO GRANDE  TEXAS STATE _ INSTITUTE OF PORT SYSTEM

TOTALS  UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY COLLEGE UNIVERSITY TECHNOLOGY ORANGE  ARTHUR  ADMINISTRATION
112,020,882 $ 18,459,000 $ 31,070,176 $ 2,472,000 $ 974000 $ 50915000 $ 3,630,000 $ 2,365,656 $ 2,135050 $ -
331,450,187 60,865,290 76,491,433 15,109,426 5,795,605 133,821,550 12,816,765 10,652,884 13,890,228 2,007,006
4,327,451 364,000 408,040 25,000 10,000 3,044,000 399,000 7,500 2,511 67,400
101,006,006 23,067,267 - 3,992,389 1,208,994 64,517,000 1,000,000 1,182,022 1,314,637 4,723,697
(61,887,948)  (8,792,853) (6,153,393)  (2,746,003)  (1,288,920) (36,787,402) (2,896,605)  (1,704,972)  (1,317,800) (200,000)
(729,630) - - - - - - - - (729,630)
486,186,948 93,962,704 101,816,256 18,852,812 6,699,679 215,510,148 14,949,160 12,503,090 16,024,626 5,868,473
400,675,406 70,211,571 106,985,046 6,441,300 1,758,600 200,370,000 6,185,000  4,415113 4,308,776 -
16,104,428 3,043,500 2,939,144 252,750 - 9,237,200 6,000 600,721 25,113 -
13,921,656 2,500,000 3,626,201 273,942 115,128 6,186,000 540,000 394,178 286,207 -
(126,148,122)  (30,917,161) (7,688,077)  (3534,830)  (1,254,994) (78,056,329) (1,512,745)  (1,318,975)  (1,865,011) -
(806,339) - - (321,898) (388,682) - - (265,000) 169,241 -
303,747,029 44,837,910 105,862,314 3,111,264 230,052 137,736,871 5218255 3,826,037 2,924,326 0
86,359,083 14,355,000 21,906,300 1,479,500 226,000 43,921,000 1,970,000 765,833 1,735,450 -
141,620,206 19,263,000 37,645011 3,889,250 - 80,503,350 140,000 77,595 102,000 -
3,403,700 845,000 200,000 38,500 6,000 2,313,000 - 1,200 - -
13,077,623 5,933,743 - 549,441 - 5,924,500 - - 669,939 -
(41,149,494)  (14,048,087) - (1,525,738) - (25,269,289) - (63,215) (243,165) -
187,365 - - 762 (159,974) - - (28,430) 375,007 -
203,498,483 26,348,656 59,751,311 4,431,715 72,026 107,392,561 2,110,000 752,983 2,639,231 0
993,432,460 $165,149,270 $ 267,429,881 $26,395791 $ 7,001,757 $ 460,639,580 $ 22,277,415 $17,082,110 $21,588,183 $ 5,868,473

Page 6 of 143



TET

EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL
Resident Instruction
Student Services
Institutional Support and Administration
Library
Physical Plant
Special Items
All Other

TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

DESIGNATED
Resident Instruction
Student Services
Institutional Support and Administration
Library
Physical Plant
Special Items
All Other

TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

AUXILIARY
Fee Accounts
Intercollegiate Athletics
Food Service
Housing
All Other

TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

GRAND TOTAL

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

RECAPITULATION OF BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2015

LAMAR LAMAR STATE COLLEGE

LAMAR SAM HOUSTON SUL ROSS RIO GRANDE TEXAS STATE INSTITUTE OF PORT SYSTEM
TOTALS UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY COLLEGE UNIVERSITY  TECHNOLOGY ORANGE ARTHUR  ADMINISTRATION
$ 245,214,193 $ 47,321,565 $ 48,669,297 $4,382,743 $ 809,934 $ 124,116,224 $ 6,426,404 $ 6,484,922 $ 7,003,104 $ -
20,543,564 6,422,137 3,397,627 1,426,944 435,469 6,052,218 580,340 933,718 1,295,111 -
69,746,838 26,374,305 6,140,396 2,721,627 552,503 16,360,449 2,982,011 2,780,183 4,507,631 7,327,733
11,499,484 2,190,140 2,179,808 405,607 51,000 5,338,057 390,000 384,406 560,466 -
33,384,087 10,101,774 4,740,428 2,050,013 1,162,645 10,569,227 1,238,363 1,163,910 2,357,727 -
18,679,017 - 7,149,463 4,116,679 2,593,248 3,255,998 1,263,042 - 300,587 -
88,579,025 1,552,783 29,539,237 3,749,199 1,094,880 49,817,975 2,069,000 755,951 - -
487,646,208 93,962,704 101,816,256 18,852,812 6,699,679 215,510,148 14,949,160 12,503,090 16,024,626 7,327,733
57,221,963 5,000,466 36,231,098 186,064 2,950 13,508,385 1,235,438 607,753 449,809 -
12,061,038 1,834,920 4,679,073 93,542 1,764 5,390,536 - 61,203 - -
121,298,847 26,414,531 36,215,059 2,655,512 802,574 47,975,032 3,382,817 2,386,370 1,466,952 -
11,298,174 - 2,598,682 - - 8,521,108 - 178,384 - -
37,594,717 2,085,200 9,030,495 - - 26,471,522 - - 7,500 -
65,884,968 9,502,793 17,107,907 819,942 200,128 35,870,288 600,000 1,122,327 661,583 -
305,359,707 44,837,910 105,862,314 3,755,060 1,007,416 137,736,871 5,218,255 4,356,037 2,585,844 -
47,709,899 3,703,263 15,866,476 976,570 391,974 23,524,531 1,870,000 631,628 745,457 -
49,400,967 11,428,835 10,716,074 1,115,384 - 25,084,823 - - 1,055,851 -
29,082,017 4,041,490 9,897,027 1,020,000 - 13,882,000 240,000 1,500 - -
48,525,096 4,071,548 14,972,582 1,104,037 - 28,376,929 - - - -
28,405,774 3,103,520 8,299,152 214,200 - 16,524,278 - 176,715 87,909 -
203,123,753 26,348,656 59,751,311 4,430,191 391,974 107,392,561 2,110,000 809,843 1,889,217 -
$996,129,668 165,149,270 267,429,881 27,038,063 8,099,069 460,639,580 22,277,415 17,668,970 20,499,687 7,327,733

Page 7 of 143



(AN}

EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL

Revenue
Tuition and Fees
State Appropriations
Other Revenues

Expenditures
Resident Instruction
Student Services

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
RECAPITULATION OF EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL BUDGETS
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2015

Institutional Support and Administration 69,746,838

Library
Physical Plant
Special Items
All Other

Transfers
Transfers In
Transfers Out

Change in Fund Balance

Budgeted Fund Balances

LAMAR  LAMAR STATE COLLEGE
LAMAR _ SAM HOUSTON SUL ROSS RIO GRANDE TEXAS STATE INSTITUTE OF PORT SYSTEM
TOTALS  UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY COLLEGE UNIVERSITY TECHNOLOGY ORANGE ARTHUR  ADMINISTRATION
$112,020,882 $18459,000 $ 31,070,176 $ 2472000 $ 974000 $ 50915000 $ 3,630,000 $ 2365656 $ 2,135,050
331,450,187 60,865,290 76,491,433 15,109,426 5,795,605 133,821,550 12,816,765 10,652,884 13,890,228 2,007,006
4,327,451 364,000 408,040 25,000 10,000 3,044,000 399,000 7,500 2,511 67,400
Total $447,798520 $ 79,688,290 $ 107,969,649 $ 17,606,426 $ 6,779,605 $ 187,780,550 $ 16,845,765 $13,026,040 $ 16,027,789 $ 2,074,406
$245214193 $47,321,565 $ 48,669,297 $ 4,382,743 $ 809,934 $ 124,116224 $ 6426404 $ 6,484,922 $ 7,003,104
20,543,564 6,422,137 3,397,627 1,426,944 435,469 6,052,218 580,340 933,718 1,295,111
26,374,305 6,140,396 2,721,627 552,503 16,360,449 2,082,011 2,780,183 4,507,631 7,327,733
11,499,484 2,190,140 2,179,808 405,607 51,000 5,338,057 390,000 384,406 560,466
33,384,087 10,101,774 4,740,428 2,050,013 1,162,645 10,569,227 1,238,363 1,163,910 2,357,727
18,679,017 - 7,149,463 4,116,679 2,593,248 3,255,998 1,263,042 - 300,587
88,579,025 1,552,783 29,539,237 3,749,199 1,094,880 49,817,975 2,069,000 755,951 -

Total 487,646,208 __ 93,962,704 101,816,256 18,852,812 6,699,679 215,510,148 14,949,160 12,503,090 __ 16,024,626 7,327,733
101,006,006 23,067,267 3,992,389 1,208,994 64,517,000 1,000,000 1,182,022 1,314,637 4,723,697
(61,887,948)  (8,792,853) (6,153,393)  (2,746,003)  (1,288,920)  (36,787,402) (2,896,605)  (1,704,972)  (1,317,800) (200,000)

Total 39,118,058 14,274,414 (6,153,393) 1,246,386 (79,926) 27,729,598 (1,896,605) (522,950) (3,163) 4,523,697

$  (729,630) - - - - - - - - (729,630)
(729,630) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (729,630)

Page 8 of 143



eeT

DESIGNATED
Revenue

Fees

Other Revenues

Expenditures
Resident Instruction
Student Services

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
RECAPITULATION OF DESIGNATED BUDGETS
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2015

Institutional Support and Administration 121,298,847

Library
Physical Plant
Special Items
All Other

Transfers
Transfers In
Transfers Out

Changes in Fund Balance

Budgeted Fund Balances

LAMAR  LAMAR STATE COLLEGE
LAMAR _ SAM HOUSTON SUL ROSS RIO GRANDE TEXAS STATE INSTITUTE OF PORT SYSTEM

TOTALS  UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY COLLEGE UNIVERSITY TECHNOLOGY ORANGE ARTHUR ADMINISTRATION
400,675,406 70,211,571 106,985,046 6,441,300 1,758,600 200,370,000 6,185,000 4415113 4,308,776
16,104,428 3,043,500 2,939,144 252,750 - 9,237,200 6,000 600,721 25,113

Total 416,779,834 73,255,071 109,924,190 6,694,050 1,758,600 209,607,200 6,191,000 5015834 4,333,889 0
57,221,963 5,000,466 36,231,008 186,064 2,050 13,508,385 1,235,438 607,753 449,809
12,061,038 1,834,920 4,679,073 93,542 1,764 5,390,536 - 61,203 -
26,414,531 36,215,059 2,655,512 802,574 47,975,032 3,382,817 2,386,370 1,466,952
11,298,174 - 2,508,682 - - 8,521,108 - 178,384 -
37,594,717 2,085,200 9,030,495 - - 26,471,522 - - 7,500
65,884,968 9,502,793 17,107,907 819,942 200,128 35,870,288 600,000 1,122,327 661,583

Total 305,359,707 44,837,910 105,862,314 3,755,060 1,007,416 137,736,871 5,218,255 4,356,037 2,585,844 0
13,921,656 2,500,000 3,626,201 273,942 115,128 6,186,000 540,000 394,178 286,207
(126,148,122) (30,917,161) (7,688,077) (3,534,830)  (1,254,994)  (78,056,329)  (1,512,745) (1,318,975) (1,865,011)

Total ~ (112,226,466) (28,417,161) (4,061,876) (3,260,888)  (1,139,866)  (71,870,329) (972,745)  (924,797) (1,578,804) 0

$  (806,339) $ - % - $ (321,898) $ (388,682) $ - - $ (265,000) $ 169,241 $ -

(806,339) 0 0  (321,898) (388,682) 0 0  (265000) 169,241 0

Page 9 of 143



VET

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
RECAPITULATION OF AUXILIARY BUDGETS

YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2015

LAMAR LAMAR STATE COLLEGE
LAMAR SAM HOUSTON SUL ROSS RIO GRANDE TEXAS STATE INSTITUTE OF PORT SYSTEM
TOTALS  UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY COLLEGE UNIVERSITY TECHNOLOGY ORANGE ARTHUR ADMINISTRATION
AUXILIARY
Revenue
Fees 86,359,083 14,355,000 21,906,300 1,479,500 226,000 43,921,000 1,970,000 765,833 1,735,450
Sales and Services 141,620,206 19,263,000 37,645,011 3,889,250 - 80,503,350 140,000 77,595 102,000
Other Revenues 3,403,700 845,000 200,000 38,500 6,000 2,313,000 - 1,200 -
Total 231,382,989 34,463,000 59,751,311 5,407,250 232,000 126,737,350 2,110,000 844,628 1,837,450 0
Expenditures
Fee Accounts 47,709,899 3,703,263 15,866,476 976,570 391,974 23,524,531 1,870,000 631,628 745,457
Intercollegiate Athletics 49,400,967 11,428,835 10,716,074 1,115,384 - 25,084,823 - - 1,055,851
Food Service 29,082,017 4,041,490 9,897,027 1,020,000 - 13,882,000 240,000 1,500 -
Housing 48,525,096 4,071,548 14,972,582 1,104,037 - 28,376,929 - - -
All Other 28,405,774 3,103,520 8,299,152 214,200 - 16,524,278 - 176,715 87,909
Total 203,123,753 26,348,656 59,751,311 4,430,191 391,974 107,392,561 2,110,000 809,843 1,889,217 0
Transfers
Transfers In 13,077,623 5,933,743 - 549,441 - 5,924,500 - - 669,939
Transfers Out (41,149,494) (14,048,087) - (1,525,738) - (25,269,289) - (63,215) (243,165)
Total (28,071,871) (8,114,344) 0 (976,297) 0 (19,344,789) 0 (63,215) 426,774 0
Changes in Fund Balance $ 187,365 $ - $ - $ 762 $ (159,974) $ - $ - $ (28,430) $ 375,007 _$ -
Budgeted Fund Balances 187,365 0 0 762 (159,974) 0 0 (28,430) 375,007 0

Page 10 of 143



Lamar University
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

Sam Houston State University
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

Sul Ross State University
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

Sul Ross Rio Grande College
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

Texas State University
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

Lamar Institute of Technology
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

Lamar State College-Orange
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

Lamar State College-Port Arthur
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

System Administration
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

Totals
Educational & General
Designated
Auxiliary
Total

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
Recapitulation of Budgeted Revenues, Expenditures, Transfers, and Use of Reserves
FISCAL YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2015

Estimated Change

Budget Net in Fund

Revenues Requirements Transfers Balance
79,688,290 93,962,704 14,274,414 0
73,255,071 44,837,910 (28,417,161) 0
34,463,000 26,348,656 (8,114,344) 0
187,406,361 165,149,270  (22,257,091) 0
107,969,649 101,816,256 (6,153,393) 0
109,924,190 105,862,314 (4,061,876) 0
59,751,311 59,751,311 0 0
277,645,150 267,429,881  (10,215,269) 0
17,606,426 18,852,812 1,246,386 0
6,694,050 3,755,060 (3,260,888) (321,898)
5,407,250 4,430,191 (976,297) 762
29,707,726 27,038,063 (2,990,799) (321,136)
6,779,605 6,699,679 (79,926) 0
1,758,600 1,007,416 (1,139,866) (388,682)
232,000 391,974 0 (159,974)
8,770,205 8,099,069 (1,219,792) (548,656)
187,780,550 215,510,148 27,729,598 0
209,607,200 137,736,871  (71,870,329) 0
126,737,350 107,392,561  (19,344,789) 0
524,125,100 460,639,580  (63,485,520) 0
16,845,765 14,949,160 (1,896,605) 0
6,191,000 5,218,255 (972,745) 0
2,110,000 2,110,000 0 0
25,146,765 22,277,415 (2,869,350) 0
13,026,040 12,503,090 (522,950) 0
5,015,834 4,356,037 (924,797) (265,000)
844,628 809,843 (63,215) (28,430)
18,886,502 17,668,970 (1,510,962) (293,430)
16,027,789 16,024,626 (3,163) 0
4,333,889 2,585,844 (1,578,804) 169,241
1,837,450 1,889,217 426,774 375,007
22,199,128 20,499,687 (1,155,193) 544,248
2,074,406 7,327,733 4,523,697 (729,630)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
2,074,406 7,327,733 4,523,697 (729,630)
447,798,520 487,646,208 39,118,058 (729,630)
416,779,834 305,359,707 (112,226,466) (806,339)
231,382,989 203,123,753  (28,071,871) 187,365
1,095,961,343 996,129,668  (101,180,279) (1,348,604)

135

Page 11 of 143



LAMAR UNIVERSITY

A Member of The Texas State University System

July 9, 2014

Members of the Board of Regents
The Texas State University System

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are pleased to make the following recommendations for the annual budget of Lamar University for
the fiscal year starting September 1, 2014. This proposed budget includes all education and general,
designated, auxiliary enterprise, and HEAF fund groups.

Highlights of the budget for the upcoming year include:

e The budget was assembled with no projected student credit hour growth.
e The budget was assembled with a 4% increase in student tuition and fees.
e All mission critical programs and services are funded.

e The budget allows for an overall average salary increase of two percent.

Dr. Kenneth R. Evans
President

Dr. Cruse Melvin
Vice President for Finance & Operations

. OfflCE Of ’the President P 1 2 f 1 43
P.0. Box 10001 Beaumont, Texas 77719 409 880-5405. Fax 409 5805404 age lzo




LAMAR UNIVERSITY
Major Budget Initiatives
FY 2015
The University’s budget was prepared assuming level enrollment with FY 2014,
Revenue Enhancements

Lamar University’s operating budget reflects an increase of $750,197 in state appropriations for FY 2015.

Increases in Designated Tuition, Student Center, Student Recreation Fee, and Administration Fees approved for Fall 2014 were
adjusted to refiect a full year's impact.

More restrictive admission requirements are projected to cause a decrease in first-time entering freshmen which is projected
to be offset by increases generated through new graduate-level programs. The budget was assembled with no projected total
increase in credit hour growth.

Expenditure Initiatives
This budget absorbs a two percent across-the-board salary increase initiated in September 1, 2014.

Expenditure reductions are projected due to a more favorable contract renegotiation with Distance Education and Food Service
as well as other changes in the online delivery process.

significant funds were allocated to scholarships due to both cost increases, as well as, substantially increasing the number of
all-expenses paid Mirabeau Scholarships. Mirabeau Scholarships are awarded to high achieving, incoming freshmen with
demonstrated leadership potential.

The University continues to focus on supporting its academic/research mission, with particular emphasis on maintaining
financial commitments in the foliowing areas:
. Meeting all of the requirements for SACS reaffirmation;
*  Continuing support of on-line education courses, including the highly successful Academic Partnership program,;
*  Promoting student success initiatives, including the Center for Academic Success;
. Providing student financial aid; and
*  Supporting technclogical initiatives, including the replication system in case of a natural disaster.

Current Fiscal Condition

Lamar University’s current fiscat condition is stable and continues to strengthen. While continued cost reduction is a necessary
aspect of our efforts, our focus continues to be one of growth and providing the appropriate infrastructure to provide high
guality university education to traditional students from southeast Texas and other students across the state, nation and
beyond.

Page 13 of 143
137



LAMAR UNIVERISTY
Fiscal Year 2014 Operating Budget

Table of Contents

Schedules of Budgeted Revenues, Transfers & Expenditures

Education & General Budgeted Revenues & Transfers ... ... .o v o o v ies o ien e vin v e et e vrn e o e e o
Education & General Budgeted Expenditures .. ... .. o e e
Designated Budgeted Revenues & Transfers ... .. .o v o e s s i e e ittt et it i e e e cen e et ars e s e
Designated Budgeted EXPENGItUIES .. ... oo os vt o i e e e e it it i e s i i e e e e e e e e e e e e
Auxiliary Budgeted Revenues & Transfers ... ... ... o oo e e e e
Auxiliary Budgeted EXPenaitUrES ... .o v oot oo oo e et e e i i it i i e e e e e e e s e e s e e e
Higher Education Assistance FUnds (HEAF) ... ..o o e e i s s e e e

Auxiliary Operations Intercollegiate AIBHICS ... ... .o oo oo e e

Recapitulation of Budgeted Revenues, Expenditures, Transfers and use of Reserves
Matrix of Budgeted Expenses Reported by Function

Administrative Accountability Report

138

A-i

. A2

B-2

. G

c-2

Page 14 of 143



LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Tabile A. 1
Educational and General Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ended August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
ADOPTED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
REVENUES
Tuitien and Fees .
Tuition and Fees Net of Exemptions and Waivers $ 18,459,000 % 18,459,000 § - 0.00%
Total Tuition and Fees 3 18,459,000 $ 18,459,000 3 - 0.00%
State Appropriations

General Revenue Appn. - H.B. 1 3 38,500,209 § 38,486,987 § (13,222} -0.03%

Staff Benefit Appropriations 13,243,951 14,047,370 803,419 6.07% 1

HEAF Appropriation 8,330,933 8,330,933 - 0.00%

Total State Appropriations 3 60,075,093 $ 60,865,290 § 790,197 1.32%

Current Funds

Investment Income 3 30,000 § 30,000 3 - 0.00%

Sajes and Services 260,000 300,000 40,000 15.38% 3

Other Income 34,000 34,000 - 0.00%

Teotal Current Funds $ 324,000 $ 364,000 $ 44,000 12.35%
TOTAL REVENUES $ 78,858,093 § 79,688,290 % 830,197 1.05%
TRANSFERS IN

Designated Tuition $ 17,376,381 § 18,327,127 § 950,746 5.47% 2
Technology Service Charge 4,740,140 4,740,140 0 0.00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN $ 22,116,521 § 23,067,267 § 950,746 4.30%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES
General Revenue Dedicated 3 - 3 - 5 -
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES $ - 3 - 8 -
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS 3 100,974,614 $ 102,755,557 § 1,780,943 1.76%

1) increase in General Appropriations
2) increase in transfers in to supplement E&G
3) Increase in records fee

Page 15 of 143
139



LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Table A. 2
Educational and General Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ended August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
ADOPTED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
EXPENDITURES
INSTRUCTION
Arts and Sciences $ 18,925,187 §$ 19,315,451 § 390,264 2.06%
Business 5,608,302 5,711,807 103,505 1,85%
Education and Human Development 7,041,342 7,139,668 98,326 1.40%
Engineering 6,949,833 7,050,710 100,877 1.45%
Fine Arts and Communications 7,974,369 8,103,929 129,560 1.62%
TOTAL RESIDENCE INSTRUCTION $ 46,499,033 § 47,321,565 $ 822,532 1.77%
RESEARCH $ 1,204,731 $§ 1,297,387 § 12,656 1.05%
PUBLIC SERVICE 326,128 335,396 9,268 2.84%
ACADEMIC SUPPORT
INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION 4,148,341 4,506,350 358,009 B.63%
LIBRARY 2,190,140 2,190,140 - 0.00%
STUDENT SERVICES 6,200,257 6,422,137 221,880 3.58%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPFORT 21,619,885 21,867,955 248,070 1.15%
PLANT SUPPORT
Plant Support Services 3,739,793 3,760,598 20,805 0.56%
Building Maintenance 1,482,568 1,535,931 53,362 3.60%
Custodial Services 1,451,540 1,472,784 21,244 1.46%
Ground Maintenance 329,521 332,461 . 2,940 0.89%
Purchased Utilities 3,000,000 3,000,000 - 0.00%
TOTAL PLANT SUPPORT % 10,003,423 $ 10,101,774 § 98,351 0.98%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3 92,191,938 $ 193,962,704 % 1,770,766 1.92%
TRANSFERS OUT
Non-Mandatory
HEAF Funds to Plant $ 4,340,793 § 4,340,793 % - 0.00%
Mandatory
Tuition Revenue Bond Debt Service 2,441,883 2,452,060 10,177 0.42%
TPEG 2,000,000 2,000,000 - 0.00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 5 8,782,676 $  B,792,853 § 10,177 0.12%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS QUT $ 100,874,6t4 $ 102,755,557 § 1,780,943 1.76%

1) Increase in salaries and associated benefits; FY15average of just over 2% faculty and staff raise
2)  Re-alignment of personnel to appropriate function

O e Ry

1,2

Page 16 of 143

140




LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Table B.1
Designated Funds

Budgeted Revenues and Transfers

Year Ended August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
ADOPTED PRCPQSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
REVENUES
Student Tuition and Fees
Designated Tuition $ 53,514,160 §$ 54,799,031 1,284,871 2.40% 1
Library Fee 4,651,000 4,651,000 - 0.00%
Technology Fee 7,792,000 7,792,000 - 0.00%
Distance Education Fee 1,065,000 1,065,000 - 0.00%
Center for Academic Success 890,000 979,000 89,000 10.00% 2
Miscellaneous Fees 925,540 925,540 - 0.00%
Total $tudent Fees $ 68,837,700 § 70,211,571 1,373,871 2.00%
SALES AND SERVICES $ 2,623,500 § 2,623,500 - 0.00%
INVESTMENT INCCME 20,000 20,000 - 0.00%
INCIRECT COST RECOVERIES 400,000 400,000 - 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES $ 71881200 § 73,255,071 1,373,871 1.91%
TRANSFERS IN
Non Mandatory Transfers in
Transfer In Food Service for Scholarships $ 500,000 % 500,000 - 0.00%
Transfer In Housing for Scholarships 0 0 - 0.00%
Mandatory Transfers In
Educational & General - TPEG 2,000,000 2,000,000 - 0.00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN $ 2,500,000 % 2,500,000 - 0.00%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES
g - 5 - - 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUND BALANCES g - 5 - - 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $ 74381200 § 75,755,071 1,373,871 1.85%
- 0

1} Designated Tuition increased in Fall 2014 . FY2015 budget reflects and entire year of increase revenue.
2) Center for Academic Success program fee revenue increased along with several small miscellaneous fees

141

Page 17 of 143



LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Table B.2
Designated Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ended August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
ADOPTED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
EXPENDITURES
INSTRUCTION
Arts and Sciences % 1,388,793 3§ 1,399,969 & 17 0.01%
Business 507,297 507,426 129 0.03%
Education and Human Development 1,062,348 1,064,821 2473 0.23%
Distance Education 1,065,000 1,065,000 - 0.00%
Engineering 349,223 349,548 325 0.09%
Fine Arts and Communications 540,877 540,130 (747) -0.14%
Development 73,577 13,577 - 0.00%
TOTAL INSTRUCTION $ 4,998,115 § 5,000,466 & 2,351 0.05%
RESEARCH £ 311,290 § 11,240 § - 0.00%
PUBLIC SERVICE 674,184 666,239 {7,945) «1.18%
ACADEMIC SUPPORT 13,273,724 13,441,395 167,671 1.26% 3
STUDENT SERVICES 1,786,505 1,834,920 48,415 271% 1
INSTITUTICNAL SUPPCRT 12,844,526 12,973,136 128,611 1.00% 1
OPERATICN AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT 2,095,423 2,085,200 {10,223) -049% 1,2
SCHOLARSHIPS
T-PEG 2,000,000 2,000,000 - 0.00%
Designated Tuition Setaside 3,400,000 3,400,000 - 0.00%
Other 3,125,314 3,125,314 - 0.00%
SCHOLARSHIPS T-PEG 3 8,525314 § 8,525,314 § - 0.00%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 44,508,030 § 44,837,910 § ISZB,BBO 0.74%
TRANSFERS OUT
Non Mandatory
Designated Tuition
Education and General & 173762381 $ 18,327,127 % 950,746 5.47% 3
Auxiliary 709,704 709,704 - 0.00%
Athletics 5,224,009 5,224,039 - 0.00%
System Cffice Support 756,028 846,751 90,723 12.00% 3
Debt Service Aetirement 215,878 219,399 3,521 1.63% 4
Technology Fee
Education and General 2,550,140 2,550,140 - 0.00%
Library Fee
Education and General 2,190,000 2,190,000 - 0.00%
Mandatory
Transfer Out B-On-Time to THECB 850,000 850,000 - 0.00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT $ 29872170 § 30,917,161 § 1,044,991 3.50%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS OUT $ 74,281,200 § 75,755,071 § 1,373,871 1.85%

1)
2)
3
4

Increase in salaries and associated benefits

Reallocation of Police expenditures to reflect change in duties
Change in the need of operation support

Additional debt service retirement

142

Page 18 of 143




LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Table C. 1
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ended August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
ADOPTED PROPQSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
NON-PLEDGED REVENUE
STUDENT FEES
Student Service Fee $ 5,060,000 3 5,060,000 $ - 0.00%
Parking 936,000 936,000 4] 0.00%
Other Fees : 200,000 200,000 0 0.00%

TOTAL STUDENT FEES $ 6,196,000 $ 6,196,000 % - 0.00%

SALES AND SERVICES

Bookstore 5 igo000 $ 300,000 $ - 0.00%
Athletics 2,361,000 2,381,000 0 0.00%
Other 371,000 371,000 0 0.00%

TOTAL SALES AND SERVICES $ 3,052,000 § 3,052,000 $ - 0.00%

GIFTS AND DONATIONS 5 845,000 $§ 845,000 $ - 0.00%
TOTAL NON-PLEDGED REVENUE 3 10,093,000 $ 10,093,000 § - 0.00%
PLEDGED REVENUE

STUDENT FEES

Athletic Fee $ 2,134,000 3 2,660,000 % 526,000 24.65% 1
Health Center Fee 1,046,000 1,092,500 46,500 4.45% 1
Setzer Center Fee 2,250,000 2,250,000 - 0.00%
Recreation Fee 2,110,000 2,156,500 46,500 2.20% 1

TOTAL STUDENT FEES $ 7,540,000 §$ 8,159,000 $ 619,000 8.21%

SALES AND SERVICES

Food Service 3 4,376,000 & 6,550,000 $§ 2,174,000 49.68% 1
Housing 9,564,000 9,661,000 97,000 1.01% 1

TOTAL SALES AND SERVICES $ 13,940,000 $ 16,211,000 $ 2,271,000 16.29%
TOTAL PLEDGED REVENUE $ 21,480,000 $ 24,370,000 $ 2,890,000 13.45%
TOTAL PLEDGED AND NON PLEDGED REVENUE $ 31,573,000 $ 34,463,000 $ 2,890,000 9.15%
TRANSFERS IN

Designated 3 5,933,743 § 5,833,743 $ - 0.00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN $ 5,933,743 § 5,933,743 § . 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $ 37,506,743 § 40,396,743 § 2,690,000 T.71%

v}
1} Athletic Fee, Health Center Fee and Recreation Fee increased in Fall 2014 . FY2015 budget reflects and entire year of increase reveniue.

_ Page 19 of 143
143



LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Table C. 2
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ended August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
ADOPTED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUOGET BUDGET CHANGEO VARIANCE
EXPENDITURES

Athletics $ 11525583 $ 11,428,835 $ {96,748) ~0.84% 1

University Press 195,418 192,271 (3,1a7) -1.61% 1

Health Center 1,272,388 1,271,424 {864) -0.08% 1

Recreational Sports 1,590,173 1,585,142 (5,031} -0.32% 1

Bockstore 170,488 129,512 (40,976) -24.03% 3

Parking 100,000 100,000 - 0.00%

Campus Securily 50,100 159,507 69,407 77.03% 2

Montagne Center 138,363 139,228 B€5 0.63% 2

Summer Clinics 205,000 205,000 - 0.00%

Orientation 163,000 163,000 - 0.00%

Music and Band 327,192 azr192 - 0.00%

Setzer Student Center 746,697 746,697 - 0.00%

Main Dining Hall 4,041,480 4,041,490 - 0.00%

Housing 4,069,609 4,071,548 1,939 0.05% 4

Career and Testing Center 444,953 460,294 15,341 3.45% 2

Student Government Association 70,000 70,000 - 0.00%

Other 1,249,604 1,257,516 7,912 0.63%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 26,400,058 & 26,348,656  § (51,402) -0.19%
TRANSFERS OUT

Non Mandatory
Transfer Out to Designated for Scholarships $ 500,000 $ 500,000 § - 0.00%
Transfer Out to Construction 1,483,303 4,494,719 3,011,416 203.02% 5
Retirement of Debt
Athletic Complex 1,733,456 1,735,518 2,062 0.12%
Dining Hall 334,510 334,098 (413) -0.12%
Cardinal Village V 5,494,381 5,500,490 6,089 0.11%
Recreational Sports Center 1,561,025 1,483,263 {77,763) -4.98%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT $ 11,106,685 § 14,048,087 § 2,841,402 26.48%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS OUT 5 37,506,743 § 40,396,743 § 2,890,000 7.71%
- 0
1} Decrease in salaries and associated henefits through personnel changes; 2% increase for staff for fy 2015
2} 2% increase for staff for fy 2015
3} Reallocation of services, moved to Designated
4} Increase in the cost of facilities and security at Cardinal Village
5) Increase in amount available to transfer to construction for renovation of Student Setzer Center, Softball Field and Track Renovation

144

Page 20 of 143



LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Table D
Higher Education Assistance Funds
Year Ended August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
ADOPTED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
EDUCATION AND GENERAL FUNDS

Academic Services $ 1,600,000 $ 1,600,000 $ - 0.00%

Library 2,190,140 2,190,140 0 0.00%

Administration 200,000 200,000 1] 0.00%
TOTAL EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL $ 3,990,140 $ 3,990,140 § - 0.00%
TRANSFERS OUT

Non Mandatory Transfer to Plant Funds 4,340,793 4,340,793 $ - 0.00%
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS $ 4,340,793 $ 4,340,793 $ - 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED HEAF Funds $ 8330933 $ 8,330,933 % - 0.00%

HEAF SUMMARY

Estimated Balance 09-01-14 $ 8,908,195
Appropriations 8,330,933
Total Funding Available $ 17,239,128
Budgeted Expenditures:

Education and General $ 3,990,140

Construction 7,977,379
Total Expenditures 11,967,519
Estimated Balance 08-31-2015 $ 5,271,609

Page 21 of 143
145



LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Table G.1
Auxiliary Operations
Intercolliegiate Athletics
Year Ended August 31, 2015

MEN'S ATHLETICS

FOOTBALL BASKETBALL BASEBALL TRACK OTHER
REVENUE
Sales and Services
Game Tickets § 700,000 & 200,000 § 35,000 § - 8 -
Game Guaraniees 600,000 225,000
Parking 135,000 6,000
Suites 150,000
MENS ATHLETIC BUDGETED REVENUE 3 1,585,000 $ 431,000 § 35,000 % - % -
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 7711452 § 528,802 % 237,654 $ 57,006 $ 151,973
Fringe Benefits 199,403 100,435 60,109 23,200 38,572
Travel 300,000 236,000 145,000 70,000 98,000
Scholarships 1,200,000 240,000 200,000 170,000 220,000
Other Maintenance and Operating 450,000 137,000 94,500 23,000 22,000
MENS ATHLETIC BUDGETED EXPENDITURES $ 2920855 § 1,242,237 § 737,263 % 343,296 3% 530,545
WOMENS ATHLETICS
VOLLEYBALL BASKETBALL SOCCER SOFTBALL OTHER
REVENUE
Sales and Services
Gate Receipts 3 2500 % 15,000 $ 1,500 $ 6,000 % -
Game Guarantees 55,000
WOMENS ATHLETIC BUDGETED REVENUE $ 2,500 $ 70,000 § 1,500 $ 6,000 3 -
EXPENDITURES
Salaries $ 64,260 $ 277,580 3 78,778 % 85344 $ 76,536
Fringe Benefits 33,804 32,435 29,574 24,301 47,51
Travel 95,000 162,000 98,000 92,000 147,000
Scholarships 200,000 325,000 260,000 205,000 485,000
Other Maintenance and Operating 14,500 105,000 30,000 99,500 52,300
WOMENS ATHLETIC BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 3 407,564 % 902,115 $ 496,352 $ 506,145 % 788,407

Page 22 of 143
146



LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Table G.1
Auxiliary Operations
Intercollegiate Athletics
Year Ended August 31, 2015

TOTAL ATHLETIC BUDGETED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

MENS WOMENS GRAND
ATHLETICS ATHLETICS  ADMINISTRATION TOTAL

REVENUE
Sales and Services
Game Tickets $ 935,000 $ 25,000 $% - $ 960,000
Game Guarantees 825,000 55,000 880,000
Parking/Souvenirs 141,000 50,000 191,000
Conference 150,000 200,000 350,000
Other - -
Total Sales and services $ 2,051,000 $ 80,000 $ 250,000 $ 2,381,000
Student Athletic Fees $ -~ % - % 2,660,000 $ 2,660,000
Student Service Fees 2,675,000 2,675,000
Designated Tuition 5,224,039 5,224,039
Gifts and Donations 845,000 845,000
TOTAL ATHLETIC BUDGETED REVENUE $ 2,061,000 % 80,000 $ 11,654,039 $ 13,785,039

EXPENDITURES

Salaries $ 1,746,977 $ 582,598 $ 1,743,021 $ 4,072,596
Fringe Benefits 421,719 167,685 237,073 826,477
Travel 849,000 594,000 47,000 1,490,000
Scholarships 2,030,000 1,455,000 58,900 3,543,900
Other Maintenance and Qperating 726,500 301,300 1,090,810 2,118,610
Debit Service 1,733,456 1,733,456
TOTAL ATHLETIC BUDGETED EXPENDITURES $ 5,774,196 $ 3,100,583 $% 4,910,260 $ 13,785,039

Page 23 of 143
147




re'6ET 5 - s - 5 - s 5 5 - S W%O0'T ThZ'BET el $3IpNIS 21eNpRID
Honowold Trz'6eT 5 - s - 5 - [ 5 [ H %00°T TPZ'BET & 3nuBARY |BIIUID Joueag
D00'EST § - [ s ] s - 5 %00°00F 000'€ST & [e10L vdS pue Yaeasay
3MIH MaN  000'EST S - 5 - 5 - $ $ § - § %00°00T 000'EST  § 3NURAY [2IBUIH 104 150A014 BIRIIOSSY
REP'PST S - s - % - 5 S 5 - 5 %00 BEY'PST 5 |ejoL UO[3EUNWILLIOD
REP'PST 5 - s - 5 - s $ s - B %007 BEV'PST S BNUIATY [BIBUBD pue sUY auld Jo adajjo] ‘ueag
805851 5 - S - %5 - $ $ s - 5 %00°¢ 80S'8ST 5 [eiaL
B058ST s - 5 - s - H S s - S %002 BOS'8ST SUBIN Yo'O) ||eqiood pEsH pJepoop puoLLAey
205'8ST s - s - 5 - 5 5 5 - S %658 BOS8ST & 1ejal 017 / seidojouys L UOEULI0 U]
sjUBWLBISSY Jo uolINPad ROS'BST s - s - &5 - $ s 5 - 3 %6G R 805'BST & 3NUSASY |243URT) 10) JUSPISAld 9IA suosied "y B||i25kd
B00'65T G 5 - % - 5 s s - 5 %00°Z 200°65T S |e16L
800°'66T S - s - 5 - < S 5 - s %007 800’65 < anuaaay |BIsUaD 15DA0Id §1BD0SSY 1C1UaG WS g UIAY
ov0Z91 5 - 5 - & - $ ) S - 5 %000 9r0'791 5 {eaoL awdopaag uewny
970291 s - S - % - s B g - 5 %000 9p0Z9T S Bnuansy |edBuUss 5 uonesnpy jo 339)|07 ‘UeaQ 2400 |A-AIBMET SHIOH
OrEE91 5 - 5 - 5 - s 5 5 - 5 %007 opEEIl § jexal
OvE‘E9T s - § - 5 - $ B s - S %00'2 opeE'esl % ANUBASY jIIURD $20UB125 19 SUY Jo 383(j0] ‘Ueag S|oyaIN EpUaIg
OFE'DLT 5 - S - 5 - 5 B e g %00°00T OVEDLT S 1e10] SHEYY WUBPNIS %
a4 MBN  0PEDLT g - S - & - 5 B S - S %00 00T oFeE'DLT S ANUBAZY |RiAUIL) 404 JUIPISBId BHA 1PN ARIA
FEB'F6T 5 - S - § - s $ 5 - s %00°T 2ERPET § lesaL
|E876T s - 5§ - 5 - s 5 g - B %00 GEBPET % Anuaady {RIBUSD ssauisng Jo 28a)jo] ‘ueaqg e3usa snblug
269'802 s - s - 5 - $ 5 s - B %0t's 7269'807 S el suonesadg
769'80¢ 5 - § - 5 - 5 S s - 5 %0F'S TE9'R0T S BNuaAdY [2/3uUsD) puE 33uelld 10f dA AR 2SN
0g/'S1T s - S - 5 - S H 5 - S %00°¢ 0EL'STZ 2104 SAjelY JILIpEDY
QELSTT 5 - s - 5 - 5 [ 5 - < 00T QEL'STZ ANUIASY [RIDUDD 10} JUIPIS3Id FHA T8 ISOACIH ujjgeq v uaydais
T91's2Z S - $ - 5 - S $ § - $ HES L 191°922 5 {e30L duiaauiBul
qisuodsay maN T9T'9TZ g - s - 5 - 5 S 5 - H HERL 91977 S BNUDATY |EL3USD 10 283}0D 'UBS(Q BIEDOSSY WIDO[RZ JDIDIA
Q0O'LEY S 000'8T s - 5 000°CT S 5 S - S 56T 000'L0F S |30l
BugsnoH sndwed-ug  Q00'8T 000°8T Ysed-uon
S50'€SE - [olinas - %S6'T SS0TPE pajeudisag
SbB'se s - s - &5 - S S s - g %000 Sps'sa  $ aNuanay [E1aUsD UBPISBId SUBAT J1BuUay
suawwed f uopewejdxy | uopesuadwo) uonesuadwoy | JeiiQ [acuemoly 1ea|  souemoy HENED: | $asnuUoH Ysed vI0Z Ad 120 | (FT/10/60) a2unog Suipung uapisod sweN
|10l YSEJ-UON Juisnoy ug|d 3d12ekd asedssu| Alejeg Aiejes
adeuaniag
10T Ad S}ljatag Alejes-uoN
A 1 A r | H o} 4 E a p] 4 v
AjIsiaAlUn Jeweq BweN uoRniEsy| YEL 18P0 uolINsu|




6YC'SEL s - $ - 5 - s - $ s - s %00'7 6KZ'SZT S 12101 530U3]25 7§ SUY
TTas T T - < - T 3 5 - 3 %007 6rE'SET S anuanay |eisUdTy 10 989|107 ‘ues( aIRIDOSSY ualdpioN ydssor
)
R4 s - 5 - 5 - s - s 5 - s %00°T SETVIT S leloL -—
Cle4744 5 - S - 5 - s - S 5 - s %00°C 9TZVIT & 2NUIASY |eIBUaL J0Ssai0dd/uewseyn m_m._wnlwz ueug
g — _ n = 5 Y]
686'ST1 S5 - S s 3 $ 5 - B 3%00'C 686'SZ1 S JeloL l
£86'57T s - S - 5 - $ - S S - S %007 GR6'GZT S anuaAsy |eJsusD JUSWaFeue A UOI2NIISU0] JO 10133410 AR .@:miﬂm
(®)]
865921 5 - $. % - § - 5 § - 5 %ILZE 865971 ¢ [E101 Dnm
YD Jo sannp maN 8RS'GZT s - s - & - 5 - g [ S %ITTE 865977 & anUIATY [RIDUAD) H0SE2401d DOSSY/UBLLIRYTD uoxIA uosef
800427 s - s - § - S - H 5 - [ %00 800°LTT & 12101
BOOZTT S - s - 5 - g - 5 S - S %00°T BOO'LTE S 911 2DUBPISBY 10} A PIEDOSTY LOLUDS pAe|ed T UBULION
FY'LTT s - 5 - % - s - s S - S %0TT EFF LIl S je10l
[z T4} ¢ - S - 5 - s - s S - s %0T'T [ AR anusA3Y |el1ausg 2auelid pUE SIIWOUOIT ‘UBLIIRLD) T ER D
LT08TT g - S - 5 - e S 5 - S %0Z'T LTOBCT S feroL
120°8ZT s - S - 5 - s - g 5 - S %072 LZ0'8TT S ANUIASY |BIBUSL) sish{ely SWSAS uonewIo: ey AeAypedoApueg oyey
708'BZT 5 - $ - 5 - s - 5 § - S %I0'E ¥08'8ZT S |e10L
ToRReT s - T - & - g - 3 e ¢ %T0°T OB'8CT S anuasay [eJauag Aeys/1ossajold uen4 Hagoy
8b8'8L1 S5 - 5 - 8§ - $ - 5 5 - B %E6T BPE'BIT S |eoL
ewa'8TT S - s - 5 - S - 5 s - 5 %EG'T WweRIT S SNUIATY |EISUID A1eyD/10ssajoad A3AN Aspley
(®))
i = : <t
00S'0ET S - S - 5 - S - B 5 - S %00°00T 005 0DEL & tejol —
31 MIN COS'OET s - s - 5 - 5 - 5 5 - S %00°00T 00sDET § anuUaARY |RI3UIY) 203 1UBPISAI A SIB[IOSSY pueny j2eyziA
£99'0ET 5 - 5 - & - 5 - 5 5 - $ %00°Z 199°0ET 5 [e1eL
uopowold /99‘0ET 5 - g - 5 - [ 3 [ S %007 L99°0ET & DNUIATY |2IoUSD JUBWIDIUBARY ALSIBAIUN 10) dA e|egez uenr
BAE'EET § - ¢ - 8 - s - 5 5 - 5 %00°C 28EEET & |e30L
8BEEET s - 5 -5 - 5 - S [ 3 %007 8RE'EET  § anuBAaY [BIAUSD UOIURIBY JUBPNIG 350A0L] BIBIIOSSY yamedzg Asug
TEv'9ET S - S - &5 - 5 - s 5 - $ %00°Z TEF'9ET  § 12101
TEF'9ET s - s - 5 - S - 3 5 - S %00'Z TEFOET & 3NUARY |EISUID Buissamdug [eaiieyaspy ‘uewseyd nyod 12an-JuisH
€L 9EL S - $ - 5 - 5 - H e S %007 FEL9ET S {e30L JuauwdoaAsQ UELINH 18 UOJjEdnpg
VEL'OET s - s - 5 - S - S 5 - H %00'T FEL9ET S anuandy [elaUan 1o a85]|07 ‘UEB(] PIEIDOSSY
PBT'LET S - s - & - 5 - 5 S - B %00°C VBT'LET & IE101 405534014
PRTZET s - S - 5 - 5 - 3 [ 3 %002 YRELET S BNUAARY |lauag /SVS /dvVO 4O 10132410 BAIINIIXT MOLIES AYIIA
sjuawwao) f uopeuejdxy | uonesuadwio) uonesuadwos [ Jay10 [eouemo)y sea]  asvemopv siyaURg sasnuog ysed vT0Z Ad 370 | (vT/TO/60) aounos Sujpung uopjisog aweN
[e10L YseJ-uoN Fuisnoy ue|d 33neld aseaJlou; AIejes Alejeg
afelusniag
PTOZ Ad S13uag Alejes-uoN
L] 1 b| r ] H B El 1 a 2 1 v
Alsasalun Jewe tawey Loinnsu| ¥EL 130D UoINHISY]




Z0S'E0T [ 5 - 5 - R 5 S - S %00 ¢ TOSEDT S 1E30L
05 E0T T - s Ty - 5 - 3 S - 5 %00°F Z05°E0T S SNUBASY |B1BUBE) uawdojanaq fo} 1019841 91812055y |3y} "1 spneq
sp)
Tr0'SOT S - R 5 - 5 5 - 5 %00°Z TPO'SOT % [e3oL M
TrOeot 5 - < - © - g - 5 [ B %00°C TEQ'S0T § aNUINaY |RI3USD welafouy v 1030340 &mw..,n_ Mar
7 n n " ~ n . 7 ©
360501 s § b $ $ 5 $ %00'Z 960301 §  IFOL ~
950’901 s - s - 5 - s - [ [ 3 %00°C 960807 § pajeusdisag saoaes Aleiqi] ojrena :E&wu piaeQ
(®)]
9oLt s - s - 5 - s - S s - g Wooz 09Ol & [ewl ©
091011 5 - s - & - g 3 5 - 3 6002 QoT'orT S INUAARY [24BUIG) PNy (BLISIUY JO Ja3aaaig widdig Y uepg
£/9°011T 5 - 5 - 5 - e S S - 5 %T0'T ££9°0LT & JE10L
/9°0TT T - - g - g < - 3 ¥%e0'Z £/9'0IT & ANUBARY |BJ3U3D 10s53j0I4/UBLIEYD 0H ") sewoy]
90E°TLT S - $ - 5 - s - B s - B %66'T S0ETIT $ leloL
90E'TTT s - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 s - S %E66'T o0E'TIT % SNUSAZY [RI1SUBD 10859J0U 4 f21IEYD usfly sspey?
uojjolwoldd €9ZFIT 5 - $ - 5 - S - S 5 - 5 %128 £9Z°PIT S |e3oL i1ajjeiuo) ‘aaueuly
sanyigisuodsay maN £92°PTT 5 - 5 - 5 - g - H s - S %T1Z'8C E9TPIT § anuUaazy |eIDUIG 10J JUSpISald 9214 BIBLOSSY lajeq ejim]
0EZ'STT R § - 4§ - 5 - 5 5 - $ %0T°¢ 08Z'SIT 5 JE3oL
OEZ'STT S - S - & - s - B s - S w0Z'C 0ET'STT S INLBASY |EJ3UID) Supayie pue Juswsleuey ‘eweyy uag " diqey
Z68'9TT 5 - 5 - S - 5 - 5 s - 5 %00°Z Z68'91T § lexel
768911 g - S - 5 - s - < s - 3 %00°Z 768511 § BnUaA3Y [BJsUan JUSWaBeueA 1UIW|[OUT dA 9181305SY Jousg 'm Alays
o
- = ; o
0TP'LIT S - § - 5 - 5 - S 5 - 5 %00°Z 0ZF' T $ |e3ol —
eIl 5 - 5 - 5 - s - [3 5 - [ %007 0TFYIT S Yoeo) ||eqaseqg peay ueBy|Io sawer
/59611 5 - 5 - 8 - s - s 5 - S %EELE [SBETT S [t
uojjowodd /G8°6TT g - 5 - 5 - s - s s - 3 UEELE LSR'EBTT S InUaAay |2iauzg wetdold SIoucH Jo Jolaaiig LUOSROQ WASY
624 DTT $ - $ - 5 - $ - $ S - 5 %00°Z ELiAlE {e1o0] ujulea)
62t 0TT B s - 5 - S - H s - B %00'T eeF'OLT S anuaA3Yy |elsUaD 22UZIEIQ U0IBIG BANIENT S|ay2IN eined
6L4°0¢CT 5 - 5 - 5 - s - 3 S - H HYE'T 620§ [Lalea
GLL'0ZT [ 5 - [ 5 - m S - < SEET 6£L0ZT S 2nuUBABY |ELBUDD Aeyj/lossajold Hn3 uaayi3
60721 S - § - 5 - s - 5 s - 5 %00'T Pe0'ZZT S le101
¥60'ZCT s - s - 5 - 5 - 5 § - B %00°C ¥e0ZZL § 1032310 29)43v uosIspusH uoser
uonoweld 00VZZT e S - 5 - 5 - ¢ s - 5 ®ITIS 00v'ZIT S
qisucdsay MaN  D0F'ZZT s - s - 5 - s - S 3 - S %IT'TS 0or'ZET S y2e0) [|eqiavseq peay 821d adi0an
suswwo) / uopeuejdxy | uopesuadwod uopesuadway | a0 |asuemopy sea|  ssuemapy sHjauag sasnuog ysed vTOZ Ad 43a0 { (F1/T0/60) a21nog 3ujpunyg uofiisad WEN
|EIOL YseJ-uon Sussnoy ueld 89i30edd aseauou| Alejeg Alejes
adejuaniad
YTAZ Ad S143UaG Alejes-uoN
W 1 A r | H 9 4 El a o] L:| v
AJISIIAIUN JewE) aWweN uoin3isu| vEL 13PO) uopnsuy|




19748 g - s - 5 - S - s s - < %00'T 18778 S SNUIAIY jE13UID ‘Bujuueld waloud io1a11Qq IS Asjucs "q wol
79806 B s - 5 5 - 5 5 - $ 900'T 78906 S [e10L %
Z85°06 5 - g g - T - € 5 - 3 %00 8806 S pateudisag SWIBIsAS taliLeg JO G134 IS ¥3¢T 3 3jeq
©
900'T8 5 - s - 5 - s - 5 s - B %00 99016 S el N~
99016 g - : - & - S - 3 [ H %002 990°T6 < ANUIASY [BI3UBD JUBWISSasSY JO 1010340 SMIUNGIN Y L
()
00916 3 - T - g - s - 3 T - 5 %OUOOT  00R16 S [e30L =2
altH MON Q0R'TE s - ¢ - 5 - s - B s - S %00°00T 008'16 3 SNUBASY {RISUID uea 0 155v/10553104d :nm:mmm epul]
008’16 5 - $ - 5 - s - s 5 - 5 %0000T 00816 S 1101
31IH MBN 00816 S - S - 5 - s - S 5 - s %00°00T 008'T6  § pajeuBisaq JU3pIsaid 0} elsissy jelnads moQ BULIBYIEY
056 g - g - 5 - S - 3 S - S %551 SI086 S [e101
/056 G - ¢ - g - g - g 5 - < %GST [ S anuaaay |EIaUs5) 10558J04d /UBullieyd uepiof 7 Siwwir
56 € - s - % - - 5 ¢ - 3 %65'T 856§ |e1oL
785E6 ¢ - g - 5§ - 5 - 3 [ 3 %G5G T 856 3 ELUELEIRIEIED) 10553J0. d /ey Wiyl YU Y Hems
77956 S - $ - § - $ - s S - $ %19 e9’ss S Jel0L
779°56 - s - 5 - < - 3 5 - g 90 Z729'56 S 3anuaAay jeJaua swalshg asudiaiug Jopang TIs RENTRI T
TRO96 3 - 5 - & - S - B 5 - S %002 78096 § |e10)
vE0'96 < - s - ¢ - T 3 g - S %00 YEQ9E & INUIABY [EJBUBD 19]|0JIUO) ABIIOSSY Xnespagany euusg
g N N . = = = 7 —
[ 5 $ S 5 ¢ ) 5 %81 700't6 S |e3oL o)
0028 T - T - ¢ - S - < g - 3 %IB T 06 S 2NU3ASY [BI3UID 105534014 1612055y /IRLD 121DUY WR491S
§96'26 5 - § - 5 - 5 $ $ - 5 %00'Z 606'L6 5 1230,
£50'2 - - - - - %007 ESOL B
91606 § - ¢ - & - g - 3 ¢ - ¢ %00'T 91606 $ ahLaAdY |BIaU3D suope|ay 2jgnd 4o 10198417 131118 uBLig
$91'86 s - s - 5 - 5 - 5 5 - s %007 S9T'86 S |e3oL
59186 S - T - 5 - s - 3 S - 3 %00°Z 591’86 5 SNUBA3Y |RIBUSD BWINK pee AlSpedy X1 40 10123d praagnis pal
621001 5 - $ - 5 - s - $ 5 - s %00°T 6er’00T S 2101
62001 s - 5 -5 - s - B 5 - B %00 6ZPO0T 3NUBATY [ei3UAG S:od 1O 43140 HIHpOoos) uoser
000°Z0T e T - & - 5 - 5 s - 5 %ILY 000'Z0T S jel0]
000°Z0T . T T 5§ - g - [ [ [ %Lt 000?0T § yoea] |{eqieyseq 5,ualuop peay Auouvier uigoy
182201 c - < - § - 5 - H e B %007 TCiZ0T & |ejoL 532N0S3AY LELWINH
152201 5 - T - 5§ - 5 - 3 [ 3 %00°T TS/0T S aNUIATY |EISUID 10} JUBPISAUd BIIA B1E[D0SSY erfaly ‘W eyueg
Suewwoy / uoneuejdx3 | uonesuadwol | uonesuadwoy |[sayio |auemolyen| ssuemoyy suyausg sasnuog yseJ vT0Z Ad 48a0 | (#T/10/60) 334nog Sujpuny uonisod awen
jE0L ysej-uoN BuisnoH ue|d 3133esd @seanu| Adejes]  Adejes
aBezumiiad
$TOT Ad S1yeueg Ale[es-UoN
] 1 A r | H 2 4 3 a 3 3] v
Ajjsagalun Jewel rBweN uolImns PEL :@poJ uoinsug




aulH MEN TZ9'I8 [ § - ¢ - s - S g - 3 %00°00T 179°18 s Anuaasy [elaueg 10$53J01d /UBULIEYD A3|u07 BUIA]
78LTB 5 - $ - § - 5 - s 5 - H %002 78.78  § |e3oL ™
7RIER 4 - 5 - 5 - 5 - S 5 - 5 %00 7BLTR 4 SNUASY |EIBUSD FHISNC [EUIWLILLD J01231] :amn:m 2143
Y
D8y'Z8 5 - s - 5 - 5 - 5 s - H %8E'T DBY'Z8 S jeral O
08 z8 & s - ¢ - 5 - S 5 - g %86’ 08¥'z8 S anuasey (BIBUSD 105533014 11EYD com.hwu@ SIWef
7 = 0]
[AIN <] e S - 5 - EE s e B %007 wiee S |10l (®)]
iR e ¢ - 5 - 5 - 5 s - H %007 vizs [ anUaAaY |RIBUSD 13387 SSBUISNG [|BWS JO 16133110 AreD plaeq
TO8'T8 e 5 - 5 - e s e g %007 10878 S je3ol
TO8'ZR s - s - 5 - 5 - s [ 3 %002 0878 S SHOdS |eUCHEIIIRY JO J03IBIIT uosduwig Jy
665 €8 S - 5 - 5 - S - B s - S %00'Z 665€8 S |eloL
665'E8 § - S - & - g - 3 s - S %00'T 665€8 S YIESH JUBPMIS JO J0I3AI] Aelg umeys
or9'Es e s - 5 - s - 5 s - 5 %00°00T or9'E8 S lelol
aNH MmN OF9E8 5 - ¢ - 5 - § - 5 S - 3 %00°00T 0t9'e8 S anuaasy |eJausn uRwIdo[ERAS( J012841] 2055y uno sspy
799’8 S - 5 - § - 5 - $ S - H %LT'Z T99E8 S 1eIeL
7O3'F8 S - g - 5 - s - B 5 - 4 %iTZ Z99'ER 3 BNUBASY |E43U3D 10559J014 fi1ey) QURJ0IN [REd
3¥0'v8 $ - s - % - S - $ § - $ %00°C 3¥0F8 5 [e104
08 s - s - 5 - s - S s - B %007 aotre  § pajeudisag I0IEAISIUIDY BSBOEIE] PES
095 7B I § - 5 - 5 - s s - 5 %00'2 0os'k8  § {e3oL AN
D998 & - g - 5 - e [3 S - [ %00z 09578 S INUaAIY |RIBUDD S83|A195 JILUSPEDY JO 1033341 ysny %:m_.
TLT'SE $ - s - 8 - $ - B 5 - 3 %00°Z UT'SE S |20
Z/198 < - s - ¢ - g - 3 5 - < 00T LTS8 S ERUERENEEIEIED) yreanng Buusaudus toaug s ualg euuley
7v0's8 s - $ - 5 - S - s s - S %30S 0S8 S {e10L uoneanpa
soplqisuodsay maN  Zk0'sg s - [ g - S - 5 S - S [ A=Te i ZrF0SE 5 SNU2ATY |BI2USD pUE 53IPNIS jeaq ‘Ueuley] Ju| SMaIpUY uear
P s - € - ¢ - s - 3 5 - $ ®00'T pBI'SE 5 [B30L
¥81'S8 s - s - & - [ [ - S %00°C paL'sE S 840 2IUIPISIY JO J01IBIIA uoyies] eyeleg
770'98 S - s - 5 - $ - s 5 - S %002 7098 S LT
720'08 § - g - 5 - g - g $ - $ %00'Z Ze0'98 S BNUIAIY |EIBUIT UOJIEISIUIWIPY 10) dA WBISISSY xnespogiy suejq
601’98 S - S - 5 - 5 - s s - B %6L'S 60198 S |e10L
60198 ¢ - S - ¢ - g - < 4§ - [ UGS 60198 S INUBARAY |BISUSS spueg Jo Joyang addag nooig
T9L7/R g - 5 - 5 - S - 5 s - s %O0'T TOL°LE 3 1ela] 1UIWSSISSY pUe uaaieusiy
sjwawwos [ uopeuetkg | uonesuadwod uoiesuadwion | RUyiQ |suemolyy Jen]  asuemoy s3ybusy $ASNUOY YseDd vY0Z Ad 1380 | (PT/TO/60) aaunog duipund uonsad awen
jeloL ysey-uopn Ausnay ue|d 3213384d aseasiu| Asejes|  AJees
afejuaniad
$T0Z A4 SouUag Alejes-uoN
7] 1 A r | H 2] El 3 a 3 ] v
Ajsianun Jewe) TOWEN LOINIsY| vEL :apo) uonn




112YD JO SBINP MBN 55587 5 - s - 5 - s - 5 g - S RIE'T 5G5'8L 5 SNUBADY |EJSUIDY 10552j0.4 31BPOSSY/IIBYD SIABQ 1I3]
19184 S - $ - 5 - e 3 5 - 3 %007 19178 & |e3og ™
78187 e 5 - 5 - 5 - g § - 3 %007 L9180 S Snuanzy [BIBURG e dAY O WUEBISISSY |R13adS :nto;ﬂ:_ém&
©
LT16°8L s - s - 5 - 5 - $ e S %007 {168 & |e10L
LT6°8L 5 - s - 5 - g - $ 5 - 3 %00°7 168§ 10313340 211911y 31B1I0SSY __E ENEIEHT]
0]
0E6'BL s - S - 5 - 5 - S S - s %00'C DEE'8L S {e10L (®)]
0£6'8L S - s - 5 - 5 - S s - S %007 DEE'BL S 3NuUaARY |EIBUBD) Jopeig wumﬁ%mmﬁ_i
09564 s - $ -5 - S $ R S %00°00T 095°6L 5 [B10L
aNH M3IN 09564 5 - § - 5§ - s - S [ s %00°00T 095'as S anuaAsy |eJeusn 3204 JO 314D JUBISISSY $310]4 10339H
0Z8'64 s - s - 5 - S - 5 5 - S %ET'T 0Z8'6L & 1e1eL
0z8'er s - s - 5 - s - S s - S KETT 0z8'sL S BNUBABY |BIBUID 1055204 f11ey 1yBimieog uyof
B/Y'08 s - $ - 5 - s - 5 e 5 %00°Z 8r'08 S |eiol
SL¥08 g - 5 - 5 - g - S [ 5 %002 a/¥'08 S ANUIATY |esauan) 101ipny AS0J0UYIBL UOIELLION| sfujwwng pieyoiy
BL+'08 [ 5 - & - s - 5 § - s %007 S je101
B/Y08 5 - $ - 5 - s - S s - g %00°T BLb'08  § BNUTATY |2IBUAD SIUBID pUB SORIIUOD A siaeQ |le9 AueN
2708 $ - § - 5 - 5 - $ 5 - 5 %00°T 8708 S |e3oL
8LF 08 [ 5 - 5 - S - 3 5 - 5 W00'T 8/%'08 [ INUBADY {ELBUBY) Joupny Jays) Aodaug
BL708 5 - s - 8 - s - < T - 5 %007 8y08  §  lewol %
2/’ 08 s - s - %5 - s - < S - 5 °500°' 8Lt'08 g 3NUBAY |BIBUED JUBWASIAPY DIENPRIGIIPU) JO 101384l najueg @jea
SoL 08 T - s - 3 - s - < S - [ %ENE Y08 S 203
86%°08 5 - s - & - S - 5 5 - [ E0°C 26108 5 IAUBABY [eJauan 105584044 I1B120557 /1Ry suadays 1 48D
0rET8 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - s S - S HI0'T OPETE S jeaoL
0%E’18 g - $ - 5 - S - < 5 - S [AT R4 OFE T8 B 3NUBABY |BL3USE) Jossajold fueliey) syaa euuag
00978 s - $ - 5 - [ $ 5 - H %00°00T 00918 5 |e1cL
3MH MaAN 009’18 s - s - 5 [ B s - S %00°00T 00918 S {2e07) {[RQI004 JUEISISSY uoyiED2 A1e)
009'T8 5 - S - S - S - 5 S - H HIVE o0s'tg S |er0L
00918 5 - S -8 $ - $ g - B %ZP'E 008t § 42e0) ||2gqIoo] Juejsissy ¥I30% Aley
007’58 5 - S - 5 - 5. S 5 - 5 %00°00T 00z'ss % |e30L
auH MaN  00Z'S8 5 - 5 - 5 - [ s g - 5 %00'00T o0oz'se 5 280D [[2q1SEE JURISISSY uosiapuy Aucyily
12918 5 - S - S - $ 5 - [ %00°00T 172918 & [e1ol
siuswwo) f uoneveydy3 | uopesuadwey | uonesusdwoy |asyno [eauemoyy sea] aouemony siausg sasnuog ysed 10Z Ad 1en0 | (bT/10/60) @3inos Aujpuny uanisod swenN
|etoL YSEJ-UON BusnoH UE[d BIRRd aseadu| Adejes Aipjeg
afeuaziag
$T0T Ad S1l§2ueg Alejes-uoN
W 1 ] r 1 H =] d E] a 2 [ v
Ajsiaaiun Jeweq IBWEN UOIN3ISU| vEL




Page 30 of 143

{S6'1L 5 - § - 8 - 5 - ] 5 - s %007 Lse'iL S jesoL
TS6IL < - g - 5 - 5 - < [ 5 %00°7 iSe'ri $ ANUBABY {E1BURD J0 10339110 swg J@sueds
BLV'SL § - S - 5 - 5 - s s - $ #LEE glv'sl  § el

HIBYD 40 SIIING MAN  BIPSZ [ 5 - 5 - 5 - 3 s - 3 %86 g/t'st & anuasy |eJauss lossaloidfIeyd 43315 Asely
PT9SL S - T - & - s - 5 5 - < %007 tza'ss S |=10L S22UN0s3y Uellny
7795z T T - < - g - [ S - S 25007 vea’ss S SNUBASY |elauen 10192417 B1BIICSSY lassny Aley
BEB'S/ $ - S5 - s - s $ - $ %00°Z gag’'s, s 2oL
2ERSL G - - S I 3 g - 3 %002 BRE'G. paieudisag Ajunsag eleq Li-epaig felepeIEA SEAIULS
Q¥R G : - g - ¢ - 5 - 3 5 - B %00°E BRE'SL S 12101
28867 g - m - 5 - < - < < - m %007 RERE'SS 5 INUIABY |EIBUDD 2UNIONNSEYU] [§-101334] HEMILS NIHIRL UEag
288'c/ S - S -5 - S - $ S - S %00'C 8885, S |e10L M
R CL < - m _ e [ < s - 5 %007 8RA'S/ 3 pajeudisag $S201AIAS 12W03sAD) |1-0 Ipdenus Yo
605’/ 1 S - 5 - 5 - s - 5 g - s %I6°T 60’1 % )
60ELL 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - s s - 5 %/6'T GOE'LL 5 anuaABY |BJSUID 1055330.14 B1BIDCSSY/IIBYD uews g uny
ppir s - S - 5 - g - g e s HIT'T 95V'LL % [eiel
9T LL s - § - ¢ - g - 3 s - 3 %IT? Fs anuIABY |RIBUBD 10§53J0. BIEL0SSY [IIBLD UIBH BMuoly
L09°LL 5 - § - § - S - s s - B HETT £09'7¢  $ (oL
0977 S - S - & - e S [ H HET'T L0041 3 ANUBADY |2JRUID lossapcid ey As|ueis usug,0
el T - T - 5 - s - 5 S - 5 %#00°T (5674 S 1eoy
796'LL [ T - g - s - 3 S - 5 %00°7 [S6'f 1 3 INUBASY |BIBUAD ¥ {e[2UBY | JO JOI3R00 Aamoy |1
975BL $ - $ - 5 - 5 - s $ - $ %00°Z 975'8. 3 12101
97581 Fa- § - 5 - g - 3 3 - 5 %00 9758 & ANU3AZY |BISUSY SUDISSILLPY J0 J01334] u3l|IED BSSIEIN
cs5'a/ < - s - 5 - 5 - 5 5 - S %LE'L GSS'8L % 12301

sjUBWIWOY) f uopeuR)dxy uopesuadwoy uvosesuadwod {aayio |acuemopy sea|  souemel|y s3jouag sasnuog ysed 107 A4 1an0 | (v1/v0/60} a2nog fujpung uoiHsod aweN
jeyol yseJ-uon BuisneH ue|d 331pPeld aseasou| Aejes Aseges
aldejuaouad
YTOZ Ad S1yeuag Alejes-uoy
w 1 A 4 | H o El El a J g v
Aisianun Jewen JAWEN USQNESY| vEL 13po) uonnIsy|




0.Z'BrL'SH1 B

EEEEITR

tIESES'S

Oty iBLEL

160°L¥8'¥E 15077528

GEE' /6108

5£9'L00"L

- £79'825' | 9512825

aez'sen'le

vig'262'CL

000'000'S

6 LHE'E

Qo'ser'GL
BLL'ESH' vE
SE0'Er9'6L

0EE'rLL'EL

005'862'€

e

p09'bSs’t
006'CEL'L

PLE'SES'S

ZHF0LE

000°000'E

0oo'sl

+58'012°2
¥LLBRO'Q

152769 £22'05E" |

000°30F

0GL'1oL 002'e8t

000'002'E
005'98/'6
EBDLE R F

0Z5'FIe't
PIOUTE' Y

0’099

056 16T

000'G81'L
€922 L
PES'EIV'Y

£46'96C

o000're

000'9

090091
20’801
665'L6E

- L9G'EED BCFRLEY

000°SE

226481 SP5'99%

208783,
585'956'68

2L8'0L
Leo' /82

sasuadxy Sugeiado

01
sesuadxy Bugesad Jayi0
susWhpny pue SWIes
sdiysiejoyos

1sals)

asuedxg 1990 peg
JHogeziiowy pue uoneaideg
uoponpoldey pue Bupug
585847 pUE S[EUaY
SouELSIUERN puB Sifedey

SN PUR SUIEOIUNWILOD
seliddng pue siBpaIBR
[enel]

asuadxg ybnoiy | -ssed Weld) ajels
asuadx3 yinoly | -ssed jUesD) mispeq
$83|AI9G pUe 8394 BUOISS3/0ld
1500 peieiay |10ifed

sabepy pue salees

plog Spoog 40 150D

soslaix] pojabpng 2101 LuoHezINowWy

pire uopepadeq

SasNdIBIUT AIBIEXAY

sdlgsmoled
pug diysieeyog

Wy
O SOUBLBIUIBR PUE LoNEIGdO

Sal|ARG JUBpNIS

uoddng ojuepedy

B0JAJaSG Oi[qNg

Yoreaesay uohonlsul

pue sfeydseH

Sosusdx] DUleadn

510z " e 1snBny pepu3 Jea) [esstd au Jod

uonsun4 Aq papeday sesusdxg Bunelado perebpng 1o xiagp

Ausianun Jewe

Page 31 of 143

155



Page 32 of 143
156



Page 33 of 143
157



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

July 9, 2014

Sam Houston State University employees who will be provided perquisites during
FY2015 in addition to their salary/wage base are as follows:

Annual Estimated

Name Value/Cost

a) Dr. Dana Gibson, President $ 12,000
(Perquisites for FY 2015 are $ 25,000
anticipated to be approved $ 10,000
by the Board of Regents at $ 4,000
the August, 2014 meeting)

b) Kurt (KC) Keeler, Head $ 9,600
Football Coach

c) Bobby Williams, Athletic $ 9,600
Director

d) Jason Hooten, Head $ 9,600
Basketball Coach

e) Phillip Longo, Asst. $ 9,600
Football Coach

158

Perquisites

University Provided Vehicle
Housing Allowance

Maid Srvc-20hrs/wk or less
Grounds Srvc-8hrs/wk or less

Courtesy Car

Courtesy Car

Courtesy Car

Courtesy Car

Page 34 of 143




SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table A -1
Educational & General Funds

Budgeted Revenues and Transfers

Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED NOTES
REVENUES
Tuition and Fees
Tuition $26,865,000 $28,167,200 $1,302,200 4.85%
Graduate Tuition 2,350,000 2,336,000 (14,000) -0.60%
Lab Fees 162,000 176,476 14,476 8.94%
Other Fees 354,162 390,500 36,338 10.26%
Total Tuition and Fees $29,731,162 $31,070,176 $1,339,014 4.50%
State Appropriations
General Revenue Appropriation- HB 1 $43,504,925 $43,564,016 $59,091 0.14%
Less: General Revenue Reduction 0 0 $0
Staff Benefit Appropriation 13,885,541 14,951,554 1,066,013 7.68%
HEAF Appropriation 11,893,110 11,893,110 0 0.00%
LEMIT Appropriation 5,016,195 3,759,000 (1,257,195) -25.06% (1)
Other Appropriations 22,000 22,000 0 0.00%
CMIT-Criminal Justice Center 2,708,813 2,024,000 (684,813) -25.28% (1)
Research Development Fund 277,753 277,753 0 0.00%
Total State Appropriations $77,308,337 $76,491,433 ($816,904) -1.06%
Current Funds
Investment Income 150,000 150,000 0 0.00%
Sales and Services 70,000 70,000 0 0.00%
Other Income 210,725 188,040 (22,685) -10.77%
Total Current Funds $430,725 $408,040 ($22,685) -5.27%
TOTAL REVENUES $107,470,224 $107,969,649 $499,425 0.46%
TOTAL BUDGETED REVENUES
AND TRANSFERS $107,470,224 $107,969,649 $499,425 0.46%

159

Page 35 of 143



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table Al
Educational & General Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2015

AMOUNT
NOTES ITEM DESCRIPTION CHANGED Explanations
REVENUES
1) LEMIT Appropriation ($1,257,195)  Decrease in Appropriation
CMIT-Criminal Justice Center ($684,813)  Decrease in Appropriation

Page 36 of 143
160



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table A2
Educational & General Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED NOTES

RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

College of Sciences 10,477,073 10,145,229 ($331,844) -3.17%

College of Business Administration 7,986,687 8,204,127 $217,440 2.72%

College of Criminal Justice 4,239,499 4,587,030 $347,531 8.20%

College of Education 7,034,493 7,195,183 $160,690 2.28%

College of Humanities & Social Sciences 10,621,438 10,628,791 $7,353 0.07%

College of Health Sciences 0 1,360,936 $1,360,936 100.00% (1)

College of Fine Arts and Mass Communication 5,816,523 6,057,095 $240,572 4.14%

Other Programs-Vice President Academic Affairs 277,129 490,906 $213,777 77.14%  (2)

Reserves 0 0 0 -100.00%
TOTAL RESIDENT INSTRUCTION $46,452,842 48,669,297 $2,216,455 4.77%
INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION 2,581,367 2,789,038 $207,671 8.05%
ORGANIZED ACTIVITIES 86,885 86,885 $0 0.00%
RESEARCH 375,574 388,555 $12,981 3.46%
LIBRARY 2,134,072 2,179,808 $45,736 2.14%
PLANT SUPPORT - INFRASTRUCTURE

Physical Plant Support 1,510,485 1,553,191 $42,706 2.83%

Building Maintenance 2,205,160 1,977,620 ($227,540) -10.32%

Custodial Services 429,907 442,804 $12,897 3.00%

Grounds Maintenance 720,093 766,813 $46,720 6.49%
TOTAL PLANT SUPPORT $4,865,645 4,740,428 ($125,217) -2.57%
STUDENT SERVICES 3,668,243 3,397,627 ($270,616) -7.38%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 3,606,883 3,351,358 ($255,525) -7.08%
STAFF BENEFITS 16,124,051 17,078,687 $954,636 5.92%
SPECIAL ITEMS 9,281,121 7,149,463 ($2,131,658)  -22.97%  (3)
OTHER APPROPRIATIONS 112,698 92,000 ($20,698) -18.37%
HIGHER EDUCATION ASSISTANCE FUND 11,893,110 11,893,110 $0 0.00%
TRANSFER OUT

TPEG 3,615,149 3,626,201 $11,052 0.31%

Revenue Bond Debt Services 2,672,584 2,527,192 ($145,392) -5.44%

HEAF 0 0 $0
TOTAL TRANSFER OUT 6,287,733 6,153,393 (134,340) -2.14%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES $107,470,224 107,969,649 $499,425 0.46%

Page 37 of 143

161



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table A2
Educational & General Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2015

AMOUNT
NOTES ITEM DESCRIPTION CHANGED EXPLANATIONS
1) College of Health Sciences $1,360,936  New college - expenses gradually increasing
2) Other Programs-Vice President - $213,777  Added positions in Associate VPAA area.
Academic Affairs
3) Special Items ($2,131,658) Decrease in FY 15 Budget due to decrease

in Appropriation.

Page 38 of 143
162



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

TableB 1
Designated Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED NOTES
REVENUES

Designated Tuition $66,168,549 $72,146,825 $5,978,276 9.03%

Technology Use Fee $13,210,748 $13,816,398 605,650 4.58%

Nursing Program Fee $0 $224,000 224,000 100.00% (1)

Distance Learning Fee $7,764,083 $8,637,607 873,524 11.25% (2)

Advisement Fee $2,567,664 $2,809,759 242,095 9.43%

Admissions Application Fee $540,000 $580,000 40,000 7.41%

Installment Payment Fee $443,043 $525,000 81,957 18.50%

Records Fee $496,929 $510,865 13,936 2.80%

Library Fee $2,277,715 $2,302,733 25,018 1.10%

Recreation Fee $4,188,780 $4,015,473 (173,307) -4.14%

University Center Fee $1,250,000 $1,273,242 23,242 1.86%

International Education Fee $82,821 $85,144 2,323 2.80%

Returned Check Fee $14,500 $15,000 500 3.45%

Deficiency Plan Fee $1,000 $1,000 0 0.00%

Indirect Cost Recovery $450,000 $450,000 0 0.00%

International Study Fee $39,600 $42,000 2,400 6.06%

Other Income $2,857,787.00 $2,489,144 (368,643) -12.90%  (3)
TOTAL REVENUES $102,353,219 $109,924,190 $7,570,971 7.40%
TRANSFERS IN
Educational and General - TPEG

Scholarships $3,615,149 $3,626,201 $11,052 0.31%
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN $3,615,149 $3,626,201 $11,052 0.31%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCE $0 $0 $0 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $105,968,368 $113,550,391 $7,582,023 7.15%

163

Page 39 of 143



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

TableB 1
Designated Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2015

AMOUNT
NOTES ITEM DESCRIPTION CHANGED EXPLANATION
REVENUES
(D) Nursing Program Fee $224,000  New bhoard approved fee - approved at Feb 2014 board meeting.
2 Distance Learning Fee 873,524  Increase in enrollment of Distance Learning students.
3 Other Income ($368,643) Decreased income based on actuals in FY 14,

Page 40 of 143
164



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table B 2
Designated Funds
Budgeted Expenditures

Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED NOTES
INSTRUCTION

Academic Departments 20,242,974 22,650,263 2,407,289 11.89% (1)

Advising Center 2,567,664 2,809,759 242,095 9.43%

Distance Learning 7,764,083 8,637,607 873,524 11.25% (2)

The Woodlands Campus (formerly Montgomery Center) 1,796,000 1,617,116 (178,884) -9.96%

University Park (formerly Tomball Center) 557,369 516,353 (41,016) -7.36%
TOTAL INSTRUCTION $32,928,090 $36,231,098 $3,303,008 10.03%
RESEARCH

Research and Sponsored Programs 442,646 452,000 9,354 2.11%

Administrative Costs (ICR) 225,000 225,000 0 0.00%

Other Indirect Cost Recovery 225,000 225,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL RESEARCH $892,646 $902,000 $9,354 1.05%
PUBLIC SERVICE

Law Enforcement & CJ Programs 51,500 0 (51,500) -100.00%

Museum 80,899 81,835 936 1.16%

Camps & Correspondence 265,057 184,123 (80,934) -30.53%
TOTAL PUBLIC SERVICE $397,456 $265,958 ($131,498)  -33.08%
ACADEMIC SUPPORT

Undergraduate Programs 316,200 325,686 9,486 3.00%

Graduate Support 259,343 369,076 109,733 4231% (3)

International Services 276,237 284,524 8,287 3.00%

Academic Departments 2,485,525 2,656,645 171,120 6.88%

Information Services 13,516,478 9,904,694 (3,611,784) -26.72%  (4)

Institutional Research & Assessment 356,407 369,594 13,187 3.70%
TOTAL ACADEMIC SUPPORT $17,210,190 $13,910,219 ($3,299,971)  -19.17%
STUDENT SERVICES

Disability Services 298,436 301,550 3,114 1.04%

Administration 153,822 161,096 7,274 4.73%

Counseling 126,000 200,954 74,954 59.49%

Recreation 4,188,780 4,015,473 (173,307) -4.14%
TOTAL STUDENT SERVICES $4,767,038 $4,679,073 ($87,965) -1.85%

LIBRARY

165

Page 41 of 143



Table B 2
Designated Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED NOTES
Library 2,561,948 2,598,682 36,734 1.43%
TOTAL LIBRARY $2,561,948 $2,598,682 $36,734 1.43%
PLANT SUPPORT
Operations 4,231,374 4,466,784 235,410 5.56%
Purchased Utilities 4,130,533 4,133,711 3,178 0.08%
Insurance-TSUS Share 430,000 430,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL PLANT SUPPORT $8,791,907 $9,030,495 $238,588 2.71%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT
Enrollment Management 1,420,745 1,704,935 284,190 20.00% (5)
Financial Operations 4,777,526 5,220,852 443,326 9.28%
Records and Financial Aid 1,241,488 1,277,119 35,631 2.87%
Advancement and Alumni 1,977,963 2,365,648 387,685 19.60%  (6)
Other Administrative Units 7,190,691 11,736,286 4,545,595 63.21% (7)
TOTAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT $16,608,413 $22,304,839 $5,696,426 34.30%
SCHOLARSHIPS/FELLOWSHIPS
Financial Aid Set-Aside 6,044,200 6,624,800 580,600 9.61%
TPEG 8,715,149 9,315,149 600,000 6.88%
TOTAL SCHOLARSHIPS/FELLOWSHIPS $14,759,349 $15,939,949 $1,180,600 8.00%
TRANSFER OUT
TSUS 1,054,964 1,150,000 95,036 9.01%
Debt 5,996,367 6,538,077 541,710 9.03%
TOTAL TRANSFER OUT 7,051,331 7,688,077 636,746 100.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES $105,968,368 $113,550,391 $7,582,023 7.15%

166

Page 42 of 143



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table B 2
Designated Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2015

AMOUNT
NOTES ITEM DESCRIPTION CHANGED EXPLANATIONS
INSTRUCTION
1) Academic Departments $2,407,289  Increased funding to this area from Designated Tuition to
fund new initiatives.
(2) Distance Learning $873,524  Increased enrollment of Distance Learning students.
ACADEMIC SUPPORT
(3) Graduate Support $109,733  Increased funding to this area from Designated Tuition to
fund new initiatives.
(4) Information Services ($3,611,784) Information Technology expenses realigned to Program Code 60.
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT
(5) Enrollment Management 284,190 Increased funding to this area from Designated Tuition to
fund new initiatives.
(6) Advancement and Alumni 387,685  Increased funding to this area from Designated Tuition to
fund new initiatives.
(7 Other Administrative Units 4,545,595  Expenses realigned to Program Code 60.

Page 43 of 143

167



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table C1
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED NOTES

AUXILIARIES

REVENUES

Fees
Medical Service Fee $2,796,849 $2,796,955 106 0.00%
Athletic Fee $7,568,375 $8,195,324 626,949 8.28%
LSC Fee $3,902,580 $3,729,273 (173,307) -4.44%
Student Service Fee $7,019,412 $7,184,748 $165,336 2.36%

Total Fees $21,287,216 $21,906,300 $619,084 2.91%

Sales and Services
University Clinic $80,000 $80,000 0 0.00%
Clinic Pharmacy $80,000 $80,000 0 0.00%
Athletics $2,093,000 $2,380,750 $287,750 13.75% (1)
LSC Game Room $40,000 $40,000 0 0.00%
Rodeo Activities $40,000 $40,000 0 0.00%
Parent Weekend $15,000 $15,000 0 0.00%
Legal Services $500 $500 0 0.00%
Bearkat One-Card Services $710,571 $729,154 18,583 2.62%
Housing $14,402,069 $14,972,582 570,513 3.96%
Dining $9,211,241 $9,897,027 685,786 7.45%
Vending Machine Funds $410,648 $410,648 0 0.00%
Houstonian $80,000 $80,000 0 0.00%
University Kindergarten $1,000 $500 (500) -50.00%
Graduate School Banking $9,550 $49,550 40,000 418.85%
Recreational Sports/Athletics Advertisi $200 $200 0 0.00%
University Hotel $1,100,000 $1,100,000 0 0.00%
Center for Professional Development $37,000 $37,000 0 0.00%
Continuing Education $175,000 $175,000 0 0.00%
Diplomas and Transcripts $250,000 $250,000 0 0.00%
| E Materials Fund $350 $350 0 0.00%
University Mail Services $12,000 $14,000 2,000 16.67%
English as a Second Language $564,100 $500,500 (63,600) -11.27%
Raven Nest Golf Course $925,000 $925,000 0 0.00%
SHSU Freshman Orientation $390,000 $390,000 0 0.00%
Sam Houston Home and Grounds $40,000 $40,000 0 0.00%
Surplus - Scrap Materials $24,000 $30,000 6,000 25.00%
Student Program Development $1,000 $1,000 0 0.00%
Thesis Binding $15,000 $12,000 (3,000) -20.00%
Smith-Hutson Banking $40,000 $40,000 0 0.00%
Testing Center $100,000 $120,000 20,000 20.00%
Cheerleading, Music Camps $60,000 $60,000 0 0.00%

Page 44 of 143

168



Dietetic Internship Program
Xerox Machine - Library
CJ International Field Schools
Center for Research-Ed.D.
Agriculture Annual Judging Con
Ag Shortcourses
School Administration Workshop
Library Science Conferences
Academic Challenge
Office of Alumni Relations
CJ Summer Camp
Sam Houston Press
Parking
Crimes
Stadium Operations
Bearkat Camp
Athetics Concessions
General Business Conference
Phd Counselor Ed Application
Let's Talk Program
COE District Educator of Year
University Bookstore
VRC Annual Event Fund
SO States Comm Assn
Boy Scount Conference
CJC Fee Based Programs
Chick-Fil-A-Leadercast

Total Sales and Services

Investment Income-Interest
TOTAL REVENUES
TRANSFERS IN
From Designated Funds
in Support of Athletics
Athletics-Capital Project
Athletics-Scholarships
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN
BUDGETED FUND BALANCE

TOTAL AUXILIARIES

$3,000 $4,000 1,000 33.33%
$60,000 $60,000 0 0.00%
$35,000 $0 (35,000)  -100.00%

$2,550 $500 (2,050)  -80.39%

$6,000 $6,000 0 0.00%

$3,000 $3,000 0 0.00%

$1,000 $1,000 0 0.00%

$5,000 $5,000 0 0.00%

$6,600 $0 (6,600)  -100.00%

$368,000 $403,000 35,000 9.51%
$45,000 $50,000 5,000 11.11%
$751,576 $206,000 (545,576)  -72.59%
$1,800,000 $1,940,000 140,000 7.78%
$1,445,000 $1,564,000 119,000 8.24%
$50,000 $50,000 0 0.00%
$10,000 $10,000 0 0.00%
$95,000 $90,000 (5,000)  -5.26%
$12,000 $19,000 7,000 58.33%
$1,050 $500 (550)  -52.38%
$35,000 $35,000 0 0.00%
$3,000 $3,000 0 0.00%
$350,000 $350,000 0 0.00%

$6,000 $6,000 0 0.00%

$1,000 $3,000 2,000  200.00%
$15,000 $12,000 (3,000)  -20.00%

$300,000 $332,000 32,000 10.67%
$21,250 $21,250 0 0.00%
$36,338,255 $37,645,011 $1,306,756 3.60%
$200,000 $200,000 $0 0.00%
$57,825,471 $59,751,311 $1,925,840 3.33%
$0 $0 $0 0.00%

0 0 0 0.00%

$0 $0 $0 0.00%

$0 $0 $0 0.00%
$57,825,471 $59,751,311 $1,925,840 3.33%

Page 45 of 143

2



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

TableC1
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2015

AMOUNT
NOTES ITEM DESCRIPTION CHANGED EXPLANATIONS
1) Athletics $287,750 Increased income estimate based on actuals in FY 14.
2) Sam Houston Press ($545,576) Decreased income estimate based on department move to Internal Service

Fund on Designated Tuition.

Page 46 of 143
170



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table C2

Auxiliary Funds

Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY 2014

FY 2015

PROPOSED PROPOSED

AMOUNT

PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED NOTES
AUXILIARIES
Student Service Fee
Non-Athletics Accounts 7,074,912 7,240,248 $165,336 2.34%

Total Student Service Fee $7,074,912 $7,240,248 $165,336 2.34%
Athletics-Other Revenue and Designated

Tuition Support 2,238,000 2,520,750 $282,750 12.63% (1)
Medical Service Fee 2,956,849 2,956,955 $106 0.00%
Athletic Fee 7,568,375 8,195,324 $626,949 8.28%
Lowman Student Center Fee 3,902,580 3,729,273 ($173,307) -4.44%
Bearkat One-Card Services 710,571 729,154 $18,583 2.62%
Housing 14,402,069 14,972,582 $570,513 3.96%
Dining 9,211,241 9,897,027 $685,786 7.45%
Vending 410,648 410,648 $0 0.00%
Houstonian 80,000 80,000 $0 0.00%
University Hotel 1,100,000 1,100,000 $0 0.00%
Continuing Education 175,000 175,000 $0 0.00%
Diplomas and Transcripts 250,000 250,000 $0 0.00%
University Mail Services 12,000 14,000 $2,000 16.67%
Raven Nest Golf Course 925,000 925,000 $0 0.00%
Freshman Orientation 390,000 390,000 $0 0.00%
Music Camps 60,000 60,000 $0 0.00%
Xerox-Library 60,000 60,000 $0 0.00%
Office of Alumni Relations 368,000 403,000 $35,000 9.51%
Sam Houston Press 751,576 206,000 ($545,576) -7259%  (2)
Parking and Public Safety 1,800,000 1,940,000 $140,000 7.78%
Crimes 1,445,000 1,564,000 $119,000 8.24%
CJC Fee Based Programs 380,000 382,000 $2,000 0.53%
Interest on Time Deposits 200,000 200,000 $0 0.00%
Other Programs 1,353,650 1,350,350 ($3,300) -0.24%
TOTAL AUXILIARY FUNDS

EXPENDITURES $57,825,471 59,751,311 $1,925,840 3.33%

Page 47 of 143

171



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table C 2
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2015

AMOUNT
NOTES ITEM DESCRIPTION CHANGED EXPLANATIONS
AUXILIARIES
Q) Athletics-Other Revenue and Designated $282,750  Expenditure authority was increased based on increase in revenue.
) Sam Houston Press ($545,576)  Decreased revenue estimate due to department moving to Internal

Service Fund on Designated Tuition.

Page 48 of 143
172



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table D

Higher Education Assistance Fund (HEAF)
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED NOTES
EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL
Capital Equipment-Non Academic
Departments E&G $ 176900 $ 221,530 $44,630 20.15%
Academic Capital Equipment $ 1,998,465 $ 1,500,000 (498,465) -33.23% 1)
Research and Sponsored Programs; $ - $ -
Matching Capital Equipment $ - $ - 0 -100.00%
Educational Assistance- $ - $ -
$ -3 -
Computer Services $ 4,000,000 $ 4,500,000 500,000 11.11% 2
Library $ 1,201,535 $ 1,201,535 0 0.00%
Renovations-E&G Annual $ - 3 - 0 0.00%
Maintenance $ - 3 - 0 0.00%
TOTAL EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL  $7,376,900 $7,423,065 $46,165 0.63%
DESIGNATED FUNDS
TOTAL DESIGNATED $0 $0 $0 0.00%
PLANT FUNDS $ 4,516,210 $ 4,470,045 (46,165) -1.03%
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS $4,516,210 $4,470,045 ($46,165) -1.03%
TOTAL BUDGETED HEAF $11,893,110  $11,893,110 $0 0.00%
Note: HEAF is totally budgeted in Educational and General Funds. For Financial Report purposes
appropriate amounts are shown as transfers to Unexpended Plant Funds.
HEAF SUMMARY
Estimated Balance 09-01-13 $0
Appropriations $11,893,110
Budgeted Expenditures
Educational & General ($7,423,065)
Plant Funds ($4,470,045)
Total Budgeted Expenditures ($11,893,110)
Estimated Balance 08-31-14 $0
Page 49 of 143

173



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

Table D
Higher Education Assistance Fund (HEAF)
Year Ending August 31, 2015

AMOUNT
NOTES ITEM DESCRIPTION CHANGED  EXPLANATIONS
Q) Academic Capital Equipment (498,465) Decreased budget based on request.
2 Computer Services 500,000 Increased budget based on request.

Page 50 of 143
174



G.T

ITEM DESCRIPTION

Sales and Service
Gate Receipts
Game Guarantees
Concessions

Other

Advertising
Licensing Fees
Camps
NCAA Revenue Sharing
Stadium Operations

Total Sales and Services

Designated Tuition
Athletic Fee

Gifts and Contracts
Investments/Endowments
Capital Expenditures

TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe Benefits (Longevity)
Travel
Scholarships

Other Maintenance & Operating

Capital Expenditure

TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES $2,858,178

REVENUES

Sales & Services
Gate Receipts
Games Guarantees
Concessions

Other
NCAA Revenue Sharing
Camps
Stadium Operations
Van Rental

Total Sales & Services

Designated Tuition
Athletic Fee

Gifts & Contracts
Investments/Endowments
Teaching Supplements
Capital Expenditures

TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe Benefits (Longevity)
Travel
Scholarships
Other O&M
Capital Expenditures

TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES_$5,002,790  $3,580,950

Table G1
Auxiliary Enterprises Operations

Year Ending August 31, 2015

MEN WOMEN
FOOTBALL3ASKETBALL BASEBALL  TRACK  OTHER  BASKETBALL VOLLEYBALL SOFTBALL _ TRACK  OTHER
$434,800  $50,000 $50,000 $0 $0 $5,000 $4,200 $6,000 $0 $0
$500,000  $185,000 $0 $0 $0 $45,750 $0 $0 $0 $0
$50,000 $0 $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 $0 $0
$300,000 $100,000
$75,000 $25,000
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$300,000 $300,000
$40,000 $10,000
$984,800 _ $235,000 $75,000 S0 715,00 $50,750 $4200 __ $21,000 S0 $435,000
$1,149,500 $1,149,500
$4,007,662 $4,007,662
$984,800 __ $235,000 $75,000 $0_ _ $5,962,162 $50,750 $4,200 __$21,000 $0_ $5,682,162
$885044  $257,088  $206,712 $84,177  $924581  $217,629 $106,437  $105,789 $84,177  $1,113,866
$258,174  $75,712 $60,785 $22482  $229,581 $63,057 $31569  $30498 $22482  $287,030
$150,000  $125000  $100,000 $62,500 $32,750 $70,000 $50,000  $70,000 $62500  $162,750
$1,254,960  $258,960  $233064  $250,992  $150,360  $298,800 $239,040  $239,040 $358560  $734,520
$310,000  $150,000 $50,000 $25000  $1,048545  $102,4383 $30,000  $80,000 $25000  $1,213525
$866,760  _ $650,561 _ _ 9445151 _ _$2,304,817  _$/52,824 $457,046  _$525327 _ _ $552,710 _ $3,511601
TOTAL  TOTAL  OTHER GRAND
MEN ___ WOMEN _ACTIVITIES _ADMIN __ TOTAL INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS SUMMARY
Estimated Balance 09-01-14 $0
$534,800  $15,200 $0 $0 __ $550,000
$685,000  $45,750 $0 $0 ___$730,750  Revenues $13,015,074
$75000  $15,000 $0 $0 $90,000
$0 $0 $500,000 $0 __$500,000_ Expenditures $13,015,074
$0 $0 $0  $600,000 __$600,000
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0  Estimated Balance 08-31-15 $0
$0 $0 $0 $50,000 $50,000
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$1,204.800  _ $75050 _ _$500,000 _ _ $650,000 _ _ $2520,750
$1,601,800  $697,200 $0 $0 _ $2,299,000
$2,868,364  $2,868,363 $0  $2,458,597 _ $8,105,324
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$5.764064_ $3641513  _$500000 _ _$3,108507 _$13,015074
$1473593  $743889  $195000  $1573018 _ $3,985,500
$420081  $216,883 S0 $436,306 _ $1,082,270
$462,500  $407,500 $0 $15500 __ $885,500
$2,087,616 $1800,240  $139,440 $0 _$4,027,206
$550,000  $412,438 $0 $2,072070 _ $3,034,508
$334,440 _ _$4,006,894  _$13,015074 Page 51 of 143




Institution Code: 753 Institution Name: SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
A B C D E F G H | J K L
Nonsalary Benefits FY 2015
Percentage Practice
Salary Salary Increase Cash Plan Housing Car Non-Cash Total Explanation/Com
Name Position Funding Source (09/01/14) | Over FY 2014 Bonuses Benefits | Allowance | Allowance Other Compensation | Compensation ments

Dana L. Gibson President General Revenue $65,945 % $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $65,945

Other E&G Income $0 $0 $0 $7,200 $0 $0 $0 $7,200
Designated $341,055 $0 $0 $17,800 $0 $0 $0 $358,855
$407,000 4.61% $0 $0 $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $432,000
Jaimie Hebert Provost & Vice President-Academic Affairs Designated $249,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $249,000
$249,000 3.03% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $249,000
Al Hooten Executive Vice President for Administration General Revenue $233,472 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $233,472
$233,472 3.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $233,472
Carlos Hernandez Acting Vice President for Finance and Operations Designated $203,760 $203,760
I:' $203,760 100.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $203,760

(o))

Frank R. Holmes Vice President-University Advancement Designated $176,640 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $176,640
$176,640 4.47% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $176,640
Frank E. Parker Vice President-Student Services Designated $187,920 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $187,920
$187,920 6.24% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $187,920
Heather Thielemann  Vice President-Enrollment Management Designated $179,472 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $179,472
$179,472 3.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $179,472
Richard F. Eglsaer Associate Provost & VP-Academic Affairs General Revenue $129,825 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $129,825
Other E&G Income $59,607 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $59,607
$189,432 2.99% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $189,432
Paige Smith Associate Vice President for Financial Services Designated $157,056 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $157,056
$157,056 3.01% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $157,056

Jerry Cook Associate \VP-Research/Special Programs Designated $37,824 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $37,824
Aucxiliaries $113,472 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $113,472

Page 52 of 143




Mark C. Adams

William Lee Angrove

Keith Jenkins

Douglas J. Greening

Katherine Ann Davis

SQt D. Mertz
\'

Mary Robbins

Somer Franklin

Donna Artho

Diane McCormick

Mitchell J. Muehsam

VP-Information Resources

Associate VP-Distance Learning

Associate VP-Student Service Fee & Operations

Associate Vice President for Physical Plant

Assistant VVP-Information Resources

Assistant VVP-Enrollment Management

Associate VP for Academic Affairs

Assistant VP for Academic Affairs

Assistant VP Institutional Effectiveness

Assistant VP Enrollment Management

Designated

Designated

Designated

General Revenue
Other E&G Income

Designated

Designated

Other E&G Income

General Revenue
Other E&G Income

General Revenue

General Revenue
Designated

Dean/Professor College of Business Administration (COBA) Designated

$151,296 3.01% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $151,296
$169,008 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $169,008
$169,008 4.77% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $169,008
$146,376 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $146,376
$146,376 3.01% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $146,376
$136,368 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $136,368
$136,368 4.99% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $136,368
$105,258 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $105,258
$48,126 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $48,126
$153,384 2.80% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $153,384
$122,760 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $122,760
$122,760 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $122,760
$128,736 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $128,736
$128,736 3.02% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $128,736
$149,352 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $149,352
$149,352 100.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $149,352
$71,935 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $71,935
$33,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $33,041
$104,976 3.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $104,976
$97,032 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $97,032
$97,032 3.02% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $97,032
$55,907 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55,907
$25,213 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,213
$81,120 3.02% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $81,120
$202,056 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $202,056
$202,056 3.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $202,056

Page 53 of 143



John B. Pascarella

Abbey Zink

Stacey Edmundson

Vacant

Michael Lacourse

Rosanne Keathley
=

\'
J&OK Turner

John M. Yarabeck

Juliana Lilly

Rhonda Callaway

Kenneth Hendrickson

Ronald Shields

Dean/Professor College Sciences (COS)

Dean/Professor College of Humanities and Social Sciences
(CHSS)

Dean/Professor College of Education (COE)

Dean/Director/Criminal Justice College & Center (COCJ)

Dean/College of Health Sciences

Associate Dean of Health Sciences

Assistant Dean of Health Sciences

Dean - Students

Associate Dean - College of Business Administration
Professor (COBA)

Associate Dean/Professor - CHSS

Associate Dean/ Associate Professor -CHSS

Dean - COFAMC

General Revenue
Other E&G Income

Designated

General Revenue
Other E&G Income

General Revenue

Designated

General Revenue

Designated

General Revenue
Other E&G Income

General Revenue
Other E&G Income

General Revenue

General Revenue

General Revenue
Other E&G Income

$126,006 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $126,006
$57,882 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57,882
$183,888 3.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $183,888
$182,016 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $182,016
$182,016 100.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $182,016
$126,127 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $126,127
$51,881 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $51,881
$178,008 100.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $178,008
$213,048 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $213,048
$213,048 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $213,048
$183,888 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $183,888
$183,888 3.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $183,888
$112,944 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $112,944
$112,944 5.21% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $112,944
$103,344 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $103,344
$103,344 3.01% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $103,344
$65,902 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $65,902
$29,330 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,330
$95,232 2.01% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $95,232
$111,577 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $111,577
$38,159 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $38,159
$149,736 4.40% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $149,736
$103,704 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $103,704
$103,704 4.70% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $103,704
$113,568 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $113,568
$113,568 4.28% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $113,568
$129,600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $129,600
$50,664 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,664

Page 54 of 143



Ben Marcus Gillespie Associate Dean/Professor - College of Sciences

William King
Vacant

Vacant

Anne Gaillard

A:\'Nayne Barrett
(]

Kandi Tayebi

Daughn L. Pruitt
Valerie Muehsam

Holly Miller

Vacant

Associate Dean/Associate Professor
College of Criminal Justice (COCJ)

Associate Dean - College of Education (COE)

Associate Dean - College of Education (COE)

Associate Dean/Assoc. Professor College of Science (COS)

Associate Dean/ Associate Professor College of Fine
Arts & Mass Commication (CFMAC)

Dean-Graduate Studies

Associate Dean - Students

Assistant Dean - College of Business Administration

Associate Dean/Professor - College of Criminal Justice

Assistant Dean/Associate Professor - College of Business
Administration

General Revenue

General Revenue

General Revenue

General Revenue
Other E&G Income

General Revenue
Other E&G Income

General Revenue
Other E&G Income

General Revenue
Other E&G Income

Auxiliaries

Designated

General Revenue
Other E&G Income

General Revenue
Other E&G Income

$180,264 3.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $180,264
$111,360 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $111,360
$111,360 2.47% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $111,360
$120,624 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $120,624
$120,624 4.99% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $120,624
$108,456 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $108,456
$108,456 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $108,456
$132,348 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $132,348
$51,468 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $51,468
$183,816 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $183,816
$60,059 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,059
$30,469 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,469
$90,528 5.01% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $90,528
$53,568 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53,568
$20,736 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,736
$74,304 4.03% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $74,304
$110,765 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $110,765
$50,875 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,875
$161,640 3.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $161,640
$86,928 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $86,928
$86,928 2.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $86,928
$153,840 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $153,840
$153,840 5.06% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $153,840
$73,408 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $73,408
$44,072 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $44,072
$117,480 5.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $117,480
$75,946 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $75,946
$39,950 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $39,950

Page 55 of 143



Jeanine Bias

John Hitzeman

Kevin Hale Morris

David Hammonds

Terry Stokes

08T

Associate Dean - Students

Associate VP - Procurement & Business Services

Director - Public Safety

Associate Vice President for Human Resources and
Risk Management

Executive Director of Economic Development Initiatives

Designated

Designated

General Revenue
Other E&G Income

Designated

Designated

$115,896 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $115,896
$58,752 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $58,752
$58,752 3.16% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $58,752
$133,728 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $133,728
$133,728 2.80% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $133,728
$67,877 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $67,877
$32,447 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,447
$100,324 3.11% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,324
$122,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $122,400
$122,400 4.79% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $122,400
$164,520 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $164,520
$164,520 2.50% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $164,520

Page 56 of 143



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
FY 15 Budget Matrix of Operating Expenses

Operating Public Academic Student Institutional Operation Scholarships/ Total
Expenses Instruction Research Service Support Services Support & Mnt. Plant Fellowships Auxiliary Expenses

Salary 3 63,328,788  § 928,514 § 4,416,644 § 17,497,296 § 8,402,196 % 10,949,289 § 7,907,300 § 162,000 $ 16,324,800 § 129,916,827
Fringe Benefit $ 554,536 § 70,500 % 380,823 § 869,469 § 2,092,610 $ 21,566,147 § 160,451 § - $ 3,948,011 % 29,642,547
Travel 3 718,448  § 40,717  § 1,547,124  § 607,660 % 199,400 $ 374,624 % 51,345 3 1,611,948 § 5,151,266
O&M 3 2,704,386 § 358934 % 2,891,573 3 16,679,554  § 2,986,995 $ 4,334,135 § 1,943,226 $ 16,021,777 § 31,751,863 $ 79,672,443
Utilities 3 1,570 § 4200 $ 194,232 § 793,743 $ 266,577 % 27313  § 4,131,033 § - $ 3,209,441 § 8,628,109
Capital 3 25,800 % 73,546 $ 18,500 $ 10,478,743  §$ 224,500 % 523,418 $ 168,934 % - 3 2,905,248 $ 14,418,689
3 67,333,528 §$ 1,476,411  § 0,448,896 $ 46,926,465 § 14,172,278 §  37,774926 § 14,362,289 % 16,183,777 § 59,751,311 $ 267,429,881

|

00

=

Page 57 of 143



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY

MEMBER THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM™
ALPINE, TEXAS 79832

Office of The President Phone (432) 837-8000
PO Box C-100 Fax (432) 837-8334

Tuly 7, 2014

Board of Regents
Texas State University System
Austin, Texas

The Honorable Regents:

The following initiatives and/or highlights are included in the proposed FY2015 Operating
Budget for Sul Ross State University — Alpine and Sul Ross State University — Rio Grande
College.

General Revenue Appropriations:

SB1, 83rd Legislature appropriated General Revenue for Sul Ross — Alpine for FY2015 at
$197,452 less than the amount appropriated for FY 2014. For Sul Ross — RGC, the appropriation
increased by $3,393. These numbers represent the net effect of increased formula funding,
increased Institutional Enhancement funding, and the deletion of formula hold harmless funding.
The appropriations for staff group insurance premiums for FY2015 were increased by $160,226
for Alpine and $21,272 for the Rio Grande College. However, this increase was needed to offset
increases in premiums, the ERS surcharge, and the cost of coverage for new retirees.

Institutional Revenue Enhancements:

Both Alpine and the Rio Grande College experienced improvements in enrollment in Fall 2013
and Spring 2014 over FY2013. We typically project enrollment based on enrollment from the
previous fiscal year. Thus we are projecting revenue for Alpine for FY2015 at approximately the
level of enrollment experienced for Fall 2013 and Spring 2014. Enrollment for the Rio Grande
College is projected at flat levels although data there is also showing some improvements.
Budgeted semester credit hours for Alpine are approximately 1,800 less than that budgeted for
FY2014 while for the Rio Grande College that number is 200. We budgeted a 7% increase in
FY2014 above the enrollment for FY2013 in which we experienced a significant decline. We
fell just short of achieving that goal.

We are projecting housing revenue at approximately the same levels as the current fiscal year
which represents a much improved occupancy. This plus the refinancing of the Housing
Complex Bonds is resulting in a continued decrease on the need for Designated Tuition
supplements to Pledged Auxiliary Enterprises for debt service. Savings from this refinancing

Page 58 of 143

“A heritage of service, a commitment to quality”



Board of Regents, Budget Letter 2015, page 2

is being redirected towards the funding of the new President’s Access Initiative Scholarship
program.

Impact to Employees:
The proposed FY2015 Operating Budget includes Designated Tuition reserves of $250,000 for

Alpine and $70,000 for the Rio Grande College to provide for a 2% salary increase for all
employees hired prior to March 1, 2014. Faculty promotions, reclassifications, and required
longevity increases are included in the budget. The pay raise will be dependent upon actual
enrollments meeting our projections and if awarded will be effective September 1, 2014. The
flexible hiring freeze begun during spring 2009 is still in effect. Currently, 33 staff positions and
11 faculty positions are frozen and unfunded in Alpine with another 9 staff and 5 faculty at the
Rio Grande College. Generally, we have not changed/impacted budgets for undergraduate
student employment. We have budgeted an increase in the graduate assistant stipend from
$7,000 to $8,000 per academic year. Numerous retirements this fiscal year plus the Voluntary
Separation Program offered in the summer of 2013 assisted with maintaining or decreasing
overall expenditures for FY2015.

Utilities Decrease:

The overall Purchased Utility budget was decreased by $177,000. This is the net effect of a
savings in Natural Gas of $23,000, savings in electricity costs of $116,000, and savings in water
and sanitation costs of $38,000. The electricity reduction is a result of decreases in congestion
fees assessed to the North Odessa sector which is the sector Alpine is in as well as savings
realized from the infrastructure project. The natural gas reduction is a direct result of the Boiler
project and the resulting decrease in consumption.

Lease Costs — RGC:

Sul Ross — overall lease costs increased by $27,000 after including the new lease cost for
Castroville. These lease costs include all building maintenance, security, utilities, and grounds
keeping.

Current Overall Fiscal Condition:

As reflected on the summary page of the budget document (page 1), the University is continuing
to maintain a good financial status. All appropriate Educational and General expenditures are
included in the E&G budgets and because appropriations and related tuition revenue are not
sufficient to fully fund these expenditures, a supplement from Designated Funds is required for
each campus. For FY2015, the supplements are $2,831,389 for Alpine and $1,208,994 for the
Rio Grande College. The transfer is improved for Alpine and increased for the Rio Grande
College primarily as a result of adding funding for the Castroville expansion and the new BSN
program.

We are excited and optimistic that our new recruitment and retention efforts are beginning to
produce stable and increasing enrollment. However, we believe we have taken a conservative
approach in budgeting enrollment and related revenues. Growth in enrollment remains as the

Page 59 of 143
183



Board of Regents, Budget Letter 2015, page 3

critical element to strengthening the Alpine fund balances. The Rio Grande College Fund
Balances except Educational and General are stable.

Any Alpine Pledged Auxiliary fund balance at the end of each fiscal year is generally used to pay
the debt service on housing bonds in the next year. Estimated Pledged Auxiliary revenues are
greater than budgeted expenditures for FY 2015 by $1,525,738. This excess revenue will be used
to meet debt service requirements on the bonds issued to fund the Lobo Village housing complex
as well as support other expenditures including the new scholarship program mentioned earlier.
Overall housing occupancy in FY2014 was lower than projected but current indications for Fall
2014 are strong. A continued increase or stabilization in occupancy along with the approved rate
increases should continue to reduce the reliance on Designated Tuition.

There are two transfers budgeted from Designated Funds - Alpine to fund operations: $2,831,389
to support E&G operations, and $549,441 to supplement the athletics program and the University
Center. For the Rio Grande College, a transfer of $1,208,994 is budgeted for E&G operations.

In summary, the overall financial condition of Sul Ross State University remains sound.
Enrollment improvements along with appropriate tuition and fee increases are the critical keys to
ensuring the long term financial stability of Sul Ross State University-Alpine and the Rio Grande
College. Stable or increased enrollment is necessary to provide appropriate revenues.
Preliminary data for Fall 2014 indicate that enrollments at both campuses will be strong. Our
conservative approach to this budget should allow the Alpine fund balances to remain stable and
GC fund balances to remain strong.

[ Quint Thurman, 1-1- '('f
(Signature) Interim President (Date)

,Ztﬂo_g;nﬁ‘/&ﬁd, Cesario Valenzucla, 7/2/r 4
(Signature) Vice President for . (Date)

Finance and Operations

Page 60 of 143
184



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - ALPINE

Table A. 1

Educational & General Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
TUITION AND FEES

Tuition Net of Waivers and Exemptions $2,357,200 $2,357,000 ($200) -0.01%

Lab Fees 10,000 10,000 0 0.00%

Publications Fees 51,000 50,000 (1,000) -1.96%

Other Fees 55,000 55,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL - TUITION AND FEES 2,473,200 2,472,000 (1,200) -0.05%
STATE APPROPRIATIONS

General Revenue Appropriation - HB1/SB1 12,913,817 12,716,365 (197,452) -1.53%

Less: Rider Reductions 0 0 0 0.00%

Staff Benefit Appropriations 742,000 768,000 26,000 3.50%

HEAF Appropriations 1,625,061 1,625,061 0 0.00%
TOTAL - STATE APPROPRIATIONS 15,280,878 15,109,426 (171,452) -1.12%
CURRENT FUNDS

Indirect Cost Recovery 0 0 0 0.00%

Investment Income 18,000 18,000 0 0.00%

Sales and Services 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%

Other Income 5,000 5,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL - CURRENT FUNDS 25,000 25,000 0 0.00%
TRANSFERS IN

Rio Grande College Administrative Costs 1,117,229 1,161,000 43,771 3.92%

Transfer from Designated Funds 3,084,475 2,831,389 (253,086) A -8.21%
TOTAL - TRANSFERS IN 4,201,704 3,992,389 (209,315) -4.98%
TRANSFERS OUT

Plant Funds - HEAF Appropriations 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL - TRANSFERS OUT 0 0 0 0.00%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $21,980,782 $21,598,815 ($381,967) -1.74%

A. Represents a reduction in the Designated Tuition transfer due to reduced expenditures and also to reclassification of 25% of

coaches faculty salaries to athletic salaries.

185

Page 61 of 143



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - ALPINE

Table A. 2

Educational & General Funds

Budgeted Expenditures

Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

Agriculture and Natural Resource Sciences $614,826 $603,652 ($11,174) -1.82%

Arts & Sciences 2,392,092 2,348,732 (43,360) -1.81%

Professional Studies 1,570,718 1,397,304 (173,414) -11.04%

Unallocated Salaries 84,075 33,055 (51,020) -60.68%
TOTAL RESIDENT INSTRUCTION 4,661,711 4,382,743 (278,968) -5.98%
INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION 357,181 426,814 69,633 19.50%
ORGANIZED ACTIVITIES 117,137 111,395 (5,742) -4.90%
RESEARCH DEVELOPMENT 142,743 142,743 0 0.00%
LIBRARY 391,660 405,607 13,947 3.56%
PLANT SUPPORT

Building Maintenance 295,560 291,882 (3,678) -1.24%

Custodial Services 403,100 412,867 9,767 2.42%

Grounds Maintenance 212,406 211,597 (809) -0.38%

Plant Support Services 219,313 222,682 3,369 1.54%

Utilities 886,403 910,985 24,582 2.77%
TOTAL PLANT SUPPORT 2,016,782 2,050,013 33,231 1.65%
STUDENT SERVICES 1,299,925 1,426,944 127,019 9.77%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 2,369,409 2,294,813 (74,596) -3.15%
STAFF BENEFITS 1,899,000 1,870,000 (29,000) -1.53%
SPECIAL ITEMS 4,116,669 4,116,679 10 0.00%
HIGHER EDUCATION ASSISTANCE FUND 1,625,061 1,625,061 0 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 18,997,278 18,852,812 (144,466) -0.76%
TRANSFERS OUT

Transfer out for TPEG 312,306 304,380 (7,926) -2.54%

Revenue Bond Debt Service to TSUS 2,671,198 2,441,623 (229,575) -8.59%
TOTAL - TRANSFERS OUT 2,983,504 2,746,003 (237,501) -7.96%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $21,980,782 $21,598,815 ($381,967) -1.77%

A. Retirements and the reclassifications of an additional 25% of coaches salaries to athletic funding resulted in these decreases in

expenditures.

B. The refinancing of TRB's resulted in decreased annual debt service.

186

Page 62 of 143



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - ALPINE

Table B.1
Designated Funds

Budgeted Revenues and Transfers

Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
FEES
Designated Tuition $4,336,000 $4,551,000 $215,000 4.96%
Computer Access Charge 287,000 277,000 (10,000) -3.48%
Distance Learning Fee 300,000 294,000 (6,000) -2.00%
Library Fee 324,000 311,000 (13,000) -4.01%
Technology Services Charge 689,000 662,000 (27,000) -3.92%
Commencement Fee 15,000 10,000 (5,000) -33.33%
Equine Science Program 0 0 0 0.00%
Geology Field Camp Fee 0 0 0 0.00%
Installment and Late Fees for Tuition 31,000 30,000 (1,000) -3.23%
International Education Fee 5,000 4,300 (700) -14.00%
Law Enforcement Academy 71,000 71,000 0 0.00%
Parking and Traffic Control 40,000 40,000 0 0.00%
Research Support - Indirect Cost Recovery 98,000 129,000 31,000 31.63%
UACH - MBA Program 18,000 40,000 22,000 122.22%
Other Fees 23,000 22,000 (1,000) -4.35%
TOTAL FEES 6,237,000 6,441,300 205,300 3.29%
SALES AND SERVICES
ANRS Meats Lab 23,000 23,000 0 0.00%
Biology Greenhouse 7,000 7,000 0 0.00%
Biology Lab Manual 2,000 0 (2,000) -100.00%
Centennial School Operations 115,000 115,000 0 0.00%
Facilities Use Fees 8,000 12,000 4,000 50.00%
Faskin Ranch Operation 2,500 3,750 1,250 50.00%
Freshman Orientation 32,000 60,000 28,000 87.50%
Mathematics Service 0 0 0 0.00%
Salvage Sale 5,000 5,000 0 0.00%
FINANCIAL AID ADMIN. EXPENSE 20,000 7,000 (13,000) -65.00%
INVESTMENT INCOME 20,000 20,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 6,471,500 6,694,050 273,850 4.23%
TRANSFERS IN
TPEG-Scholarships 280,832 273,942 (6,890) -2.45%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES 574,083 321,898 (252,185) A -43.93%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $7,326,415 $7,289,890 $14,775 0.20%

A. Represents a net decrease in the use of Fund Balances for FY2015 primarily as a net result of increased Designated
Tuition, a reduction in the E&G supplement and an increase in the supplement needed for Unpledged Auxiliary Enterprises.

187

Page 63 of 143



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - ALPINE

Table B.2
Designated Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
INSTRUCTION
Excet Review Course $32,779 $32,894 $115 0.35%
International Education Fee 4,600 4,600 0 0.00%
Law Enforcement Academy 69,246 66,411 (2,835) -4.09%
UACH - MBA Program 43,000 43,000 0 0.00%
ANRS Meats Lab 20,000 20,000 0 0.00%
All Others 19,159 19,159 0 0.00%
TOTAL INSTRUCTION 188,784 186,064 (2,720) -1.44%
ACADEMIC SUPPORT
Distance Learning Fee 218,372 211,586 (6,786) -3.11%
Computer Resource Center 269,919 270,135 216 0.08%
Library Fee 324,000 324,000 0 0.00%
QEP Implementation 77,698 108,157 30,459 39.20%
All Others 29,024 27,554 (1,470) -5.06%
TOTAL ACADEMIC SUPPORT 919,013 941,432 22,419 2.44%
STUDENT SERVICES
Financial Aid Admin. Expense 16,700 16,700 0 0.00%
Freshman Orientation 14,447 14,447 0 0.00%
Recruiting 26,460 26,460 0 0.00%
All Others 35,935 35,935 0 0.00%
TOTAL STUDENT SERVICES 93,542 93,542 0 0.00%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT
Admin Computer Hardware/Software 100,000 79,000 (21,000) -21.00%
Alumni Affairs 77,962 89,443 11,481 14.73%
Centennial School Operations 70,943 70,445 (498) -0.70%
Advancement & University Relations 88,079 78,993 (9,086) -10.32%
Merit Increase Reserve 400,000 250,000 (150,000) A -37.50%
President's Contingency Fund 356,358 394,386 38,028 10.67%
Information Technology Management 390,500 402,000 11,500 2.94%
SORM Workers Compensation Assessment 9,000 9,000 0 0.00%
E&G Property Insurance 60,000 60,000 0 0.00%
All Others 304,226 280,813 (23,413) -7.70%
TOTAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 1,857,068 1,714,080 (142,988) -7.70%
SCHOLARSHIPS/FELLOWSHIPS
Financial Aid Set Aside - Designated Tuition 490,000 546,000 56,000 11.43%
TPEG - Resident 274,752 266,085 (8,667) -3.15%
TPEG - Non-Resident 6,080 7,857 1,777 29.23%
TOTAL SCHOLARSHIPS/FELLOWSHIPS 770,832 819,942 49,110 6.37%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 3,829,239 3,755,060 -74,179 -1.94%
TRANSFERS OUT
Educational and General Funds - DT & Tech Funds 3,084,475 2,831,389 (253,086) B -8.21%
Auxiliary Funds - Designated Tuition 260,701 549,441 288,740 B 110.76%
Texas State University System Adm. Costs 152,000 154,000 2,000 1.32%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 3,497,176 3,534,830 37,654 1.08%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $7,326,415 $7,289,890 ($36,525) 19.33%

A. Represents a funding reserve for an employee pay raise for FY2015 of 2% ATB, which is dependent on the University reaching its
projected enrollment numbers. The FY2014 reserve was for 3% and a minimum of $900.
B. Represents an increase to the Auxiliary fund supplement and a decrease to the E&G supplement due to the reclassification of 25%
coaches salaries to athletics from faculty salaries, the increase in football staffing, and the startup of a new women's soccer team.

188

Page 64 of 143



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - ALPINE

Table C.1
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY2014 FY?2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
NON-PLEDGED
REVENUE
Fees
Student Service Fee $741,000 $739,000 (%$2,000) -0.27%
Student Center Fee 164,000 160,000 (4,000) -2.44%
Medical Services Fee 118,000 117,000 (1,000) -0.85%
Recreational Sports Fee 229,000 224,000 (5,000) -2.18%
Athletic Fee 246,000 238,000 (8,000) -3.25%
Other Fees 0 0 0 0.00%
Total Fees 1,498,000 1,478,000 (20,000) -1.34%
Sales and Services
Athletics 5,250 5,250 0 0.00%
Museum Gift Shop 29,000 32,000 3,000 10.34%
Other Sales & Services 66,000 66,000 0 0.00%
Total Sales and Services 100,250 103,250 3,000 2.99%
Other - Investment 5,000 5,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 1,603,250 1,586,250 (17,000) -1.06%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCE (10,488) (762) 9,726 -92.73%
TRANSFERS IN (Designated Tuition) 260,701 549,441 288,740 A 110.76%
TOTAL NON-PLEDGED $1,853,463 $2,134,929 $281,466.00 15.19%
PLEDGED
REVENUE
Fees
Installment Fee - Room & Board $750 $750 $0 0.00%
Late Fee - Room & Board 750 750 0 0.00%
Total Fees 1,500 1,500 0 0.00%
Sales and Services
Food Service 1,177,000 1,192,000 15,000 1.27%
Housing 2,582,000 2,594,000 12,000 0.46%
Total Sales and Services 3,759,000 3,786,000 27,000 0.72%
Other
Bookstore Commissions 25,000 25,000 0 0.00%
Investment 5,000 5,000 0 0.00%
Miscellaneous 3,500 3,500 0 0.00%
Total Other 33,500 33,500 0 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 3,794,000 3,821,000 27,000 0.71%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCE 0 0 0 0.00%
TRANSFERS IN - Designated Tuition 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL PLEDGED $3,794,000 $3,821,000 $27,000 0.71%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $5,647,463 $5,955,929 $308,466 8.13%

A. Represents an additional supplement from Designated Tuition needed to fund additional football staffing and expenses, the
new women's soccer program and to fund the reclassification of 25% of coaches salaries from faculty to athletics.

Page 65 of 143



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - ALPINE

Table C.2
Auxiliary Funds

Budgeted Expenditures

Year Ending August 31, 2014

FY2014 FY2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
NON-PLEDGED
Student Service Fee
Athletics $483,855 $451,938 ($31,917) -6.60%
Advising and Counseling Center 45,289 42,413 (2,876) -6.35%
Student Publications 54,997 52,746 (2,251) -4.09%
Intercollegiate Rodeo 122,094 101,318 (20,776) -17.02%
Student Service Fee Contingency 19,000 19,000 0 0.00%
Student Organizations & Activities 35,100 31,200 (3,900) -11.11%
All Others 93,331 99,763 6,432 6.89%
Total Student Service Fee 853,666 798,378 (55,288) -6.48%
Student Center Fee
University Center Game Room 15,550 15,550 0 0.00%
University Center Physical Plant 74,300 73,600 (700) -0.94%
University Center Program Council 118,852 121,232 2,380 2.00%
University Center Services 25,192 25,289 97 0.39%
Total Student Center Fee 233,894 235,671 1,777 0.76%
Athletic Fee - Athletics 220,876 220,651 (225) -0.10%
Recreational Sports Fee
Recreational Sports Facility 118,690 151,315 32,625 27.49%
Recreational Sports Facility-Physical Plant 119,333 126,572 7,239 6.07%
Total Recreational Sports Fee 238,023 277,887 39,864 16.75%
Student Medical Service 109,880 116,572 6,692 6.09%
Other
Athletics 154,224 442,795 288,571 187.11%
Museum Gift Shop 28,776 28,776 0 0.00%
University Center Services 8,593 8,668 75 0.87%
All Others 5,631 5,631 0 0.00%
Total Other 197,124 485,770 288,646 146.43%
TOTAL NON-PLEDGED $1,853,463 $2,134,929 $281,691 15.20%
PLEDGED
Bookstore 0 0 0 0.00%
Food Service 1,006,000 1,020,000 14,000 1.39%
Housing 347,511 370,010 22,499 6.47%
Plant Support Services 804,314 734,027 (70,287) -8.74%
Auxiliary Administration 112,601 147,485 34,884 30.98%
All Others 23,740 23,740 0 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 2,294,166 2,295,262 1,096 0.05%
TRANSFERS OUT - Debt Service Reserve 1,499,834 1,525,738 25,904 1.73%
TOTAL PLEDGED $3,794,000 $3,821,000 $27,000 0.71%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $5,647,463 $5,955,929 $282,787 5.01%

A. Represents an increase in expendiures due to the reclassification of 25% of coaches salaries from faculty to athletics, the
increase in staffing and expenditures for football, the new women's soccer program, and other athletic expenditure increases.

190

Page 66 of 143



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - ALPINE

Table D
Higher Education Assistance Fund (HEAF)
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL
Equipment - E&G $1,429,061 $1,429,061 $0 0.00%
Banner Implementation 0 0 0 0.00%
Construction Support 0 0 0 0.00%
Library Books - E&G 196,000 196,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL 1,625,061 1,625,061 0 0.00%
DESIGNATED FUNDS
None Budgeted 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL DESIGNATED FUNDS 0 0 0 0.00%
PLANT FUNDS
None Budgeted 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL - BUDGETED HEAF $1,625,061 $1,625,061 $0 0.00%
HEAF SUMMARY

Estimated Balance 9/01/14 $859,566
Appropriations 1,625,061
Total Estimated Available 2,484,627
Estimated Expenditures:

Educational and General (1,625,061)

Plant Funds 0
Total Budgeted Expenditures (1,625,061)
Estimated Balance 8/31/15 $859,566

Page 67 of 143
191



6T

Item Description
REVENUES
Sales and Services
Gate Receipts
Game Guarantees
Concessions
Facility Rental
Total Sales and Services
Athletic Fee
Designated Tuition
Student Service Fee
Gifts and Contracts
Investment/ Endowments
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Maintenance & Operations
Equipment
Travel
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

REVENUES
Sales and Services
Gate Receipts
Game Guarantees
Concessions
Other
Total Sales and Services
Athletic Fee
Designated Tuition
Student Service Fee
Gifts and Contracts
Investment/ Endowments
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS

EXPENDITURES
Salaries
Fringe Benefits
Maintenance & Operations
Equipment
Travel

Table G.1

SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY--ALPINE

Auxiliary Enterprises Operations
Intercollegiate Athletics
Year Ending August 31, 2015

Men Fields Women Combined
Football Basketball Baseball Football Baseball Softball Volleyball Basketball Softball  Soccer Track Tennis
$1,250 $500 $500 500 $500
2,000
$0
1,250 2,500 500 0 0 0 500 500 0 0 0 0
91,065 9,500 13,646 1,156 7,980 21,500 0 38,925 8,073
154,679 25,003 20,645 0 0 0 21,729 23,396 22,293 62,794 1,500 14,969
97,223 38,502 38,645 28,554 28,554 7,500 32,729 38,396 33,793 0 17,000 10,000
0 0

344,217 75,505 73,436 28,554 28,554 7,500 56,114 70,272 77,586 62,794 57,425 33,042
190,500 28,681 23,336 12,560 12,560 0 23,000 25,000 31,078 15,000 11,416 11,250
50,235 7,324 6,954 4,994 4,994 0 6,458 6,792 7,508 3,794 3,109 1,219
16,000 13,500 14,186 11,000 11,000 7,500 8,355 13,980 10,300 5,000 10,000 3,850
16,582 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16,000 0 0
70,900 26,000 28,960 0 0 0 18,301 24,500 28,700 23,000 32,900 16,723
344,217 75,505 73,436 28,554 28,554 7,500 56,114 70,272 77,586 62,794 57,425 33,042
Totals Totals Combined Adminis- Sports Grand
Men Women Sports tration Training Information Recruiting Total
2,250 1,000 3,250
2,000 0 2,000

0 0 0

0 0 0
4,250 1,000 0 0 0 0 0 5,250 0.5%
114,211 30,636 46,998 21,906 6,900 0 0 220,651 19.8%
200,327 130,212 16,469 0 42,561 40,726 12,500 442,795 39.7%
231,478 112,418 27,000 56,792 19,000 0 0 446,688 40.0%

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
550,266 274,266 90,467 78,698 68,461 40,726 12,500 $1,115,384 100.0%
267,637 94,078 22,666 45,548 29,248 25,285 484,462
74,501 24,552 4,328 12,225 9,313 9,941 134,860 55.5%
65,686 45,135 13,850 12,750 29,900 3,500 170,821 15.3%
16,582 16,000 0 0 0 32,582 2.9%
125,860 94,501 49,623 8,175 0 2,000 12,500 292,659 26.2%
$550,266____ $274,266 $90,467 $78,698 $68,461 __ $40,726 $12,500 $1,115384 __ 100.0% Page 68 of 143




€6T

Institution Code: 756 Institution Name Sul Ross State University - Alpine
A B C D E F G H 1 J K L M
Nonsalary Benefits FY 2015
Percentage Practice
Salary Salary Increase Cash Plan | Housing Car Non-Cash Total
Name Position Funding Source (09/01/14) Over FY 2014 Bonuses | Benefits| Allowance | Allowance | Other | Compensation | Compensation Explanation / Comments
William Kibler President Appropriated $ 65945 0 0 0 0 0 0 $65,945 New Employee
Institutional $ 234,055 0 0 0 0 0 0 $234,055 Change in President and rate of pay
President Total ~ $ 300,000 13.00% 0 0 0 0 0 * $300,000 *The President resides on campus and
a university owned vehicle is provided
Quint Thurman Provost & VP for Academic and Student Appropriated $ 188,440 9.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $188,440 Approved salary change per system
Affairs office.
Cesario Valenzuela VP for Finance & Operations Appropriated $ 159,586 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $159,586 Longevity change.
Denise Groves VP for Enrollment Mgt Appropriated $ 132,144 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $132,144 Longevity change.
Jim Case Dean of Arts & Sciences Appropriated $ 113,285 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $113,285
David Gibson Chief Information Officer Appropriated $ 105,000 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $105,000
Robert J. Kinucan Dean of Ag & Nat Res Sciences Appropriated $ 105,757 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $105,757
Jimmy W. Clouse Assoc VP for Facilities, Plan & Const. Appropriated $ 103,487 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $103,487 Longevity change.
Larry Guerrero Dean of Professional Studies Appropriated $ 87,334 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $87,334
Leo G. Dominguez AVP for Student Affairs and Dean of Student  Institutional $ 25305 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $25,305
Life
Appropriated $ 75,913 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $75,913 Longevity change.
Assoc VP Total $ 101,218 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $101,218
Donald W. Dowdey Dean of Library & Info Tech Appropriated $ 83722 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $83,722 Longevity change.
William A. Cloud Director of Center for BBS Appropriated $ 77481 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $77,481 Longevity change.
Judy A. Perry Director of Human Resources Appropriated $ 77,445 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $77,445 Longevity change.
John Jones Institutional Research Appropriated $ 77,083 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $77,083 Longevity change.
Mary Beth Marks Assist VP for Enrollment Management Appropriated $ 73,200 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $73,200 Longevity change.
Stephanie Nelson Director of Audits and Analysis Appropriated $ 73,802 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 $73,802 Longevity change.
Michael Corbett Director of Financial Aid Appropriated $ 66,330 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 $66,330 Longevity change.
Lisa George Director of Accounting Services Appropriated $ 65,000 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 $65,000
Bobby Mesker Lecturer/Head Coach/Interim Athletic Directo Appropriated $ 25836 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 $25,836 New Athletic Director
Bobby Mesker Institutional $ 32,536 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 $32,536
Ath Director $ 58,372 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 $58,372
Pamela Pipes Director of Records and Registration Appropriated $ 62,860 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 $62,860 Longevity change.
Lillian Chaszar Director of Customer Service and Appropriated $ 62,340 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 $62,340
Instructional Technology Longevity change.
Gregory Freidline Director Infrastructure Services Appropriated $ 60,240 0 0 0 0 0 0 $60,240 Longevity change.

Page 69 of 143




V61

Sul Ross State University - Alpine

Matrix of Budgeted Operating Expenses Reported by Function

For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2015

All Fund Groups Budgeted Academic Student Institutional Operation and Scholarships Auxiliary Staff Depreciation Total Operating
Operating Expenses Instruction Research  Public Service Support Services Support Maint. of Plant  and Fellowships Enterprises Benefits and Amortization Expenses

Faculty Salaries 5,128,556 - - - - - - - - - - 5,128,556
Staff Salaries 841,548 212,154 435,288 1,131,736 1,275,404 3,260,330 1,191,958 44,478 1,232,965 - - 9,625,861
Travel 105,841 - - 29,656 52,682 80,481 - - 346,497 - - 615,157
Other Operating Expenses (M&O) 342,174 77,174 18,537 597,847 196,745 1,653,918 263,829 893,742 1,985,151 - - 6,029,117
Utilities - - 32,900 - - - 1,055,000 - 500,000 - - 1,587,900
Staff Benefits 18,013 32,592 9,223 54,813 - 76,192 - - 331,996 1,870,000 - 2,392,829
Debt Service - - - - - - - - - - - -

Equipment 575,061 100,000 - 250,000 50,000 400,000 250,000 - 33,582 - - 1,658,643
Total Operating Expenses $ 7,011,193 $ 421920 $ 495948 $ 2,064,052 $ 1574831 $ 5470921 $ 2,760,787 $ 938,220 $ 4,430,191 $ 1,870,000 $ - $ 27,038,063

Page 70 of 143



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Table A. 1

Educational & General Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
TUITION AND FEES

Tuition net of Waivers and Exemptions $921,500 $928,000 $6,500 0.71%

Lab Fees 0 0 0 0.00%

Other Fees 47,000 46,000 -1,000 -2.13%
TOTAL - TUITION AND FEES 968,500 974,000 5,500 0.57%
STATE APPROPRIATIONS

General Revenue Appropriation - HB1/SB1 5,120,832 5,124,225 3,393 0.07%

Less: Rider Reductions 0 0 0 0.00%

Staff Benefit Appropriations 209,000 226,000 17,000 8.13%

HEAF Appropriations 445,380 445,380 0 0.00%
TOTAL - STATE APPROPRIATIONS 5,775,212 5,795,605 20,393 0.35%
CURRENT FUNDS

Indirect Cost Recovery 0 0 0 0.00%

Investment Income 10,000 10,000 0 0.00%

Sales and Services 0 0 0 0.00%

Other Income 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL - CURRENT FUNDS 10,000 10,000 0 0.00%
TRANSFERS IN

Designated Funds- Designated Tuition and

Technology Services Fees 969,169 1,208,994 239,825 24.75%

TOTAL - TRANSFERS IN 969,169 1,208,994 239,825 24.75%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $7,722,881 $7,988,599 $265,718 3.33%

A. Represents an increase in the Designated Tuition supplement due to an increase in expenditures including the 2014 pay raise and

funds allocated for Castroville and the BSN.

195

Page 71 of 143



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Table A. 2

Educational & General Funds

Budgeted Expenditures

Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
RESIDENT INSTRUCTION

Business Administration $446,595 $414,890 ($31,705) -7.10%

Education 329,456 277,107 (52,349) -15.89%

Humanities 234,239 60,977 (173,262) A -73.97%

Natural and Behavioral Sciences 20,800 56,960 36,160 173.85%

Unallocated Salaries 69,737 0 (69,737) -100.00%
TOTAL RESIDENT INSTRUCTION 1,100,827 809,934 (290,893) -26.42%
INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION 144,474 165,244 20,770 14.38%
ORGANIZED ACTIVITIES 0 0 0 0.00%
LIBRARY 0 51,000 51,000 100.00%
PLANT SUPPORT

Facilities Leases 721,272 1,162,645 441,373 61.19%
TOTAL PLANT SUPPORT 721,272 1,162,645 441,373 61.19%
STUDENT SERVICES 435,144 435,469 325 0.07%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 377,222 387,259 10,037 2.66%
STAFF BENEFITS 660,000 649,500 (10,500) -1.59%
SPECIAL ITEMS 2,593,248 2,593,248 0 0.00%
HIGHER EDUCATION ASSISTANCE FUND 445,380 445,380 0 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 6,477,567 6,699,679 222,112 3.43%
TRANSFERS OUT

Transfer out for TPEG 128,085 127,920 (165) -0.13%

Rio Grande College Administrative Costs 1,117,229 1,161,000 43,771 3.92%
TOTAL - TRANSFERS OUT 1,245,314 1,288,920 43,606 3.50%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $7,722,881 $7,988,599 $265,718 3.33%

A. Represents the shift of expenses to/from Special Items to budget according to line item appropriations as much as
possible for Infrastructure Support and Institutional Enhancement. The net increase in expenditures is due to factors such
as the 2014 pay raise and funding for Castroville and the BSN.

196

Page 72 of 143



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Table B.1

Designated Funds

Budgeted Revenues and Transfers

Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
FEES

Computer Access Fee $80,000 $101,000 $21,000 26.25%

Commencement Fee 8,000 6,000 (2,000) -25.00%

Designated Tuition 1,050,000 1,200,000 150,000 A 14.29%

Distance Learning Fee 200,000 127,000 (73,000) -36.50%

International Education Fee 3,000 3,000 0 0.00%

Library Services Fee 33,000 33,000 0 0.00%

Technology Services Charges 288,000 280,000 (8,000) -2.78%

Other Fees 9,000 8,600 (400) -4.44%
TOTAL FEES 1,671,000 1,758,600 87,600 5.24%
SALES AND SERVICES 0 0 0 0.00%
FINANCIAL AID ADMIN. EXPENSE
INVESTMENT INCOME
TOTAL REVENUES 1,671,000 1,758,600 87,600 5.24%
TRANSFERS IN

TPEG-Grants 115,277 115,128 (149) -0.13%
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 115,277 115,128 (149) -0.13%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES 217,461 388,682 171,221 B 78.74%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $2,003,738 $2,262,410 $258,672 12.91%

A. The Designated Tuition rate was increased to $72 from $62 effective Fall 2014..
B. The increase in the use of fund balance represents an increase in the supplement needed for the Educational and General
budaet. an increase in the use of Computer Access Fees. as well as the Distance Learnina Fees.

197

Page 73 of 143



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Table B.2
Designated Funds

Budgeted Expenditures

Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
INSTRUCTION

International Education Fee 2,950 2,950 0 0.00%
TOTAL INSTRUCTION $2,950 $2,950 $0 0.00%
ACADEMIC SUPPORT

Commencement 13,230 13,230 0 0.00%

Computer Access Charge 167,227 168,825 1,598 0.96%

Distance Learning Fee 80,000 80,000 0 0.00%

Library Services Fee 33,000 33,000 0 0.00%

QEP Implementation 55,669 64,399 8,730 15.68%

All Others 4,000 4,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL ACADEMIC SUPPORT 353,126 363,454 10,328 2.92%
STUDENT SERVICES

Student Services 1,764 1,764 0 0.00%
TOTAL STUDENT SERVICES 1,764 1,764 0 0.00%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT

Employee Training - RGC 3,000 3,000 0 0.00%

Information Technology Management 260,332 268,000 7,668 2.95%

Merit Increase Reserve 100,000 70,000 (30,000) -30.00%

Property Insurance 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%

RGC Contingency 12,000 14,000 2,000 16.67%

SORM Workers Compensation Assessment 1,000 1,000 0 0.00%

Assoc. Provost and Dean - RGC 15,000 15,000 0 0.00%

All Others 79,120 66,120 (13,000) -16.43%
TOTAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 472,452 439,120 (33,332) -7.06%
SCHOLARSHIPS/FELLOWSHIPS

Financial Assistance Set Aside - DT 54,000 85,000 31,000 57.41%

TPEG - Resident 114,345 113,940 (405) -0.35%

TPEG - Non-Resident 932 1,188 256 27.47%
TOTAL SCHOLARSHIPS/FELLOWSHIPS 169,277 200,128 30,851 18.23%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 999,569 1,007,416 7,847 0.79%
TRANSFERS OUT
Educational and General Funds

Designated Tuition/ Technology Services 969,169 1,208,994 239,825 A 24.75%
Texas State University System Adm. Costs 35,000 46,000 11,000 31.43%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 1,004,169 1,254,994 250,825 24.98%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $2,003,738 $2,262,410 $258,672 12.91%

A. Represents an increase in the Designated Tuition supplement to E&G due primarily to the 2014 pay raise, and funding for

Castroville and the new BSN program.

198

Page 74 of 143



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Table C.1

Auxiliary Funds

Budgeted Revenues and Transfers

Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
NON-PLEDGED
REVENUE
Fees
Student Service Fee $228,000 $226,000 ($2,000) -0.88%
Total Fees 228,000 226,000 (2,000) -0.88%
Sales and Services
Other Sales & Services 0 0 0 0.00%
Total Sales and Services 0 0 0 0.00%
Other
Investment 6,000 6,000 0 0.00%
Total Other 6,000 6,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUE 234,000 232,000 (2,000) -0.85%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCE 148,902 159,974 11,072 7.44%
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL NON-PLEDGED $382,902 $391,974 $9,072 2.37%
PLEDGED
Fees
Total Fees $0 $0 $0 0.00%
Sales and Services
Total Sales and Services 0 0 0 0.00%
Other
Total Other 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL PLEDGED $0 $0 $0 0.00%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $382,902 $391,974 $9,072 2.37%

199

Page 75 of 143



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Table C.2
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
NON-PLEDGED
Student Service Fee
Advertising - RGC 25,000 25,000 0 0.00%
Bank Service Charges - RGC 500 500 0 0.00%
Leadership Retreat - RGC 2,900 2,900 0 0.00%
Program Development - RGC 27,960 25,000 (2,960) -10.59%
Student Academic Tools - RGC 34,400 35,100 700 2.03%
Student Services - RGC 168,187 180,926 12,739 7.57%
Student Development - RGC 25,000 22,425 (2,575) -10.30%
Student Copy Service-RGC 10,388 10,128 (260) -2.50%
Student Government - RGC 21,251 22,679 1,428 6.72%
Student Growth Activities - RGC 15,140 15,140 0 0.00%
Student Publications - RGC 3,840 3,840 0 0.00%
Student Service Fee Contingency 24,500 24,500 0 0.00%
University Funds for Organizations 23,836 23,836 0 0.00%
Total Student Service Fee 382,902 391,974 9,072 2.37%
TOTAL NON-PLEDGED $382,902 $391,974 $9,072 2.37%
PLEDGED
TOTAL PLEDGED $0 $0 $0 0.00%
TOTAL - FUNDS BUDGETED $382,902 $391,974 $9,072 2.37%

200

Page 76 of 143



SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY - RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Table D
Higher Education Assistance Fund (HEAF)
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT CHANGED CHANGED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL
Equipment $295,380 $295,380 $0 0.00%
Banner Implementation 0 0 $0 0.00%
Library Books 150,000 150,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL 445,380 445,380 0 0.00%
DESIGNATED FUNDS
Unallocated 0 0 0
TOTAL DESIGNATED FUNDS 0 0 0 0.00%
PLANT FUNDS
None Allocated
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS 0 0 0 0.00%
TOTAL - BUDGETED HEAF $445,380 $445,380 $0 0.00%
HEAF SUMMARY

Estimated Balance 09/01/14 $870,531
Appropriations 445,380
Budgeted Expenditures:

Educational and General (445,380)
Estimated Balance 08/31/15 $870,531

201

Page 77 of 143



c0¢

SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY--RIO GRANDE COLLEGE

Table G.1
Auxiliary Enterprises Operations
Intercollegiate Athletics
Year Ending August 31, 2015

Sul Ross State University - Rio Grande College does not have an Intercollegiate Athletics program

Page 78 of 143



€0¢

Institution Code: 756 Institution Name: ~ Sul Ross State University - Rio Grande College
A B C D E F G H 1 J K L M
Nonsalary Benefits FY 2015
Percentage Practice
Salary  |Salary Increase Cash Plan | Housing Car Non-Cash Total
Name Position Funding Source (09/01/14) | Over FY 2014 | | Bonuses | Benefits| Allowance | Allowance| Other | Compensation| Compensation Explanation / Comments
John Paul Sorrels Assoc Provost/Dean Appropriated $ 118,307 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $118,307  Longevity Change
Claudia Wright Director of Admissions, Records and  Appropriated $ 77,347 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $77,347 Longevity Change
Student Services
Joseph Langford Director of RGC Operations Appropriated $ 61,215 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $61,215 Longevity Change
Laura Nelson Director of Publications & Media Appropriated $ 54,847 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $54,847 Longevity Change
Delia Ramirez Director of Business Services Appropriated $ 47,754 1.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 $47,754 Longevity Change

Page 79 of 143




14014

Sul Ross State University - Rio Grande College
Matrix of Budgeted Operating Expenses Reported by Function
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2015

All Fund Groups Budgeted Academic Student Institutional Operation and Scholarships Aucxiliary Staff Depreciation Total Operating
Operating Expenses Instruction Research Public Service Support Services Support Maint. of Plant  and Fellowships Enterprises Benefits and Amortization Expenses
Faculty Salaries 2,178,870 - - - - - - - - - - 2,178,870
Staff Salaries 45,152 - 160,666 165,244 354,299 611,274 - 31,770 111,206 - - 1,479,611
Travel 102,800 - - 9,500 18,280 54,556 - - 19,500 - - 204,636
Other Operating Expenses (M&O) 184,236 12,500 23,956 101,230 62,890 864,287 - 221,008 218,869 - - 1,688,976
Lease of Facilities - - - - - - 1,393,701 - - - - 1,393,701
Staff Benefits - - - - - 15,996 - - 42,399 649,500 - 707,895
Administrative Support - - - - - - - - - - - -
Equipment 150,000 25,000 - 196,000 25,000 49,380 - - - - - 445,380
Total Operating Expenses $ 2,661,058 $ 37500 $ 184622 $ 471974 $ 460469 $ 1595493 $ 1,393,701 $ 252,778 $ 391974 $ 649,500 $ - $ 8,099,069

Page 80 of 143



OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

phone §12.245.2121
fax 512.245.8088

6o1 UNIVERSITY DRIVE
San Marcos, Texas 78666-4684

Denise M. TrauTH
~ - WWW. TXSTATE.EDU
June 30, 2014 PRESIDENT

Members of the Board of Regents
The Texas State University System

Dear Members of the Board of Regents:

The fiscal year 2015 annual operating budget for Texas State University has been
prepared using previously approved tuition and fee rates and the state appropriations from the
83" Legislature for the second year of the biennium.

Enrollment figures for the 2013-2014 year were used to project income for the 2014-2015
year. While we expect a modest enrollment increase next year, our experience for several years
with the rapidly increasing cost of Hazlewood exemptions has confirmed our previous policy of
not counting on increased revenue until it materializes. We also used conservative estimates of
Auxiliary Enterprise income and investment earnings in preparation of this budget.

We have funded a three percent merit pool in this budget for faculty and staft salary
increases. The cost of this for our employees paid from appropriations and tuition is $4,766,000
to be funded by previously-approved Designated Tuition increases and enrollment growth in the
current fiscal year. Other income-generating accounts and grant accounts must fund similar pay
raises from their available resources. Due to the early due date of the attached materials,
managers across the University have not yet allocated these merit increases. Therefore. salary
information elsewhere in this document reflects fiscal year 2014 levels. FY 2015 salary levels
will be reflected in the Administrative Accountability Report filed with the System
Administrative Office and other state agencies in early fall.

The ongoing increase in the cost of employee and retiree group health insurance
premiums will require an increase of $2.469.561 in our benefits budgets. Faculty promotion and
tenure decisions, plus benefits, will result in an additional $253.650 being allocated. We added
$1,608,000 to provide increases in Graduate Assistantships to make these positions more
competitive with other Texas Emerging Research Universities. We also added $78,000 in new
Doctoral Assistantships to the budget for the Ph.D. program in Developmental Education.

Utilities, Custodial, and Maintenance on new and existing buildings will require an
increase of $527.571. We have been advised that Texas State’s portion of the TSUS service
charge passed on to components will increase by approximately 10 percent, or $197,215. The
cost of hardware and software maintenance also requires a budget increase of $508,850.

The rising STAR of Texas®

MEMBER THE TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM™ Page 81 Of 143
205



Members of the Board of Regents Page 2

Texas State has not had a general increase in the number of new staff positions for six
years despite a 22 percent increase in enrollment in this time frame. Therefore, we allocated
$990,000 in new staff positions across all divisions of the University. They include
administrative assistants in academic departments, an additional internal auditor, programmers,
an e-procurement specialist, recycling workers, and a financial aid compliance specialist, among
others.

We made provisions in last year’s budget to account for ongoing increases in the cost of
the Hazlewood and Hazlewood Legacy tuition and fee waiver program. We waived $14,066,531
in tuition and fees under this program in 2014. This was an increase of over $500,000 from the
amount waived in fiscal year 2013. While the growth of these programs has slowed, we
anticipate another reduction in our available revenue again in 2015. The Legislature created a
new “endowment” fund to assist with these costs and it should produce a distribution in 20135.
However, we estimate receiving only $800,000 per year, or less than six percent of the total
amount waived from the fund. This will not be budgeted until received.

We anticipate continued enrollment growth, and, while growth provides additional
revenue, growth does not come without increased costs. Each fall, once any additional revenue
is accounted for, we first increase the Faculty Salaries budgets of each academic department
needing to hire additional per course faculty to teach the additional sections required by growth.
We also have a formula for increasing the maintenance and operating budgets of these academic
departments.

Texas State’s financial picture is sound, thanks for the most part to strong enrollment
demand. We are also appreciative of the increase in General Revenue funding from the
Legislature for the 2014-2015 biennium, and thankful to you our Board members for approving
tuition and fee increases in the past this has allowed us to make the tremendous progress we have
made in moving the University forward and ensuring a high quality education for our students.

Sincerely,

Denise M. Trauth
President

William A. Nance
Vice President for Finance and Support Services

Page 82 of 143
206



Texas State University

Table Al
Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures

Educational & General Funds
Revenues and Transfers

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
Tuition and Fees

Tuition $49,192,000 $50,857,000 1,665,000 3.38%

Lab Fees 71,000 58,000 (13,000) -18.31%
Total Tuition and Fees 49,263,000 50,915,000 1,652,000 3.35%
State Appropriations

General Revenue Appropriation 91,925,549 91,730,292 -195,257 -0.21%

HEAF Appropriations 21,863,258 21,863,258 - 0.00%

Staff Benefit Appropriations 19,460,000 20,228,000 768,000 3.95%
Total Registration Fees 133,248,807 133,821,550 572,743 0.43%
Current Funds

Investment Income 400,000 400,000 - 0.00%

Sales, Services, and Other Income 863,000 994,000 131,000 15.18%

Administrative Overhead Credit 1,650,000 1,650,000 - 0.00%
Total Current Funds 2,913,000 3,044,000 131,000 4.50%
Total Revenues 185,424,807 187,780,550 2,355,743 1.27%
Transfers In

Designated Tuition 57,941,000 64,517,000 6,576,000 11.35%
Total Transfers In 57,941,000 64,517,000 6,576,000 11.35%
Budgeted Fund Balances - - - -
Total Budgeted Funds $243,365,807 $252,297,550 $8,931,743 3.67%

207

NOTE

(€

(@)

Page 83 of 143



Texas State University

Table A1l
Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures
Educational & General Funds
Revenues and Transfers

AMOUNT
NOTE ITEM DESCRIPTION CHANGED EXPLANATION
Q) Sales, Services, and Other Income $131,000 Reflects increased activity for Child
Development Center
2 Transfers In - Designated Tuition $6,576,000 Reflects use of Board-authorized Designated

Tuition increase to fund merit raises, benefits,
and graduate assistantships.

Page 84 of 143
208



Texas State University

Table A 2
Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures
Educational & General Funds
Expenditures

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
Resident Instruction
Applied Arts $8,764,764 $8,853,628 $88,864 1.01%
Business 11,198,484 $12,155,021 956,537 8.54%
Education 12,425,038 $12,852,456 427,418 3.44%
Fine Arts and Communications 13,299,123 $13,951,162 652,039 4.90%
Health Professions 6,669,018 $6,961,083 292,065 4.38%
Liberal Arts 23,927,533 $25,208,487 1,280,954 5.35%
Science 20,235,374 $21,471,039 1,235,665 6.11%
Other Instruction 2,285,567 $2,334,866 49,299 2.16%
Faculty Salaries General 12,162,173 $12,812,057 649,884 5.34%
Reserves 6,938,976 $7,516,426 577,450 8.32%
Total Resident Instruction 117,906,050 $124,116,224 6,210,174 5.27%
Instructional Administration 5,809,852 $5,812,497 2,645 0.05%
Organized Activities 863,000 $994,000 131,000 15.18%
Organized Research 3,478,240 $2,564,138 -914,102 -26.28%
Library 5,218,529 $5,338,057 119,528 2.29%
Student Services 6,029,851 $6,052,218 22,366 0.37%
Intuitional Support 10,445,222 $10,547,952 102,730 0.98%
Plant Support 10,589,057 $10,569,227 -19,830 -0.19%
Staff Benefits 43,560,084 $46,259,839 2,699,755 6.20%
Special Items 3,227,671 $3,255,998 28,327 0.88%
Total Budget Expenditures 207,127,556 $215,510,148 8,382,592 4.05%
Transfers Out
Tuition Transfers (TPEG) 6,111,000 $6,186,000 75,000 1.23%
TRB Debt Service 10,900,613 $10,339,630 -560,983 -5.15%
HEAF Bond Transfers 0 $1,050,000 1,050,000 -
HEAF Plant Funds 19,226,638 $19,211,772 -14,866 -0.08%
Total Transfers Out 36,238,251 $36,787,402 549,151 1.52%
Budgeted Expenditures &
Transfers Out $243,365,807 $252,297,550 $8,931,743 3.67%

209

NOTE

(@)

(@)
(©)

(©)
®)

(6)
)

®)

)
(10)

Page 85 of 143



NOTE
oY
)

®3)

(4)
(%)

(6)

()

(8)

9

(10)

Texas State University

Table A 2

Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures
Educational & General Funds

ITEM DESCRIPTION
Business

Liberal Arts

Science

Faculty Salaries General

Reserves

Organized Activities

Organized Research

Staff Benefits

TRB Debt Service

HEAF Debt Service

Expenditures

AMOUNT
CHANGED

$956,537

$1,280,954

$1,235,665

$649,884

$577,450

$131,000

-$914,102

$2,699,755

-$560,983

$1,050,000

210

EXPLANATION
Reflects new faculty positions.

Reflects new faculty positions and graduate
assistant raises.

Reflects new faculty positions and graduate
assistant raises.

Reflects increase for summer salaries

Reflects increased provision for new positions
and salary increases.

Reflects increased activity for Child Development
Center

HEAF formerly budgeted for capital expenditures
related to research is now budgeted for debt
service, offset by more Designated budgeted for
research.

Reflects increased cost of insurance premiums
including retiree insurance as well as increased
cost of benefits for pay raises.

Reflects debt service schedule.
HEAF formerly budgeted for capital expenditures
related to research is now budgeted for debt

service, offset by more Designated budgeted for
research.

Page 86 of 143



Texas State University

Table B 1

Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures
Designated Funds

Revenues and Transfers

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED NOTE
Registration Fees
Designated Tuition $143,883,000 $159,490,000 $15,607,000 10.85% @)
Advising Fee 5,786,000 6,050,000 264,000 4.56%
Computer Service Fees 12,132,000 12,576,000 444,000 3.66%
Environmental Service Fee 73,000 75,000 2,000 2.74%
Extension & Study Abroad 2,199,000 2,886,000 687,000 31.24% @
International Fee 202,000 202,000 - 0.00%
Library Fee 8,079,000 8,377,000 298,000 3.69%
Repeat Fee 1,603,000 1,603,000 - 0.00%
Student Publication Fees 587,000 600,000 13,000 2.21%
Total Registration Fees 174,544,000 191,859,000 17,315,000 9.92%
Incidental Fees 7,940,000 8,511,000 571,000 7.19% @)
Sales and Services 3,574,000 3,792,200 218,200 6.11% @)
Indirect Cost Recovery 3,600,000 3,700,000 100,000 2.78%
Investment Income 1,745,000 1,745,000 - 0.00%
Total Revenue 191,403,000 209,607,200 18,204,200 9.51%
Transfers From Other Funds
Tuition Transfers 6,111,000 6,186,000 75,000 1.23%
Budgeted Fund Balances - - - -
Total Budgeted Funds $197,514,000 $215,793,200 $18,279,200 9.25%

211

Page 87 of 143



NOTE

1)

)
®3)

(4)

Texas State University

Table B 1

Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures

ITEM DESCRIPTION

Designated Tuition

Extension & Study Abroad

Incidental Fees

Sales and Services

Designated Funds

Revenues and Transfer

AMOUNT
CHANGED

$15,607,000

$687,000

$571,000

$218,200

212

EXPLANATION

Reflects Board-authorized Designated Tuition
increase and enrollment increases in fiscal year
2014.

Reflects growth in Extension program.

Reflects increased estimates for undergraduate
applications and orientation as we as campus

construction overhead.

Reflects increases in Teacher Fellows and
HHP Internship programs.

Page 88 of 143



Texas State University

Table B 2
Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures
Designated Funds
Expenditures

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED NOTE
Instruction

Academic Departments $8,571,141 $8,512,277 -$58,864 -0.69%

Continuing Education 1,267,000 1,322,000 55,000 4.34%

Extension & Study Abroad 2,199,000 2,886,000 687,000 31.24% @

All Other 706,625 788,108 81,483 11.53%

Total Instruction 12,743,767 13,508,385 764,619 6.00%
Research 4,871,684 6,443,121 1,571,437 32.26% @
Public Service 930,000 985,200 55,200 5.94%
Academic Support

Advising 5,786,000 6,050,000 264,000 4.56%

Computer Services 13,225,501 12,158,237 -1,067,264 -8.07% @)

Library 8,238,108 8,521,108 283,000 3.44%

All Other 2,175,869 3,879,422 1,703,553 78.29% “)
Total Academic Support 29,425,478 30,608,766 1,183,288 4.02%
Student Services 4,653,915 5,390,536 736,621 15.83%

Plant Support

Facilities Operations 8,590,756 9,205,278 614,522 7.15% ®)

Utilities 16,903,597 17,266,244 362,647 2.15%

Total Plant Support 25,494,353 26,471,522 977,169 3.83%
Institutional Support

Accounting/Business Services 2,581,826 2,644,401 62,575 2.42%

Development 3,370,066 3,435,581 65,515 1.94%

Fringe Benefits 4,819,908 5,426,259 606,351 12.58% ®)

All Other 11,825,402 14,381,133 2,555,731 21.61% @)
Total Institutional Support 22,597,202 25,887,374 3,290,172 14.56%
Scholarship/Fellowships

TPEG/Financial Aid Set-Aside 26,695,000 24,131,000 -2,564,000 -9.60% ®

All Other 3,416,580 4,310,967 894,387 26.18% ©
Total Scholarship/Fellowships 30,111,580 28,441,967 -1,669,613 -5.54%

Total Expenditures 130,827,978 137,736,871 6,908,893 5.28%

Page 89 of 143
213



Texas State University

Table B 2

Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures

Designated Funds
Expenditures

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
Transfers To

Educational & General Funds 57,941,000 64,517,000 6,576,000 11.35%

Athletics 3,635,680 3,837,500 201,820 5.55%

Plant Funds/Debt Service 3,137,200 2,121,472 -1,015,728 -32.38%

Be-on-Time 0 5,411,000 5,411,000 -

TSUS for Administrative Costs 1,972,142 2,169,357 197,215 10.00%
Total Transfers Out 66,686,022 78,056,329 11,370,307 17.05%
Budgeted Expenditures & Transfers
Out $197,514,000 $215,793,200 $18,279,200 9.25%

214

NOTE

(10
(11
(12)
(13)
14

Page 90 of 143



NOTE

1)

)

®3)

(4)

®)

(6)

)

(8)

9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

13)

(14)

Texas State University

Table B 2

Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures

ITEM DESCRIPTION
Extension & Study Abroad

Research

Computer Services

All Other

Facilities Operations

Fringe Benefits

Institutional Support - All Other

TPEG/Financial Aid Set-Aside

All Other Scholarships

Transfer to E&G Funds

Transfer to Athletics

Transfers to Plant Funds/Debt
Service

Be-on-Time

TSUS for Administrative Costs

Designated Funds
Expenditures

AMOUNT
CHANGED

$687,000

$1,571,437

-$1,067,264

$1,703,553

$614,522

$606,351

$2,555,731

-$2,564,000

$894,387

$6,576,000

$201,820

-$1,015,728

$5,411,000

$197,215

215

EXPLANATION
Reflects growth in Extension program.

Reflects Designated Tuition used to replace
HEAF funding for faculty start-ups and grant
matching as well as CLAS research.

Reflects move of Hardware/Software
Maintenance account to Institutional Support

Reflects move of Provost's reserves from E&G
to Designated

Reflects move of custodial operations from E&G
to Designated as operation is outsourced.

Reflects increased cost of insurance premiums
including retiree insurance as well as increased
cost of benefits for pay raises.

Reflects move of Hardware/Software
Maintenance account from Institutional Support
Reflects reclassification of B-On-Time from
Scholarships to Transfers.

Reflects increase for achievement scholarships.
Reflects use of Board-authorized Designated
Tuition increase to fund merit raises and

strategic plan initiatives

Reflects correction to estimated income for
vending.

HEAF formerly budgeted for capital expenditures
related to research is now budgeted for debt
service, offset by more Designated budgeted for
research.

Reflects reclassification of B-On-Time from
Scholarships to Transfers.

Reflects increased billings for fiscal year 2015

Page 91 of 143



Texas State University

Table C 1
Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures
Auxiliary Funds

Revenues and Transfers

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
Fees

Athletics Fee $16,167,000 $16,765,000 $598,000 3.70%

Medical Service Fee 3,698,000 3,767,000 69,000 1.87%

Recreational Sports Fee 6,360,000 6,507,000 147,000 2.31%

Student Bus Fee 5,318,000 6,219,000 901,000 16.94%

Student Center Fee 4,328,000 4,428,000 100,000 2.31%

Student Service Fee 6,038,000 6,235,000 197,000 3.26%
Total Fees 41,909,000 43,921,000 2,012,000 4.80%
Sales and Services

Athletics 4,829,000 6,030,000 1,201,000 24.87%

Bookstore 10,250,000 9,500,000 -750,000 -7.32%

Food Service 12,200,000 13,882,000 1,682,000 13.79%

Housing 35,328,000 39,395,000 4,067,000 11.51%

Student Health Center 1,775,000 1,775,000 0 0.00%

Parking 7,033,000 7,210,750 177,750 2.53%

Other Sales and Services 3,096,000 2,710,600 -385,400 -12.45%
Total Sales and Services 74,511,000 80,503,350 5,992,350 8.04%
Interest Income 2,313,000 2,313,000 - 0.00%
Total Auxiliary Enterprise Revenue 118,733,000 126,737,350 8,004,350 6.74%
Transfers In

Transfer to Athletics - Designated 3,635,680 3,837,500 201,820 5.55%

Transfer to Athletics - Auxiliary 2,273,000 2,087,000 -186,000 -8.18%
Total Transfers In 5,908,680 5,924,500 15,820 0.27%
Budgeted Fund Balances 0 0 0 -
Total Budgeted Funds $124,641,680 $132,661,850 $8,020,170 6.43%

216

NOTE

()]

@
®
Q)

(6)

@]

Page 92 of 143



NOTE
(1)
)

®3)

(4)

®)

(6)

()

(8)

Texas State University

TableC 1

Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures

Auxiliary Funds

Revenues and Transfers

ITEM DESCRIPTION
Student Bus Fee

Athletics

Bookstore

Food Service

Housing

Other Sales and Services

Transfer to Athletics - Designated

Transfer to Athletics - Auxiliary

AMOUNT
CHANGED

$901,000

$1,201,000

-$750,000

$1,682,000

$4,067,000

-$385,400

$201,820

-$186,000

217

EXPLANATION
Reflects Board-authorized fee increase

Reflects increase in football revenue and
distribution from Sunbelt Conference.

The provision of lower cost textbook options for
students has reduced revenue while maintaining
bookstore profitability.

Reflects increased revenues due to West
Campus housing opening.

Reflects increased revenues due to West
Campus housing opening.

Reflects decreased estimates for Vending and
Student Center Retail.

Reflects correction to estimated income for
vending, making less funding available for
Athletics from this source. Replaced with
Designated funding.

Reflects correction to estimated income for
vending, making less funding available for
Athletics from this source. Replaced with
Designated funding.

Page 93 of 143



Texas State University

Table C 2
Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures

Auxiliary Funds
Expenditures and Transfers Out

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
Student Fees
Medical Service Fee $3,431,840 $3,499,388 $67,548 1.97%
Recreational Sports Fee 3,744,098 3,895,712 151,614 4.05%
Student Bus Fee 5,325,000 6,249,600 924,600 17.36%
Student Center Fee 3,530,109 3,644,831 114,722 3.25%
Student Service Fee 6,038,000 6,235,000 197,000 3.26%
Total Student Fees 22,069,047 23,524,531 1,455,484 6.60%
Auxiliary Income Generating
Athletics 23,267,535 25,084,823 1,817,288 7.81%
Bookstore 9,818,803 9,063,629 -755,174 -7.69%
Food Service 12,200,000 13,882,000 1,682,000 13.79%
Housing 26,382,624 28,376,929 1,994,305 7.56%
Parking 2,599,050 2,779,649 180,599 6.95%
Student Health Center 1,775,000 1,775,000 0 0.00%
All Others 3,129,000 2,906,000 -223,000 -7.13%
Total Auxiliary Income Generating 79,172,012 83,868,030 4,696,018 5.93%
Auxiliary Enterprise Expenditures 101,241,060 107,392,561 6,151,501 6.08%
Transfers Out
Auxiliary Transfer to Athletics 2,273,000 2,087,000 -186,000 -8.18%
Athletics Debt Service 3,637,145 3,634,677 -2,468 -0.07%
Bookstore Debt Service 431,197 436,371 5,174 1.20%
Housing Debt Service 8,945,376 11,018,071 2,072,695 23.17%
Health Center Debt Service 266,160 267,612 1,452 0.55%
Parking Debt Service 4,433,950 4,431,101 -2,849 -0.06%
Recreational Sports Debt Service 2,615,902 2,611,288 -4,614 -0.18%
Student Center Debt Service 797,891 783,169 -14,722 -1.85%
Total Transfers Out 23,400,620 25,269,289 1,868,669 7.99%
Budgeted Expenditures & Transfers
Out $124,641,680 $132,661,850 $8,020,170 6.43%

218

NOTE

(€

(@)
(©)
(©)
®)
(6)

)

Page 94 of 143



NOTE

1)

)

®3)

(4)

(%)

(6)

()

(8)

9)

Texas State University

Table C 2

Current Fund Revenues and Expenditures

ITEM DESCRIPTION

Student Bus Fee

Athletics

Bookstore

Food Service

Housing

Parking

All Others

Auxiliary Transfer to Athletics

Housing Debt Service

Auxiliary Funds
Expenditures

AMOUNT
CHANGED

$924,600

$1,817,288

-$755,174

$1,682,000

$1,994,305

$180,599

-$223,000

-$186,000

$2,072,695

219

EXPLANATION

Reflects increased cost of services in first year
of new contract.

Reflects increased costs of FBS-level
competition including scholarships and
increased provision for facilities.

Reflects the provision of lower cost textbook
options for students resulting in lower cost of
goods sold.

Reflects increased costs to serve new West
Campus housing residents.

Reflects increased costs to serve new West
Campus housing residents.

Reflects increased revenue from permit sales
and parking garages.

Reflects decreased revenues of Student Center
Retail account as that operation has been
outsourced.

Reflects correction to estimated income for
vending, making less funding available for
Athletics from this source. Replaced with
Designated funding.

Reflects additional debt service with West
Campus housing coming on line.

Page 95 of 143



Texas State University

Table D
Higher Education Assistance Fund (HEAF)
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
Approved Proposed Amount Percent
Item Description Budget Amount Changed Changed Notes
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL
New Library Books $1,586,620 $1,601,486 $14,866 0.94%
TOTAL HEAF EDUCATION & GENERAL 1,586,620 1,601,486 14,866 0.94%
PLANT FUNDS
ADA Compliance 100,000 100,000 0 0.00%
Alkek Learning Commons - Utility Work 233,050 2,698,150 2,465,100 8.64% (3)
AQC Repair and Rehab 25,000 25,000 0 0.00%
Asbestos/Life Safety 150,000 150,000 0 0.00%
Campus Lighting 30,000 30,000 0 0.00%
Campus Master Plan 0 500,000 500,000 -
Capital Allocation - Other 400,000 400,000 0 0.00%
Chemistry Electrical Capacity 0 1,100,000 1,100,000 - @
Classroom/Class Lab Improvements 550,000 550,000 0 0.00%
Classroom Technology 300,000 400,000 100,000 33.33%
Computer Hardware Improvements 750,000 750,000 0 0.00%
Computer Refresh 465,000 565,000 100,000 21.51%
Computing Services-Academic Facilities 961,282 961,282 0 0.00%
Debt Service Payment 0 1,050,000 1,050,000 -
Derrick Renovation 40,000 760,000 720,000 5.26% (3)
E&G Elevator Upgrades 250,000 250,000 0 0.00%
E&G Roof Repairs 400,000 400,000 0 0.00%
Electronic Access/Video Surveillance 200,000 0 (200,000) -100.00%
Engineering & Science Building 10,000,000 0 (10,000,000) -
Joann Cole Mitte Renovation 0 3,114,900 3,114,900 - @
Land/ Miscellaneous Improvements 500,000 500,000 0 0.00%
Land Acquisition - Able 0 1,655,280 1,655,280 -
LBJ Student Center E&G Renovation 0 120,000 120,000 - @
Major Repair and Rehab 1,400,000 1,450,000 50,000 3.57%
Nueces Renovation 0 1,320,000 1,320,000 - @
Comal (Psychology) Renovation 6,199,400 0 (6,199,400) -100.00% (2)
Recital Hall and Theatre 9,900,000 0 (9,900,000) -100.00% (1)
Roy R Mitte Renovation 0 2,100,000 - @
Strahan Coliseum Renovation/Expansion 0 806,080 -4
Total HEAF Plant Fund Projects 32,853,732 21,755,692 (11,098,040) -33.78%
TOTAL BUDGETED HEAF $34,440,352 $23,357,178  -$11,083,174 -32.18%

HEAF SUMMARY

Estimated Balance 09-01-14 $9,091,261
Appropriation 21,863,258
Total Estimated Available 30,954,519

Estimated Expenditures

Educational & General 1,601,486

Plant Fund 21,755,692

Total Budgeted Expenditures 23,357,178
Estimated HEAF Balance 08-31-15 7,597,341
Notes

(1) Project started in FY 2010
(2) Project started in FY 2012
(3) Project started in FY 2014
(4) Project to start in FY 2015

Page 96 of 143
220



| XA4

Table G 1
Auxiliary Enterprises Operations
Intercollegiate Athletics

Texas State University

MEN WOMEN
ITEM DESCRIPTION FOOTBALL BASKETBALL BASEBALL TRACK GOLF BASKETBALL VOLLEYBALL SOFTBALL SOCCER TRACK TENNIS GOLF
Revenues
Sales and Services
Gate Receipts/Parking $649,000 $40,000 $65,000 $10,000 $7,000 $12,000
Suites and Club Seats 814,000 60,000 7,000
Game Guarantees 1,060,000 168,000 4,000 25,000
Total Revenues 2,523,000 208,000 129,000 35,000 7,000 19,000
Expenditures
Salaries 1,359,450 600,654 204,907 123,545 50,388 353,307 159,505 166,143 116,370 125,696 53,720 50,375
Travel 1,011,480 240,485 241,930 89,000 43,025 251,600 188,170 159,605 118,800 89,000 50,000 58,298
Other Maintenance and Operating 719,050 74,618 70,735 13,887 12,850 56,000 20,877 31,779 19,500 13,887 6,982 13,600
Fringe Benefits 407,835 180,196 61,472 37,064 15,116 105,992 47,852 49,843 34,911 37,709 16,116 15,113
Scholarships 2,290,750 350,350 315,315 339,570 121,275 404,250 323,400 323,400 377,300 485,100 215,600 161,700
Total Budgeted Expenditures 5,788,565 1,446,303 894,359 603,066 242,654 1,171,149 739,804 730,770 666,881 751,392 342,418 299,086
TOTALS TOTALS ADMINIS- GRAND
MEN WOMEN TRATION TOTAL
Revenues and Additions
Sales and Services
Gate Receipts 754,000 29,000 783,000
Suites and Club Seats 874,000 7,000 881,000
Game Guarantees 1,232,000 25,000 1,257,000
Concessions 175,000 175,000
Camps 150,000 150,000
NCAA Revenue Sharing 1,054,000 1,054,000
Marketing & Promotions 450,000 450,000
Coca Cola contract 250,000 250,000
Bobcat Club Annual Fund 525,000 525,000
Other 505,000 505,000
Total Sales and Services 2,860,000 61,000 3,109,000 6,030,000
Athletic Fee 16,765,000 16,765,000
Designated Method 3,837,500 3,837,500
Auxiliary Transfer 2,087,000 2,087,000
Total Budgeted Funds 2,860,000 61,000 25,798,500 28,719,500
Expenditures
Salaries 2,338,944 1,025,116 2,776,254 6,140,314
Travel 1,625,920 915,473 281,850 2,823,243
Other Maintenance and Operating 891,140 162,625 5,679,834 6,733,599
Fringe Benefits 701,683 307,535 961,517 1,970,735
Scholarships 3,417,260 2,290,750 908,922 6,616,932 a Administrative scholarships are for summer school, medical necessity, fifth year and fifth-year eligibility.
Athletics Facilites/Carryforward 800,000 800,000
Debt Service 3,634,677 3,634,677
Total Budgeted Expenditures 8,974,947 4,701,499 15,043,054 28,719,500

Page 97 of 143



Institution Code: 754 Institution Name: Texas State University
Percentage
Salary
Increase
Salary Over FY Cash Housing Car Total
Name Position Funding Source 09/1/2014 2014 Bonuses | Allowance | Allowance | Other | Compensation Explanation / Comments
Trauth, Denise President General Revenue $65,945 $0 * $0 $0 $65,945 *President resides on campus
Designated $391,805 $0 $0 $12,000 $0 $403,805
Total $457,750 6.33% $0 $0 $12,000 $0 $469,750
Bourgeois, Eugene Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs General Revenue $271,625 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $271,625
Opheim, Cynthia Assoc Provost, Academic Affairs General Revenue $184,631 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $184,631
Nance, William Vice President, Finance and Support Services General Revenue $246,000 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $246,000
Breier, Barbara Vice President, University Advancement Designated $188,984 $0 $0 $0 $0 $188,984
Restricted $29,495 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,495
Total $218,479 1.50% $0 $0 $0 $0 $218,479 University Longevity
Smith, Joanne Vice President, Student Affairs General Revenue $197,671 1.50% $0 $0 $0 $0 $197,671 University Longevity
Whatt, Carl Vice President, Information Technology General Revenue $197,825 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $197,825
TB‘% Lawrence Director of Athletics Auxiliary $250,000 0.00% $25,000 $0 $12,000 $0 $287,000
D
N
Arellano, Margarita Assoc VP, Student Affairs/Dean of Students General Revenue $152,893 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $156,893 | Teaching overload payments
Designated $0 $500 $0 $0 $0 $500 Award
Total $152,893 0.00% $500 $0 $0 $4,000 $157,393
Covington, Billy Assoc VP, Research and Federal Relations Designated $180,683 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $180,683
Wauest, Beth Assoc VP, Institutional Effectiveness General Revenue $144,560 $0 $0 $0 $0 $144,560
Designated $0 $0 $0 $0 $25 $25 Compensation for Research Project
Total $144,560 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $25 $144,585
Guerra, Juan Assoc VP, Facilities General Revenue $156,944 1.50% $0 $0 $0 $0 $156,944 University Longevity
Heintze, Michael Assoc VP, Enrollment Management General Revenue $189,509 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $189,509
Heath, Joan Assoc VP and University Librarian General Revenue $143,856 $0 $0 $0 $0 $143,856 University Longevity
Designated $0 $1,999 $0 $0 $0 $1,999 Award
Total $143,856 1.50% $1,999 $0 $0 $0 $145,855
Hughes, Mark Assoc VP, Technology Resources General Revenue $162,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $162,400 University Longevity
Designated $0 $1,999 $0 $0 $0 $1,999 Award
Total $162,400 1.50% $1,999 $0 $0 $0 $164,399
Nielsen, Milton Assoc VP, Instructional Technologies Support General Revenue $131,950 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $131,950
Nusbaum, Nancy Assoc VP, Finance and Support Services Planning Designated $148,646 $0 $0 $0 $0 $148,646

Page 98 of 143




Percentage
Salary
Increase
Salary Over FY Cash Housing Car Total
Name Position Funding Source 09/1/2014 2014 Bonuses | Allowance | Allowance | Other | Compensation Explanation / Comments
Auxiliary $25,000 $25,000 Temporary assignment as Interim Director of Transportation
Total $173,646 0.00% $173,646
Borgonah, Darryl Assoc VP, Financial Services General Revenue $125,000 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $125,000
Thorne, Debbie Assoc VP, Academic Affairs General Revenue $167,204 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $167,204
Anderson, Stephanie Asst VP, Enrollment Management/Undergraduate Admi|General Revenue $145,168 $0 $0 $0 $0 $145,168
Designated $0 $538 $0 $0 $0 $538 Award
Total $145,168 0.00% $538 $0 $0 $0 $145,706
Benn, Sherri Asst VP/Dir, Student Diversity & Inclusion/ADA Coord General Revenue $108,556 $0 $0 $0 $4,000 $112,556  |Teaching overload payments
Designated $0 $500 $0 $0 $0 $500 Award
Total $108,556 0.00% $500 $0 $0 $4,000 $113,056
Blanda, Michael Asst VP, Research and Federal Relations Designated $141,608 3.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $141,608  |Salary Adjustment
McKinnon, Ted Asst VP, Development Designated $133,910 1.50% $0 $0 $0 $0 $133,910  |University Longevity
Flores, Matthew Asst VP, University Advancement/Managing Editor, Hil| Designated $103,317 1.50% $0 $0 $0 $0 $103,317 University Longevity
Perry, Daniel S. Asst VP, University Advancement Designated $117,000 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $117,000
Thyberg, Gordon Asst VP, Budgeting, Financial Planning & Analysis General $128,531 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $128,531
Md8ride, John Asst VP, Human Resources General $137,216 1.50% $0 $0 $0 $0 $137,216 _ |University Longevity
B%Qvn, Ronald Asst VP, Academic Services General Revenue $154,209 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $1,900 $156,109  |Teaching overload payments
A
Carpenter, Delbert Dean, Education General Revenue $178,947 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $178,947
Brown, Daniel Dean, University College/Dir, PACE Center Designated $156,060 $0 $0 $0 $0 $156,060
General Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,300 $1,300 Teaching overload payments
Total $156,060 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $1,300 $157,360
Chahin, T. Jaime Dean, Applied Arts General Revenue $176,002 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $176,002
Mottet, Timothy Dean, Fine Arts and Communications General Revenue $165,057 $0 $0 $0 $700 $165,757 | Taught Workshop
Designated $0 $0 $0 $0 $700 $700 Taught Workshop
Total $165,057 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $1,400 $166,457
Hennessy, Michael Dean, Liberal Arts General Revenue $190,002 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $190,002
Seidman, Stephen Dean, Science and Engineering General Revenue $193,358 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $193,358
Smart, Denise Dean, Business General Revenue $229,881 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $229,881
Welborn, Ruth Dean, Health Professions General Revenue $173,359 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $173,359
Golato, Andrea Dean, Graduate College General Revenue $165,000 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $5,394 $170,394  |Moving Expenses
Galloway, Heather Dean, Honors College General Revenue $145,656 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $1,300 $146,956 | Teaching overload payments
Habingreither, Robert Associate Dean, College of Science & Engineering General Revenue $164,473 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $164,473
Nelson, David Associate Dean, University College General Revenue $108,818 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $108,818

Page 99 of 143




Percentage

Salary
Increase
Salary Over FY Cash Housing Car Total
Name Position Funding Source 09/1/2014 2014 Bonuses | Allowance | Allowance Other Compensation Explanation / Comments
Position Reclassification to Assoc. Dean; Awards; Taught
Nava, Michael Evan Associate Dean, University College Designated $101,500 19.72% $330 $0 $0 $600 $102,430  |workshop
General Revenue $0 $0 $0 $8,600 $8,600 Teaching overload payments
Total $101,500 19.72% $330 $0 $0 $9,200 $111,030
Payne, Eugene Asst Dean, College (McCoy College of Business)- 50% |General Revenue $36,503 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36,503
Restricted $36,502 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36,502
Total $73,005 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $73,005
Hindson, Lauren Asst Dean, College (Athletic Academic Ctr.) Auxiliary $62,577 $0 $0 $0 $0 $62,577
Designated $9,021 $280 $0 $0 $0 $9,301 Award
Total $71,598 0.00% $280 $0 $0 $0 $71,878

vee

Page 100 of 143




TAA

Faculty Salaries+

Staff Salaries & Wages
Payroll Related Costs*
Student Wages

Cost of Goods Sold
Travel

Operating

Capital

Utilities

Scholarships

Total Budget

Texas State University
Matrix of Budgeted Operating Expenditures by Function
Fiscal Year 2015 Operating Budget

Operation & Scholarships Auxiliary Payroll Estimated
Public Academic Student Institutional Maintenance and Enterprise Related Budget

Instruction Research Service Support Services Support of Plant Fellowships  Expenditures Costs* Requirements
$110,166,182 $704,596 $0 $1,227,753 $101,230 $78,926 $10,751 $0 $521,581 $0 $112,811,019
$14,807,143 $3,216,764 $1,537,480  $20,922,542 $7,763,855 $19,677,425 $12,629,169 $0  $23,524,503 $0 104,078,881
$410,706 $476,656 $1,000 $3,110,125 $258,921 $200 $492,612 $0 $7,377,739  $51,686,097 63,814,057
$1,118,440 $5,926 $5,000 $1,077,660 $299,541 $305,365 $184,725 $452,061 $3,411,887 $0 6,860,604
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,005,832 $0 7,005,832
$1,799,872 $52,147 $70,714 $235,115 $144,766 $302,946 $36,703 $3,700 $3,122,236 $0 5,768,199
$11,424,891 $4,884,615 $934,933  $13,584,638 $2,874,441  $10,644,205 $5,914,545  $28,236,207  $48,267,476 $0 126,765,951
$0 $0 $0 $1,601,486 $0 $0 $120,000 $0 $1,067,000 $0 2,788,486
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,652,244 $0  $13,094,307 $0 30,746,551
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0
$139,728,334 $9,340,704 $2,549,127  $41,759,320  $11,442,753  $31,009,067  $37,040,749  $28,691,967 $107,392,561 $51,686,097 $460,639,580

+ Faculty salaries include graduate assistant salaries. Faculty salaries (especially graduate assistantships) may be budgeted in other functions in addition to Instruction.
* Payroll Related Costs = Budget for employee benefits

The budget for benefits and longevity for our core fund group (funded by appropriation and tuition) are not mapped to different functions, so are reported in the Payroll Related

Costs column.

Page 101 of 143



1S

Lamar
INSTITUTE OF
TECHNOLOGY

July 11,2014

1 Members of the Board of Regents
| The Texas State University System

! Dear Regents:

We are providing to you our recommendation for the annual budget of Lamar Institute of

Technology for the fiscal year beginning September 1, 2014. The proposed budget includes all
educational and general, designated, and auxiliary enterprise activities.

. Highlights of the budget for the upcoming year include filling vacancies in critical need areas and
i for the beginning of our offering the Associate of Arts Degree, and increase in technology
: equipment purchases in academic and operational program areas a contingency for faculty and

staff salary increases, and funding for our SACS Accreditation Quality Enhancement Plan
implementation.

| Paul J. Szych,.Ed. D.
President

Sovei L

7 (7 & 2y wvuvrﬂ 1 ma )
Bonnie Albright
Vice President for Finance & Operations

Office of the President
P. 0. Box 10043 « Beaumont, Texas 77710 « (409) B80-8185 « FAX (409) 880+8219 «+ 1+800+950-6989

A Member of The Texas State University Systam
Page 102 of 143

l 226




Lamar Institute of Technology
Major Budget Initiatives
Fiscal Year 2015

The Institute’s budget was prepared assuming flat enrollment for FY 2015 compared to FY 2014,

Edncation and General Fnnds

State appropriations for FY2015 increased by $2,516 (0.03%) from FY2014 due to increases in General
Revenue Appropriations. Last year’s annual unduplicated headcount decreased less than 2% compared to
the previous year, Due to a shift in student enrollment from full-time to part-time, an increase in student

headcount may not result in a corresponding increase in Semester Credit Hours (SCH)/local tuition or
Contact Hours/state formula funding,.

Designated Funds

Designated tuition funds of $1,000,000 were budgeted to support the Education and General Fund
budgets.

Auxiliary Funds

Auxiliary fund expenditures increased for Student Service Activities and decreased in the Contingency
for FY 2015.

Current Fiscal Condition

The overall fiscal condition of the Institute continues to be sound with a positive balance in each of the
fund categories. Although the Institute has experienced a slight decrease in enrollment in the last year, the
outlook is that credit enroliment will continue to increase slightly during the coming year, However
Worldforce Development enrollments will be more challenging due to market conditions. The Institute has
launched several very promising initiatives to increase student enrollment. The approved increase in

designated tuition has enabled the Institute to continue to offer a wide variety of Associate Degrees and
Certificate programs.

Page 103 of 143
227



LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Table A. 1
Educational and General Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ended August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERGENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
REVENUES
Tuition and Fees

Tuition Net of Exemptions and Waivers $ 3,600,000 $ 3,600,000 $ - 0.00%

Lab Fees 30,000 30,000 0 0.00%
Total Tuition and Fees $ 3,630,000 $ 3,630,000 $ - 0.00%
State Appropriations

General Revenue Appn. - H.B. 1 $ 8,659,411 $ 8,661,927 $ 2,518 0.03%

Staff Benefit Appropriations 1,678,375 1,822,375 144,000 8.58%

HEAF Appropriation 2,332,463 2,332,463 0 0.00%
Total State Appropriations $ 12,670,249 $ 12,816,765 $ 146,516 1.16%
Current Funds

Investment Income $ 9,000 $ 9,000 $ - 0.00%

Sales and Services 0 0 0 0.00%

Other Income 290,000 350,000 400,000 34.48%
Total Current Funds $ 299,000 $ 399,000 $ 100,000 33.44%
TOTAL REVENUES $ 16,599,249 $ 16,845,765 5 248,516 1.49%

Designated Tuiticn 1,000,000 1,000,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ - 0.00%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES

$ - $ - $ - 0.00%

BUDGETED FUND BALANCES $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $ 17,699,249 $ 17,845,765 $ 246,516 1.40%

Note 1: Library Fee revenue increased.

Abs

Page 104 of 143



LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Tahle A. 2
Educational and General Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ended August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
EXPENDITURES
RESIDENT INSTRUCTION
Allied Health and Sciences 1,875,240 2,221,855 346,815 18.48%
Technology 1,730,753 1,501,004 (229,749} 13.27%
General Education and Developmental Studies 939,967 821,747 (118,220} ~12.68%
Business Technologies 863,868 807,040 (56,818) -6.68%
Public Service and Safaty " 662,096 638,202 (23,894) -3.61%
Workforce Tralning and Contlnuing Education 597,459 436,556 {160,903} -26.93%
TOTAL RESIDENCE INSTRUCTION $ 6,669,373 $ 6,426,404 $ {242,969) =3.64%
ACADENIC SUPPORT;
INSTRUCTIONAL ADMINISTRATION $ 264,028 % 742,648 $ 488,623 192.35%
LIBRARY 390,000 390,000 - 0.00%
INFRASTRUCTURE 1,236,092 1,238,363 2,271 0.18%
STUDENT SERVICES 566,874 580,340 13,466 2.38%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 2,345,786 2,239,363 {106,423} -4,54%
STAFF BENEFITS 1,925,000 2,069,000 144,000 7.48%
SPECIAL ITEMS 1,317,225 1,263,042 {54,183) -4.11%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 14,704,375 $ 14,949,160 $ 244,785 1.86%
TRANSFERS OUT
Mandatory
Tuition Revenue Bond Debt Service 522,411 524,142 1,731 0.33%
HEAF Funds to Plant Funds ' 1,832,463 1,832,463 - 0.00%
TPEG Loans 54,000 54,000 - 0.00%
TPEG Scholarships 486,000 486,000 - 0.00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT $ 2,394,874 $ 2,896,605 $ 1,731 0.06%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS OUT $ 17,699,249 § 17,845,765 $ 246,516 1.40%

Note 1: Increase in Deparfment expenditures, Part time employees salaries not moved to VP of Academic Affairs,
Note 2: Moved part time employee salaries to VP of Academic Affalrs for all Academic Departments except Allied Health and Sciences.

Note 3: Decrease in Department expenditures including part time employees.

W NN =S

A2

Page 105 of 143
229



LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Table B.1

Designated Funds

Budgeted Revenues and Transfers

Year Ended August 31, 2015

| FY 2014 FY 2015
i APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
5 ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
REVENUES
Student Fees
Computer Use Fee $ 1,300,000 1,400,000 100,000 7.69%
Course Fees 750,000 750,000 0 0.00%
Deslignated Tultlon Fee 4,000,000 4,000,000 0 0.00%
Miscellaneous Fees 35,000 35,000 1] 0.00%
. Totai Student Fees $ 6,085,000 6,185,000 100,000 1.64%
Investment Income $ 6,000 6,000 - 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES $ 6,001,000 6,191,000 100,000 1.64%
: TRANSFERS IN
: Educational & General - TPEG 540,000 540,000 0 0.00%
l 0 0 0 0.00%
! TOTAL TRANSFERS IN $ 540,000 540,000 o 0.00%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES
: $ . - - 0.00%
L TOTAL BUDGETED FUND BALANCES $ - - - 0.00%
\ TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $ 5,631,000 - 6,731,000 100,000 1.51%
|
|
i
i
|
I
|
|
1

B1

230

Page 106 of 143



LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Table B.2
Designated Funds
Budgeted Expenditures
Year Ended August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
EXPENDITURES
INSTRUCTION
Allied Health Department $ 22125 § 2,025 $ (20,100) -90.85%
Technology Department 102,894 21,600 (81,384) -79.10%
General Education Department 6,000 1,750 (4,250) «70.83%
Public Service and Safety Department 405,860 306,163 {99,697) -24.56%
Business Technologies Department 12,100 4,000 {8,100} -66.94%
Workforce Development Department 900,000 900,000 0 0.00%
ACADEMIC SUPPORT
Computer Services 1,362,758 1,392,000 29,242 2.16%
Academic Supplement 102,000 198,204 96,204 94,32%
All Others 124,000 143,990 19,990 16.12%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT
Supplemental Support 284,604 204,424 (80,180) 2817%
Development/Marketing 200,000 293,644 93,644 46.82%
Institutional Expense 1,010,314 1,150,555 140,241 13.88%
TOTAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT $ 4,532,655 $ 4,618,255 $ 85,600 1.8%%
SCHOLARSHIPS - TPEG $ 600,000 $ 600,000 $ - 0.00%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 5,132,655 $ 5,218,255 $ 85,600 1.67%
TRANSFERS OUT
Education and General Funds 1,000,000 1,000,000 1} 0.00%
Plant Funds 378,345 378,345 0 0.00%
TSUS Administrative Gosts 120,000 134,400 : 14,400 12,00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT $ 1,498,345 & 1,512,745 $ 14,400 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS OUT $ 6,631,000 $ 6,731,000 $ 100,000 1.51%

Note 1: Increase In support for the college In development, distarice learning and SACS/QEP.

B2

Page 107 of 143
231



LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Table C. 1
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ended August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
REVENUE
Student Feos
Student Service Fees $ 1,400,000 $ 1,300,000 $ {100,000} «7.14%
Student CenterFees 230,000 230,000 0 0.00%
Heaith Center Fees 260,000 280,000 20,000 7.69%
Food Service Sales 150,000 140,000 {10,000) -6.67%
Parking Fees 170,000 160,000 {10,000) -5.88%
| Total Student Fees $ 2,210,000 $ 2,110,000 $ (100,000) 4.52%
? TRANSFERS IN
\ TOTAL TRANSFERS IN $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
|
‘ TOTAL FUNDS BUDGETED $ 2,210,000 $ 2,110,000 $ {100,000) -4.52%
|
|
C1

232

Page 108 of 143




LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Table C. 2
Auxiliary Funds

Budgeted Expenditures

Year Ended August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCGE
EXPENDITURES
Student Services Actlvities $ 900,000 1,050,000 $ 150,000 16.67%
Health Center to LU Beaumont 260,000 280,000 20,000 7.69%
Student Center to LU Beaumont 230,000 230,000 0 0.00%
Parking 180,000 160,000 {20,000) A%
Snack Bar - Megabytes 240,000 240,000 o 0.00%
Student Service Gontingency 400,000 150,000 (250,000} -82,50%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES ] 2,210,000 2,110,000 H (100,000} -4.52%,
TRANSFERS OUT
% - - $ 0.00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS QUT $ - - 3 - 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES AND TRANSFERS OUT 3 2,210,000 2,110,000 $ {100,000) -4,52%

Note 1: Increase for additlonal expendltures In Student Services Activities, This includes more campus life programs such as Project
Interview, Presldent's Forum, Leadership conferences, and Job Falrs, etc. Title 9 expenditures are also included In the Increase.

Note 2: Decrease [n Confingency for Student Services Activities,

c2

233

Page 109 of 143



LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Table D
Higher Education Assistance Funds
Year Ended August 31, 2015

. FY 2014 FY 2015
' ADOPTED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED VARIANCE
3 EDUCATION AND GENERAL FUNDS
; Budget requests - Various programs 500,000 §00,000 0 0.00%
TOTAL RESIDENCE INSTRUCTION $ 500,000 $ 500,000 $ - 0.00%
PLANT FUNDS
CAMPUS MASTER PLAN $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ - 0.00%
MAJOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS RESERVES 4,000,000 4,000,000 $ - 0.00%
‘ TOTAL PLANT FUNDS $ 4,025,000 $ 4,025,000 5 - 0.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED HEAF Funds $ 4,525,000 $ 4,525,000 5 - 0.00%
| HEAF SUMMARY
Estimated Balance 09-01-14 $ 9,000,000
’ Appropriations 2,332,463
‘ Total Funding Available $ 11,332,463
L Budgeted Expenditures:
Education and General $ 500,000
1 Plant Funds 4,025,000
‘ Total Expenditures 4,525,000
j Estimated Balance 08-31-2015 $ 6,807,463
I
i
D

Page 110 of 143
234



NOT APPLICABLE

LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Table G.1
Auxiliary Operations
Intercollegiate Athletics
Year Ended August 31, 2015

235

Page 111 of 143



G80'r.8¢C-

slalsuRl] 18N

910Z ‘1€ 3snBny Buipug Jes ) [eoSiy 104
SOAJOSE) JO aS[) pUk ‘sigjsurl] ‘seinjpuadxg ‘senusasey pajebpng 10 uone|njidessy
ABojouys2] Jo 9)nyisu] Jewe

0 Z-0 9qel Wol pun4 juaiing-ucN o} 1ajuel}
0 Z-0 @qel Wol pund JUsLng-UcN o} Jajuel]
0 Z-g 2|qe] Woly pund JUuaLinD-UON 0} Jajuel]
Sv1'TL6 Z-9 9|qel WOy pund JUsund-UoN O} JaJuel]
0 Z-Y 2|qe Woldl pund JUalng-uoN 0} Jajuel]
0ZE'1L06'L- Z-¥ 8|qeL WoJ} pund Jusund-uoN o) Jojuel)
slaisuel] 19N
81500 SAREASIUILPY SNSL PUE ‘@oIARg 1goQ ‘sjuswaacidul| [eyden o) siojsuel| = sloisuel] 18N «
‘soomnog pelebpng IRlo). S9/°9v1'Ges- - s9sn psebpng jeioL
ﬁwmv:m_ Ul $pun pelouIsallf) JUsiind Usomieq sigjsuell - 0000¥s L - - ERNCEIN 117-1 =T i=) A
{Aue 31) ﬂcostm%n_ S0IMRS SIPNIOXT - $9/'9689'92- - .3ebpng-|ejol
LQSEB0FY . - Inpjsweisuell
" _m,”%ﬁm_mmw- ‘mméncoem_vﬁmmv:m_
m@.ﬁ mi mma- mmm: u&mm T _
0 .- sigjsuel i_. umz
” m:ut N%- wea,_ucmaxm_ u&omusm
L mﬁ mi 528 seainiog ﬂéwmn:m 101
o o . umammwm BleR=tict mymmﬁ:m
591°971 528 senueaey-Pajelns
- 06£'698°28- 59.°989'92%- 0GE'60F'+$- Gl 22’28~  000°0¥S'IS G9.'9r1'Ges B0l
B R 0 000°0L1'Z- 0 000°0LL'C sesudisiul Alellixny
R < £ "G¥2'ZL6'- §Se'ele's- 000°0¥S 000°L6L'9 pojeubissg
= 0908 e ©.509'968°Z%- 09L°6¥6'¥LS-  000°000°L$  G9.°G¥8'0LS [eJoUDS) 3 [EUOREINPT
hmo_o_.__:om._. JO 8)njisu| reweT
SOAIOSOYH « Slojsuel ] ummU:m mo mw._:u_ucwn_xm uj SONUSAIY
Jo osn JSN |ejol slajsuel ] _uwumm—u:m Slajsueld] pajeuwnysy
pejebpng

Page 112 of 143

236




000°001% 0% 08 03 0% 08 08§ %00'0 000°0018  TEI0],
WTRAOTY (2D B[O oS 0% a3 0% 03 0% 0% %0070 0% parEErsRg
08 03 03 0% 03 03 08 2%00°0 0% spun. Surajoasyy smegv{ommepesy #1071 RquAdeg
AneSuoeTEqO  000°0018 03 08 03 0% 08 08 %0070 000°0018 aNI2AYY [BIUSG JOHEALI 01, SAIRARF JERA
OFEC6S 03 0r9°7$ 0% 03 03 08 %00°0 00.7T68 B0
SOURMOTTY [FD B0 0T6'TS 03 0z6' 13 08 03 03 08 %000 s ) ParREdsa(]
03 0% 0s 03 0% 03 0% %0070 08 spomn,] FMAJ0ASY $5IFATSE JUSPTUS
Amedno] RO HTFE6S 03 0TLS 0% 08 0% 0% %000 002'Z6% INMBATY [ERUR) TEIsaLg 90IA TOSIZHA] TEIALA
9FT 01§ 03 008°tS 08 0% 0% 0% %000 oFy'865  TEIOL
somemol[y [P 12100 0Z6°1S [ 0Z6'15 0% 0% 08 [i}3 %0070 08 ParRUSISa(] SHIRIL) P2 GOIBasY
08 03 0% 08§ 08§ 0% 0% 260070 0% SpUR STAT0AR] TEUOHMILST
AefEeT BP0 921018 03 08878 08§ 0% 0% 0% %0070 9F1°868% MDA [RIDTRD 30 IQIEMIPIO]) Aapsein PAEQ
0738715 03 OTR'ES 0§ 0§ 0% 03 %6000 000°CTIS  TPI0l
PMenolV [P B0 0TS 08 0T6'1S 08§ 0% 08 0% %00°0 08 PARTIRISR(] monesado
0% 08 08 08 0% 08 03 %00°0 03 SpUIL] SUTATOAZY PlIe S00FT]
AaBuoT PO 006'9E1S 03 pO6'13 08 0% 0% 03 %00°0 000°5T1S SOmoANY TRIPTED) JUSPISaI 2014, STy STanog
076’1013 05 0T5°'18 0% 0% 0% . %000 000°00TS TR0l
VWOV [P B0 0Z613 03 a6’ 1$ 0% 0% 0% 08 %000 03 PIRUSIS(E
03 03 0% 0% 0% 0% 0s %000 03 spmg Smajoasy  JUomKOAD( FOIGPHOM
AeFuoT PRO  000°001S 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 03 %0070 000°001% SMBIAY [RIGTIL JO THRRSa1Y 99TA INOE) 12
YOS YTLS * 088°7$ 0% 000°81§ 0% 0% %O0'E ¥I9'e0ts [FIOL
Q0BAOTY TR RO 6EE0STS * 0Z6'18 03 008°01% [it3 03 %00°E 6L5°LEIS PoRTEsag
JIpIsald 0% * 0% 03 0% 0% 0% %0070 08 2mod] O ¥ BP0
07 paplaoid S[Iqomome pasmo AISIAIT]) JSEO-TON «
ApoSuo RO S0ThLE * 0963 08 00T'Ls 0g 08 %0070 Y6593 SnEaAY [BIRUISD FIRpISId pres [ed
SRWmo)) / neyEaEidey wp mone 1330 | somesmoy | SouBMOfTY | IoNY | SOSMUOE PI0T (rU/10/60) |  s0umog Smpmyg uaplsed| IWEN
wsmadmo) | smdwmoyy Ie) Busnoy uelg qse) Ad BAQ Azereg
B0l {gsen-moN NI ISR
A1EIES
ST0T Ad SIUSF ATB[BSHON Buwnd
W 1 b1 r 1 H B E £ a D q v

£Sofounoa ], JO SIMTISU] JEWET HWEN] WL MHSEY

684 9p0D) mOBmIRSU]

Page 113 of 143

237



Texas State University System
Lamar Institute of Technology

Matrix of Budgeted Operating Expenses Reported by Function

For the Fiscal Year 2015

Operation and  Scholarship Depreciation
Academic Student institutional  Maintenance and Auxliary and Total

Operating Expenses Instruction Research  Clinics Public Service  Support Services Support of Plant Fellowships Entérprises  Amortization* Expenses
Cost of Goods Sold -
Salaries and Wages 7,053,000 523000 198,000 533,000 1,554,000 353,000 80,000 9,995,000
Paymll Related Costs 1,800,000 38,000 35,000 84,000 338,000 81,000 24,000 2,398,000
Professicnal Fees and Services 300,000 300,000
Federal Grant Pass-Through Expense -
State Grant Pass-Through Expense -
Travel 56,000 6,000 8,000 42,000 44 Q00 2,000 24,000 182,000
Materials and Supplies 600,000 30,000 10,000 160,000 200,000 50,000 184,000 1,284,000
Communications and Utilities 475,000 2,000 350,000 350,000 1,177,000
Repairs and Maintenance 125,000 20,000 120,000 400,514 685,514
Rentals and Leases 100,000 400,000
Pringing and Reproduction -
Depreciation and Amortization™ -
Bad Debt Expense -
interest -
Scholarships 580,000 580,000
Claims and Judgments -
Other Operating Expenses 2,173,827 595,000 259,171 215,000 454,903 1,788,000 5,585,901

12,282,827 1,364,000 511,171 1,034,000 3,158,803 1,236,514 580,000 2,110,000 - 22 277 415

Total Operating Expenses

Page 114 of 143




Page 115 of 143
239



Page 116 of 143
240



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE

Table A. 1
Educational and General Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED  PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
REVENUES
TUITION AND FEES

Tuition $ 2457772 $ 2335656 $ (122,116) -4.97%

Lab Fees 37,853 30,000 (7,853) -20.75%

Student Fees 29,566 (29,566) -100.00%
TOTAL - TUITION AND FEES 2,525,191 2,365,656 (159,535) -6.32%
STATE APPROPRIATIONS

General Revenue Appropriation - S.B. 1 6,908,459 6,908,684 225 0.00%

Staff Benefit Appropriations 1,783,389 1,913,850 130,461 7.32%

College Work Study 12,044 11,368 (676) -5.61%

Texas Grants 1,085,000 555,000 (530,000) -48.85% (1)

TEOG 29,088 28,230 (858) -2.95%

HEAF Appropriations 1,235,752 1,235,752 N/A
TOTAL - STATE APPROPRIATIONS 11,053,732 10,652,884 (400,848) -3.63%
CURRENT FUNDS

Investment Income 10,920 7,500 (3,420) -31.32%
TOTAL - CURRENT FUNDS 10,920 7,500 (3,420) -31.32%
TOTAL REVENUES 13,589,843 13,026,040 (563,803) -4.15%
TRANSFERS IN

Designated Other 881,754 1,182,022 300,268 34.05% (2)
TOTAL - TRANSFERS IN 881,754 1,182,022 300,268 34.05%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCE
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $ 14471597 $ 14,208,062 $ (263,535) -1.82%

(1) Decrease due to reduction in Texas Grant allocation.
(2) Increase in use of designated funds due to reduction of statutory tuition because of declining enrollment.

Page 117 of 143
241



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE

Table A.2

Educational and General Funds
Budgeted Expenditures and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
INSTRUCTION
Business and Technology $ 868,017 $ 756,564 $ (111,453) -12.84% (1)
Liberal Arts 1,307,838 1,295,331 (12,508) -0.96%
Education 161,384 178,776 17,392 10.78%
Math and Science 1,011,390 1,165,327 153,937 15.22% (2)
Criminal Justice 102,657 65,557 (37,100) -36.14%
Allied Health Program 2,071,940 2,252,113 180,173 8.70%
Industrial and Process Technology 315,740 337,691 21,951 6.95%
Learning Center 201,478 211,743 10,265 5.09%
College Success 252,874 205,153 (47,721) -18.87%
Honors Program 11,312 12,327 1,015 8.97%
Instruction - Other 4,000 4,340 340 8.50%
TOTAL INSTRUCTION 6,308,630 6,484,922 176,292 2.79%
ACADEMIC SUPPORT 828,868 901,600 72,732 8.77%
LIBRARY 369,754 384,406 14,652 3.96%
STUDENT SERVICES 930,555 933,718 3,163 0.34%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 1,781,761 1,878,583 96,822 5.43%
PUBLIC SERVICE 97,348 98,353 1,005 1.03%
PHYSICAL PLANT
Building Maintenance 220,710 222,253 1,543 0.70%
Custodial Services 223,623 237,992 14,369 6.43%
Fleet Maintenance 9,613 9,613
General Services 157,323 158,321 998 0.63%
Grounds Maintenance 55,000 60,670 5,670 10.31%
Inventory and Property Control 36,737 37,115 378 1.03%
Utilities 392,696 437,946 45,250 11.52%
TOTAL PHYSICAL PLANT 1,095,702 1,163,910 68,208 6.23%
SCHOLARSHIPS AND FELLOWSHIPS 1,135,132 603,598 (531,534)  -46.83% (3)
STAFF BENEFITS 52,500 54,000 1,500 2.86%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 12,600,250 12,503,090 (97,161) -0.77%
TRANSFERS OUT
Bond Debt Service 425,606 428,768 3,162 0.74%
TPEG Scholarships and Loans 406,289 367,737 (38,552) -9.49%
HEF Bond Debt Service Payment 341,000 342,700 1,700 0.50%
HEF Plant Funds 698,452 565,767 (132,685) -19.00% (4)
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 1,871,347 1,704,972 (166,375) -8.89%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS AND TRANSFERS OU™ $ 14,471,597 $ 14,208,062 $ (263,536) -1.82%

(1) Decrease due to reduction in program expenses.
(2) Increase due to budgeting closer to actual expenses.
(3) Decrease due to reduction in Texas Grant scholarship expenses.

(4) Decrease in HEF transfer to plant due to increase in HEF expenses.

Page 118 of 143
242



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE

Table B. 1
Designated Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT  PERCENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
REVENUES
FEES

Designated Tuition $ 2,804,643 $ 3,104,116 $ 299,473 10.68% (1)

Computer Service Fees 1,018,002 888,011 (129,991)  -12.77% (2)

Testing Fees 272,197 238,802 (33,395) -12.27%

Library Fees 164,712 137,274 (27,438)  -16.66%

Miscellaneous 19,915 46,910 26,995 135.55%
TOTAL FEES 4,279,469 4,415,113 135,644 3.17%
SALES AND SERVICES 529,126 580,361 51,235 9.68%
INVESTMENT INCOME 15,000 6,560 (8,440)  -56.27%
OTHER INCOME 10,600 10,400 (200) -1.89%
RENTAL REVENUE 2,300 2,400 100 4.35%
INDIRECT COST RECOVERY 1,000 1,000
TOTAL REVENUE 4,837,495 5,015,834 178,339 3.69%
TRANSFERS IN

Educational and General - TPEG 406,289 330,963 (75,326)  -18.54%

Auxiliary 80,506 63,215 (17,291)  -21.48%
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 486,795 394,178 (92,617)  -19.03%

9

FUND BALANCE FORWARD 282,503 265,000 (17,503) -6.20%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $ 5,606,793 $ 5,675,012 $ 68,219 1.22%

(1) Increase due to increase in designated tuition rate.
(2) Reduction in Computer Use Fee due to restructure of dual credit tuition rate.

243

Page 119 of 143



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE

Table B. 2
Designated Funds
Budgeted Expenditures and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
INSTRUCTION
Business and Technology $ 6,850 $ 5,900 $ (950) -13.87%
Liberal Arts 14,650 13,050 (1,600) -10.92%
Math and Science 5,260 5,260 N/A
Criminal Justice 300 300 N/A
Allied Health Programs 268,196 239,405 (28,791)  -10.74%
Industrial and Process Technology 8,000 8,500 500 6.25%
All Others 300,613 335,338 34,725 11.55%
TOTAL INSTRUCTION 603,869 607,753 3,884 0.64%
ACADEMIC SUPPORT 1,223,107 1,137,557 (85,550) -6.99%
PUBLIC SERVICE
Brown Estate 258,294 249,645 (8,649) -3.35%
Continuing Education / Workforce Development 396,823 405,015 8,192 2.06%
Continuing Ed-ACE Program 27,866 27,866 100.00%
TOTAL PUBLIC SERVICE 655,117 682,526 27,409 4.18%
STUDENT SERVICES
Admissions, Records and Advising 28,199 26,199 (2,000) -7.09%
Commencement 14,600 14,070 (530) -3.63%
Testing 2,325 2,325 N/A
All Others 14,902 18,609 3,707 24.88%
TOTAL STUDENT SERVICES 60,026 61,203 1,177 1.96%
INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT
Audit 60,000 60,000 N/A
General Administration 346,362 348,881 2,519 0.73%
Insurance 260,791 260,991 200 0.08%
Public Information 170,486 170,486 N/A
All Others 369,445 408,455 39,010 10.56%
TOTAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 1,207,084 1,248,813 41,729 3.46%
LIBRARY 215,364 178,384 (36,980) -17.17%
SCHOLARSHIPS/FELLOWSHIPS 634,995 439,801 (195,194) -30.74% (1)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,599,562 4,356,037 (243,525) -5.29%
TRANSFERS OUT
Transfer for Retirement of Indebtedness 3,512 3,634 122 3.47%
Transfer for System Office Support 100,837 105,319 4,482 4.44%
Transfer for THECB - Tuition Set Aside 21,128 28,000 6,872 32.53%
TransfertoE & G 881,754 1,182,022 300,268 34.05% (2)
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 1,007,231 1,318,975 311,744 30.95%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES $ 5,606,793 $ 5675012 $ 56,865 1.01%

(1) Reduction due to elimination of Dual Credit Scholarships.
(2) Increase in transfer of designated tuition to E&G to fund salary expenses.

244

Page 120 of 143



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE

Table C. 1
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Revenues and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
NON - PLEDGED
REVENUE
FEES
Student Service Fee $ 752,251 $ 629,928 $ (122,323) -16.26% (1)
Student Center Fee 130,019 121,531 (8,488) -6.53%
Student ID Fee 18,750 14,374 (4,376) -23.34%
TOTAL FEES 901,020 765,833 (135,187) -15.00%
SALES AND SERVICES
Bookstore 85,356 74,065 (11,291) -13.23%
Food Services 1,500 1,500
Other Sales and Services 2,030 2,030
TOTAL SALES AND SERVICES 88,886 77,595 (11,291) -12.70%
INVESTMENT INTEREST 3,760 1,200 (2,560) -68.09%
TOTAL AUXILIARY REVENUE 993,666 844,628 (149,038) -15.00%
FUND BALANCE FORWARD 21,860 28,430 6,570
TOTAL FUNDS BUDGETED $ 1,015526 $ 873,058 $ (142,468) -14.03%

(1) Reduction in Student Service Fees due to restructure of dual credit tuition rate.

Page 121 of 143
245



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE

Table C. 2
Auxiliary Funds
Budgeted Expenditures and Transfers
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET = CHANGED CHANGED
NON - PLEDGED
STUDENT SERVICE FEE
Student Assistant Support $ 45939 $ 45821 $ (118) -0.26%
Student Services Financial Aid 162,609 42,272 (120,337)  -74.00%
Student Services Disability 39,700 21,194 (18,506) -46.61%
Study Skills 21,843 21,965 122 0.56%
Student Government Association 33,634 33,634
Academic Challenge 5,200 5,200
Speech Club 10,287 10,287
Security 50,462 51,060 598 1.19%
Retention Counseling 91,067 91,805 738 0.81%
Student Publications 4,000 4,000
Phi Theta Kappa 2,800 2,800
Student Activities 42,900 42,900
Day Care Operations 35,000 35,000
Special Programs 63,826 63,826
Advising and Counseling 14,310 15,030 720 5.03%
Career Development 6,290 6,290
Student Aid Organization 2,707 2,707
Banner Project 20,000 20,000
Other Student Organizations 37,291 40,091 2,800 7.51%
Bad Debt Expense 7,000 7,000
Student Services Faculty Advisor 7,890 7,950 60 0.76%
Student Financial Aid for Books 10,000 20,000 10,000  100.00%
VP for Student Services and Auxiliary Enterprise 17,872 17,872
Honors Program 6,300 6,300
Travel Pool Student Services 16,624 16,624
TOTAL STUDENT SERVICE FEE 755,551 631,628 (123,923)  -16.40%
AUXILIARY INCOME GENERATING
Food Services 1,500 1,500
Bookstore 5,400 11,000 5,600 103.70%
Student ID 6,417 6,417
Student Center 166,152 159,298 (6,854) -4.13%
TOTAL AUXILIARY INCOME GENERATING 179,469 178,215 (1,254) -0.70%
TOTAL AUXILIARY EXPENDITURES 935,020 809,843 (125,177)  -13.39%
TRANSFER 80,506 63,215 (17,291)  -21.48%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES $ 1,015526 $ 873,058 $ (142,468) -14.03%

(1) Reduction in financial aid due to restructure of dual credit tuition.
(2) Increase due to increased need for financial aid assistance in the purchasing of books.

246

Page 122 of 143

M)

@



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE - ORANGE

Table D
Higher Education Assistance Fund (HEF)
Year Ending August 31, 2015

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED AMOUNT PERCENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET CHANGED CHANGED
EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL
President 17,389 100,000 82,611 475%
Dean of Instruction 2,000 (2,000) -100%
Business and Technology 1,700 (1,700) -100%
Information Technology 28,041 (28,041) -100%
Industrial and Process Technology 7,350 40,200 32,850 A47%
Business Management Program 1,700 (1,700) -100%
Information Services Administrative Computing 73,000 155,085 82,085 112%
Learning Center 8,120 (8,120) -100%
Library 30,000 30,000 100%
Building Maintenance 57,000 (57,000) -100%
Admissions and Records 2,000 2,000 100%
TOTAL EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL 196,300 327,285 130,985 67%
TOTAL BUDGETED HEF $ 196300 $ 327,285 $ 130,985 67%
HEF SUMMARY
Estimated Balance 09-01-2014 $ 2,955,970
Appropriations 1,235,752
Budgeted Expenditures
Educational and General (327,285)
Transfer out for Bond Debt Payment (342,700)
Estimated Balance 08-31-2015 $ 3,521,737

Page 123 of 143
247



8¢

Higher Education

Administrative Accountability Report

Special Provisions, Sec. 6
FY2015

Institution Code: 787 Institution Name: Lamar State College-Orange
A B C D E F G H | J K L M
Nonsalary Benefits FY 2014
Percentage Practice
Salary [Salary Increase Cash Plan | Housing Car Non-Cash Total
Name Position Funding Source (09/01/14) | Over FY 2014 Bonuses | Benefits| Allowance]Allowance| Other |Compensation|Compensation Explanation / Comments
J. Michael Shahan President General Revenue $65,945 0.00% $0 $0 $7,200 $0 $0 $0 $73,145
Designated $138,243 3.00% $0 $0 $10,800 $12,000 $4,320 $0 $165,363  Other = longevity $4,320
Total $204,188 0.00% $0 $0 $18,000 $12,000 $4,320 $0 $238,508
Gwen Whitehead Interim Vice President for General Revenue $95,000 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,120 $0 $98,120  Other=longevity
Academic Affairs
Dana N. Rogers Vice President for Finance and General Revenue $103,525 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,160 $0 $105,685  Other = longevity
Operations
Michael Yeater Vice President for Student Services General Revenue $92,820 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $240 $0 $93,060  Other = longevity
and Auxillary Enterprises
Carla Dando Dean of Instruction General Revenue $85,257 0.00% $0 $0 $0 $0 $960 $0 $86,217  Other = longevity

Page 124 of 143




6v¢c

Texas State University System
Lamar State College - Orange
Matrix of Operating Expenses Budgets Reported by Combined Funds Total
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2015

Auxiliary Depreciation
Operation and Scholarship and Enterprise and
Operating Expenses Instruction Research  Public Service Academic Support Student Services Institutional Support Maintenance of Plant Fellowships Expenditures Amortization Unclassified Total Expenditures
Cost of Goods Sold -
Salaries and Wages 4,539,678.00 240,209.00 1,076,924.00 703,062.00 1,528,784.00 174,129.00 11,368.00 220,718.00 8,494,872.00
Payroll Related Costs 1,498,354.00 72,029.00 345,848.00 227,123.00 495,399.00 56,112.00 74.00 57,428.00 2,752,367.00
Professional Fees and Services 139,885.00 145,598.00 307,386.00 10,212.00 210,431.00 7,609.00 91,691.00 912,812.00
Travel 108,898.00 2,800.00 4,800.00 10,076.00 39,437.00 34,024.00 200,035.00
Materials and Supplies 88,349.00 91,956.00 194,139.00 6,450.00 132,904.00 4,806.00 57,910.00 576,514.00
Communication and Utilities 1,200.00 27,509.00 175,013.00 75,231.00 443,334.00 47,692.00 769,979.00
Repairs and Maintenance 11,560.00 22,965.00 144,223.00 151,163.00 206,384.00 5,410.00 541,705.00
Rentals and Leases 1,725.00 6,300.00 6,270.00 35,353.00 548.00 13,243.00 63,439.00
Federal Pass Through Expense -
State Grant Pass Through Expense -
Depreciation and Amortization -
Bad Debt Expense -
Interest -
Scholarships - 1,028,531.00 125,372.00 1,153,903.00
Claims and Losses 229,900.00 2,500.00 8,475.00 240,875.00
Other Operating Expenses 195,962.00 172,032.00 654,920.00 15,052.00 502,999.00 273,624.00 - 147,880.00 1,962,469.00
Total Operating Expenses 6,813,786.00 - 776,823.00 2,912,053.00 978,245.00 3,171,701.00 1,166,546.00 1,039,973.00 809,843.00 - - 17,668,970.00

Page 125 of 143



Page 126 of 143
250



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

TABLE A.1
EDUCATION & GENERAL FUNDS
BUDGETED REVENUES & TRANSFERS
YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
Adopted Proposed Change
Item Description Budget Budget Amount Percent
REVENUE
Tuition and Fees
Tuition Net of Exemptions and Waivers S 3,446,121 S 2,120,050 $  (1,326,071) -38.48% 1
Lab Fees 20,000 15,000 (5,000) -25.00%
Total Tuition and Fees $ 3,466,121 $ 2135050 $  (1,331,071) -38.40%
State Appropriations
General Revenue Appn.-H.B. 1 S 10,400,827 S 10,400,801 S (26) 0.00%
Staff Benefit Appropriations 2,036,087 2,285,775 249,688 12.26% 2
Other Appropriations
THECB State Workstudy 11,751 13,735 1,984 16.88%
THECB Nursing Regular Program 117,211 - (117,211) -100.00% 3
HEAF Appropriation 1,214,880 1,189,917 (24,963) -2.05%
Total State Appropriations S 13,780,756 S 13,890,228 S 109,472 0.79%
Current Funds
Investment Income S 5,500 $ 2,511 S (2,989) -54.35%
Sales and Services 27,000 (27,000) -100.00%
Other Miscellaneous 6,000 (6,000) -100.00%
Total Current Funds S 38,500 S 2,511 S (35,989) -93.48%
TOTAL REVENUE $ 17,285,377 $ 16,027,789 S (1,257,588) -7.28%
TRANSFERS IN
Computer Use Fee S 48,800 $ 365,000 $ 316,200 647.95% 4
Designated Tuition - 552,472 552,472 100.00% 4
Library Fee 154,000 154,000 - 0.00%
Aucxiliary Funds - 243,165 243,165 100.00% 4
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN S 202,800 $ 1,314,637 S 1,111,837 548.24%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS $ 17,488,177 $ 17,342,426 $ (145,751) -0.83%

1 Enrollment decrease and budgeted FY2015 adjusted for FY2014 actual.
2 Reflects increase in appropriations by Legislature

3 Decrease in THECB Nursing Regular Program funds.

4 Increase in use of transfers to support current operations.

Page 127 of 143
251



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

TABLE A.2

EDUCATION & GENERAL FUNDS
BUDGETED EXPENDITURES
YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
Adopted Proposed Change
Item Description Budget Budget Amount Percent
EXPENDITURES
Instruction
Liberal Arts S 713,462 S 750,912 S 37,450 5.25%
Theatre 236,415 285,900 49,485 20.93%
Inmate Instruction 301,390 324,626 23,236 7.71%
Commercial Music Program 414,519 377,262 (37,257) -8.99%
Business, Math, & Science 868,276 884,692 16,416 1.89%
Physical Education 267,916 257,448 (10,468) -3.91%
Faculty Reserve 60,057 45,149 (14,908) -24.82%
Cosmetology Program 276,359 247,658 (28,701) -10.39%
Federal Correction Complex 707,646 694,982 (12,664) -1.79%
Distance Learning 98,479 98,350 (129) -0.13%
Business & Technology 1,158,366 1,127,595 (30,771) -2.66%
Allied Health 1,768,361 1,297,830 (470,531) -26.61% 1
Instructional Support 163,406 171,847 8,441 5.17%
Developmental Education 451,013 438,853 (12,160) -2.70%
Total Instruction S 7,485,665 S 7,003,104 S (482,561) -6.45%
Academic Support
Instructional Administration S 1,008,498 S 1,184,546 S 176,048 17.46% 2
Library 549,718 560,466 10,748 1.96%
Total Academic Support S 1,558,216 S 1,745,012 S 186,796 11.99%
Student Services S 1,275,482 S 1,295,111 $ 19,629 1.54%
Institutional Support S 3,127,116 $ 3,323,085 $ 195,969 6.27%
Operation & Maintenance of Plant
Campus Security S 90,904 $ 89,364 S (1,540) -1.69%
General Services 618,715 574,617 (44,098) -7.13%
Building Maintenance 373,189 371,424 (1,765) -0.47%
Custodial Services 557,650 605,975 48,325 8.67%
Ground Maintenance 240,600 241,347 747 0.31%
Purchased Utilities 432,000 475,000 43,000 9.95%
Total Operation & Maintenance of Plant S 2,313,058 S 2,357,727 S 44,669 1.93%
Special Items
Small Business Development S 276,803 S 286,852 S 10,049 3.63%
Texas College Workstudy 11,751 13,735 1,984 16.88%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 16,048,091 $ 16,024,626 $ (23,465) -0.15%
TRANSFERS OUT
Mandatory
Tuition Revenue Bond Debt Service S 858,977 $ 857,559 S (1,418) -0.17%
TPEG Loans 44,800 31,801 (12,999) -29.02%
TPEG Scholarships 403,196 286,207 (116,989) -29.02% 3
HEAF Plant Funds 133,113 142,233 9,120 6.85%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT $ 1,440,086 $ 1,317,800 $ (122,286) -8.49%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES S 17,488,177 $ 17,342,426 $ (145,751) -0.83%

1 Decrease in Allied Health due to Online Nursing Program.
2 Increased operating projections due to planned IT projects.
3 Decreased due to projected tuition revenue decrease.

252

Page 128 of 143



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

TABLEB.1

DESIGNATED FUNDS

BUDGETED REVENUES & TRANSFERS
YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
Adopted Proposed Change
Item Description Budget Budget Amount Percent
REVENUE
Student Fees
Computer Use Fee S 781,403 S 926,363 S 144,960 18.55% 1
Tuition Service Fee 22,000 23,000 1,000 4.55%
Designated Tuition Fee 2,751,737 2,898,562 146,825 5.34%
Distance Learning Fee 150,000 215,000 65,000 43.33%
Installment Fee 29,000 25,000 (4,000) -13.79%
Library Fee 184,000 176,000 (8,000) -4.35%
Application Fee 32,000 12,000 (20,000) -62.50%
Transcript Fee - 21,251 21,251 100.00%
Miscellaneous Fees 4,000 11,600 7,600 190.00%
Total Student Fees S 3,954,140 S 4,308,776 S 354,636 8.97%
Investment Income S 3,475 $ 7,613 S 4,138 119.08%
Carl Parker Rental Fee 13,175 11,000 (2,175) -16.51%
Miscellaneous Income 2,500 6,500 4,000 160.00%
TOTAL REVENUE S 3,973,290 S 4,333,889 $ 360,599 9.08%
TRANSFERS IN
Educational & General - TPEG S 403,196 S 286,207 S (116,989) -29.02% 2
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN S 403,196 $ 286,207 S (116,989) -29.02%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES S (901,703) $ (169,241) $ 732,462 -81.23% 3
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS S 3,474,783 §$ 4,450,855 $ 976,072 28.09%

1 Budgeted FY2015 adjusted for estimated fee increase.
2 Decrease in E&G TPEG transfers.
3 Decrease in amount transferred to designated fund balance.

253

Page 129 of 143



TABLE B.2
DESIGNATED FUNDS
BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
Adopted Proposed Change
Item Description Budget Budget Amount Percent
EXPENDITURES
Instruction
Liberal Arts S 12,000 $ 11,500 $ (500) -4.17%
Inmate Instruction 5,325 5,700 375 7.04%
Business, Math, and Science 8,000 9,500 1,500 18.75%
Cosmetology Program 15,900 12,565 (3,335) -20.97%
Distance Learning 42,000 67,500 25,500 60.71%
Business and Technology 82,800 70,100 (12,700) -15.34%
Allied Health Department 109,200 51,262 (57,938) -53.06%
Developmental Education 18,400 17,850 (550) -2.99%
Theatre 86,760 77,000 (9,760) -11.25%
Commercial Music Program 45,199 43,457 (1,742) -3.85%
Physical Education 20,750 21,000 250 1.20%
Other 77,419 62,375 (15,044) -19.43%
Total Instruction S 523,753 S 449,809 $ (73,944) -14.12%
Academic Support $ 750,870 S 618,782 S (132,088) -17.59% 1
Institutional Support
SACS Accreditation S 43,250 $ 35,300 S (7,950) -18.38%
Administrative Services 91,500 185,000 93,500 102.19%
Mail Service 60,000 50,000 (10,000) -16.67%
Service Centers 162,664 146,700 (15,964) -9.81%
Other 268,094 431,170 163,076 60.83% 2
Total Institutional Support S 625,508 S 848,170 §$ 222,662 35.60%
Operation & Maintenance of Plant S 12,500 $ 7,500 S (5,000) -40.00%
Public Service S 215331 S 225376 S 10,045 4.66%
Special Items
Scholarships TPEG $ 578,196 $ 436,207 S (141,989) -24.56% 3
TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 2,706,158 $ 2,585,844 $ (120,314) -4.45%
TRANSFERS OUT
Designated Tuition
Education and General S - S 552,472 S 552,472 100.00% 4
Auxiliary 472,314 669,939 197,625 41.84% 4
Retirement of Debt 6,648 6,600 (48) -0.72%
TSUS System Operation Charges 135,663 117,000 (18,663) -13.76%
Computer Use Fee
Education and General - 365,000 365,000 100.00% 4
Library Fee
Education and General 154,000 154,000 - 0.00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT S 768,625 $ 1,865,011 $ 1,096,386 142.64%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES $ 3,474,783 $ 4,450,855 $ 976,072 28.09%

1 Decrease in IT Support Services and individual budget variances.
2 Increase due to advertising expense reclassification and individual budget variances.
3 Decreased due to projected tuition revenue decrease.

4 Increase in use of transfers to support current operations.

254

Page 130 of 143



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

TABLE C.1
AUXILIARY FUNDS
BUDGETED REVENUES & TRANSFERS
YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
Adopted Proposed Change
Item Description Budget Budget Amount Percent
REVENUE
Student Fees
Student Service Fee S 1,030,000 $ 1,030,000 $ - 0.00%
Recreation Fee 93,000 95,000 2,000 2.15%
Athletic Fee 355,000 400,000 45,000 12.68%
Athletic Marketing - 18,000 18,000 100.00%
Student ID 11,000 10,000 (2,000) -9.09%
Student Center Fee 110,000 107,000 (3,000) -2.73%
Parking 66,000 57,000 (9,000) -13.64%
Miscellaneous 19,500 18,450 (1,050) -5.38%
Total Student Fees S 1,684,500 S 1,735,450 S 50,950 3.02%
Bookstore S 85,000 S 102,000 S 17,000 20.00%
Investment Income 2,500 - (2,500) -100.00%
TOTAL REVENUE S 1,772,000 $ 1,837,450 $ 65,450 3.69%
TRANSFERS IN
Designated S 502,944 $ 669,939 $ 166,995 33.20% 1
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN S 502,944 $ 669,939 $ 166,995 33.20%
BUDGETED FUND BALANCES S (425,832) $ (375,007) $ 50,825 -11.94%
TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS S 1,849,112 $ 2,132,382 $ 283,270 15.32%

1 Reflects increase in institutional funding for current operations.

Page 131 of 143

255



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

TABLE C.2
AUXILIARY FUNDS
BUDGETED EXPENDITURES

YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
Adopted Proposed Change

Item Description Budget Budget Amount Percent
EXPENDITURES

Bookstore S 84,461 82,909 (1,552) -1.84%

Student ID 5,000 2,500 (2,500) -50.00%

Student Services 638,317 452,214 (186,103) -29.16%

Student Center 125,325 131,755 6,430 5.13%

Recreation Activity 123,630 120,783 (2,847) -2.30%

Sports Program 831,489 1,055,851 224,362 26.98%

Parking 35,890 38,205 2,315 6.45%

Other 5,000 5,000 - 0.00%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 1,849,112 1,889,217 40,105 2.17%
TRANSFERS OUT

Education and General S - 243,165 243,165 100.00%
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT S - 243,165 243,165 100.00%
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 1,849,112 2,132,382 283,270 15.32%

1 Decrease due to advertising expense reclassification and individual budget variances.

2 Increase due to addition of Volleyball Program.

3 Increase in use of transfers to support current operations.

256

Page 132 of 143

3



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

TABLE D
HIGHER EDUCATION ASSISTANCE FUNDS
BUDGETED REVENUES & TRANSFERS
YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015

FY2014 FY2015
Adopted Proposed Change
Item Description Budget Budget Amount Percent
EDUCATION AND GENERAL FUNDS
Instruction
Liberal Arts S 13,500 $ 12,500 S (1,000) -7.41%
Theatre 45,500 63,500 18,000 39.56%
Commercial Music Program 55,000 55,000 - 0.00%
Business, Math, & Science 13,000 13,000 - 0.00%
Physical Education 75,000 58,500 (16,500) -22.00%
Cosmetology Program 6,500 14,100 7,600 116.92%
Business & Technology 100,000 96,548 (3,452) -3.45%
Allied Health 64,000 14,000 (50,000) -78.13%
Developmental Education 2,000 1,500 (500) -25.00%
Total Instruction S 374,500 $ 328,648 S (45,852) -12.24%
Academic Support
Instructional Administration S 162,000 S 265,000 $ 103,000 63.58% 1
Library 171,000 171,000 - 0.00%
Total Academic Support S 333,000 $ 436,000 $ 103,000 30.93%
Student Services S 87,500 $ 13,500 $ (74,000) -84.57%
Institutional Support S 208,280 $ 202,233 S (6,047) -2.90%
Operation & Maintenance of Plant
Campus Security S 2,500 S 1,500 $ (1,000) -40.00%
General Services 121,000 110,216 (10,784) -8.91%
Building Maintenance 57,000 62,700 5,700 10.00%
Custodial Services 8,150 8,965 815 10.00%
Ground Maintenance 22,950 26,155 3,205 13.97%
Total Operation & Maintenance of Plant S 211,600 $ 209,536 S (2,064) -0.98%
TOTAL BUDGETED HEAF FUNDS S 1,214,880 $ 1,189,917 $ (24,963) -2.05%
HEAF SUMMARY
Estimated Balance 9/1/2014 S 2,567,321
Appropriations 1,244,694
Total Funding Available S 3,812,015
Budgeted Expenditures
Education and General S 1,081,747
Budgeted Real Property
Transfers Out 142,233
Total Expenditures S 1,223,980
Estimated Balance 8/31/2015 S 2,588,035

1 Increase in use of HEAF funds for planned IT projects.

Page 133 of 143
257



LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

TABLEG.1
AUXILIARY OPERATIONS
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS
YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015

Men's Women's Women's
Basketball Softball Volleyball Athletics
Item Description Program Program Program Administration Total
REVENUE AND OTHER ADDITIONS
Sales and Services S 36,450 36,450
Student Fees -
Athletic Fee 400,000 400,000
Designated Transfer 619,401 619,401
TOTAL BUDGETED REVENUE 5 - S - 5 1,055,851 1,055,851
EXPENDITURES
Salaries S 44,291 S 71,904 S 67,500 S 74,295 257,990
Fringe Benefits 9,087 23,787 5,296 20,920 59,090
Travel 50,000 32,000 39,000 13,000 134,000
Scholarships 248,771 100,000 45,000 - 393,771
Other Maintenance and Operating 55,000 40,000 40,000 76,000 211,000
TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES S 407,149 $ 267,691 $ 196,796 S 184,215 1,055,851

258

Page 134 of 143



652

LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

ADMINISTRATIVE ACCOUNTABILITY REPORT
YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015

A B C D E F G H | J L M
Percentage Non-Salary Benefits FY 2015
Salary Salary Increase Practice Plan Housing Non-Cash Total
Name Position Funding Source (9/1/2014) Over FY 2014 Cash Bonuses Benefits All Car All Other P p lanation / C

Betty Reynard President General Revenue S 65,945 S - S - S 7,200 S - - 73,145

Designated 76,180 - - 10,800 - 2,842 - 89,822 Other-Longevity Pay

Auxiliary 68,095 0.00% - - - - 1,218 - 69,313 Other-Longevity Pay
Total $ 210,220 0.00% s -8 .8 18,000 $ . 4,060 . 232,280

Gary Stretcher Vice President of General Revenue S 130,039 3.17% S - S - S - S - 2,580 - 132,619 Other-Longevity Pay
Academic Affairs Total $ 130,039 3.17% $ - $ - $ - $ - 2,580 - 132,619

Mary Wickland Vice President of General Revenue S 102,018 5.15% S - S - S - S - 480 - 102,498 Other-Longevity Pay
Finance Total $ 102,018 5.15% $ - $ - $ - $ - 480 - 102,498

Jamie Larson Director of General Revenue S 81,104 3.00% S - S - S - S - 240 - 81,344 Other-Longevity Pay
Accounting Total $ 81,104 3.00% $ - $ - $ - $ - 240 - 81,344

Samir Ghorayeb Director of General Revenue S 117,605 2.08% S - S - S - S - 1,440 - 119,045 Other-Longevity Pay
Computer Services Total $ 117,605 2.08% $ - $ - $ - $ - 1,440 - 119,045

Donna Dunigan Asst Director ITS General Revenue S 85,013 2.16% S - S - S - S - 1,920 - 86,933 Other-Longevity Pay
Information Services Total $ 85,013 2.16% $ - $ - $ - $ - 1,920 - 86,933

Thomas Neal Vice President of General Revenue S 111,340 3.01% S - S - S - S - 4,320 - 115,660 Other-Longevity Pay
Student Services Total $ 111,340 3.01% $ - $ - $ - $ - 4,320 - 115,660

Charles Gongre Dean of General Revenue S 98,846 1.23% S - S - S - S - 5,040 - 103,886 Other-Longevity Pay
Academic Programs Total $ 98,846 1.23% $ - $ - $ - $ - 5,040 - 103,886

Linda Tait Director of General Revenue S 75,732 1.61% S - S - S - S - 1,920 - 77,652 Other-Longevity Pay
SBDC Total $ 75,732 1.61% $ -8 -8 -8 - 1,920 - 77,652

Barbara Huval Director of General Revenue S 90,784 1.34% S - S - S - S - 4,320 - 95,104 Other-Longevity Pay
Inmate Instruction Total $ 90,784 1.34% $ - $ - $ - $ - 4,320 - 95,104

Peter Kaatrude Dean of General Revenue S 83,423 1.46% S - S - S - S - 2,640 - 86,063 Other-Longevity Pay
Library Services Total $ 83,423 1.46% $ - $ - $ - $ - 2,640 - 86,063

Ben Stafford Dean of General Revenue S 92,250 0.00% S - S - S - S - 580 - 92,830 Other-Longevity Pay
Technical Programs Total $ 92,250 0.00% $ - $ - $ - $ - 580 - 92,830

Page 135 of 143




09¢

A B C D E G H | J L M
Percentage Non-Salary Benefits FY 2015
Salary Salary Increase Practice Plan Housing Non-Cash Total
Name Position Funding Source (9/1/2014) Over FY 2014 Cash Benefi All e Car All Other Comp p ion lanation / C

Stephen Arnold Director of General Revenue $ 83,269 3.10% $ - S - 960 - 84,229 Other-Longevity Pay
Physical Plant Total $ 83,269 3.10% $ - $ - 960 - 84,229

Scott Street Athletic Director General Revenue $ 83,068 3.10% S - S - 1,800 - 84,868 Other-Longevity Pay
Total $ 83,068 3.10% $ - $ - 1,800 - 84,868

Page 136 of 143




T9¢

LAMAR STATE COLLEGE PORT ARTHUR

MATRIX OF OPERATING BUDGET
REPORTED BY FUNCTION
YEAR ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015

Operation &
Academic Institutional Maintenance of Auxiliary
Operating Budget Instruction Support Student Services Support Plant Public Service Scholarships Enterprises Total Budget
Salaries and Wages S 5,536,568 S 1,027,769 1,020,765 S 1,957,483 S 907,762 $ 387,110 $ - S 673,359 $ 11,510,816
Payroll Related Costs 1,201,888 251,593 260,846 896,302 308,153 117,292 162,858 3,198,932
Professional Fees and Services 39,152 18,869 103,290 101,599 1,555 249,057 513,522
Federal Pass-Through Expense -
State Grant Pass-Through Expense 13,735 13,735
Travel 24,006 199,210 3,689 1,068 67,439 295,412
Materials and Supplies 204,549 68,428 5,477 225,156 163,777 3,482 103,037 773,906
Communication and Utilities 180,666 3,425 471,448 126 18,656 674,322
Repairs and Maintenance 5,859 390,287 35,835 345,828 135 24,391 802,336
Rentals and Leases 31,365 5,097 29,248 7,126 430 41,334 114,598
Printing and Reproduction 9,645 325 3,689 5 26,040 39,704
Debt Service -
Bad Debt Expense -
Interest -
Scholarships 436,207 393,771 829,978
Operating Transfers -
Other Operating Expenses 399,882 221,549 8,023 913,138 59,534 1,024 129,275 1,732,426
Total Operating Expenses S 7,452,913 $ 2,363,794 1,295,111 $ 4,171,255 $ 2,365,227 $ 512,228 $ 449,942 S 1,889,217 $ 20,499,687

Page 137 of 143



August 5, 2014

The Board of Regents
Texas State University System
208 E. 10™ Street, Suite 600

Austin, Texas

Dear Regents:

78701

The System Office submits the Fiscal Year 2015 Annual Operating Budget, totaling
$7,327,733. Fiscal Year 2015 total budgeted expenditures are 13.9% higher as compared to
Fiscal Year 2014. General Revenue appropriations for Fiscal Year 2015 remain constant at
$1,425,000 per year.

System office budget initiatives include:

funding for employee salary increases

establishment of the system-wide risk-management services contract
expansion of legal staff within the Office of General Counsel to directly service
Lamar University (1 FTE) and address additional legal-service needs at all
campuses

increase in the scope of the existing construction-management software system
installation of the debt-management software

addresses additional staffing requirements within the Office of Governmental
Relations (1 FTE)

creation of a commercial-paper program to address short and intermediate
lending needs on construction projects

The Fiscal Year 2015 budget increases System staff by two positions. System administration
will continue to monitor demand levels for current and new services and recommend
appropriate staffing levels.

The System office financial condition is sound. It continues to operate at a staffing level and
cost significantly below that of all other public university systems in Texas. I recommend your

support of this

Sincerely,

budget request.

K o

Brian McCall
Chancellor

Page 138 of 143
262



ITEM DESCRIPTION

State Appropriations

General Revenue Appropriation
Staff benefits Appropriations

Total State Appropriations

Designated Funds

Investment Income

Texas State University System Foundation

Total Current Funds

Transfers In

Central Service Charge
Fund Balance

Fund Balance Benefits
Deferred Compensation

Total Transfers In

Total Revenues and Transfers In

NOTE
(1)
(2
(3)
(4)
(5)

ITEM DESCRIPTION
Investment Income
Central Service Charge
Fund Balance
Fund Balance - Benefits
Deferred Compensation

Texas State University System

Table A-1

Current Fund Revenues and Transfers
Educational and General Funds

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED INCREASE PERCENT
BUDGET BUDGET (DECREASE) CHANGED
$1,425,000 $1,425,000 $0 0.0%
550,058 582,006 31,948 5.8%
1,975,058 2,007,006 31,948 1.6%
8,000 16,000 $8,000 100.0%
51,400 51,400 0 0.0%
59,400 67,400 8,000 13.5%
4,258,425 $4,598,697 $340,272 8.0%
164,796 297,463 132,667 80.5%
0 432,167 432,167 -
100,000 125,000 25,000 25.0%
4,523,221 5,453,327 930,106 20.6%
$6,557,679 $7,527,733 $970,054 14.8%
CHANGE EXPLANATION
$ 8,000 Yield Improvement March through August
$ 340,272 Annual Charge to Institutional Components
$ 132,667 Transfer to balance Revenues and Expenditures
$ 432,167 Contingent Benefits Repayment to State
$ 25,000 Annual Expenditure Increase

263

NOTE

(1)

()
(3)
(4)
()

Page 139 of 143



NOTE

1

ITEM DESCRIPTION
Institutional Support and Administration

Transfers Out

Total Expenditures and Transfers

ITEM DESCRIPTION

Deferred Compensation Plan

Texas State University System

Table A-2
Current Fund Expenditures and Transfers
Educational and General Funds

FY 2014 FY 2015
APPROVED PROPOSED INCREASE PERCENT
BUDGET BUDGET (DECREASE) CHANGED
S 6,432,679 $ 7,327,733 S 895,054 13.9%
$ 125,000 S 200,000 S 75,000 60.0%
$ 6,557,679 S 7,527,733 $ 970,054 14.8%
CHANGE EXPLANATION
$ 75,000 Annual Contribution Change

264

Page 140 of 143

NOTE

(1)



Z50°v91 S %00L TS0'v9l  §
spun, pajeudisaq 2ouBuly
25091 s 5091 § PUB SnU2AIY [BIFUIN) 10} JO[{AIIBYD) 1A Andag 1adse [arreq
89t°00Z S %0EC1 895°00Z _ § ol
spuny pajeudisaq sishpuy
894°002 s 8900 $ PUB 2NUIAIY [RISUID pue supny jo 1010anQ X074 3jore)
8LE0IT 5 %00°'S 8L£01C S 190
spuny payeudisaq uonensiuIwpyY
8LE°0IT 3 LTAN1) FARE PUB ANUIAIY [RIGUDD  10BAUOD) JO[]IJUBYD) A SIARID) 12124
86Z'1£7 S %00°S 867'1€C S 1®oL
spunyg pajsudisaq e[y | 1A05)
86T°1€T S 86Z°1€Z PUE 2NUIAIY JRISUID) 10§ JO[|2dURYY) 1A weySumnm)) usag
98T'8pE S %0¥'6 987'8kE S 1moL
spun, pajsudisaq
98T'8PE 5 98Z'8vE  § PUE SNUIADY [RISUD) IOUBUL] JOJ JOJJADURBY]) IVIA g pusjoy
90L'€TE L %0L’S 90L'ETE S B0
spun,j pajeudisaq SHBYY JWIPBOY
90L'€ZE s 90L'€TE § PUB INUIAIY [RIUID 10 J0{J35UBY A 2100}y Auag
8¥S'€LE S %00°S 8YS'ELE S oL
spung pajsudisaq [95UN0Y) [RISUID)
8YSETE s 8PS'EZE  § PUR ANUIAIY [RIIUSD) PpuR J0{]30UBYD) A ZJWo) OpuBWIIY
09€'599 § 09¢'c § 000C1 _§ 0005 § %000 00000 § fwoL
695651 s 00071 § 008°L1 § 69L'6Zyr  $ spung pareudisaq
sanp qniy 09L°Z $ 0LT $ spung pajeudisaq
asuemoye auoyd [0 009 s 009 S spun pajeudisaq
000°00 s spun,j paeudisaq
000°s21 3 000'sT1 s spung pajeudisaq
1ev'LL s 00Z'L s 1€2°0L S MUY [eIUD Jojdueyy 112J2 ueug
sjuaumo) apisy 195 uopwsuadwo) EETT TS duemojy | duemopyy | siyouag paaYy (410114 (v1/10/60) a24nog duipuny uonisoq aweN
7 uoyynusjdxyg :c:-.n uaduio ®oL 18) Swisnoy uslg uopssuadwo) Ad 1340 ¥sBADU] [L1v[BG
._voto._un anpeId paLIaRa Kugus a3vuadsag
S10Z A S1ydudg KisjesuoN
N W 1 r 1 H o d a a 2 q v
WASAG AJISIDAIL( AB)IS SBXI ] Qs uoymnsuf BSL PO uonmysu]
S0z A4
(8)'s 95 ‘suojsiaoag [Eadg

1oday ANpIgEIUNcIdY ANBNSIURUPY
uonwaINpy JYIH

Page 141 of 143

265



$UsIU0] Jo JjqeL
z5£'081 S %00°S ZSE0s1 § eo],
spuny pajeudisaq santjioe Jo§
se'ost S zse'os1 $ PUE 30UAIY [BIIUDD)  IO{[AIUBY) IIA NBIIOSSY 12usg Aoy qoy
£61°161 s %00°S €61°1S1 § oL
spun pajeudisaq Hey | 12A0D 10§
£61°161 s €61°I1S1 § PUE 3NUSAIY [RIFUSL)  IO[[ANIBYD) DA BIIOSSY anwaug MW
8r1°601 s %005 8v1'601 _ § [LICAR
spum pajeudisaq
8v1°601 ) 8v1°6013 PUB SNUIAIY [BIFUID)  [ISUNO)) [RIIUIN) HBIIOSSY 21ssBag BPUORY
¥ZT'LS] S %L0°'L [ [I0AR
spuny pajeudisaq
vZT'LST S yTT'LST  $ PUB 3NUIAIY [BIAUIN)  [ISUNOY) [BIDUID) IBIDOSSY BI2UIH AJ]ON
vZT'LS1 1y %00°S yez'Lst s [eioL
spung pajeudisaq
yTTLS1 s (744X I 4 PUR SAUIAIY [BIJUID)  |SUNO)) [BISUID) NBIDOSSY Aap0)) aumig
£LLOY] s %00L €LL'OVl  § e,
spuny pajeudisag 20uBuL 10}
£LLOPL S gLLOvl S pUR INUIAIY [RIUID)  IOJ[IIUBYD) INA SIBIDOSSY uOSYOR[ 211B[D)
000°0€1 S %80°01 000'0€1 S
Joppny
spuny pajsudisaq 11321 pus sadlalag
000°0€1 s 0000l §$ PUR 3MUIAIY [RIFUID PNV 1010 ABIOSSY K108a10y saprey)
SuAUWwo) uogssuadwo) | say asusmoy | asuemopy | siousg paarIay v10T (v1/10/60) a3unog Sutpunyg uopisod dweN
apIsy 19§ 0 ] |
/ uoneuedxy e -.n wadwo (L2048 1m) duwsnoy us|g uopssuadwo) Ad 40 3583100] |L1vjRg
._”ot&un 2 AddTIJ paisaea Kisujeg 23B)U0494
S107 Ad S1Jaudg AiejesuoN
N W 1 r 1 H o d a a o} q \4
WAJSAS ANSIDAIUN LIS SeXd] RPWBN uonmnsuy 8SL apo)) uonpmpsuy
SI0Z Ad

(8)'s 396 ‘suoisiAvLg (B1deds

1ioday ANpGEIUN0IIY 2ANBISIUIUPY

uonuanpy sydiy

Page 142 of 143

266



ULWIN{O UBIEZIOWY pue uoieasdag 3yl Ul A[SJIUS UMOYS JO SUOIIIUNS SNOLEA 3Y) 01 P331EJ0j|e 3G Aew uopeziyowy pue uonepasdad ,

EELLZELS O 0 0 EELLZELS O 0 0 0 0 sasuadx3 dupesadp |e10)

06v'evS 06Y'EYS sasuadx3 Supesado Y10

sjuawdpnr pue swiepd

sdiyssejoyds

FEEIEM]

asuadxd 1gaq peg

LUONEZIOWY pue uoiepasdag

S8.°87 S8L'8¢ uoipnposday pue Sunuug

6E6'ECT 6EG'ETT 535837 pue s|ejusy

00T'L 00T’ 2JueUBIUIR pue sseday

ST6'LE SZ6°LE S31}J1IN PUE SuUONILIIUNWIWOD)

86976 869'76 salddns pue sjelaiepy

LIV'ETT LIV'ETT |oAeI]

asuadx3 yanosyj-ssed Jueso aieys

asuadx3 y8noiy)-sseqd Jueso |esapa4

9.T'v66 9/1'v66 SIIIAIBS PUE 5834 |eUD|SSDJ0.Ld

EI8YIT'T EI8YIC'T 150D pajejay ||osAed

06E‘TLO'VS 06E'TLOYS sagem pue sapejes

PIOS SPO09 jO 150D

sasuadxy  uoneziuowy sasudiaul  sdiysmoje4 ue|d woddng SAINAIS woddng ESTINER S YaJeasay uondnaIsu| sasuadx3 Buiesadg
|1eyo1 pue Aseyixny pue JO BduBURUIRK  |BUOHININISU|  JUIPNIS  DIWIAPEIY Jgnd  pue sjendsoy

uopepasdag sdiysiejoyds pue uonesadp

$10Z ‘T€ Isn8ny papu3 Jea, |esld ayl Jog
uoipung Aq pauoday
saunyjpuadx3 193png SunesadQ jo xulew
wIsAS AJISIaAIUN 3)e)S Sexa]

Page 143 of 143

267



® N o

Texas State University System
Finance and Audit

CONSENT ITEMS
TSUS: CONSENT: Statements of Budgeted Fund Balances
TSUS: CONSENT: Operating Budget Adjustments

TSUS: CONSENT: Quarterly Investment Report
TSUS: CONSENT: Status of Implementation of Audit Recommendations

268



TSUS: Statement of Budgeted Fund Balances

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

STATEMENT OF BUDGETED FUND BALANCES
EXPLANATION OF INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE STATEMENT

@)

OLUMN 1

Description of fund balances by fund group and source of funds.

(@)

OLUMN

N

Fund balances as reported in the Annual Financial Report.

(@)

OLUMN

w

Fund balances included as a source of support for the 2014 fiscal year operating budget
approved by the Board of Regents.

@)

OLUMN

N

Additional Board of Regents approved usage of available beginning fund balances.

@)

OLUMN

[9)]

Net available fund balances. {Column 2 minus Columns 3 and 4}

UNRESTRICTED CURRENT FUND BALANCES

Funds representing the net accumulation, over the years, of the excess of current
funds revenues over current funds expenditures and transfers. It is available for
future operating purposes or any other use determined by the Board to the extent that
the total fund balance exceeds the amount reported as Reserved.

@)

OLUMN

[0)]

Reservations for third party claims that have not materialized as liabilities against
resources and the existence of assets that, because of their non-monetary nature or
lack of liquidity, represent financial resources not available for current appropriation or
expenditure.

269



TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
STATEMENT OF BUDGETED FUND BALANCES
EXPLANATION OF INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE STATEMENT
(concluded)

Examples of reserved fund balances:

Reserve for Encumbrances
Reserve for Accounts Receivable
Reserve for Inventories

And Etc.

COLUMN 7

The allocation of the Unreserved Fund Balances represents managements’ decision
to assign tentative resources for definite plans and/or usages. It is within
management’s prerogative to change allocations and/or to designate these resources
as unallocated.

COLUMN 8

The Unallocated balance of the Unreserved Fund Balances is the balance after
considering the Reserved and Allocated designations.

NON-CURRENT FUNDS

Fund groups not available for current operating needs are classified as Non-current
Funds. It should be noted that these funds are not included in the annual operating
budgets that are approved by the Board.

COLUMN 9

Quasi-Endowments are funds functioning as endowments and are created by the
Board of Regents. The funds, generally derived from current funds, are retained and
invested for use to satisfy specific purposes. As a general rule these funds can be
unendowed by the Board and returned to their status as a current fund.

Plant Funds are used to account for financial activities related to the institutions fixed assets.
Fund balances within the Plant Funds are comprised primarily of Net Investment in Plant, funds
held for the Retirement of Indebtedness, and funds needed to complete current construction
contracts. Institutions may hold funds for anticipated or scheduled (projected) building projects.
The institutions may revert these funds to current operating funds for utilization for operating
purposes.

270



TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2013 THROUGH MAY 31, 2014

T2

AVAILABLE AVAILABLE
BALANCE BUDGETED BALANCE UNRESERVED

DESCRIPTION 9/1/2013 ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL 5/31/2014 RESERVED ALLOCATED  UNALLOCATED  RESTRICTED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL
TOTAL E&G 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DESIGNATED

Other Income 4,806,142.63 5,661,516.72 5,661,516.72
TOTAL DESIGNATED 4,806,142.63 0.00 0.00 5,661,516.72 0.00 5,6601,516.72 0.00 0.00
AUXILIARY

0.00 0.00
TOTAL AUXILIARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR
FUNDS
7,553,881.62 7,733,524.05 7,733,524.05
TOTAL ENDOWMENT AND 7,553,881.62 0.00 0.00 7,733,524.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,733,524.05
SIMILAR FUNDS

PLANT FUNDS

Invested in Capital Assets, (812,824,882.87) (771,854,882.87) (771,854,882.87)

Capital Projects (10,648,000.90) 22,708,038.51 22,708,038.51
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS (823,472,883.77) 0.00 0.00 (749,146,844.36) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (749,146,844.36)
TOTAL ALL FUNDS (811,112,859.52) 0.00 0.00 (735,751,803.59) 0.00 5,6601,516.72 0.00 (741,413,320.31)




clLe

LAMAR UNIVERSITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2013 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2014

AVAILABLE AVAILABLE
BALANCE BUDGETED BALANCE UNRESERVED

DESCRIPTION 9/1/2013 ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL 6/30/2014 RESERVED ALLOCATED  UNALLOCATED  RESTRICTED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL

Dedicated GR Funds 49,351.00 49,351.00 61,688.88

HEAF 277,824.00 277,824.00 277,824.00
TOTAL E&G 327,175.00 0.00 0.00 327,175.00 61,688.88 0.00 277,824.00 0.00
DESIGNATED

Designated Tuition 8,717,195.00 8,717,195.00 602,938.00 8,114,257.00

Information Technology 1,872,891.47 1,872,891.47 1,171,000.00 701,891.47

Library Fees 675,930.16 675,930.16 675,930.16

All Other Fees 736,855.76 736,855.76 736,855.76

Distance Education (482,006.00) (482,006.00)

Sales and Services 480,343.01 480,343.01 480,343.01

Institutional Scholarships 3,350,878.87 3,350,878.87 3,350,878.87

Other Income 1,466,208.53 1,466,208.53 1,466,208.53
TOTAL DESIGNATED 16,818,296.80 0.00 0.00 16,818,296.80 1,773,938.00 3,359,337.46 8,816,148.47 3,350,878.87
AUXILIARY

Student Service Fees (2,301,101.08) (2,301,101.08)

Medical Service Fees (7,877.17) (7,877.17)

Student Center Fees 236,920.60 236,920.60 236,920.60

Bookstore 1,901,787.18 1,901,787.18 1,901,787.18

Parking 210,433.06 210,433.06 210,433.06

Food Service 1,409,412.62 1,409,412.62 1,409,412.62

Student Housing 4,709,337.16 4,709,337.16 4,709,337.16

Montagne Center (3,429,512.59) (3,429,512.59)

Athletic Fee (6,515,191.36) (6,515,191.36)

Auxiliary Donation 3,834,218.04 3,834,218.04 3,834,218.04

Other 276,102.90 276,102.90 276,102.90
TOTAL AUXILIARY 324,529.36 0.00 0.00 324,529.36 8,543,555.20 723,456.56 3,311,199.80 0.00
ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR
FUNDS

17,710,008.80 17,710,008.80 17,710,008.80

PLANT FUNDS

Administration Building 5,001,817.11 5,001,817.11 5,001,817.11

General Construction 125,133.00 125,133.00 125,133.00

Series 2013 Energy Bond 2,967,140.49 2,967,140.49 2,967,140.49

HEAF - Construction 8,522,840.67 8,522,840.67 0.00 8,522,840.67 0.00
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS 16,616,931.27 0.00 0.00 16,616,931.27 0.00 16,616,931.27 0.00 0.00
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 51,796,941.23 0.00 0.00 51,796,941.23 10,379,182.08 20,699,725.29 12,405,172.27 21,060,887.67




€L

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN BUDGETED FUND BALANCES
FOR THE PERIOD MARCH 1,2014 - MAY 31,2014

AVAILABLE AVAILABLE CURRENT FUNDS NON-CURRENT
BALANCE BUDGETED BALANCE UNRESERVED FUNDS
DESCRIPTION 9/1/2014 ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL 5/31/2014 RESERVED ALLOCATED UNALLOCATED RESTRICTED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL
Fund 259 $ 164,113 § - 8 64,008 $ 100,105 § $ 100,105 $ - -
LEMIT 2,390,996.35 S 774 2,390,221.97
CMIT 1,853911.52 S 400,000 1,453,911.52
HEAF 3,533,945 - 252,750 3,281,195 3,281,195 - -
TOTAL E&G $ 3,800,652 § - 8 717,532 $ 7225434 § $ 3,381,300 $ - -
DESIGNATED
Designated Tuition $ 8434868 $ -8 -8 8434868 $ $ 8434868 $ - -
Course Fees 9,050 - - 9,050 9,050 - -
Computer Use Fees 3,024,597 - 1,350,000 1,674,597 1,674,597 - -
Advisement Fees 1,155,033 - 210,246 944,787 944,787 - -
Library Fees 465,603 - 100,000 365,603 365,603 - -
Recreation Fees 1,271,433 - 900,000 371,433 371,433 - -
All Other Fees 3,161,151 - 1,599,692 1,561,458 1,561,458 - -
Indirect Cost Recovery 2,186,237 - 76,247 2,109,989 2,109,989 - -
Continuing Education - - - - - - -
Sales and Services 15,166,065 - 372,890 14,793,176 14,793,176 - -
Investment Income - - - - - - -
Other Income 275,629 - - 275,629 275,629 - -
TOTAL DESIGNATED $ 32,815,101 § - 8 4,609,075 $ 30,540,590 $ $ 30,540,590 $ - -
AUXILIARY
Student Service Fees $ 1723914 § -8 762,560 $ 961,354 § $ 961,354 § - -
Medical Service Fees 941,424 - - 941,424 941,424 - -
Student Center Fees 473,685 - - 473,685 473,685 - -
Athletics Student Service Fees 1,227,388 - 114,030 1,113,358 1,113,358 - -
Recreational Sports Fees - - - - - - -
Other Student Fees - - - - - - -
Food Service 1,449,556 - 528,000 921,556 921,556 - -
Housing 1,178,072 - - 1,178,072 1,178,072 - -
Other Sales and Services 8434,011 - 2277816 6,156,195 6,156,195 - -
Investment Income 608,700 - - 608,700 608,700 - -
TOTAL AUXILIARY $ 11,214357 $ - 8 3,682,406 $ 12,354,344 $ $ 12,354,344 $ - -
ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR
FUNDS
Quasi-Endowments $ 6,352,779 $ - 8 -8 6,352,779 § $ - 3 - 6,352,779
PLANT FUNDS
HEAF $ 4,034,618 $ -8 -8 4,034,618 S $ -8 - 4,034,618
Tuition Revenue Bonds - - - - - - -
Current Building Projects 32,279,921 - - 32,279,921 - - 32,279,921
Projected Building Projects - - - - - - -
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS $ 34,902,460 $ - 8 - 3 36,314,540 § $ - 3 - 36,314,540
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 88952918 § -8 9.009.014 § 92.787.687 § $ 46.276.234 $ - 42.667.319

Preparation Notes:

The budgeted supplemental does not match the budget from FB report because this report does not included all E&G funds.
Reserved balances are prior year budget change to FB, account 315200 plus any additional amounts reserved by the VPFO or President.



vic

SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY-COMBINED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2013 THROUGH MAY 31, 2014

AVAILABLE AVAILABLE
BALANCE BUDGETED BALANCE UNRESERVED

DESCRIPTION 9/1/2013 ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL 5/31/2014 RESERVED RESTRICTED  ALLOCATED  UNALLOCATED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL

Fund 262 559,479.04 - 559,479.04 559,479.04

HEAF 2,516,079.10 2,516,079.10 2,516,079.10
TOTAL E&G 3,075,558.14 - - 3,075,558.14 3,075,558.14 - - -
DESIGNATED

Designated Tuition 1,808,797.42 791,544.00 - 1,017,253.42 1,017,253.42

Course Fees 3,255.59 - 3,255.59 3,255.59

Computer Use Fees 519,503.81 - 519,503.81 519,503.81

Advisement Fees - -

Library Fees 62,527.54 62,527.54 62,527.54

Recreation Fees - -

All other Fees 1,607,188.07 - 1,607,188.07 1,607,188.07

Indirect cost recovery 542,386.99 542,386.99 542,386.99
Continuing Education 31,060.68 31,060.68 31,060.68
Sales and Services - -

Investment Income - -

Other Income 3,674,246.98 3,674,246.98 3,674,246.98
TOTAL DESIGNATED 8,248,967.08 791,544.00 - 7,457,423.08 7,457,423.08 - -
AUXILIARY

Student Service Fees 884,380.43 193,318.00 - 691,062.43 691,062.43

Medical Service Fees 109,261.25 - 109,261.25 109,261.25

Student Center Fees (81,522.69) - (81,522.69) (81,522.69)

Recreational Sports Fee 140,953.45 - 140,953.45 140,953.45

Athletic Fee 38,781.85 38,781.85 38,781.85

Other Student Fees 125,025.30 - 125,025.30 125,025.30

Food Service - -

Housing 1,159,851.19  1,159,851.19 - - -

Other Sales and Services - - -

Investment Income - -
TOTAL AUXILIARY 2,376,730.78 1,353,169.19 - 1,023,561.59 1,023,561.59 - -
ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR
FUNDS
Quasi-Endowments - -
PLANT FUNDS

HEAF 27,434.11 27,434.11 27,434.11

Current Building Projects - - - -

Reserve for Debt Service 287,812.79 (1,159,851.19) - 1,447,663.98 1,447,663.98

Projected Building Projects 1,266,998.87 1,266,998.87 1,266,998.87
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS 1,5682,245.77 (1,159,851.19) - 2,742,096.96 - - 2,742,096.96
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 15,283,501.77 984,862.00 - 14,298,639.77 3,075,558.14 8,480,984.67 - 2,742,096.96




Gl

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1 THROUGHMAY 31

AVAILABLE AVAILABLE CURRENT FUNDS NON-CURRENT
BALANCE BUDGETED BALANCE UNRESERVED FUNDS

DESCRIPTION 9/1/2013 ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL 5/31/2014 RESERVED ALLOCATED UNALLOCATED RESTRICTED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL

Fund 260 $2,855,576 142,312 $2,713,264 $1,394,932 $1,318,332
TOTAL E&C 2,855,576 142,312 2,713,264 1,394,932 1,318,332
DESIGNATED

Designated Tuition 44,967,976 21,207,764 23,760,211.68 3,853,697 19,906,514.52

Computer Use Fees 6,352,294 2,703,850 3,648,443.89 269,968 3,378,475.64

Advisement Fees 3,158,533 618,000 2,540,533.24 64,997 2,475,536.08

Library Fees 3,873,499 103,000 3,770,499.15 131,674 3,638,825.52

All Other Fees 1,861,515 132,000 1,729,514.94 41,430 1,688,035.30

Indirect Cost Recovery 3,612,088 3,607,115 4,973.21 4,973 -

Sales and Services 15,597,147 3,565,090 12,032,056.86 1,307,611 10,724,446.35

Other Income 4,489,664 - 4,489,664.17 2,053,455 2,436,209.33
TOTAL DESIGNATED 83,912,716 31,936,819 51,975,897 7,727,854 44,248,043 -
AUXILIARY

Student Service Fees 4,872,447 1,310,551 3,561,896.36 73,250 3,488,646

Medical Service Fees 1,682,844 - 1,682,843.74 50,061 1,632,783

Student Center Fees 2,436,513 1,002,283 1,434,229.52 66,305 1,367,924

Recreational Sports Fees 2,567,608 862,100 1,705,507.73 212,265 1,493,243

Other Student Fees 3,020,902 800,000 2,220,902.44 130,653 2,090,249

Food Service 1,956,576 816,700 1,139,875.62 124,416 1,015,460

Housing 15,635,664 1,900,000 13,735,663.58 856,166 12,879,497

Other Sales and Services 16,094,592 737,092 15,357,500.14 6,670,727 8,686,773
TOTAL AUXILIARY 48,267,145 7,428,726 40,838,419 8,183,843 32,654,576 -
ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR
FUNDS
Quasi-Endowments 16,422,751 16,422,750.50 16,422,751
PLANT FUNDS

HEAF 29,939,116 29,939,116 -

Tuition Revenue Bonds 3,794,961 3,794,961 - -

System Revenue Bonds 60,904,798 60,904,798 - -

Projected Building Projects 28,176,503 28,176,503 - -
TOTAL PLANT FUNDS 122,815,377 29,939,116 92,876,262 - - - - -
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $274,273,566 $29,939,116 $132,384,119 $111,950,331 $17,306,630 $76,902,618 $1,318,332 $16,422,751




9.2

LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2013 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2014

AVAILABLE AVAILABLE
BALANCE BUDGETED BALANCE UNRESERVED

DESCRIPTION 09/01/13 ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL 06/30/14 RESERVED ALLOCATED UNALLOCATED RESTRICTED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL

Fund 287 $1,150,373 $1,150,373 $0 $1,150,373

HEAF 7,702,147 0 0 7,702,147 5,000,000 2,702,147
TOTAL E&G 8,852,520 0 0 8,852,520 5,000,000 3,852,520 0 0
DESIGNATED

Designated Tuition 5,393,916 0 0 5,393,916 2,000,000 3,393,916

Course Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0

Computer Use Fees 462,238 0 0 462,238 250,000 212,238

Advisement Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0

Library Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0

Recreation Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0

All Other Fees 44,981 0 0 44,981 0 44,981

Indirect Cost Recovery 0 0 0 0 0 0

Continuing Education 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sales and Services 0 0 0 0 0 0

Investment Income 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Income 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL DESIGNATED 5,901,135 0 0 5,901,135 2,250,000 3,651,135 0 0
AUXILIARY

Student Service Fees 1,248,166 0 0 1,248,166 300,000 948,166

Medical Service Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0

Student Center Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0

Recreational Sports Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Student Fees 1,537,866 0 0 1,537,866 1,100,000 437,866

Food Service 0 0 0 0 0 0

Housing 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Sales and Services 0 0 0 0 0 0

Investment Income 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AUXILIARY 2,786,032 0 0 2,786,032 1,400,000 1,386,032 0 0
ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR
FUNDS
Quasi-Endowments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PLANT FUNDS

HEAF 0 0 0 0 0 0

TRB 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other 0 0 0 0

TOTAL PLANT FUNDS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $17,539,687 $0 $0 $17,539,687 $8,650,000 $8,889,687 $0 $0




Ll

Lamar State College-Orange
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2013 THROUGHMAY 31,2014

AVAILABLE AVAILABLE
BALANCE BUDGETED BALANCE UNRESERVED

DESCRIPTION 9/1/2013 ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL 5/31/2014 RESERVED ALLOCATED  UNALLOCATED  RESTRICTED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL

Fund 285 $ 809,491 $ 809,491 $ 809,491

HEAF 4,968,939 4,968,939 $ 4,968,939
TOTAL E&G 5,778,430 - - 5,778,430 4,968,939 809,491 - -
DESIGNATED

Designated Tuition 3,935,744 3,935,744 3,935,744

Computer Use Fees 2,402,320 184,916 2,217,404 2,217,404

Advisement Fees - -

Library Fees 257,100 49,302 207,798 207,798

Recreation Fees - -

All Other Fees 261,245 261,245 261,245

Indirect Cost Recovery 1,508,084 1,508,084 1,508,084

Continuing Education/ACE 345,486 48,285 6,722 290,479 290,479

Other Income 258,883 258,883 258,883
TOTAL DESIGNATED 8,968,862 282,503 6,722 8,679,637 - 8,679,637 - -
AUXILIARY

Student Service Fees 1,965,695 1,965,695 1,965,695

Medical Service Fees - -

Student Center Fees 397,979 21,860 376,119 376,119

Recreational Sports Fees - -

Other Student Fees 263,278 263,278 263,278

Food Service 344 344 344

Housing - -

Other Sales and Services 391,631 391,631 391,631

Investment Income - -
TOTAL AUXILIARY 3,018,927 21,860 - 2,997,067 - 2,997,067 - -
ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR
FUNDS
Quasi-Endowments -
PLANT FUNDS

HEAF -

Current Building Projects -
Projected Building Projects -

TOTAL PLANT FUNDS - - - - - - - -

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 17,766,219 § 304,363 $ 6,722 $ 17,455,134 $ 4,968,939 $ 12,486,195 $ -8




8.L¢

LAMAR STATE COLLEGEPORT ARTHUR
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1, 2013 THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2014

AVAILABLE AVAILABLE
BALANCE BUDGETED BALANCE UNRESERVED

DESCRIPTION 09/01/13 ORIGINAL SUPPLEMENTAL 06/30/14 RESERVED ALLOCATED  UNALLOCATED  RESTRICTED
EDUCATIONAL & GENERAL

Fund 286 $823,007 $823,007 $823,007

HEAF 3,469,574 1,214,880 109,400 2,145,294 2,145,294
TOTAL E&G 4,292,581 1,214,880 2,968,301 2,968,301 0 0 0
DESIGNATED

Designated Tuition 1,162,573 1,162,573 1,162,573

Insititutional Scholarships 152,032 152,032 152,032

Computer Use Fees 412,274 412,274 412,274

Insurance Contingency 271,611 271,611 271,611

Application Fees 94,120 94,120 94,120

IT Contingency 388,329 388,329 388,329

All Other Fees 6,539 6,539 6,539

Indirect Cost Recovery 0 0

Continuing Education 0 0

Sales and Services 0 0

Investment Income 0 0

Other Income 0 0
TOTAL DESIGNATED 2,487,478 0 0 2,487,478 0 2,487,478 0 0
AUXILIARY

Student Service Fees 62,608 62,608 62,608

Student Center 12,259

Parking Fee 157,734 157,734 157,734

Bookstore 137,393 137,393 137,393

Other Sales and Services 46,310 46,310 46,310
TOTAL AUXILIARY 416,303 0 0 404,044 0 404,044 0 0
ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR
FUNDS
Quasi-Endowments 1,097,380 1,097,380 0 1,097,380
PLANT FUNDS

HEAF 0

TR.B 0

Other 0

TOTAL PLANT FUNDS 0
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $8,293,742 $1,214,880 $0 $6,957,203 $2,968,301 $2,891,522 $0 $1,097,380




TSUS: Budget Adjustments

Recommendation

The proposed Budget Adjustments for the Texas State University System administration office
and components be approved.

FISCAL YEAR 2014

Original Adjusted

Budget Budget
System Administration 6,557,679 6,479,888
Lamar University 212,862.557 213,600,161
Sam Houston State University 277,559,063 288,814,592
Sul Ross State University 42,894,649 42,894,649
Texas State University 565,521,487 616,157,560
Lamar Institute of Technology 22,047,030 22,181,063
Lamar State College-Orange 21,093,916 24,790,971
Lamar State College-Port Arthur 20,603,361 20,082,929
System Total $1,169,139,742 $1,235,001,813

Background

In accordance with the System Rules and Regulations, Chapter Ill, Section 1.3 Financial
Matters, budget adjustments shall be submitted to the Board of Regents for approval.

279


../../../Templates/FINANCE%20TEMPLATE07.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../Templates/FINANCE%20TEMPLATE07.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../FY%202008/Finance08.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../Finance07.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../Templates/FINANCE%20TEMPLATE07.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2
../../../Templates/FINANCE%20TEMPLATE07.xls#'SMALL SUM'!A2

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
2013-2014 OPERATING BUDGET & RELATED ADJUSTMENTS

For the Period Ending 05/31/2014

Adjustments Requiring Board Approval

Previously Requested  Adjustments Adjusted
Original Approved Budget Approved by Revenue
EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL REVENUE BUDGET Budget by Board Adjustments Chancellor Budget
State General Revenue $1,425,000 $1,425,000
Employee Benefits - Retirement 205,907 $205,907
Employee Benefits - Group Insurance 183,524 $183,524
Employee Benefits - Social Security 160,627 $160,627
Investment Income 8,000 $8,000
Texas State University System Foundation 51,400 $51,400
Central Service Charge 4,258,425 (77,791) $4,180,634
Fund Balance 164,796 $164,796
Deferred Compensation Transfer In 100,000 $100,000
Totals $6,557,679 $0 $0 ($77,791) $6,479,888
EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL EXPENDITURE BUDGET (ORIGINAL) $6,557,679
Adjustments Previously Approved:
Board Chancellor
$0 ($77,791)
Adjusted
Original Expenditure
Budget Adjustments this Period Budget
Salaries and Wages $3,660,359 $3,660,359
Employee Fringe Benefits 778,507 778,507
Professional Fees 882,101 55,600 937,701
Travel 203,479 203,479
Material and Supplies 101,306 81,520 182,826
Rentals and Leases 79,863 (1,520) 78,343
Printing and Publications 92,540 92,540
Furniture and Equipment 0 0
Other 626,479 (181,150) 445,329
Communications and Utilities 3,745 30,050 33,795
Repairs and Maintenance 4,300 15,500 19,800
Deferred Compensation Transfer Out 125,000 125,000
Totals $6,557,679 $0 $0 $6,557,679
Total Adjustments Submitted for Board Approval this Period $0
Total Adjustments Approved by Chancellor This Period: $0
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by Board: 0
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by Chancellor: (77,791)
EDUCATIONAL AND GENERAL EXPENDITURE BUDGET ADJUSTED $ 6,479,888

FY 2014 Q3 Budget Adjustment System Office

280



LAMAR UNIVERSITY

2013-2014 OPERATING BUDGET AND RELATED ADJUSTMENTS

For Period Ending 06/30/2014

Adjustments Requiring Board Approval Cumulative
Previously Adjustments
Original Approved Approved by Adjusted
Fund Budget by Board Adjustments President Budget
Education & General $ 100,974,614 $ 3,997,549 §$ - 104,972,163
Designated 74,381,200 (3,344,858) 26,299 71,062,641
Auxiliary Enterprises 37,506,743 - 58,614 37,565,357
Total $ 212,862,557 $ 652,691 $ 84,913 213,600,161
EDUCATION & GENERAL
Original Budget: 100,974,614
Previously Approved by Board: 3,997,549
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: -
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:
Approved This Period:
None
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: -
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: -
Adjusted Budget: 104,972,163
DESIGNATED
Original Budget: 74,381,200
Previously Approved by Board: (3,344,858)
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: -
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported: 6,000
Approved This Period:
Additional Benefit Budget 20,299
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: 20,299
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: 26,299
Adjusted Budget: 71,062,641
AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES
Original Budget: 37,506,743

281



Previously Approved by Board:

Requested Budget Adjustments:
None

Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

None
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget:

282

58,614

58,614

37,565,357



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
For the Period Ending 05/31/2014

Adjustments Requiring Board Approval

Previously Requested Adjustments
Original Approved Budget Approved by Adjusted

Fund Budget(2014) by Board Adjustments  President(YTD)Over 150k Budget
Education & General $ 107,470,224 $ 168,840 $ 355451 $ 400,000 108,394,515
Designated $ 112,263,368 $ 1,594,051 $ 430,185 $ 3,775,469 118,063,073
Auxiliary Enterprises $ 57,825,471 § 661,387 $ 213,646 $3,656,500 62,357,004
Trust - - - 0
Restricted - - - 0
Total $ 277,559,063 $ 2,424,278 $ 999,282 $ 7,831,969 288,814,592
EDUCATION & GENERAL
Original Budget: 107,470,224

Previously Approved by Board: 168,840
Building Maintenance & Custodial 39,462
HEAF - IT Enterprise Resource 114,600
HEAF - Facilities Management 138,150
License plate scholarship 774
GPAC Box Office 23,004
Building Maintenance & Custodial 39,462

Requested Budget Adjustments:

Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: 355,451

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Previously Reported: 400,000

0

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: 0

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: 400,000
Adjusted Budget as of 5/31/2014 107,994,515

283



SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
For the Period Ending 05/31/2014

DESIGNATED
Original Budget:

Previously Approved by Board:

Requested Budget Adjustments:
IT Networking Internal
Mainenance Services
Installment Payment Fee
Library Fee
Southeast Texas Applied Forensic Science (STAFS)
PGM Fee
College of Science Distance Learning Fee
Language, Literacy & Special Populations Study Abroad
Advisement Fee
Mainenance Services
Recreation Fee
PGM Fee
Staff Council Professional Development
Foreign Language - Study Abroad Costa Rica
Biological Studgy Abroad - Costa Rica
College of Science Distance Learning Fee
Nursing Program - Study Abroad Thailand
Advisement Fee
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Previously Reported:

University Camp - Recreation Fee
Technology fee

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget as of 5/31/2014

284

112,263,368

1,594,051

9,818
12,500
10,000

100,000

4,517

5,000
32,402
41,600
14,723
70,000
50,000
10,000

1,309

3,400
26,550

8,336
29,008

1,023

430,185

2,725,469

200,000
850,000

1,050,000

3,775,469

118,063,073




AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES

Original Budget:

Previously Approved by Board:

Requested Budget Adjustments:

Performing Arts Center - Encore
Student Serivcies Fee

Graduate School of Banking

Jr. Bearkats - Enrollment Management
Jr. Bearkats - Enrollment Management
Student Service Fee

College of Criminal Science - Crimes
University Hotel

School Administrators Workshop
Office of Alumni Relations

Public Safety Services

Public Safety Services

PhD Counselor Ed Application

Center for Res and Ed Studies

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
For the Period Ending 05/31/2014

Money Management Center - OneCard Student Financial

Center for Professional Development

Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Previously Reported:

Music Camps
Dining

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget as of 5/31/2014

285

57,825,471

661,387

10,000
5,850
5,949

316
1,075
3,440

18,000

60,000
3,500

50,000
5,000
5,000

15,000

20,500
1,016
9,000

213,646

3,098,000

198,500
360,000

558,500

3,656,500

62,357,004




SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY
2013-2014 OPERATING BUDGET AND RELATED ADJUSTMENTS
For the Period Ending June 30, 2014

Adjustments Requiring Board Approval Cumulative
Previously Requested Adjustments
Original Approved Budget Approved by Adjusted
Fund Budget by Board Adjustments President Budget
Education & General ~$ 28,146,043 § -3 258,241 $ - $ 28,404,284
Designated 5,015,808 (275,899) 4,739,909
Auxiliary Enterprises 4,530,531 17,658 4,548,189
Trust - -
Restricted 5,202,267 5,202,267
Total $ 42894649 $ -9 -9 - § 42,894,649
EDUCATION & GENERAL
Original Budget: $ 28,146,043
Previously Approved by Board: $ -
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None -
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: $ -
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported: $ -
Approved This Period:
Budget Adjustment for Approved Pay Increase for FY14 258,241
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: 258,241
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: $ 258,241
Adjusted Budget: $ 28,404,284
DESIGNATED
Original Budget: $ 5,015,808
Previously Approved by Board: $ -
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None -
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: $ -
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported: $ -
Approved This Period:
Budget Adjustment for Approved Pay Increase for FY14 (275,899)
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: (275,899)
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: $ (275,899)
Adjusted Budget: $ 4,739,909
AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES
Original Budget: $ 4,530,531
Previously Approved by Board: $ -

286




SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY
Requested Budget Adjustments:
Budget Adjustment for Approved Pay Increase for FY14

Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:
Approved This Period:
None

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget:

TRUST
Original Budget:

Previously Approved by Board:
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:
Approved This Period:
None
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget:

RESTRICTED
Original Budget:

Previously Approved by Board:
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:
Approved This Period:
None

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget:

287

17,658

17,658

4,548,189

5,202,267

5,202,267




Texas State University

FISCAL YEAR 2014 OPERATING BUDGET AND RELATED ADJUSTMENTS
For the Period Ending May 31, 2014

Adjustments Requiring Board Approval Cumulative

Previously Requested Adjustments
Original Approved Budget Approved by Adjusted
Fund Budget by Board Adjustments President Budget
Education & General 243,365,807 3,159,894 0 186,554 246,712,255
Designated 197,514,000 36,038,673 1,247,949 1,496,606 236,297,229
Auxiliary Enterprises 124,641,680 6,814,554 1,300,000 391,842 133,148,076
Total 565,521,487 46,013,121 2,547,949 2,075,003 616,157,560

EDUCATION & GENERAL

Original Budget: 243,365,807
Previously Approved by Board: 3,159,894

Requested Budget Adjustments:

Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: 0

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported: 106,554
Approved This Period:

Using Freeman Ranch reserves for repairs 74,000

Increase Biology Lab Fees estimated income 6,000

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: 80,000

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: 186,554

Adjusted Budget: 246,712,255
DESIGNATED

Original Budget: 197,514,000

Previously Approved by Board: 36,038,673

Requested Budget Adjustments:

Increase Study Abroad estimated income 897,949
Increase Undergrad Application Fee estimated income 205,000
Using reserves for initial phase of Comanche Hill and Campus Colony demolition 145,000

288



Texas State University

Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: 1,247,949

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported: 895,170
Approved This Period:

Increasing Sponsored Programs budget 79,714
Increasing Continuing Education budget 75,985
Use USDOE Student Information Service reserves for renovations 75,000
Set up budget for 7th Aquatic Animal Models Conference 60,000
Designated Method carry forwards 47,070
Recognize revenue for royalties 45,093
Set up estimated income for Social Work-Continuing Education 36,424
Use of Environmental Services Fee for projects 32,000
Use of Transcript reserves 25,000
Increase estimated income for FACTS Community Services 23,426
Use Teaching Theatre reserves for projects 22,000
Increase estimated income for Education Testing Services 20,000
Increase estimated income for STAR Park 19,000
Use of Evans/University Performance Conference Center reserves 5,505
Increase budget for Theatre Audition 5,324
Use of Educator Prep Fees reserves 5,000
Increase estimated income for HHP Internships 5,000
Increase estimated income for Orientation 4,810
Set up estimated income for Kid's Kollege in the School of Art and Design 2,600
Set up budget for LeaderShape Conference 2,329
Increase estimated income for Beta Gamma Sigma 2,140
Use of Alcohol & Drug Compliance reserves 2,100
Set up budget for Counseling Center Mental Health Events 2,000
Use of Grad Admissions Evaluation Fee reserves 1,432
Increase estimated income for Biology Conference and Workshops 1,390
Increase Piano Competition estimated income 1,000
Electronic Course Fee carry forwards 94
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: 601,436
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: 1,496,606
Adjusted Budget: 236,297,229
AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES
Original Budget: 124,641,680
Previously Approved by Board: 6,814,554

Requested Budget Adjustments:

Using Student Bus Fee reserves for increased shuttle service 800,000
Increase estimated income for University Dining Services 500,000

289



Texas State University

Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: 1,300,000

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported: 224,424
Approved This Period:

Increase ID Card Services estimated income 50,000
Using Salsa/Mariachi reserves for Mariachi Camp 23,813
Increase Student Center Retail estimated income 17,320
Increase Dramatics estimated income 13,631
Set up estimated income for Job Expo 11,000
Increase Postal Retail Unit estimated income 10,000
Using University Camp reserves for roof repair 7,100
Using Allied Arts reserves for Feria del Mariachi 6,500
Using Texas State Golf Course reserves for the rewiring of golfcart area 6,000
Increase Dance Productions estimated income 5,497
Increase Auxiliary Facilities Rental estimated income 5,000
Increase RRHEC Auxiliary estimated income 5,000
Increase Fine Arts Box Office estimated income 5,000
Increase estimated income for Auxiliary Method 1,043
Student Service Fee carry forwards 514
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: 167,418
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: 391,842
Adjusted Budget: 133,148,076

290



For the Period Ending 6/30/14

Lamar Institute of Technology

Adjustments Requiring Board Approval Cumulative
Previously Requested Adjustments
Original Approved Budget Approved by Adjusted
Fund Budget by Board Adjustments President Budget
Education & General $ 14,704,375 § -3 - $ 99,825 $ 14,804,200
Designated 5,132,655 33,616 5,166,271
Auxiliary Enterprises 2,210,000 592 2,210,592
Trust - - -
Restricted - - -
Total $ 22,047,030 $ -9 - % 134,033 $ 22,181,063
EDUCATION & GENERAL
Original Budget: $ 14,704,375
Previously Approved by Board: $ -
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None -
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: $ -

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported: $ 99,825
Approved This Period:

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: -

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: $ 99,825
Adjusted Budget: $ 14,804,200
DESIGNATED
Original Budget: $ 5,132,655

Previously Approved by Board:
Requested Budget Adjustments:

None -
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: $ -

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Previously Reported: $ 33,931
Approved This Period:
Cancel prior year encumbrance (315)
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: (315)
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: $ 33,616
Adjusted Budget: $ 5,166,271

291



For the Period Ending 6/30/14

Lamar Institute of Technology
AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES
Original Budget:

Previously Approved by Board:
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Previously Reported:
Approved This Period:
Prior Year Encumbrances
Prior Year Encumbrances

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Adjusted Budget:
TRUST
Original Budget:
Previously Approved by Board:
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:
Approved This Period:
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget:

292

2,210,000

592

592

2,210,592




For the Period Ending 6/30/14

Lamar Institute of Technology

RESTRICTED
Original Budget:

Previously Approved by Board:
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:

Approved This Period:
Prior Year Encumbrances

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget:

293




For the Period Ending 05/31/2014

Lamar State College - Orange

Adjustments Requiring Board Approval Cumulative
Previously Requested Adjustments
Original Approved Budget Approved by Adjusted
Fund Budget by Board Adjustments President Budget
Education & General $ 14,471,597 $§ 2,870,640 $ -3 19,818 $ 17,362,055
Designated 5,606,793 789,898 - (23,911) 6,372,780
Auxiliary Enterprises 1,015,526 41,860 - (1,250) 1,056,136
Total $ 21,093916 § 3,702,398 $ -3 (5,343) $§ 24,790,971
EDUCATION & GENERAL
Original Budget: $ 14,471,597
Previously Approved by Board: $ 2,870,640
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: $ -
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported: $ (2,440)
Approved This Period:
Nursing and Classroom Building 22,258
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: 22,258
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: $ 19,818
Adjusted Budget: $ 17,362,055
DESIGNATED
Original Budget: $ 5,606,793
Previously Approved by Board: $ 789,898
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: $ -
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported: $ (15,389)
Approved This Period:
Testing 625
Prior Year Encumbrances Brought Forward (9,147)
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: (8,522)
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: $ (23,911)
Adjusted Budget: $ 6,372,780

294



For the Period Ending 05/31/2014

Lamar State College - Orange
AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES
Original Budget:

Previously Approved by Board:
Requested Budget Adjustments:
None
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:
Approved This Period:
None
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget:

295

S 101552
$ 41,860
$ -
$ (1,250)
$ (1,250)

S 1056136



For the Period Ending 06/30/14

Lamar State College Port Arthur

Adjustments Requiring Board Approval Cumulative
Previously Requested Adjustments
Original Approved Budget Approved by Adjusted
Fund Budget by Board Adjustments President Budget
Education & General $ 16,048,091 $ 160,000 $ - $ 29,843 $ 16,237,934
Designated 2,706,158 63,460 82,514 27,500 2,879,632
Auxiliary Enterprises 1,849,112 85,300 - 30,951 1,965,363
Total $ 20,603,361 $ 308,760 $ 82,514 $ 88,294 $ 21,082,929
EDUCATION & GENERAL
Original Budget: $ 16,048,091
Previously Approved by Board: 160,000
Requested Budget Adjustments:
Public Information Specialist
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period: -
Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported: 26,377
Approved This Period:
Performing Arts Center Signage 1,536
Equipment for Financial Aid Office 1,930
Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period: 3,466
Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President: 29,843

Adjusted Budget:

DESIGNATED
Original Budget:

Previously Approved by Board:
Requested Budget Adjustments:

Setup Advertising Budget
Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:
Approved This Period:
Academic Support
Budget Expenditures for Increase in Sales

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget:

$ 16,237,934

$ 2,706,158

63,460

82,514

82,514

14,500

8,000
5,000

13,000

27,500

$ 2,879,632

296



For the Period Ending 06/30/14

Lamar State College Port Arthur
AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES

Original Budget:

Previously Approved by Board:
Requested Budget Adjustments:

Total Requested Budget Adjustments This Period:

Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:
Previously Reported:

Approved This Period:
Volleyball Program

Total Adjustments Approved by President This Period:

Total Cumulative Adjustments Approved by President:

Adjusted Budget:

297

1,849,112

85,300

27,480

3,471

3,471

30,951

1,965,363




862

Texas State University System Consolidated Institutions

OPERATING & NON OPERATING QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Beginning Market Value

Ending Market Value

Book Balance

Quarter Ending 05/31/14

Agency/Description As of 02/28/14 As of 05/31/14 As of 05/31/14 Investment Income  Return
Operating Funds
Lamar University $ 69,796,046.41 $ 46,124,920.15 $ 46,124,920.15 § 60,591.96  0.13%
Sam Houston State University $ 110,988,368.30 $ 94,012,080.42 $ 94,012,080.42 $ 48,462.93  0.04%
Sul Ross State University $ 21,285,943.09 $ 16,905,895.37 $ 16,905,662.05 $ 6,921.87  0.04%
Texas State University $ 247,621,549.41 § 191,477,353.91 $ 191,477,353.91 § 27,374.70  0.01%
Lamar Institute of Technology $ 5,984,014.48 $ 6,904,328.78 $ 6,904,328.78 $ 1,958.49  0.03%
Lamar State College - Orange $ 16,895,221.05 $ 16,479,925.26 $ 16,479,925.26 $ 3,5690.29  0.02%
Lamar State College - Port Arthur $ 6,455,065.70 $ 6,107,112.62 $ 6,107,112.62 $ 2,581.11  0.04%
Texas State University System Office  $ 5,409,417.69 $ 6,091,676.16 $ 6,091,676.16 $ 405.82 0.01%
Operating Funds Total [$ 484,435,626.13  § 384,103,292.67 $ 384,103,059.35 § 151,887.17  0.03%
6 Month T-Bill  0.03%
Non-Operating Funds
Lamar University $ 10,784,015.03 $ 11,516,261.58 $ 11,516,261.58 $ 581.58 0.01%
Sam Houston State University $ 56,318,837.70 $ 47,570,994.72 $ 48,185,768.33 $ 114,864.09  0.24%
Sul Ross State University $ - $ - $ - $ - -
Texas State University $ 119,555,589.30 $ 108,757,485.26 $ 108,374,390.84 $ 320,295.00 0.14%
Lamar Institute of Technology $ - $ - $ - $ - -
Lamar State College - Orange $ 1,437,057.17  $ 1,428,312.01 $ 1,428,312.01 $ 97.04 0.01%
Lamar State College - Port Arthur $ 938,888.14 $ 939,054.27 $ 939,054.27 $ 166.13  0.02%
Texas State University System Office  $ 4,965,400.15 $ 3,851,863.51 $ 3,851,863.51 $ 513.36 0.01%
Non-Operating Funds Total [$ 193,999,787.49 § 174,063,971.35 $ 174,295,650.54 $ 436,517.20  0.15%
ML 1-3 Year Treasury 0.20%
Grand Total [$ 678,435,413.62 [ $ 558,167,264.02 | § 558,398,709.89 | $ 588,404.37  0.07%




662

Texas State University System Consolidated Institutions
ENDOWMENT QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIODS ENDING 05/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Allocation Market Quarter FYTD
Current Endowment Value Return Return
100% Total System Return $ 175,947,549 1.33% 14.14%
16.5% Lamar University 29,027,649 0.93% 5.70%
29.5% Russell 3000, 3.9% BC Credit, 66.6% at 0% Annual Return. 0.95% 5.93%
41.9% Sam Houston State University 73,649,278 0.51% 15.19%
*Currently the policy benchmark is a blend of 27% S&P 500, 12% Russell 1.63% 13.51%
Mid, 12% Russell 2000, 9% MSCI EAFE, 5% S&P Developed ex-US SC,
26.33% BC Aggregate, 5.66% BC Muni Bond, and 3% ML 6 Month T-Bill.
10.3% Sul Ross State University 18,130,125 3.16% 18.13%
*Currently the policy benchmark is a blend of 27% S&P 500, 24% Russell 1.51% 13.08%
2500, 9% MSCI EAFE, 5% S&P Developed Ex-US SC, 4.5% BC
Gov/Credit, 7% 91-Day T-Bill, and 23.5% BC Aggregate.
31.3% Texas State University 55,140,497 2.02% 15.85%
*Currently the Total Blended Index consists of 23.1% S&P 500, 22.2% 1.51% 13.00%
Russell 2500, 9.2% MSCI EAFE, 5.5% S&P Developed SC Ex-US, 5%
ML All Invest ex Man VOA1, 28% BC Aggregate, 3% 91-Day T-Bill, and
4% ML 6 Month T-Bill.
Lamar Institute of Technology 0 - -
N/A N/A N/A
Lamar State College - Orange 0 - -
N/A N/A N/A
Lamar State College - Port Arthur 0 - -
N/A N/A N/A
Texas State University System Office 0 - -
N/A N/A N/A
Index Listing Quarter FYTD
Russell 3000 - Domestic Equity 2.84% 19.13%
S&P 500 - Domestic Equity 3.97% 19.65%
MSCI EAFE - International Equity 6.06% 19.22%
FTSE NAREIT - Real Estate 0.64% 1.99%
BC Int. Gov't - Fixed Income Government / Agency 2.75% 7.46%
BC Credit - Fixed Income Corporates 0.24% 1.90%
BC 3 Yr Muni - Fixed Income Municipal Bonds 0.01% 0.04%
91-Day T-Bill - Fixed Income Money Market 2.22% 16.59%
ML All Invest ex Man VOAL - Convertibles 3.97% 19.65%
ML 1-3 Year Treasury - Fixed Income Money Market 0.20% 0.59%
6 Month T-Bill - Fixed Income Money Market 0.03% 0.11%




Lamar University
OPERATING & NON OPERATING QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIODS ENDING 05/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Purchase Maturity | Beginning Market Value | Ending Market Value Book Balance Quarter Ending 05/31/14
Agency/Description Cusip Number Date Date As of 02/28/14 As of 05/31/14 As of 05/31/14 Investment Income  Return
Operating Funds

Cash in Bank $ 26,208,385.65 $ 30,443,674.72 $ 30,443,674.72 § 47,767.49 0.16%

Cash in Treasury $ 11,619,231.60 $ 8,64544597 $ 8,64544597 % 11,172.41  0.12%

TexPool Series 0001 General Fund $ 31,968,429.16  § 7,035,799.46 ¢ 7,035,799.46 § 1,652.06  0.01%
Totals $ 69,796,046.41 $ 46,124,920.15 46,124,920.15 $ 60,591.96 0.13% |

6 Month T-Bill 0.03%

Non-Operating Funds

Cash in Bank $ 2,813,561.16 % 3,637,226.13 % 3,637,226.13 % - 0.00%

TexPool Series 0002 $ 2,967,698.75 $ 2,875911.54 % 2,875911.54 $ 212.79  0.01%

TexPool Series 0001 $ 5,002,755.12 % 5,003,123.91 § 5,003,123.91 $ 368.79  0.01%
Totals [s 10,784,015.03 $ 11,516,261.58 §$ 11,516,261.58 § 58158 0.01% |

ML 1-3 Year Treasury 0.20%

Lamar University investment portfolios comply with investment strategy expressed in Texas State University System Investment Policies and with relevant provisions of the Texas Public Funds Investment Act.

Zégéiéiegakﬁf’ _CD/LW/{CD// Y/é% ﬂ,, )

Title _F_Dr.
Donna QueledeauX

Assec jate Controller

300



Lamar University

ENDOWMENT QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIODS ENDING 05/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Allocation Market Quarter FYTD
Current Mutual Fund / Manager Value Return Return

100.0 %[ Total Plan Composite 29,027,649 0.93% 5.70%

Total Blended Index 0.95% 5.93%

29.5 %| Domestic Equity 8,563,710 2.85% 18.51%

Russell 3000 2.84% 19.13%

29.5 Commonfund MS Equity Fund 8,563,710 2.85% 18.51%

3.9 %[ Total Fixed Income 1,118,502 2.22% 5.91%

3.9 %| Corporates 1,118,502 2.22% 5.91%

BC Credit 2.75% 7.46%

3.9 Commonfund MS Bond Fund 1,118,502 2.22% 5.91%

66.6 %| Other 19,345,437 0.01% 0.03%

0.2 Cash in Bank 60,999 0.00% 0.00%

66.4 Texpool Series 0001 19,284,437 0.01% 0.03%

Blended Indexes are based on the current weights of each asset class and their respective benchmarks.
Currently the Total Blended Index is: 29.5% Russell 3000, 3.9% BC Credit, 66.6% at 0% Annual Return.

301




coe

Lamar University
ENDOWMENT QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Beginning Gains / Ending Market

Mutual Fund / Manager Market Value Deposits  Withdrawals Income Losses Value

Total Plan Composite $28,806,100  $213,528 -$255,096 $38,270 $216,384 $29,027,649
All Equity Composite $8,353,658 $0 -$27,359 $27,359 $7,623 $202,428 $8,563,710
Domestic Equity $8,353,658 $0 -$27,359 $27,359 $7,623 $202,428 $8,563,710
Commonfund MS Equity Fund $8,353,658 -$27,359 $27,359 $7,623 $202,428 $8,563,710
Total Fixed Income $1,103,707 $0 -$9,490 $9,490 $840 $13,956 $1,118,502
Corporates $1,103,707 $0 -$9,490 $9,490 $840 $13,956 $1,118,502
Commonfund MS Bond Fund $1,103,707 -$9,490 $9,490 $840 $13,956 $1,118,502
Other $19,348,735  $213,528 -$218,247 $1,421 $0 $0 $19,345,437
Cash in Bank $146,932 -$85,933 $0 $60,999
Texpool Series 0001 $19,348,735 $66,595 -$132,314 $1,421 $0 $19,284,437




Sam Houston State University
OPERATING & NON OPERATING QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIODS ENDING 05/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL. BASIS)

€0e

Purchase Maturity | Beginning Market Value | Ending Market Value Book Balance Quarter Ending 05/31/14
Agency/Description Cusip Number Date Date As of 02/28/14 As of 05/31/14 As of 05/31/14 Investment Income  Return
Operating Funds
Cash in Bank $ 20,298,306.80 $ 22,494,311.05 $ 22,494,311.05 $ 1,587.24 -0.01%
Cash in Treasury $ 43,091,353.45 $ 31,301,783.28 $ 31,301,783.28 $ 43,619.63 0.11%
TexPool Series 0004 Non Educational $ 42,102,321.49 § 37,105,322.75 $ 37,105,322.75 $ 3,001.26 0.01%
TexPoof Series 0005 Educational & General $ 855,211.28 § 855,274.39 $ 85527439 $ 63.11  0.01%
TexPool Series 0006 Auxilary $ 2,500,632.17 $ 114,688.12 § 114,688.12 $ 23.87 0.01%
TexPool Series 0012 Student Loan Fund $ 1,555,261.77 $ 1,555,376.44 $ 1,655,376.44 $ 114.67 0.01%
TexPool Series 0013 Short Term Student Loan $ 585,281.24 % 585,324.33 § 585,324.39 $ 43.15  0.01%
Totals |'s 110,988,368.30 $ 94,012,080.42 $ 94,012,080.42 $ 48,462.93 0.04%
6 Month T-Bill 0.03%
Non-Operating Funds
Cash in Bank $ 1,283,862.42 $ 15,721.08 § 15,721.08 $ 20.47 0.00%
TexPool Series 0007 Pledged Revenue $ 2,472,875.58 $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
TexPool Series 0008 Designated Funds $ 8,437,459.84 $ 4,162,531.93 § 4,162,531.93 $ 320.56 0.01%
TexPool Series 0009 Restricted Funds $ 1,958,088.79 $ 1,958,233.18 $ 1,958,233.18 $ 144.39 0.01%
TexPool Series 0010 Quasi Endowments $ 251,069.96 3 251,08845 $ 251,088.45 $ 1849 0.01%
TexPool Series 0011 Endowments $ 1,491,082.42 $ 1,491,192.37 $ 1,491,192.37 $ 109.95 0.01%
TexPool Series 0023 Non-Ed Plant $ 367,171.57 $ 367,198.66 $ 367,198.66 $ 27.08 0.01%
TexPool Series 0025 Performing Arts Center $ 1,002,542.88 $ - $ - $ 24.59  0.00%
TexPoo! Series 0028 Residence Hall Bonds 2011 $ 1,410,909.46 $ 1,671,018.95 § 1,571,018.95 $ 109.49 0.01%
Cash in Bank (Trustmark) $ 2,510.98 $ 2,43590 $ 243590 $ 0.06 0.00%
Baird Advisors FI *Holdings Report Attached $ 15,099,022.62 $ 15,132,525.51 § 15,668,471.04 $ 35,212.63 0.20%
Agincourt Capital Mgmt  *Holdings Report Attached $ 13,023,025.92 § 13,090,454.82 $ 13,182,985.30 $ 60,614.39 0.56%
Atlanta Capital Mgmt *Holdings Report Attached $ 7,516,600.05 $ 7,5625,831.02 $ 7,612,12862 $ 18,114.34 0.18%
TexPool Series 0032 Series 2013 Construction E $ 2,002,615.21 $§ 2,002,762.85 $ 2,002,762.85 $ 147.64 0.01%
Totals ] $ 56,318,837.70 $ 47,570,994.72  $ 48,185,768.33 $ 114,864.09 0.24%
ML 1-3 Year Treasury 0.20%

Sam Houston State University investment portfolios comply with investment strategy expressed in Texas State University System Investment Policies and with relevant provisions of the Texas Public Funds Investment Act.

Namég of Signee
Titl

<

T. Caqses //é/‘//a //&’/é”a

T/ 2074

l/ﬂ 74/ /7:,/7/(,;(-6 .{ C:}ﬁé'/arémns

ASSET STRATEGY
CONSULTANTS




oA
&

ThEl

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNTVERSITY

NON-OPE#R A 1IN

ATLANTA CAPITAL

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 5

MANAGES LNTATRUSTMARK NATIONAL
BANK CUS1OIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

Statement Period
Account Number

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

1044005618

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

82,912,

250,000

250,000

250, 640

250«

250, G

100, cu0

DESCRIPTION

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

85

CUSIP # 60934N708
FEDERATED PRIME OBLIGATIONS FUND
- 88 396-A

S GOVE OBLIGATIONS

CUSIP # 3136AINN4

FED HOME LOAN BANK DTD
(11122014 .875% 05/24/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 3134G4HK7

FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP DTD
1072472013 .5% 10/24/2016-2014
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSTIP# 3135GOLN1

FED NATL MTG ASSN DTD 05/21/2012
AU 074022015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP#3135GONV!

FED NATL MTG ASSN DTD 08/17/2012
3% 09/28/2015

LASTPRICED: 053172014

CUSIP#3135GOVAS

11D NATL MTG ASSN DTD 02/15/2013
2+ 0373072016

L.ANT PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP 4 3137EADA4

11> HOME LOAN MTG CORPFR DTD
1611 .625% 12/29/2014

1.AST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP# 3137EADQ9

FI:1> HOME LOAN MTG CORP DTD
343772013 .5% 05/13/2016

I PRICED: 05/31/2014

MARKET VALUE

82,912,

82,912,

115,232,

250,180.

250,962,

251,007,

250,762,

250,747,

106,252,

30

00

COST

82,912.

82,912,

114,778,

250,000,

250,810.

250,663.

250,470.

251,607,

99,958

304

85

05

00

00

75

% OF
PORT

ACCRUED
INCOME

128.47

517.36

218.75

211.81

659.72

25.00




YATLANTA CAPITAL
MANAGEM ) NT/TRUSTMARK NATIONAL
BANK CUSTHDIAN

Asset De(nil As Of 05/31/2014

ATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Statement Period
Account Numher

05/0172014 through 05/31/2014

1044005618

URITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION

CLSIP #912828A67

390,000 U/ S TREASURY NOTE DTD 12/31/2013
2506 1243172015
LAST PRICED: 053172014

CUSIP # 912828882

600, 000 U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 02/28/2014
23%002/29/2016
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP #912828C81

450,10 'S TREASURY NOTE DTD 04/30/2014
373% 04730/2016
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 912828RB8
70,060 U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 08/15/2011
Ava08/1572014
ASTPRICED: 0573172014

CLSIP #912828SE1

620,000 U S TREASURY NOTE ISSUE DATE
0240172012 .25% 02/15/2015
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUNIP #9128288K7
235,000 U REASURY NOTE DTD 03/15/2012
03/15/2015
PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP#9128281T7

365,000 LS TREASURY NOTE DTD 10/15/20612
23 10/15/2015
LANT PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP#912828TX8

425,80 1S TREASURY NOTE DTD 11/15/2012
7R TH15/2005
LAST PRICED: 05/312014

CUSIP#912828UC2

50,060 U S TREASURY NOTE DD 12/15/2012
250 015
[ASTPRICED: 05/31/2014

MARKET VALUE

390,136.50

599,742.00

450,315.00

70,063 .00

620,725.40

235,524.05

365,343.10

426,079.50

50,021.50

COST

389,053,

598,630.

449,424,

70,153.

619,977,

235,473

363,817.

424,401,

49,652,

305

33

46

.94

44

51

% OF
PORT

ACCRUED
INCOME

407.

379

147.

102,

453.

186.

117.

73

57.

14

.08

54

49

87

79

.62

69




SAM HOUSTOXN STATE UNIVERSITY

NON-OPER
MANAGEM
BANK CUSTODIAN

VATLANTA CAPITAL
[YFRUSTMARK NATIONAL

Asset 'ctail As Of 05/31/2014

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 7

Statement Period
Account Number

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

1044005618

UNITS/RG K VALUE

305,000

355,400

250, 00

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 912828UK4

U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 01/31/2013
1500 0173172015

ST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 912828UM0

IS TREASURY NOTE DTD 02/15/2013
0 02/15/2016
ST PRICED: 05/31/2014

L

CUSIP # 912828VG2

U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 06/15/2013
.36 06/15/2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

MORTGAGE BACKED SECURITIES

98,075.27

CUSIP # 3136ADZT9

L MTG ASSN SERIES 2013-M5
SS ASQ2 DTD 04/01/2013

S9-182% 08/25/2015

LAST PRICED: 05/3172014

COLLATERALIZED MORTGAGE OBLIGATIONS

152, %1494

130,017 .51

CUSIP # 3136A0QW0

FED NATL MTG ASSN ASERIES
2011-79 CLASS GC DTD 07/01/2011
24 12/25:2022

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CLSIP# 3136A3UG4

FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES 2012-1
C1.ASS AE DTD 0140172012 1.75%

I

21
RICED: 05/31/2014

MARKET VALUE

305,332.45

355,624.80

250,567.50

5,688,619.10

98,282.27

98,282.27

155,147.77

132,111.70

COST

304,989.11

354,143.38

250,067.25

5,578,073.15

98,078.27

98,078.27

156,198.89

132,617.86

306

% OF
PORT

T4

ACCRUED
INCOME

254.87

576.92

4,927.68

47.00

47.00

246.24

183.29




SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

NON-OPER

NG/ATLANTA CAPITAL

MANAGEMENT/TRUSTMARK NATIONAL

BANK CUSTODIAN

Asset |

tail As OF 05/31/2014

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 8

Statement Period
Account Number

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

1044005618

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

46,183.18

46,778 .47

99, rix 3R

20,3K%§.39

33,3067.2964

73,810.31

8Y9,682.75375

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP# 3136A9YR8

FIED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES
20124123 CLASS WM DTD 10/01/2012
2.5% 0272572022

LASTPRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 3137A7752

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP
SERIES 3825 CLASS ABDTD
03.012011 3% 08/15/2020

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP #3137A9E28

{E LOAN M'TG CORP SERIES
LASS BA DTD 04/0172011 2%
2018

PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 3137AB6F3

FEI HOME LOAN MTG CORP SERIES
S EA DTD 05/01/2011

4.5% 12/15/2021

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 3137ABC33
FEI> HOME LOAN MTG CORP SERIES
3864 CLLASS CADTD 05/01/2011 2%

018
PRICED: 05/3172014

CUSIP # 31393JQUS
FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP SERIES
i 3 HC DTD 02/0172003

45000
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

2018

CUSIP # 31393NK24

FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP SERIES
2590 CLASS NV 1YTD 03/01/2003 5%
03, 8

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 31393QQP0

FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP SERIES
2622 CLLASS PE DTD 05/01/2003

4.5% L 018

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

MARKET VALUE

47,355.

48,397,

100,835,

21,842,

33,979.

61,622.

77,604.

94,218,

22

99

84

82

49

91

1

307

COosT

47,610,

48,386,

01,109,

21,913

34,065

61,578.

78,565

94,502,

16

43

95

.76

.92

41

23

% OF
PORT

ACCRUED
INCOME

93.01

113.05

159.85

74.63

53.76

213.35

296.09

325.10




tinark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNTVERSITY

©

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 9

NON-OPER ATING/ATLANTA CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT/TRUSTMARK NATIONAL Statement Period
BANK CUSTUDIAN Account Number

Assef Detail As Of 05/31/2014

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
1044005618

UNTTS/ RGO VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE

CUSIP # 31393ULR2
34,877.41 FEI NATL MTG ASSN SERIES 36,652.15
2003-122 CLASS OL DTD 11/01/2003
4% 12/25/2018
LAST PRICED: 05/3172014

CUSIP # 31394BBQ6
24.611.64 FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES 2004-81 25,799.64
C AC DTD 10/01/72004 4%
112572
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 31394LUH3
6600y FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP SERIES 70,857.25
2707 CLASS QE DTD 11/01/2003
4.5% 11/15/2018
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 31394RLZ0O

Ti,703 32 FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP SERIES 75,%01.95
2752 CLASS JB DTD 02/01/2004
4.5 0271572019
LAST PRICED: 05,

12014

CUSIP # 31394XTB2
31,457.34 FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP SERIES 33,112.50
2780 CLASS YC D'TD 04/0172004 5%
G4/18:2019
LAST PRICED: 0573172014

CUSIP # 31395FHB3

LR | FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP SERIES 86,505.65
2859 CLASS AK DD 09/01/2004 4%

132019

LASt PRICED: 053172014

CUSIP # 31396WL9S
46, 400.87 FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES 2007-68 49,046.52

2020
PRICED: 05/31/2014

1396YXB3
MTG ASSN SERIES 2008-18 43,266.04
D 02/01/2008 4%

41,311,758

12/23:2038
LAST PRICED: 053172014

308

COST

w

6,

w

25,599.

71,333,

76,908.

33,266.

86,586.

49,012.

43,587,

59.

70

22

58

07

00

% OF ACCRUED
PORT INCOME

4] 112

H 168.

.38

.31

.67

.95

.70

.45

41

.76




SAM HOUNTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 10
KON-OFER ATING/ATLANTA CAPITAL

MANAG M 1 NT/TRUSTMARK NATIONAL Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

BANK CUntODHAN Account Number 1044005618

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

% OF ACCRUED
UNTFS 1650 VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

CUSIP # 31397FS37

Qw132 FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP SERIES 106,053.92 106,788.88 1 361.47
3294 CLASS DB DD 03/0172007
4.5%1 f
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 31397SAY0

VAT MTG ASSN SERIES 2011-23 63,107.16 63,098.09 i 135.56
AB DTD 02/01/2011 2.75%

2020

LAST PRICED: 0573172014

61,1753

CUSIP # 31397UDX4
4625831 FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES 2011-47 47,485.40 47,530.42 1 93.16
S MADTD 054172011 2.5%

2022
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 31398M5V4
T N6 FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES 2016-30 77,222.40 76,807.00 1 122.22
. S DBITD 030172010 2%
{

182 08007 FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP SERIES 113,3%0.00 113,764.91 2 117.85

PRI 018
LANT PRICED: 05/31/2014

ISP # 313988IHT
NATL MTG ASSN SERIES 41,048.66 41,184.75 1 65.17
S8 LA DTD 164012010

4151, 55

LASTPRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP# 31398VHD1
264108 FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP SERIES 26,953.22 27,090.99 0 32.54
36-10 CLASS JADTD 03/0172010

CUSIP# 31398VUST
7601555 FED HOME LLOAN MG CORP SERIES 77,357.70 77,598.05 i 92.49
3639 CLASS DB DVD 04/01/2010
FAML03/1572019
LANT PRICED: 03/31/2014

309




5

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 11

SAM IO - N STATE UNIVERSITY
NON-O1:7t n s LANTA CAPITAL
MANACH TAMARK NATIONAL Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
BANK €150 Account Numher 1044005618
o . - ’
Assel Detail As Of 05/31/2014
% OF ACCRUED
UNTTS 0K VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
1.746,876.24 1,753,064.35 23 4,165.46

TOTALINVESTNMENTS
CASH

DUE FROM BROKER
DUETO BROER

NET ASSETS

ACCRUED INCOME
TOTALMARKET VALUE

7,516,690, 46
0.00

0.60

6.90
7,816,690.46
9,140.56
7,525,831.02

310




SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 5

NON-OPERATING/AGINCOURT
CAPITAL MANAGEM ENT/TRUSTMARK Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

NATIONAL BANK CUSTOTHAN Account Number 1044005627

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET YALUE COST PORT INCOME

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

CUSIP # 60934N708
116,821.28 FEDERATED PRIME OBLIGATIONS FUND 116,821.28 116,821.28 1 0.78
- 88396-A

116,821.28 t16,821.28 1 0.78

US GOVT. OBLIGATIONS

CUSIP # 912828RB8

2,040,000 U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 08/15/2011 2,041,836.00 2,045,106.83 16 2,986.74
5% 0871572014
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 9128288J0

3,730,000 U 8 TREASURY NOTE DTD 02/29/2012 3,748,948.40 3,728,274.99 29 8,248.06
.875% 02/28/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

§,790,784.40 5,773,381.82 44 11,234.80
MORTGAGE BACKED SECURITIES

CUSIP # 31294UA29
1,040,973.06 FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP POOL 1,059,085.99 1,076,105.90 8 2,168.69
E09025 DTD 02/01/2013 2.5%
03/01/2028
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 31294UATO
682,621,635 FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP POOL 694,499.27 7066,940.05 5 1,422.13
FO9018 DTD 12/01/2012 2.5%
01/01/2028
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 3138A4Y58

770,925,435 FED NATL MTG ASSN POOL AH3431 816,687.58 818,024.19 6 2,248.53
DTD 0170172011 3.5% 01/01/2026
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

311



Trus

@\\

marle

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
NON-OPERATING/AGINCOURT
CAPITAY, MANAGEMENT/TRUSTMARK
NATIONAL BANK CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 6

Statement Perfod
Account Rumher

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

1044005627

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

DESCRIPTION

CORPORATE RONDS

300,000

300,000

300,000

170,000

250,000

300,000

300,000

300,000

CUSIP # 046353AB4

ASTRAZENECA PLC DTD 09/12/2007
5.9% 09/15/2017

LAS'T PRICED: 05/3172014

CUSIP # 06406HBZ1

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON DTD
11723/2011 1.7% 11/24/2014-2014
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 084664BS9

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY FIN DTD
05/15/2012 1.6% 05/15/2017

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 17275RAC6

CISCO SYSTEMS INC DTD 02/22/2006
5.5% 02/22/2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP #191216AK6

COCA-COLA CO/THE DTD 1140172007
5.35% 11/15/2017

LLAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

ISIP # 36962G3H5

DT 09/24/2007 5.625% 09/15/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 459200614

INTL. BUSINESS MACHINES CORP DTD
09/14:2007 5.7% 09/14/2017

.LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 594918AB0

MICROSOFT CORP DTD 05/18/09
2.95% 06/01/,2014

NO PRICING DATE

L ELEC CAP CORP SERIES MTN

MARKET VALUE

2,570,272,

344,301,

301,716.

305,058,

184,730,

285,407.

340,209,

343,074.

300,000.

84

00

00

00

COST

2,601,070,

361,191

306,465

305,823.

187,581.

297,177.

353,877.

360,084,

310,065

312

14

.00

.00

00

.00

% OF
PORT

20

ACCRUED
INCOME

5,839

3,736

99.

213

2,571

594

3,562.

3,657,

4,425.

.35

.67

17

.33

.25

.44




\

% Trusimark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
NON-OPERATING/AGINCOURT
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT/TRUSTMARK
NATIONAL BANK CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page7

Statement Period
Account Number

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

1044005627

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

298,000

300,000

100,000

340,000

300,000

300,000

30¢,000

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 656531AF7

NORSK HYDRO A/S DTD 01/15/1998
6.7% 01/15/2018

LAST PRICED: 0573172014

CUSIP # 822582AC6

SHELL INTERNATIONAL FIN DTD
03/22/2007 5.2% 0372272017

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 842434CD2

SOUTHERN CALIF GAS CO SERIES HH
DTD 10/17/2003 5.45% 04/15/2018
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 892331680

TOYOTAMOTOR CREDIT CORP DTD
HH05/2012 1.25% 100572017

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP #911312AH9

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE INC DTD
0171572008 5.5% 01/15/2018

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP #931142CJ0

MART STORES INC DTD
2007 5.8% 02/15/2018
PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 98385XAL0

XT0 ENERGY INC DTD 07/19/2007
6.25% 08/01/2017

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

MARKET VALUE

351,875,

335,340.

114,136

300,609.

344,481

348,132,

348,153,

4,847,222,

42

.00

00

.00

00

00

COST

358,172,

349,608,

120,534.

300,426.

345,582,

366,111

369,015,

4,691,712,

313

16

0o

00

00

.00

% OF
PORT

35

ACCRUED
INCOME

7,542

2,990.

696

583

6,233,

5,123,

6,250.

48,278,

L71

00

.39

.33




(//% Trustmarl

SAN HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
NON-OPERATING/AGINCOURT
CAPITAT, MANAGEMENT/TRUSTMARK

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 8

Statement Perjod

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

NATIONAL BANK CUSTODIAN Account Number 1044005627
Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014
% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/ROOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
TOTALINVESTMENTS 13,025,100.94
CASH 0.00
DUF, FROM BROKER 0.00
DUE TO BROKER 0.00
NET ASSETS 13,025,100.94
ACCRUED INCOME 65,353.88
TOTALMARKET VALUE 13,090,454.82

314




&

.’ Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF AC C OUNT Page 5
NON-OPERATING/BAIRD ADVISORS/

TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/3172014

CUSTODIAN Account Number 1044005609

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST  PORT INCOME

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

CUSIP # 60934N708
535,484.94 FEDERATED PRIME OBLIGATIONS FUND 535,484.94 535,484.94 4 5.69
- 88 396-A

§535,484.94 535,484.94 4 5.69

US GOVT. OBLIGATIONS

CUSIP # 912828NR7

2,875,000 U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 07/31/2010 3,009,981.25 3,021,099.48 20 22,823.29
2.375%07/31:2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 912828QY9

1,575,000 U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 07/31/2011 1,638,866.25 1,633,765.05 11 9,400.90
2.25%07/3172018
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

4,648,847.50 4,654,864.53 31 32,224.19
COLLATERALIZED MORTGAGE OBLIGATIONS

CUSIP #31358PQU4
67,886.59825 FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES 73,728.78 74,844 .98 0 328.12
1992-136 CLASS PK DD 08/61/1992
6% 0872572022
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP #3136AGLY6
95,914.82 FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES 96,139.45 95,914.82 1 7.67
2013-M12 CLASS FA DTD 09/25/2013
48% 10/25/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP #31392EPT1
85,798.429 FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES 2002-56 89,948.67 90,758.66 1 380.13
CLASS MC DTD 08/01/2002 5.5%
09/2572017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

315




//
//% Trustmarlc

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
NON-OPERATING/BATRD ADVISORS/
TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK

CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 6

Statement Period
Account Number

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

1044005609

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

DESCRIPTION

MUNICIPAL OBLIGATIONS

215,000

300,000

150,000

106,000

130,000

220,000

CUSIP #011536EJ4

ALAMOSA & CONEJOS CNTY CO SCH

DIST #RE11J TXBL-CABS-REF- SER B
#0O UNLTD NON-CALLABLE ZERO CPN

FED TAXABLE O1D DTD 03/20/2013

0% 12/01/2014

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 014464RDS

ALEDQ TEX INDIT SCH DIST
PREREFUNDED-SCH BLDG-SER A G/O
UNLTD FED TAX-EXEMPT DTD
04/15/2005 5% 02/15/2024-2015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 154686BK4

CENTRAL OHIO SOLID WASTE AUTH
SER BG/OLTD FED & ST
TAX-EXEMPT DTD 1072172004 5%
12/01/2022-2014

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 15741 IN28

CHAFFEY CA JT UNION HIGH SCH
DIST TXBL-REF G/O UNLTD
NON-CALLABLE FED TAXABLE/ST
TAX-EXEMPT DTD 03/19/2014 .625%
08/01/2015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP #238253YE2

DAUPHIN CNTY PA TXBL G/O UNLTD
NON-CALLABLE FED TAXABLE/ST
TAX-EXEMPT DTD 04/17/2013 1.194%
03/01/2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 2866777D5

ELIZABETH NJG/O UNLTD
NON-CALLABLE FED TAXABLE/ST
TAX-EXEMPT DTD 05/17/2013 1.42%
03/0172015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

MARKET YALUE

259,816,

212,284,

310,179,

153,597.

99,979.

129,495,

220,875

20

00

.60

COST

261,518,

212,284,

326,235,

162,078.

160,000,

130,000,

220,000.

316

446

00

00

00

% OF ACCRUED
PORT INCOME

1 2,261,

2 4,416.

1 3,750,

5.92

00

.80

.03

.00




P
/4%% Trustmarl

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

NON-OPERATING/BAIRD ADVISORS/

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 7

TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK

CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

Statement Period
Account Numbher

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

1044005609

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

125,000

100,000

100,000

125,000

100,000

255,000

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 29137RAT2

EMMAUS PA GEN AUTH SCH LEASE
REVENUE TXBL-CAREER INSTITUE
TECHNOLOGY-SER B REV BDS
NON-CALLABLE DTD 05/29/2014
1.356% 11/15/2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 365418BR2

GARDEN ST PRESERVATION TR N |
OPEN SPACE & FARMLAND PRES 2005
AREV BDS FED & ST TAX-EXEMPT
DTD 12/01/2005 5.8%

11/01/2018-2015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 373541 T68

GEORGIA MUN ELEC AUTH PWR REV
TXBL-SER D REV BDS FED
TAXABLE/ST TAX-EXEMPT DTD
12721/2011 3.052% 01/0172016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 43232FJS6

HILLSBOROUGH CNTY FL CAPITAL
IMPT PROGRAM REF-CRIMINAL
JUSTICE FACS REV BDS
NON-CALLABLE FED TAX-EXEMPT DTD
06/30/2003 5% 08/01/2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP #452252DB2

ILLINOIS ST TOLL HWY AUTH SR
PRIORITY-SER A-1 REV BDS FED
TAX-EXEMPIYST TAXABLE DTD
06/07/2006 5% 01/01/2026-2016
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 483686BF7

KANAWHA PUTNAM CNTY HUNTINGTON

MARKET YALUE

124,837.50

107,797.00

103,071.00

137,543.75

109,649.00

251,595.75

CHARLESTON W VA §F MTGE COMPOUND

INT-1984 SER A REV BDS
NON-CALLABLE FED & ST TAX-EXEMPT
ZERO CPN OID DTD 09/19/1984 0%
12/0172016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

COST

125,000.

113,920,

104,319,

143,435,

114,558,

247,262,

317

00

00

00

00

90

% OF
PORT

ACCRUED
INCOME

9.42

483.33

1,271.67

2,083.33

2,083.33




%.%% Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF AC C OUNT Page 8
NON-OPERATING/BAIRD ADVISORS/

TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK Statement Period 5/0172014 through 05/31/2014

CUSTODIAN Account Number 1044005609

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

CUSIP # 501445KD1
145,000 KUTZTOWN PA TXBL-SER A G/O UNLTD 146,264, 40 145,000.,00 1 95.89
NON-CALLABLE FED TAXABLE/ST
TAX-EXEMPT DTD 04/02/2013 1.488%
11/15/2013
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 507408KV3
735,000 LAKE & MCHENRY CNTYS IL CMNTY 755,352.15 796,362.00 5 15,312.50
UNIT SCH DIST#118
UNREFUNDED-SER A G/O UNLTD FED
TAX-EXEMPT/ST TAXABLE DTD
05/01/20 5% 01/41/2019-2015
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 567288QR9
300,000 MARICOPA CNTY AZ UNIF SCH DIST 322,749.00 333,774.00 2 5,000.00
#48 SCOTTSDALE PREREFUNDED-SCH
IMPT-PJ 2004-B G/O UNLTD FED &
ST TAX-EXEMPT OID DTD 10/01/2006
4% 07/01/2026-2016
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 570850JX6
135,000 MARLBORO TWP NJ BRD OF EDU 135,459.00 135,000.00 1 401.88
TXBL-REF G/O UNLTD NON-CALLABLE
FED TAXABLE/ST TAX-EXEMP'T DTD
03/26/2013 788% 07/15/2015
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 575577K'17
225,000 MASSACHUSETTS BAY MA TRANSPRTN 255,264.75 266,161.50 2 4,687.50
AUTH REV ASSMT-SER A REV BDS
NON-CALLABLE FED & ST TAX-EXEMPT
DTD 11/13/2008 5% 07/01/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 575579XJ1
145,000 MA ST BAY TRANSPRTN AUTH SALES 166,470,
TAX REVENUE PREREFUNDED-SR-SER C
REV BDS NON-CALLABLE FED & ST
TAX-EXEMPT DTD 12/22/2004 5.5%
07/0172017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

5 174,149.35 1 3,322.92

318



C//% Trustmarl

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
NON-OPERATING/BATRD ADVISORS/
TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK

CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 9

Statement Period
Accaunt Number

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

1044005609

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

350,000

230,000

100,000

150,000

130,000

105,000

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 576000BJ1

MASSACHUSETTS ST SCH BLDG AUTH
SALES TAX REV SER A REV BDS FED
& ST TAX-EXEMPT DTD 08/17/2003

5% 08/15/2025-2015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 576000NS8

MASSACHUSETTS ST SCH BLDG AUTH
SALES TAX REVENUE PRREREFUNDED
2012-2-SER A REV BDS FED & 8T
TAX-EXEMPT DTD 08/17/72005 DTD
08/17/2005 5% 08/15/2030-2015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 592710EM3

METUCHEN NJ SCH DIST G/O UNLTD
FED & ST TAX-EXEMPT DTD
03/15/2005 4.375%

08/15/2022-2015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 623040GN6

MOUNT SAN ANTONIO CA CMNTY CLG
DIST TXBL-REF-ELECTION 2008-SER

B G/O UNL'TD NON-CALLABLE FED
TAXABLE/ST TAX-EXEMPI' DTD
08/0172013 .717% 08/01/2014

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 644691774

NEW HAMPSHIRE ST HSG FIN AUTH
REV TXBL-REF-ACQUISITION-SER A
REV BDS NON-CALLABLE FED
‘TAXABLE/ST TAX-EXEMI'T DTD
04/03/2013 1.25% 07/01/2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 658256345

NORTH CAROLINA 8T
PREREFUNDED-PUB IMPT-SER A G/O
UNLTD FED & ST TAX-EXEMPT DTD
01701/2005 5% 03/01/2021-2015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

MARKET VALUE

370,079.

243,195,

105,052,

150,066.

129,760.

108,708,

30

00

00

80

COST

389,116.

255,548,

109,516.

150,000,

130,000,

114,308.

319

00

00

00

00

% OF
PORT

ACCRUED
INCOME

5,152.78

3,386.11

1,288.19

358.50

677.08

1,312.50




\

//% Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY

NON-OPERATING/BAIRD ADVISORS/

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 10

TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK

CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

Statement Perfod
Account Number

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

1044005609

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

525,000

125,000

75,000

125,000

190,000

100,000

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 6591544W35

NORTH EAST TX INDEP S8CH DIST
PREREFUNDED-REF G/O UNLTD FED
TAX-EXEMPT DTD 08/01/2005 5%
(2/01/2026-2015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 662858EES

NORTH TEXAS TOLLWAY AUTH DALLAS
N TOLLWAY SYS REV SER A REV BDS
FED TAX-EXEMPT OID DTD

03/01/2005 4.5% 01/01/2038-2015

LAST PRICED: (05/31/2014

CUSIP # 677581D86

OHIO ST MAJOR NEW STATE
INFRASTRUCTURE PROJ REV BUILD
AMER BDS-TAXABLE-SER 2-DIRECT
REVENUE BONDS FED TAXABLE/ST
TAX-EXEMPT DTD 05/25/2010 3.893%
0671572017

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 68608UKM7

OREGON ST TXBL-ALT ENERGY
PROJIS-SER G G/O UNLTD FED
TAXABLE/ST TAX-EXEMPT DTD
03/14/2012 1% 07/01/2015-2014
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 7048792G9

PEARLAND TEX INDPT SCH DIST
PREREFUNDED-REF SCHOOLHOUSE SER
A G/O UNLTD FED TAX-EXEMPT DTD
11/15/2005 5% 02/15/2022-2015

LAST PRICED: 05/3172014

CUSIP # 720560QF 1

PIERCE CNTY WA SCH DIST #4006
CLOVER PARK G/O UNLTD FED
TAX-EXEMPT DTD 06/01/2006 5%
12/01/2023-2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

MARKET VALUE

554,457,

128,101

80,911,

125,038,

196,446.

109,263

75

.25

75

70

.00

COST

582,550.

134,315

80,160,

125,062.

206,809,

114,211,

320

50

.00

00

% OF
PORT

ACCRUED
INCOME

8,750.00

2,343.75

1,346.33

520.83

2,797.22

2,500.00




%/% Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
NON-OPERATING/BATRD ADVISORS/
TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK

CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 11

Statement Period
Account Number

05/0172014 through 05/31/2014

1044005609

UNITS/BOOK YALUE

250,000

125,000

450,000

145,000

400,000

725,000

115,000

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 722195LR3

PINAL CNTY AZ UNIF SCH DIST #43
APACHE JUNCTION SCH IMPT-SER B
G/O UNLTD FED & ST TAX-EXEMPT
DTD 05/01/2006 5%

07/01/2025-2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 750514TG6

RADNOR TWP PA TXBL-NTS-8ER A G/O
UNLTD NON-CALLABLE FED
TAXABLE/ST TAX-EXEMPT DTD
06/13/2013 .889% 07/15/2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 759136LN2

REGIONAL TRANSPRTN DIST CO SALES
TAX REV FASTRACKS PROJ-SER A REV
BDS FED & ST TAX-EXEMPT

10/19/2006 5% 11/01/2036-2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 759136PJ7

REGIONAL TRANSPRTN DIST CO SALES
TAX PREREFUNDED-FASTRACKS PJ-A
REV BDS FED & ST TAX-EXEMPT DTD
/19720006 5% 11/01/2031-2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 768364GX3

RIVER ROAD TX INDEP 8CH DIST G/O
UNLTD 5% 08/15/2025-2015

LAST PRICED: 05/3172014

CUSIP # 795560CE9

SALT LAKE & SANDY UT MET WTR
DIST WTR SER A REV BDS FED & ST
TAX-EXEMPT DTD 01/15/2005 5%
07/01/2018-2015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 88880NAF6

TOBACCQO SETTLEMEN'T FING CORP VA
ASSET BKD REV BDS FED & ST
TAX-EXEMP'T OID DTD 05/16/2005

5.5% 06/01/2026-2015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

MARKET VALUE

274,122,

125,353,

500,368.

161,229,

423,196.

762,352,

118,491,

50

85

00

00

40

COST

286,335,

125,000,

521,833.

168,089.

444,140

802,009

120,426.

321

(114

00

% OF
PORT

ACCRUED
INCOME

5,208.33

419.81

1,875.00

604.17

5,888.89

15,104, 17

3,162.50




P
/%% Trustmarlk

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
NON-OPERATING/BATRD ADVISORS/
TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK
CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 12

Statement Period
Account Nuniher

05/01/2014 through 05/3172014

1044005609

UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION

CUSIP #91412G8W6

150,000 UNIV OF CALIFORNIA CA REVS
TXBL-GEN-SER AJREV BDS FED
TAXABLE/ST TAX-EXEMPT DTD
10/02/2013 .528% 05/15/2015
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 97705LEQG

106,000 WISCONSIN 8T SER E G/O UNLTD
FED TAX-EXEMPT/ST TAXABLE DTD
1072172004 5% 05/01/2019-2015
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP #977123TX6

465,000 WISCONSIN ST DTD 63/10/2005 5%
07/01/2025-2015
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CORPORATE BONDS

CUSIP # 36962GLF9

113,000 GENERAL ELEC CAP CORP DTD
09/10/1997 6.9% 09/15/2015
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 459200GX3

250,000 INTL BUSINESS MACHINES CORP DTD
07/2272011 1.95% 07/22/2016
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 713448CF3

150,000 PEPSICO INC DTD 02/28/2013
43715% 02226/2016
LASI PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 98385XAG1

176,000 XTO ENERGY INC DTD 04/13/2005
5.3% 06/30/2015
LAST PRICED: 05/3172014

MARKET VALUE

150,252.

104,372

488,956,

122,206.

257,045

150,166,

185,261,

714,678,

00

00

.95

.00

2

COST

1560,000.

109,804,

513,650.3

9,482,426,

129,451,

259,420.

150,000.

195,305

734,177,

322

00

00

.44

% OF
PORT

60

ACCRUED
INCOME

3s5.

416.

9,687.

119,310,

1,646.

1,746.

18]

3,912,

7,316,

20

67

50

03

88

.93




7//%% Trustmark

SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
NON-OPERATING/BAIRD ADVISORS/

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 13

TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
CUSTODIAN Account Nunther 1044005609
.
Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014
% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK YALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
TOTALINYESTMENTS 15,311,068.02
CASH 0.60
DUE FROM BROKER 0.00
DUE TO BROKER 338,115.35
NET ASSETS 14,972,952.67
ACCRUED INCOME 159,572.84
TOTAL, MARKET VALUE 15,132,525.51

323




Sam Houston State University
ENDOWMENT QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIODS ENDING 05/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Allocation Market Quarter FYTD
Current Mutual Fund / Manager Value Return Return

100.0 %| Total Plan Composite $ 73,649,278 0.51% 15.19%
Total Blended Index 1.63% 13.51%
69.8 %| All Equity Composite $ 51,424,702 -1.73% 15.63%
Blended Equity Index 2.82% 18.96%
56.4 %| Domestic Equity $ 41,534,944 -2.31% 15.45%
Russell 3000 2.84% 19.13%

0.8 Vanguard Prime Cap Fund - VPMAX 563,174 2.15% 24.60%
10.0 Vanguard Instl Index - VINIX 7,334,111 3.96% 20.68%
9.7 Laudus LCG Fund - LGILX 7,147,851 -3.56% 16.92%
101 Parnassus LCV Fund - PRILX 7,424,591 5.81% 21.49%
13.0 Columbus Circle SMID G 9,590,312 -13.06% 5.68%
12.9 Baird Investment Mgmt SMID V 9,474,906 -1.05% 14.90%
13.4 %[ International Equity $ 9,889,758 0.79% 16.19%
MSCI EAFE 2.73% 18.25%

8.2 Hancock Horizon Intl LC - HHDTX 6,036,938 1.71% 13.89%
5.2 Driehaus Intl SCG - DRIOX 3,852,821 -0.71% 19.65%
13.7 %| Real Estate $ 10,073,714 7.05% 14.92%
FTSE NAREIT 6.06% 19.22%

13.7 Rems RE Income - RREIX 10,073,714 7.05% 14.92%
16.4 %| Total Fixed Income $ 12,053,205 5.95% 13.61%
Blended Fixed Index 1.52% 8.04%
4.2 %| Corporates $ 3,058,669 1.77% 4.72%
BC Credit 2.75% 7.46%

4.2 Agincourt Capital Mgmt 3,058,669 1.77% 4.72%
4.3 %[ Municipal Bonds $ 3,169,865 2.44% 9.48%
BC 3 Yr Muni 0.24% 1.90%

4.3 iShares S&P Natl Muni - MUB 3,169,865 2.44% 9.48%
2.3 %[ Money Markets $ 1,725,604 0.17% 0.68%
91-Day T-Bill 0.01% 0.04%

2.3 Ridgeworth Ultra Short- SIGVX 1,725,604 0.17% 0.68%
5.6 %| Hybrid Securities $ 4,099,068 12.00% 30.87%
ML All Invest ex Man VOA1 2.22% 16.59%

0.1 Invesco Convertibles - Class A 67,875 -0.17% 12.43%
55 Tortoise Capital - MLP 4,031,193 12.20% 31.18%
0.1 %| Other $ 97,657 0.00% 0.00%
0.1 Money Market Sweep 97,657 0.00% 0.00%

Blended Indexes are based on the current weights of each asset class and their respective benchmarks.
*Currently the policy benchmark is a blend of 27% S&P 500, 12% Russell Mid, 12% Russell 2000, 9% MSCI EAFE, 5% S&P

Developed ex-US SC, 26.33% BC Aggregate, 5.66% BC Muni Bond, and 3% ML 6 Month T-Bill.

324




Sam Houston State University
ENDOWMENT QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Beginning
Market Value

Gains / Ending Market
Losses Value

Withdrawals Income

Mutual Fund / Manager

Deposits

STA

Total Plan Composite $73,510,332 $54,457 -$112,772 $318,587 -$36,216 -$85,110 $73,649,278
All Equity Composite $52,515,430 $22,299 -$76,030 $90,393 -$24,264  -$1,103,126 $51,424,702
Domestic Equity $42,699,511 $22,299 -$76,030 $90,393 -$23,922 -$1,177,307 $41,534,944
Vanguard Prime Cap Fund - VPMAX $551,333 $11,841 $563,174
Vanguard Instl Index - VINIX $7,054,963 $33,440 -$171 $245,879 $7,334,111
Laudus LCG Fund - LGILX $7,411,437 -$172 -$263,415 $7,147,851
Parnassus LCV Fund - PRILX $7,016,717 $22,266 -$171 $385,778 $7,424,591
Columbus Circle SMID G $11,057,556 $22,299 -$44,043 $9,878 -$22,946  -$1,432,432 $9,590,312
Baird Investment Mgmt SMID V $9,607,505 -$31,986 $24,809 -$463 -$124,959 $9,474,906
International Equity $9,815,919 $0 $0 $0 -$342 $74,181 $9,889,758
Hancock Horizon Intl LC - HHDTX $5,935,455 -$171 $101,654 $6,036,938
Driehaus Intl SCG - DRIOX $3,880,464 -$171 -$27,473 $3,852,821
Real Estate $9,410,023 $0 $0 $128,386 -$171 $535,475 $10,073,714
Rems RE Income - RREIX $9,410,023 $128,386 -$171 $535,475 $10,073,714
Total Fixed Income $11,507,314 $9,265 -$33,939 $99,806 -$11,706 $482,465 $12,053,205
Corporates $3,007,267 $0 -$1,874 $23,715 -$2,053 $31,613 $3,058,669
Agincourt Capital Mgmt $3,007,267 -$1,874 $23,715 -$2,053 $31,613 $3,058,669
Municipal Bonds $3,116,394 $0 -$22,347 $22,347 -$171 $53,641 $3,169,865
iShares S&P Natl Muni - MUB $3,116,394 -$22,347 $22,347 -$171 $53,641 $3,169,865
Money Markets $1,722,659 $0 $0 $1,935 $0 $1,010 $1,725,604
Ridgeworth Ultra Short- SIGVX $1,722,659 $1,935 $1,010 $1,725,604
Hybrid Securities $3,660,994 $9,265 -$9,719 $51,810 -$9,482 $396,200 $4,099,068
Invesco Convertibles - Class A $68,335 -$343 $343 -$459 $67,875
Tortoise Capital - MLP $3,592,659 $9,265 -$9,376 $51,467 -$9,482 $396,659 $4,031,193
Other $77,565 $22,894 -$2,803 $1 -$75 $76 $97,657
Money Market Sweep $77,565 $22,894 -$2,803 $1 -$75 $76 $97,657

10




9ce

'Sul Ross State University

OPERATING & NON OPERATING QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIODS ENDING 06/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Purchase | Maturity |Beginning Market Value | Ending Market Value Book Balance Quarter Ending 05/31/14

Agency/Description Cusip Number Date Date As of 02/28/14 As of 05/31/14 As of 05/31/14 Investment Income  Retumn
Operating Funds

Cash in Bank - WTNB $ 3,297,121.97 §$ 3,374,16581 $ 3,374,16581 $ 4,843.22 0.15%
Cash in Treasury $ 1,161,988.51 $ 381,355.88 $ 381,355.88 $ 930.62 0.10%
TexPool Series 0001 General Fund $ 16,682,175.24 $ 13,106,448.97 $ 13,106,448.97 $ 1,059.88 0.01%
MBS FNMA (CMO) 31358TRG 11/29/1993  2/25/2023 $ 1,74848 $ 163447 $ 140115 § 3499 1.14%
WTNB - Payroll $ 132,392.57 $ 26,697.97 $ 26,697.97 $ 5211  0.13%
WTNB Clearing $ 24408 $ 24444 $ 24444 $ 036 0.15%
IBC Bank $ 6,064.94 § 7,978.89 $ 797889 §$ 0.59 0.02%
Clearing Fund- US Bank $ 54245 $ 54248 §$ 54248 $ 0.10 0.02%
Clearing Fund- FSB Bank $ 247985 $ 3,968.23 $ 396823 $ - 0.00%
Clearing Fund- TB&T Bank $ 1,185.00 $ 2,858.23 $ 285823 § - -5.05%
Totals $ 21,285,943.09 $ 16,905,895.37 § 16,905,662.05 $ 6,921.87 0.04%
6 Month T-Bill 0.03%

This report is prepared in conformity with (a) Texas State University System Investment Policy, (b) State Statutes and Guidelines including the Public Funds Investment Act and (c) Sul Ross State University Investment Policy. All
Investments are in compliance with the investment strategy included therein.

loeils Dolimesid

Name of §ignee
Title

VP FO

2/ 11y

e




Sul Ross State University

ENDOWMENT QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIODS ENDING 05/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Allocation
Current

Mutual Fund / Manager

Market
Value

Quarter
Return

FYTD
Return

100.0 %[ Total Plan Composite 18,130,125 3.16% 18.13%
Total Blended Index 1.51% 13.08%
46.3 %| Domestic Equity 8,399,503 0.19% 17.28%
Russell 3000 2.84% 19.13%
8.5 Parnassus Equity Income - PRILX 1,543,634 5.81% 21.49%
8.3 Vanguard Institl Index - VINIX 1,506,324 3.96% 19.60%
8.5 Laudus Growth Investors -LGILX 1,546,223 -3.56% 16.92%
10.2 Penn Capital Management 1,856,401 -3.01% 9.84%
10.7 Quantum Capital Management 1,946,922 -0.97% 19.40%
11.2 %| International Equity 2,036,339 0.24% 14.28%
MSCI EAFE 2.73% 18.25%
6.8 Hancock Horizon - HHDTX 1,236,572 1.71% 13.89%
4.4 Franklin Intl SCG - FKSCX 799,767 -1.99% 14.78%
11.1 %| Real Estate 2,006,566 7.05% 14.92%
FTSE NAREIT 6.06% 19.22%
11.1 REMS RE 50/50 Income - RREIX 2,006,566 7.05% 14.92%
22.2 %| Total Fixed Income 4,028,199 8.81% 19.24%
Blended Fixed Index 2.28% 15.43%
2.8 %| Corporates 499,280 0.24% 3.75%
BC Credit 2.75% 7.46%
2.8 FNMA 7/30/2019 499,280 0.24% 3.75%
0.1 %[ Municipal Bonds 10,027 0.00% 2.63%
BC 3 Yr Muni 0.24% 1.90%
0.1 Tampa Fl, Alleghany Health 10,027 0.00% 2.63%
19.4 %| Hybrid Securities 3,518,892 12.44% 29.85%
ML All Invest ex Man VOA1 2.22% 16.59%
19.4 Tortoise MLP 3,518,892 12.44% 29.85%
9.2 %| Other 1,659,517 0.07% 0.15%
7.7 TexPool Series 0001 1,387,464 0.01% 0.03%
1.4 CD- Sallie Mae 248,000 0.43% 0.85%
0.1 Cash in Bank- Trustmark 24,053 0.00% 0.00%

Blended Indexes are based on the current weights of each asset class and their respective benchmarks.
*Currently the policy benchmark is a blend of 27% S&P 500, 24% Russell 2500, 9% MSCI EAFE, 5% S&P Developed Ex-US
SC, 4.5% BC Gov/Credit, 7% 91-Day T-Bill, and 23.5% BC Aggregate.

327




8¢ce

Sul Ross State University

ENDOWMENT QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Beginning Gains / Ending Market

Mutual Fund / Manager Market Value Deposits  Withdrawals Income Losses Value

Total Plan Composite $17,615,277 $1,582,746 -$1,514,881 $80,849 -$18,570 $384,705 $18,130,125
Domestic Equity $8,395,300 $4,517 -$8,484 $15,901 -$8,992 $1,261 $8,399,503
Parnassus Equity Income - PRILX $1,458,834 $4,629 -$98 $80,269 $1,543,634
Vanguard Institl Index - VINIX $1,448,991 $6,868 -$98 $50,563 $1,506,324
Laudus Growth Investors -LGILX $1,603,242 -$98 -$56,921 $1,546,223
Penn Capital Management $1,914,299 $4,517 -$4,678 $2,479 -$4,762 -$55,455 $1,856,401
Quantum Capital Management $1,969,934 -$3,806 $1,925 -$3,938 -$17,194 $1,946,922
International Equity $2,031,766 -$195 $4,768 $2,036,339
Hancock Horizon - HHDTX $1,215,785 -$98 $20,885 $1,236,572
Franklin Intl SCG - FKSCX $815,981 -$98 -$16,116 $799,767
Real Estate $1,874,367 $25,573 -$250 $106,876 $2,006,566
REMS RE 50/50 Income - RREIX $1,874,367 $25,573 -$250 $106,876 $2,006,566
Total Fixed Income $2,230,535 $1,504,441 -$4,608 $38,165 -$9,133 $268,799 $4,028,199
Corporates $498,105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,175 $499,280
FNMA 7/30/2019 $498,105 $1,175 $499,280
Municipal Bonds $10,027 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,027
Tampa Fl, Alleghany Health $10,027 $10,027
Hybrid Securities $1,722,403 $1,504,441 -$4,608 $38,165 -$9,133 $267,624 $3,518,892
Tortoise MLP $1,722,403 $1,504,441 -$4,608 $38,165 -$9,133 $267,624 $3,518,892
Other $3,083,310 $73,787 -$1,501,789 $1,209 $0 $3,000 $1,659,517
TexPool Series 0001 $2,810,520 $73,787  -$1,500,000 $158 $3,000 $1,387,464
CD- Sallie Mae $248,000 -$1,051 $1,051 $248,000
Cash in Bank- Trustmark $24,790 $0 -$738 $0 $0 $24,053

16




\\\\\\\

4 Trustmark
SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY / STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 5

CLEARING , TNB CUSTODIAN

6C€

Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
Account Number 1044005716
Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014
% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
CUSIP # 60934N708
24,000.87 FEDERATED PRIME OBLIGATIONS FUND 24,000.87 24,000.87 1 0.20
- SS396-A
24,000.87 24,000.87 1 0.20
MUTUAL FUNDS EQUITY
CUSIP # 981477102
144,149 .861 REMS REAL ESTATE INCOME 50/50 2,006,566.07 2,011,171.32 99 0.00
FUND
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014
2,006,566.07 2,011,171.32 99 0.00
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 2,030,566.94
CASH 0.00
DUE FROM BROKER 0.00
DUE TO BROKER 0.00
NET ASSETS 2,030,566.94
ACCRUED INCOME 0.20

TOTAL MARKET VALUE 2,030,567.14



y
////// Trustmark
SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 5

MUTUAL FUNDS/TNB CUSTODIAN
Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
Account Number 1044005725

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

oge

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

CUSIP # 60934N708
52.22 FEDERATED PRIME OBLIGATIONS FUND 52.22 52.22 0 0.00
- SS396-A

52.22 52.22 0 0.00
MUTUAL FUNDS EQUITY

CUSIP # 353533888

35,247.57 FRANKLIN INTERNATIONAL SMALL CAP 799,767 .36 637,788.27 12 0.00
GROWTH FUND - ADV
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 41012R787

53,300.508 HANCOCK HORIZON DIVERSIFIED 1,236,571.79 1,118,270.11 19 0.00
INTERNATIONAL FUND - IN
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 51855Q549

83,851.554 LAUDUS GROWTH INVESTORS U.S. 1,546,222.66 1,351,341.95 23 0.00
LARGE CAP GROWTH FUND
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 701769408
39,692.311 PARNASSUS CORE EQUITY FUND - INS 1,543,633.97 1,347,069.27 23 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 922040100

8,519.452 VANGUARD INSTITUTIONAL INDEX FD 1,506,324.31 1,279,278.30 23 0.00
94
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

6,632,520.09 5,733,747.90 100 0.00



‘\\\\\

4 Trustmark
SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 6

MUTUAL FUNDS/TNB CUSTODIAN

TEE

Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
Account Number 1044005725
.
Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014
% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 6,632,572.31
CASH 0.00
DUE FROM BROKER 0.00
DUE TO BROKER 0.00
NET ASSETS 6,632,572.31
ACCRUED INCOME 0.00
TOTAL MARKET VALUE 6,632,572.31



///// Trustmark

SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 5
PENN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT/
TNB CUSTODIAN Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

Account Number 1044005930

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

(A%

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
CUSIP # 60934N708
5,902.95 FEDERATED PRIME OBLIGATIONS FUND 5,902.95 5,902.95 0 0.10
- SS396-A
5,902.95 5,902.95 0 0.10
COMMON STOCK
CUSIP # 00971T101
528 AKAMAI TECHNOLOGIES INC COM 28,691.52 25,584.71 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014
CUSIP # 035623107
570 ANN INC COM 22,155.90 19,628.10 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014
CUSIP # 05463D100
690 AXIALL CORP COM 31,884.90 28,206.91 2 0.00

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 103304101
1,782 BOYD GAMING CORP COM 19,512.90 19,932.17 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 122017106
888 BURLINGTON STORES INC COM 25,236.96 23.,743.94 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 12467B304
698 C&JENERGY SERVICES INC COM 21,365.78 19,929.03 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 127387108
1,815 CADENCE DESIGN COM 30,292.35 24,470.19 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 142339100
377 CARLISLE COMPANIES INC COM 31,992.22 26,808.02 2 82.94
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014



///// Trustmark

SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 6
PENN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT/
TNB CUSTODIAN Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

Account Number 1044005930

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

€ee

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

CUSIP # 14964U108
548 CAVIUM INC COM 26,841.04 21,358.21 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 15135B101
4601 CENTENE CORP COM 34,353.72 26,926.50 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 16115Q308
186 CHART INDUSTRIES INC COM 13,371.54 21,437.04 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 205768203
693 COMSTOCK RESOURCES INC COM 18,842.67 18,346.20 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 229678107
325 CUBIST PHARMACEUTICALS INC COM 21,645.00 20,478.51 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 242309102
409 DEALERTRACK TECHNOLOGIES INC COM 16,241.39 18,520.02 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 261608103
425 DRESSER-RAND GROUP INC COM 26,010.00 26,594 .41 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 29977A105
456 EVERCORE PARTNERS INC CL A COM 25,098.24 21,296.16 1 114.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 302693106
1,385 FXCMINC-A COM 18,531.30 23.,342.50 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 31787A507
1,243 FINISAR CORPORATION COM 29,521.25 28,008.25 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 320517105
2,080 FIRST HORIZON NATIONAL CORP COM 23,836.80 23,320.31 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014



///// Trustmark

SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 7
PENN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT/
TNB CUSTODIAN Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

Account Number 1044005930

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

vee

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

CUSIP # 337915102
1,115 FIRSTMERIT CORP COM 20,817.05 23,483.60 1 178.40
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 34959E109
915 FORTINET INC COM 20,560.05 17,968.04 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 368736104
527 GENERAC HOLDINGS INC COM 25,654.36 27,434.16 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 371559105
224 GENESEE & WYOMING INC CL A COM 21,806.40 20,571.30 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 402635304
542 GULFPORT ENERGY CORPORATION COM 33,349.26 33,216.41 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 447011107
1,353 HUNTSMAN CORPORATION COM 36,111.57 26,539.74 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 45256B101
331 IMPAX LABORATORIES INC COM 9,188.56 9,294 .61 0 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 46612J507
1,462 JDS UNIPHASE CORPORATION COM 16,038.14 19,847.70 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 48020Q107
248 JONES LANG LASALLE INC COM 30,079.92 20,781.41 2 57.04
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 497266106
247 KIRBY CORP COM 27,305.85 20,061.34 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 501014104
1,388 KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUTS INC COM 26,149.92 27,353.10 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014



///// Trustmark

SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 8
PENN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT/
TNB CUSTODIAN Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

Account Number 1044005930

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

GEE

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

CUSIP # 50212V100
487 LPL FINANCIAL HOLDINGS INC COM 22,840.30 19,430.40 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 521865204
313 LEAR CORPORATION COM 27,559.65 22,056.54 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 535919203

922 LIONS GATE ENTERTAINMENT CORP 24,091.86 28,805.27 1 0.00
COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 58501N101
482 MEDIVATION INC COM 35,104.06 28,511.30 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 58502B106
454 MEDNAZ INC COM 26,164.02 22,443.99 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 62886E108
520 NCR CORP COM 16,983.20 18,581.13 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 62936P103
895 NPS PHARMACEUTICALS, INC 27,861.35 22,553.57 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 65336K103

748 NEXSTAR BROADCASTING GROUP INC 34,752.08 25,595.20 2 0.00
CLASS ACOM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 688239201
499 OSHKOSH CORP 26,970.95 28,455.79 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 70959W103
632 PENSKE AUTO GROUP INC COM 29,400.64 25,806.40 2 120.08
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 720279108
1,454 PIER I IMPORTS INC COM 25,604.94 30,729.08 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014



9€e

///// Trustmark

SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/
PENN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT/

TNB CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 9

Statement Period
Account Number

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

1044005930

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

1,196

1,438

713

1,877

1,320

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 723456109
PINNACLE ENTERTAINMENT INC COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 742962103
PRIVATEBANCORP INC COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 74733T105
QLIK TECHNOLOGIES INC COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 74762E102
QUANTA SERVICES INC COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 75605Y 106
REALOGY HOLDINGS CORP COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 762760106
RICE ENERGY INC COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 783764103
RYLAND GROUP INC COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 80874P109
SCIENTIFIC GAMES CORP-A COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 829226109

SINCLAIR BROADCAST GROUP INC CL
A

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 831865209
A O SMITH CORP COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 848577102
SPIRIT AIRLINES INC COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

MARKET VALUE

29,517.

38,408.

15,479.

32,795

19,259.

28,525

21,036.

16,799.

39,045

29,232,

31,782.

28

98

23

.70

24

.27

60

15

.60

96

35

COST

29,274.

32,288.

23.,762.

25,217.

21,969.

19,567.

20,213

28,381.

33,830.

25,345

23,853

64

17

58

72

59

.30

86

02

.41

.22

% OF
PORT

ACCRUED
INCOME

0.

198.

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

.00



///// Trustmark

SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 10
PENN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT/
TNB CUSTODIAN Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

Account Number 1044005930

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

LEE

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

CUSIP # 868157108
843 SUPERIOR ENERGY SVC INC COM 27,979.17 23.,317.08 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 88033G407
445 TENET HEALTHCARE CORP COM 20,915.00 17,551.87 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 880770102
1,500 TERADYNE INC COM 26,700.00 23,878.59 1 90.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 880779103
735 TEREX CORP NEW COM 28,268.10 21,468.79 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 881609101
285 TESORO CORPORATION COM 16,017.00 13.,241.30 1 71.25
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 896047503
364 TRIBUNE COMPANY COM 28,828.80 28,260.70 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 896818101
308 TRIUMPH GROUP INC COM 21,344 .40 22,681.12 1 12.32
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 903293405
954 USG CORP COM NEW 28,600.92 22,709.97 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 92210H105
675 VANTIVINCCL A 20,918.25 17,809.25 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 92342Y109
808 VERIFONE HOLDINGS INC COM 26,510.48 17,125.26 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 966387102

470 WHITING PETROLEUM CORPORATION 33,769.50 24,038.81 2 0.00
COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014



///// Trustmark

SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 11
PENN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT/
TNB CUSTODIAN Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

Account Number 1044005930

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

8€e

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

CUSIP # 97717P104
1,830 WISDOMTREE INVESTMENTS INC COM 19,013.70 20,431.18 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 989701107
1,016 ZIONS BANCORP COM 29,047 .44 29,150.67 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # G0450A105
385 ARCH CAPITAL GROUP LTD COM 21,918.05 20,644 .64 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # G67743107
1,880 ORIENT-EXPRESS HOTELS LTD CL A 24,722.00 23,166.19 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

1,706,254.78 1,566,630.55 92 924.03
FOREIGN STOCK

CUSIP # 59151K108
147 METHANEX CORP NO PAR COM 8,393.70 9,047.04 0 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 733174700
645 POPULAR INC COM 19,466.10 19,743 .56 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # G3727Q101
809 FREESCALLE SEMICONDUCTOR LTD COM 17,951.71 11,839.97 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # G4705A100
645 ICON PLC COM 27,264.15 24,342.85 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # G66721104

802 NORWEGIAN CRUISE LINE HLDGS LTD 27,067.50 25,417.49 1 0.00
COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # Y7542C106
1,598 SCORPIO TANKERS INC COM 14,493 .86 18,482.81 1 143 .82
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014



y
////// Trustmark
SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 12

PENN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT/
TNB CUSTODIAN Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
Account Number 1044005930

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

6€€

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
114,637.02 108,873.72 6 143.82
UNIT INVESTMENT TRUSTS
CUSIP # 517942108
864 LASALLE HOTEL PROPERTIES COM SH 28,503.36 23.,367.56 2 0.00
BENINT
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014
28,503.36 23,367.56 2 0.00
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 1,855,298.11
CASH 34.57
DUE FROM BROKER 0.00
DUE TO BROKER 0.00
NET ASSETS 1,855,332.68
ACCRUED INCOME 1,067.95

TOTAL MARKET VALUE 1,856,400.63



<
4’ Trustmark
SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 5
QUANTUM CAPITAL MANAGEMENT/
TNB CUSTODIAN Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
Account Number 1044005734

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

ore

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

CUSIP # 60934N708
25,985.43 FEDERATED PRIME OBLIGATIONS FUND 25,985.43 25,985.43 1 0.19
- SS396-A

25,985.43 25,985.43 1 0.19
COMMON STOCK

CUSIP # 00912X302
2,194 AIR LEASE CORPORATION COM 90,524 .44 58,850.10 5 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 016255101
840 ALIGN TECHNOLOGY INC COM 45,872.40 40,837.47 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 024061103
2,893 AMERICAN AXLE & MFG HLDGS IN COM 53,636.22 53,354.73 3 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 04270V106
3,240 ARRIS GROUP INC COM 107,276 .40 52,875.83 6 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 043436104
445 ASBURY AUTOMOTIVE GROUP INC COM 28,764 .80 28,670.46 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 067806109
1,016 BARNES GROUP INC COM 37,978.08 38,100.10 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 089302103
1,287 BIG LOTS INC COM 54,620.28 44,286.64 3 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 09061G101
558 BIOMARIN PHARMACEUTICAL INC COM 32,341.68 36,571.48 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014



<
4’ Trustmark
SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 6
QUANTUM CAPITAL MANAGEMENT/
TNB CUSTODIAN Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
Account Number 1044005734

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

Tve

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

CUSIP # 103304101
4,364 BOYD GAMING CORP COM 47,785.80 45,561.91 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 12008R107
7,112 BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC COM 51,064.16 51,611.78 3 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 12621E103
2,370 CNO FINANCIAL GROUP, INC COM 38,228.10 34,485.16 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 132011107
2,718 CAMBREX CORP COM 58,409 .82 58,314.42 3 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 14149Y108
744 CARDINAL HEALTH INC COM 52,548.72 51,557.34 3 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 171798101
511 CIMAREX ENERGY CO COM 65,985.43 42,736.97 3 81.76
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP #211171103

1,955 CONTINENTAL BLDG PRODUCTS INC 30,282.95 31,760.15 2 0.00
COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 237266101
1,536 DARLING INGREDIENTS INC COM 30,704.64 32,853.96 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP #29265N108
568 ENERGEN CORP COM 48,495.84 46,100.70 2 85.20
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 294429105
845 EQUIFAX INC COM 59.,817.55 53,066.76 3 211.25
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 346233109
2,397 FORESTAR GROUP INC COM 41,755.74 49,624.61 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014



<
4’ Trustmark
SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 7
QUANTUM CAPITAL MANAGEMENT/
TNB CUSTODIAN Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
Account Number 1044005734

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

cve

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

CUSIP # 34959E109
1,313 FORTINET INC COM 29,503.11 28,844.51 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 419596101
1,742 HAVERTY FURNITURE COM 43,602.26 44.,056.05 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 45841N107
1,494 INTERACTIVE BROKERS GRO-CL A COM 34,391.88 26,318.30 2 149 .40
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 482480100
565 KLA-TENCOR CORPORATION COM 37,018.80 34,886.05 2 254.25
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 50077C106

2,742 KRATON PERFORMANCE POLYMERS INC 68,193.54 53,345.06 4 0.00
COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 55003T107

455 LUMBER LIQUIDATORS HOLDINGS INC 35,344.40 36,484.95 2 0.00
COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 573075108
1,848 MARTEN TRANSPORT COM 44,518.32 45,945.72 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 626755102
968 MURPHY USA INC COM 49,251.84 39,237.88 3 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 628530107
1,043 MYLAN, INC. COM 51,983.12 46,858.78 3 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 69370C100
1,803 PTC INC COM 66,350.40 49,664 .54 3 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 78709Y105
793 SAIA INC COM 34,558.94 35,462.64 2 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014



<
4’ Trustmark
SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 8
QUANTUM CAPITAL MANAGEMENT/
TNB CUSTODIAN Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
Account Number 1044005734

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

eve

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

CUSIP # 82966C103
679 SIRONA DENTAL SYSTEMS INC COM 51,074.38 44.,964.19 3 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 83421A104
652 SOLERA HOLDINGS INC COM 42,543.00 35,384.04 2 110.84
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 87157D109
866 SYNAPTICS INC COM 58,957.28 35,718.00 3 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 896239100
1,737 TRIMBLE NAVIGATION COM 62,653.59 45,014.01 3 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 91307C102

518 UNITED THERAPEUTICS CORPORATION 49,593.32 38,055.75 3 0.00
COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 928861201
15,036 VONAGE HOLDINGS CORPORATION COM 57,136.80 56,479.73 3 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 963320106
WHIRLPOOL CORP COM 0.00 0.00 0 279.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014
CUSIP # 969904101
868 WILLIAMS SONOMA INC COM 58,086.56 51,819.60 3 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014
1,850,854.59 1,599,760.37 95 1,171.70
FOREIGN STOCK
CUSIP # 59151K108

966 METHANEX CORP NO PAR COM 55,158.60 53,826.39 3 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

55,158.60 53,826.39 3 0.00



y
////% Trustmark
SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 9

QUANTUM CAPITAL MANAGEMENT/
TNB CUSTODIAN Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
Account Number 1044005734

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

4%

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 1,931,998.62
CASH 0.00
DUE FROM BROKER 437,386.65
DUE TO BROKER 423,635.48
NET ASSETS 1,945,749.79
ACCRUED INCOME 1,171.89
TOTAL MARKET VALUE 1,946,921.68



///// Trustmark

SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 5
TORTOISE CAPITAL ADVISORS/
TNB CUSTODIAN Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

Account Number 1044005921

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

ave

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

CUSIP # 60934N708
68,862.98 FEDERATED PRIME OBLIGATIONS FUND 68,862.98 68,862.98 2 0.52
- SS396-A

68,862.98 68,862.98 2 0.52
COMMON STOCK

CUSIP # 004341109
2,119 ACCESS MIDSTREAM PARTNERS LP COM 133,475.81 109,786.18 4 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 118230101

2,956 BUCKEYE PARTNERS LP LTD PARTNSHP 231,927.76 214,463.80 7 0.00
INTS
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP #23311P100
2,231 DCP MIDSTREAM PARTNERS, LP COM 119,827.01 112,308.56 3 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 26885B100
1,373 EQT MIDSTREAM PARTNERS LP COM 112,778.22 88,746.30 3 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 29273R109
759 ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS LP COM 42,746 .88 40,712.98 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP #29273V100
5,360 ENERGY TRANSFER EQUITY LP COM 273,145.60 207,503.11 8 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP #29336U107
1,140 ENLINK MIDSTREAM PARTNERS LP COM 34,735.80 33,620.08 1 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 293792107
4,427 ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS PARTNERS COM 331,228.14 288,101.30 9 0.00
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014



ove

///// Trustmark

SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/
TORTOISE CAPITAL ADVISORS/

TNB CUSTODIAN

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 6

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

Statement Period
Account Number

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

1044005921

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

1,650

1,059

4,382

2,354

2,401

459

5,277

3,021

1,703

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 371927104
GENESIS ENERGY L.P. COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 55336V100
MPLX LP COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 559080106
MAGELLAN MIDSTREAM PARTNERS COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 570759100
MARKWEST ENERGY PARTNERS L P COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 678049107
OILTANKING PARTNERS LP COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 682680103
ONEOK INC NEW COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 718549207
PHILLIPS 66 PARTNERS LP COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 726503105
PLAINS ALL AMERN PIPELINE LP COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 72651A108

PLAINS GP HOLDINGS LP CLASS A
COM

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 75885Y107
REGENCY ENERGY PARTNERS LP COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 847560109
SPECTRA ENERGY CORPORATION COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

MARKET VALUE

94,050.

60,532.

358,798.

145,830.

56,043

154,840.

27,792.

297,992.

25.,254.

83,983.

69,107.

00

44

16

30

.90

49

45

19

00

80

74

COST

86,269.

43,089.

276,746 .

155,279.

37,959.

141,329.

17,372.

284,456.

22,765.

82,538.

62,272.

58

18

24

20

46

09

93

17

13

00

50

% OF
PORT

3

10

ACCRUED
INCOME

0.

570.

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

51



LVE

///// Trustmark

SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/
TORTOISE CAPITAL ADVISORS/

TNB CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 7

Statement Period
Account Number

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

1044005921

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

2,421

2,299

1,120

1,456

1,843

1,604

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 84756N109
SPECTRA ENERGY PARTNERS LP COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 867641108

SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.
COM

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 87611X105
TARGA RESOURCES PARTNERS LP COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 88160T107
TESORO LOGISTICS LP COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP #91914J102
VALERO ENERGY PARTNERS LP COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 958254104
WESTERN GAS PARTNERS LP COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 95825R103

WESTERN GAS EQUITY PARTNERS LP
COM

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 969457100
WILLIAMS COMPANIES INC COM
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

MARKET VALUE

126,981.

211,508.

76,115

101,483

26,124.

132,677.

45,153

75.,323.

3,449,458,

45

00

.20

.20

84

57

.24

84

03

COST

116,587.

175,595

59,925

84,550.

18,971.

117,564.

37,220.

62,047.

2,977,782.

75

.96

.27

30

84

02

70

17

80

% OF
PORT

4

98

0.

570.

ACCRUED
INCOME

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

51



‘\\\\\

4 Trustmark
SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY/ STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 8

TORTOISE CAPITAL ADVISORS/
TNB CUSTODIAN Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
Account Number 1044005921

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

8re

% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 3,518,321.01
CASH 0.00
DUE FROM BROKER 0.00
DUE TO BROKER 0.00
NET ASSETS 3,518,321.01
ACCRUED INCOME 571.03
TOTAL MARKET VALUE 3,518,892.04



Texas State University

OPERATING & NON OPERATING QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIODS ENDING 05/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Purchase Maturity | Beginning Market Value | Ending Market Value Book Balance Quarter Ending 05/31/14
Agency/Description Cusip Number Date Date As of 02/28/14 As of 05/31/14 As of 05/31/14 Investment Income  Return
Operating Funds
Cash In Bank $ 17,437,37361 $ 19,569,711.05 § 19,569,711.05 $ 238.30 0.00%
Cash In State Treasury $ 18,663,660.21 $ 10,041,595.00 $ 10,041,595.00 $ 14,104.67  0.08%
TexPool Series 0009 General Account $ 211,378,083.72 §$ 161,723,605.53 $ 161,723,605.53 $ 13,021.27 0.01%
TexPool Series 0011 $ 142431.87 % 14244233 $ 142,442.33 § 10.46  0.01%
Totals [s 247,621,549.41 § 191,477,353.91 % 191,477,353.91 $ 27,374.70  0.01%
6 Month T-Bill  0.03%
Non-Operating Funds
Cash in Bank $ 158,362.84 §$ 77,380.11 % 77,380.11 § - 0.00%
TexPool Series 0025 TRB-08 $ 3,490,323.91 $ 400,366.19 % 400,366.19 § 192.28 0.01%
TexPool Series 0028 North Housing $ 6,085,853.62 § 5170,541.38 % 5170,541.38 % 41851 0.01%
TexPool Series 0029 TSUS-11 $ 823,753.43 % 652,830.66 $ 652,830.66 § 55.85 0.01%
TexPool Series 0070 TSUS-13 $ 24.543291.06 $ 19,061,536.55 % 19,061,536.55 $ 1,688.66 0.01%
TexPool Series 0073 TSUS-12 $ 524992510 $ 4078,073.25 % 4,078,073.25 § 346.15 0.01%
Sage Non-Operating *Holdings Report Attached $ 79,204,079.34 $ 79,316,757.12 % 78,933,662.70 % 317,693.55  0.19%
Totals [s 119,555,589.30 $ 108,757,485.26 % 108,374,390.84 % 320,295.00 0.14%
ML 1-3 Year Treasury 0.20%

Texas State University investment portfolios comply with investment strategy expressed in Texas State University System Investment Policies and with relevant provisions of the Texas Public Funds Investment Act

William A. Nance

7/:0/:1‘

Vice President for Finance and Support Services

349




.
% Trustmark
TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF ACCOU NT Page 5

OPERATING/SAGE TNB CUSTODIAN

Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
Account Number 1044005146
Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014
% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
CUSIP # 60934N708
1,620,51L7.92 FEDERATED PRIME OBLIGATIONS FUND L, 920, 517.92 1,620,517.92 2 18.89
- S8 396-A
1,620 ,587.92 1,628,517 .92 2 18.89

US GOVT. OBLIGATIONS

CUSIP # 3135GOFY4

80,000 FED NATL MTG ASSN DTD 11/17/2011 80,288.00 80.165.91 0 270.00
75% 12/19/2014
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 3135G0GY3

3,195,000 FED NATL MTG ASSN DTD 01/09/2012 3,243,052.80 3,219,037.62 4 13,423 .44
1.25%01/30/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 3137EADCO

1.000,000 FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP DTD 1,006,840.00 1,007.,473.31 1
01/30/2012 1% 03/08/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

[ ¥ ]
-
=]
w

36

CUSIP # 912828C40

2,090,000 U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 03/31/2014 2,092,612.50 2,092.537.86 3 1,320.45
.375%03/31/2016
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 9128288C5

8,530,000 U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 01/31/2012 8.579,985.80 8,551.550.31 I 24,947 .89
875%01/31/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 912828TL4

11,475,000 U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 08/31/2012 11.480.393.25 11,476.330.67 14 7536999
.25% 08/31/2014
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 912828TPS5

5,950,000 U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 09/15/2012 5,956,485.50 5,953, 284.77 g 3,;152.85
.25% 09/15/2015
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

350



7
% Trustmark
TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 6
OPERATING/SAGE TNB CUSTODIAN
Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
Account Number 1044005146
Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014
% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
CUSIP # 912828UK4
7,875,000 U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 01/31/2013 7 ;88358375 7.880,442.75 10 6.580.63
.25% 01/31/2015
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014
CUSIP # 912828VD9
7,970,000 U S TREASURY NOTE DTD 05/31/2013 7,981,237:70 7.974.858.30 10 10,016.94
.25% 05/31/2015
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014
48,304,479.30 48 ,235,681.50 61 69,387.75
MORTGAGE BACKED SECURITIES
CUSIP # 31283KZW1
792.914.8 FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP POOL 842.416.47 835,796.48 1 2,973 .43
G11657 DTD 01/01/2005 4.5%
12/01/2018

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 31416 BQM3

398,704.6778 FED NATL MTG ASSN POOL 995160 424,026.41 420,821.33 1 1,661.27
DTD 11/01/2008 5% 09/01/2022
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

1,266,442.88 1,256,617.81

(¥

4,634.70
COLLATERALIZED MORTGAGE OBLIGATIONS

CUSIP # 3134G3KS8
370,091.71 FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP SERIES 374,162.72 372,831.75 0 338.84
2012-1 CLASS A10 DTD 01/17/2012
2.06% 01/15/2022
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 3136A3UV1
263.,090.26 FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES 2012-1 267,116-.59 268,849.13 0 423 .87
CLASS GB DTD 01/01/2012 2%
02/25/2022
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

351



%/7% Trustmark

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY

OPERATING/SAGE TNB CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 7

Statement Period
Account Number

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
1044005146

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

439.353.

455,061.

952,526

39.222.

715,082.

561,541

432,665.

89,204.

51

.864

62

47

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 3137A9BBI

FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP SERIES
3846 CLASS CK DTD 04/01/2011

1.5% 09/15/2020

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 31392EPW4

FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES 2002-56
CLASS UC DTD 08/01/2002 5.5%
09/25/2017

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 313931149

FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES
2003-112 CLASS AN DTD 10/01/2003
4% 11/25/2018

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 31393VLG4

FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP SERIES
2635 CLASS DW DTD 06/01/2003 4%
01/15/2018

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 31394W3P1

FED HOME LOAN MTG CORP SERIES
2770 CLLASS TW DTD 03/01/2004
4.5% 03/15/2019

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 31396QJ89

FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES 2009-47
CLASS EG DTD 06/01/2009 4.5%
08/25/2019

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 31397TMHGS

FED NATL MGT ASSN SERIES 2008-70
CLASS BY DTD 07/01/2008 4%
08/25/2023

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 31398F3T6

FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN SER
2009-88 CL. DB DTD 10/01/2009 3%
10/25/2020

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

MARKET VALUE

444,098 .53

479,

1001,

39

762,

593

455,

o1

59%.

396

410.

383.

,203 .

665.

,944.

47

58

88

S

28

69

47

COST

444 ,979.

478,894,

997.614.

39.698.

766,693 .

591,394,

456,465

92,059,

33

01

90

41

05

07

75

61

w

530

o g o

1069 .

126.

2092 .

0335

;394

223.

ACCRUED
INCOME

.89

235

38

59

01



p
%/% Trustmark
TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Page 8

OPERATING/SAGE TNB CUSTODIAN

Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
Account Number 1044005146
Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014
% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST PORT INCOME
CUSIP # 31398MVN3
123,951.64 FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES 2010-19 124,185.78 127,465.18 0 499.25
CLASS VA DTD 02/01/2010 5%
02/25/2021

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 31398PMK2

684,174 .81 FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES 2010-45 698,386.49 699,748 .12 1 1,240.07
CLASS AH 2.25% 02/25/2021
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 31398T3R0
185,629.33 FED NATL MTG ASSN SERIES 2010-99 187,635.43 189,183 .88 0 299077,
CASS YADTD 08/01/2010 2%
09/25/2020
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

5,519,189.42 5,525,877.49 7 14,788.70
CORPORATE BONDS

CUSIP # 001055AHS

625,000 AFLAC INC DTD 02/10/2012 2.65% 651,387.50 649.355.80 1 4,876.74
02/15/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 00206RAV4

950,000 AT&T INC 07/30/2010 2.5% 972.667.00 970,663.99 1 6,993 .06
08/15/2015
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 0258MOCZ0

365,000 AMERICAN EXPRESS CREDIT CORP DTD 369.018.65 369,057.15 0 4,988.33
08/25/2009 5.125% 08/25/2014
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 0258M0ODD8
400,000 AMERICAN EXPRESS CREDIT CORP MED 414.,976.00 411,192.55 1 1,768 .06
TERM NT DTD 03/26/2012 2.375%
03/24/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

353



’/%/% Trustmark

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY
OPERATING/SAGE TNB CUSTODIAN

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 9

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

Statement Period
Account Number

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

1044005146

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

TS

395,

940,

500,

9955

593,

765

565,

000

000

000

000

000

000

.000

,000

000

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 0258MODE6

AMERICAN EXPRESS CREDIT CORP DTD
06/12/2012 1.75% 06/12/2015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 02665WAB7

AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE CORP DTD
10/10/2013 1.125% 10/07/2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 03523TBM9

ANHEUSER BUSCH INBEV WORLDWIDE
DTD 07/16/2012 .8% 07/15/2015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 03524BADS8
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV FIN DTD
01/27/2014 .4286% 01/27/2017

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 037833AH3

APPLE INC DTD 05/03/2013 .45%
05/03/2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 05565QCA4

BP CAPITAL MARKETS PLC DTD
11/06/2012 . 7% 11/06/2015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 0557T4LTW8

BNP PARIBAS DTD 12/12/2013 1.25%
12/12/2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 06406HIBN8

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON DTD
11/16/2009 3.1% 01/15/2015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 06406HCF4

BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON DTD
10/25/2012 .45585% 10/23/2015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

MARKET VALUE

725,088.65

943

500,

598

5975

778,

566,

,T24.

TS

670.

136.

290.

;812

089.

158.

83

40

00

85

75

80

25

354

393,

943

500,

593

595

514,

771

565,

COST

L986.

907.

,680.

1725

L I1T

337",

469 .

.654.

291

20

7

06

33

24

2

% OF
PORT

ACCRUED
INCOME

IR A

666.

2,840.

208.

208.

289.

279

92

56

89

35

25

24

<05

.00

.02



P
/4% Trustmark
TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT Pagc 10

OPERATING/SAGE TNB CUSTODIAN

Statement Period 05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014
Account Number 1044005146
Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014
% OF ACCRUED
UNITS/BOOK VALUE DESCRIPTION MARKET VALUE COST  PORT INCOME
CUSIP # 073902KF4
740,000 BEAR STEARNS CO INC DTD 787,870.60 762,422.69 1 3,377.28
10/31/2005 5.3% 10/30/2015
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014
CUSIP # 134429AX7
375,000 CAMPBELL SOUP CO DTD 08/02/2012 375,206.25 375, 167 .78 0 0.00

08/01/2014
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 14912L5U1

305,000 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SE DTD 305,262.30 505,235.7% 0 12.86
08/30/2013 .37935% 08/28/2015
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 17275RAC6

525,000 CISCO SYSTEMS INC DTD 02/22/2006 570,491.25 569,631.76 1 7,940.63
5.5% 02/22/2016
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 20030NALS

350,000 COMCAST CORPORATION DTD 383,078.50 IRZ,083 17 0 4,359.44
03/02/2006 5.9% 03/15/2016
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 24422E8D2

435,000 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP DTD 437,953..65 434,447 .55 1 634 .38
10/11/2013 1.05% 10/11/2016
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 36962G5W0

1.035,000 GENERAL ELEC CAP CORP SERIES MTN 1,069,486.20 1,062,892.92 1 2,248.25
DTD 04/27/2012 2.3% 04/27/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 373334GES

335,000 GEORGIA POWER COMPANY DTD 378,137.95 380.039.05 0 9.547.50
06/12/2007 5.7% 06/01/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 377373ABl1

585,000 GLAXOSMITHKLINE CAPITAL DTD 3BT, E76.:20 585,876.19 1 280.31
05/09/2012 .75% 05/08/2015
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

355



’//% Trustmark

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY

OPERATING/SAGE TNB CUSTODIAN

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 11

Statement Period
Account Number

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

1044005146

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

595,

400,

395,

380,

595

595

495

000

,000

,000

000

000

000

,000

.000

,000

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 458140AL4

INTEL CORP DTD 12/11/2012 1.35%
12/15/2017

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 59156RAU2

METLIFE INC DTD 05/29/2009 6.75%
06/01/2016

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 695114BY 3

PACIFICORP DTD 08/24/2004 4.95%
08/15/2014

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 7T4456QAY2

PUBLIC SERVICE ELEC & GAS DTD
08/16/2011 .85% 08/15/2014

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 822582AR3

SHELL INTERNATIONAL FIN DTD
08/21/2012 1.125% 08/21/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 824348AN6

SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO DTD
12/21/2009 3.125% 12/15/2014
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 828807CC9

SIMON PROPERTY GROUP LP DTD
01/25/2010 4.2% 02/01/2015-2014
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 89236TBD6

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP DTD

03/05/2014 .75% 03/03/2017-2016
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 91324PBX9
UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC DTD
10/22/2012 .85% 10/15/2015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

MARKET VALUE

595

463

519,

400,

395.3

604,

592,

497,

.862

.974.

,627.

444,

222

959,

569.

P i1

3.45

00

.70

80

50

356

COST

594,262.

462, 157.

5195510,

400,533

394,348

385.653.12

606,679 .3

593,215,

496,013 .

20

80

15

00

73

% OF
PORT

0

ACCRUED
INCOME

STO3

,006.

.506.

,475

.066 .

3.

.88

25

.38

.69

.00

04

63



&

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY
OPERATING/SAGE TNB CUSTODIAN

Trustmark

Asset Detail As Of 05/31/2014

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Page 12

Statement Period
Account Number

05/01/2014 through 05/31/2014

1044005146

UNITS/BOOK VALUE

395,

790,

590

600,

750,

495,

750,

580,

000

000

,000

000

000

000

000

000

FOREIGN

DESCRIPTION

CUSIP # 92857TWAXE
VODAFONE GROUP PLC DTD
03/20/2012 1.625%
03/20/2017-2012

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 94974BFGO

WELLS FARGO AND CO DTD
12/26/2012 1.5% 01/16/2018
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

BONDS -NOTES & DEBENTURES

CUSIP # 055451 AN8

BHP BILLITON FIN USA L'TD DTD
02/24/2012 1% 02/24/2015

LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 06366RTHY

BANK OF MONTREAL DTD 11/06/2012

.8% 11/06/2015
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 064159EKR

BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA DTD
04/11/2014 1.25% 04/11/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 76 7T20AALO

RIO TINTO FIN USA PLC DTD
06/19/2013 1.375% 06/17/2016
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 78008K5V1

ROYAL BANK OF CANADA DTD
04/19/2011 2.875% 04/19/2016
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

CUSIP # 78010UNX1

ROYAL BANK OF CANADA DTD
01/23/2014 1.2% 01/23/2017
LAST PRICED: 05/31/2014

MARKET VALUE

399.,949.35

789,

18,569,

603,

754,

501

782

583

518.

578.

186,

162.

462.

360

,940.

,346.

75

00

00

50

75

00

60

357

COST  PORT

398,995,119

787

,499

592,

599,

749

495

T

579.

;092

, 944,

407,

5 TS

635.

964 .

839.

472.

80

87

00

.01

% OF

1

17

ACCRUED
INCOME

3265,

443

944 .

,589.

»302.

5100.

,474.

92

TS

20

72

A3

08

63

.63

67



Texas State University

ENDOWMENT QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIODS ENDING 05/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Allocation Market Quarter FYTD
Current Mutual Fund / Manager Value Return Return
100.0 %| Total Plan Composite $ 55,140,497 2.02% 15.85%
Total Blended Index 1.51% 13.00%
69.0 %| All Equity Composite $ 38,064,800 1.24% 17.67%
Blended Equity Index 2.82% 18.96%
55.8 %| Domestic Equity $ 30,745,795 1.49% 18.22%
Russell 3000 2.84% 19.13%
8.5 Banyan Partners LCG - SA 4,692,795 1.30% 21.70%
8.8 Seizert LCV - SA 4,855,526 3.92% 17.38%
10.3 Vanguard S&P 500 Index - VIFSX 5,673,261 3.96% 19.59%
14.6 APEX SMIDG - SA 8,064,805 -1.31% 19.46%
13.5 Systematic SMIDV - SA 7,459,408 1.21% 20.36%
13.3 %[ International Equity $ 7,319,004 0.12% 14.31%
MSCI EAFE 2.73% 18.25%
7.6 Hancock Horizon Div - HHDTX 4,201,731 1.71% 13.89%
5.7 Franklin Intl SCG - FKSCX 3,117,274 -1.99% 14.78%
5.8 %| Real Estate $ 3,220,485 7.05% 14.92%
FTSE NAREIT 6.06% 19.22%
5.8 REMS RE Income - RREIX 3,220,485 7.05% 14.92%
24.3 %| Total Fixed Income $ 13,407,750 3.81% 9.24%
Blended Fixed Index 1.95% 9.01%
10.3 %| Corporates $ 5,692,934 1.63% 4.25%
BC Credit 2.75% 7.46%
10.3 Sage FI 5,692,934 1.63% 4.25%
5.4 %[ Money Markets $ 2,999,758 0.15% 0.61%
91-Day T-Bill 0.01% 0.04%
0.6 Endowment Cash Account 323,289 0.00% 0.00%
4.9 RidgeWorth UltraShort - SIGVX 2,676,469 0.17% 0.68%
8.6 %| Hybrid Securities $ 4,715,058 6.92% 18.79%
ML All Invest ex Man VOA1 2.22% 16.59%
4.0 Cutler Converts - SA 2,182,470 0.82% 6.40%
4.6 Tortoise MLP 2,532,589 12.18% 29.47%
0.8 %| Other $ 447,462 0.01% 0.02%
0.0 Cash in Bank 8,829 0.00% 0.00%
0.8 TexPool Series 0023 437,422 0.01% 0.02%
0.0 Money Market Sweep 1,211 0.00% 0.00%

Blended Indexes are based on the current weights of each asset class and their respective benchmarks.

*Currently the Total Blended Index consists of 23.1% S&P 500, 22.2% Russell 2500, 9.2% MSCI EAFE, 5.5% S&P

Developed SC Ex-US, 5% ML All Invest ex Man VOA1, 28% BC Aggregate, 3% 91-Day T-Bill, and 4% ML 6 Month T-Bill.

?L5g




Texas State University
ENDOWMENT QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

6G€

Beginning Gains / Ending Market

Mutual Fund / Manager Market Value Deposits  Withdrawals Income Losses Value

Total Plan Composite $54,072,583  $218,314 -$200,244 $224,614 -$64,497 $889,728 $55,140,497
All Equity Composite $37,600,109 $57,153 -$40,860 $121,126 -$49,710 $376,981 $38,064,800
Domestic Equity $30,288,540 $57,153 -$40,860 $121,126 -$49,154 $368,990 $30,745,795
Banyan Partners LCG - SA $4,632,826 -$229 $14,576 -$7,740 $53,361 $4,692,795
Seizert LCV - SA $4,654,923 $24,352 -$6,812 $43,009 -$6,928 $146,983 $4,855,526
Vanguard S&P 500 Index - VIFSX $5,457,349 $24,893 -$278 $191,296 $5,673,261
APEX SMIDG - SA $8,172,456 $17,186 -$17,713 $12,958 -$17,917 -$102,165 $8,064,805
Systematic SMIDV - SA $7,370,985 $15,615 -$16,106 $25,690 -$16,291 $79,515 $7,459,408
International Equity $7,311,569 $0 $0 $0 -$556 $7,991 $7,319,004
Hancock Horizon Div - HHDTX $4,131,098 -$278 $70,910 $4,201,731
Franklin Intl SCG - FKSCX $3,180,471 -$278 -$62,919 $3,117,274
Real Estate $3,008,309 $0 $0 $41,044 -$278 $171,410 $3,220,485
REMS RE Income - RREIX $3,008,309 $41,044 -$278 $171,410 $3,220,485
Total Fixed Income $13,038,879 $17,182 -$37,555 $62,418 -$14,509 $341,337 $13,407,750
Corporates $5,611,260 $0 -$9,979 $19,169 -$2,796 $75,280 $5,692,934
Sage FI $5,611,260 -$9,979 $19,169 -$2,796 $75,280 $5,692,934
Money Markets $3,016,689 $8 -$21,507 $4,576 -$528 $520 $2,999,758
Endowment Cash Account $344,788 $8 -$21,507 $8 -$250 $242 $323,289
RidgeWorth UltraShort - SIGVX $2,671,902 $4,568 -$278 $278 $2,676,469
Hybrid Securities $4,410,929 $17,173 -$6,069 $38,673 -$11,185 $265,537 $4,715,058
Cutler Converts - SA $2,153,452 $11,354 -$83 $6,339 -$5,116 $16,524 $2,182,470
Tortoise MLP $2,257,477 $5,819 -$5,985 $32,335 -$6,069 $249,012 $2,532,589
Other $425,287  $143,979 -$121,829 $25 $0 $0 $447,462
Cash in Bank $107,789 $21,839 -$120,800 $8,829
TexPool Series 0023 $317,397  $120,000 $25 $0 $437,422
Money Market Sweep $101 $2,140 -$1,029 $0 $0 $1,211

22




Lamar Instltute of Technology
OPERATING & NON OPERATING QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIODS ENDING 05/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

09€

: Purchase | Maturity | Beginning Market Value| Ending Market Value Book Balance Quarter Ending 05/31/14
! Agency/Description Cusip Number Date Date As of 02/28/14 As of 05/31/14 As of 05/3114 Invastment Income  Retumn
Operating Funds

Gash in Bank- Operating 8 84754722 § 1,770,226.91 $ 1,770,226.91 § 374.03  0.05%
Cash in Treasury § 1,191,680.94 § 1,226,929.40 $ 1,226,926.40 $ 1,253.15  0.10%

. TexPoal Series 0001 General Fund $ 3,841,684.38 % 3,841,967.65 % 3,841,967.65 § 283.27 0.01%

; Cash in Bank- Payrcll ] 103,201.94 8 65,204.82 % 65.204.82 § 4804  0.05%

Totals 5/084.014.48_§ 6590432878 % 5,504,328.78 9% 1,058.49—0.03%]

6 Month T-Bili 0.03%

Larnar |nstitute of Technolagy investmant portfolios comply with investrment strategy exoressed in Texas State Universily System Investment Palicies and with relevant provisions of the Texas Public Funds Investment Act,

Sorn Ul

Name of Signee
Title

[

Vf Finance & Ofeﬂajtfol'!-s

ASSET STRATESGY
AOMBULTANTS




T9€

Lamar State College - Orange
OPERATING & NON OPERATING QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIODS ENDING 05/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Purchase Maturity | Beginning Market Value | Ending Market Value Book Balance Quarter Ending 05/31/14

Agency/Description Cusip Number Date Date As of 02/28/14 As of 05/31/14 As of 05/31/14 Investment Income  Return

Operating Funds
Cash in Bank- Depository $ 388,568.54 §$ 32731711 § 32731711 § 69.61 0.02%
Cash in Treasury $ 2,405,753.90 % 1,500,556.05 $ 1,500,556.05 $ 244213 0.10%
TexPool Series 0001 General Funds $ 14,100,876.88 $ 14,652,051.79 % 14,652,051.79 % 1,076.57 0.01%
Cash in Bank- Payroll $ 21.73 8§ 031 § 031 § 1.98 0.00%
Totals IT 16,895,221.05 § 16,479,925.26 $ 16,479,925.26  § 3,590.29 0.02%
6 Month T-Bill 0.03%

Non-Operating Funds

Cash in Bank- Depository Non-Operating $ 121,856.84 $ 113,112.98 $ 113,112.98 $ - 0.00%
TexPool Series 0003 TexPool Series Non: $ 1,315,200.33 % 1,315,199.03 § 1,315,199.03 § 97.04 0.01%
Totals [ $ 1,437,057.17 % 1,428,312.01 $ 1,428,312.01 _ § 97.04 0.01%
ML 1-3 Year Treasury 0.20%

Lamar State College - Orange investment portfolios comply with investment strategy expressed in Texas State University System Investment Policies and with relevant provisions of the Texas Public Funds Investment Acl.

Name of Signe€ (J

Title

Vice President for Finance and Operations

June 30, 2014

Date




Lamar State College - Port Arthur
OPERATING & NON OPERATING QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIODS ENDING 05/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

29¢€

Purchase Maturity | Beginning Market Value | Ending Market Value Book Balance Quarter Ending 05/31/14
__Agency/Description Cusip Number Date. —Date —As-0f 02/28/14——|—As of 05/31114 As of 05/31/14 | Investment Income  Return_
Operating Funds
Cash in Bank**5508 PayRoll Account $ 1,106,098.54 $ 1,007,516.38 $ 1,007,516.38 $ 248.89 0.02%
Cash in Bank**7246 Clearing Account $ 150,986.31 $ 116,577.79 $ 116,577.79 $ 68.42  0.06%
Cash in Bank**7253 Clearing Account $ 967,654.56 $ 786,618.45 $ 786,618.45 $ 604.17  0.06%
Cash in Bank**7287 Fin Aid Refd Disb $ 45,263.75 $ 41,772.30 $ 4177230 $ 26.40 0.06%
Cash in Bank**7295 E&G State Sweep $ 251.07 i$ 25246 $ 25246 $ 1.39 0.55%
Cash in Treasury $ 1,068,207.56 $ 937,203.93 §$ 937,203.93 $ 1,064.44 0.10%
TexPool Series 0001 Cash Mgmt Acct $ 87,020.65 $ 87,027.11  § 87,027.11  $ 6.46 0.01%
TexPool Prime 0001 TexPool Prime $ 3,029,583.26 § 3,130,144.20 $ 3,130,144.20 $ 560.94 0.02%
Totals [s 6,455,065.70 $ 6,107,112.62 § 6,107,112.62 _$ 2,581.11  0.04% |
6 Month T-Bill 0.03%
Non-Operating Funds
TexPool Series 0001 Cash Mgmt Acct $ 38,141.05 § 38,143.87 $ 38,143.87 $ 2.82 0.01%
TexPool Prime 0001 TexPool Prime $ 900,747.09 $ 900,910.40 $ 900,910.40 $ 163.31  0.02%
Totals [s 938,888.14 § 939,054.27 $ 939,054.27 $ 166.13  0.02% |
ML 1-3 Year Treasury 0.20%

Lamar State College - Port Arthur investment portfolios comply with investment strategy expressed in Texas State University System

VY 7 %a/mia

Investment Policies and with relevant provisions of the Texas Public Funds Investment Act.

D




€9¢€

Texas State University System Office
OPERATING & NON OPERATING QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
PERIODS ENDING 05/31/2014 (TRADE DATE FULL ACCRUAL BASIS)

Purchase Maturity { Beginning Market Value | Ending Market Value Book Balance Quarter Ending 05/31/14
Agency/Description Cusip Number Date Date As of 02/28/14 As of 05/31/14 As of 05/31/14 Investment Income  Return
Operating Funds
Cash in Bank $ - $ - $ - $ - -
Cash in Treasury $ - $ - $ - $ = -
TexPool Series 0002 Designated Fund $ 5,404,886.44 § 6,071,94475 $ 6,071,94475 $ 40582 0.01%
Wells Fargo Designated Fund § 4531.25 § 19,731.41 § 19,731.41  § - 0.00%
Totals B 5,409,417.69 § 6,091,676.16 $ 6,091,676.16  § 405.82 0.01%
6 Month T-Bill 0.03%
Non-Operating Funds
Cash in Bank (Wells Fargo) $ - $ - $ - $ - -
TexPool Series 0001 Interest & Sinking $ 2,735,478.49 § 2,735,900.59 $ 2,735,900.59 $ 422.10 0.02%
TexPool Series 0007 Capitalized Interest 3 2,229,921.66 % 1,115,962.92 § 1,115,962.92 § 91.26 0.01%
Totals s 4,965400.15 § 3,851,863.51 § 3,851,863.51 § 513.36  0.01%

ML 1-3 Year Treasury 0.20%

Texas State University System Office investment portfolios comply with investment strategy expressed in Texas State University System Investment Policies and with relevant provisions of the Texas Public Funds Investment Act.

(o ng. Sfoobire 7/ 2 z/ 220

Associate Vice CWwellor for Finance Date

32



¥9€

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

LAMAR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Banner Security,
November 2012

Issues, recommendations, and management action plans for this audit are actively being addressed. The details are not presented here due to
exemptions allowed for information that relates to computer network security or to the design, operation, or defense of a computer network (Texas

Government Code 552.139).

As of the date of this report, there is one recommendation is in progress of being implemented.

LIT-IT Policy
Guideline
Compliance
Review,
August 2013

Issues, recommendations, and management action plans for this audit are actively being addressed. The details are not presented here due to
exemptions allowed for information that relates to computer network security or to the design, operation, or defense of a computer network (Texas

Government Code 552.139).

Factors precluded verification of progress since August towards completion. Compliance achieved for the elements noted as of that date is as follows:

Policy: 68% complete (compared to 68% in May)
Procedure: 64% complete (compared to 64% in May)

Demonstrable Procedure: 50% complete (compared to 50% in May)

Inter-Component
Re-bills

LIT Results,
October 2013

The Lamar components should collaborate to update and
execute new legal agreements for significant services.

Management is in the process of collaboration with Lamar
University management to update and execute a service
level agreement with Lamar University and annually
review the agreement and costs calculations for services
rendered.

Person Responsible: Bonnie Albright, Vice President for
Finance and Operations
Timetable for Completion: February 28, 2014

Verification of
Implementation in Progress

Use of HEAF funds: Re-bills from LU should not be paid for | LIT will analyze current and past billings to ensure that Planned
with HEAF funds. Prior payments of the LU library re-bills HEAF funds are used appropriately and prepare a plan to
which used HEAF funds should be refunded retroactively reverse prior years payments and transfer funds from
from other sources. other sources to cover those costs.
Person Responsible: Bonnie Albright, Vice President for
Finance and Operations
Timetable for Completion: Prepare Plan: August 31, 2014
Complete adjusting entries: as determined by the plan.
Veterans Affairs Chapter 33 Benefits: LIT management will work to change procedures such that | Planned

In order to streamline procedures, procedures should be
changed such that VA Chapter 33 Benefits are wired
directly to LIT (as they are currently for Chapter 31
Benefits). LU should calculate and remit any remaining
funds still held to LIT.

benefits are wired directly to LIT.

Person Responsible: Bonnie Albright, Vice President for
Finance and Operations
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




Goe

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
Inefficient small payments: A more efficient method of LIT will work with LU to establish a more efficient method Planned
purchasing postal services should be implemented, for of purchasing postal services.
example, using a dedicated procurement card.
Person Responsible: Bonnie Albright, Vice President for
Finance and Operations
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
Several fund balances at FY2012 year-end appeared In Progress

incorrect:

Management should review and correct the above fund
balances. Year-end procedures should be improved to
review all fund balances at every year-end. Management
should consider combining Funds 3000 and 3050 to
provide for a clearer picture of the state of the Fund.

LIT will work to review and correct the fund balances.
Year-end procedures will be improved to review all the
fund balance at every year-end. LIT will combine 3000 and
3050.

Person Responsible: Bonnie Albright, Vice President for
Finance and Operations
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

ACH & Wire
Transfers,
May 2014

Report Observation #1 Segregation of Duties:
1. Those who initiate online banking transactions should
not also approve the same transaction.

2. Those who initiate or approve online banking
transactions should not prepare or approve bank account
reconciliations.

1 .Federal drawdowns are the only direct deposits into
Capital One and then a transfer is made to Wells Fargo.
We have completed a test to have the drawdowns directly
deposited into Wells Fargo. Capital One should be closed
by May 31, 2014. Currently at Wells Fargo the person that
initiates the wire does not approve the same transaction.
2. This has been implemented; currently the Accountant Il
reviews the bank reconciliation and she does not have
bank access.

Person Responsible: Bonnie Albright, Vice President of
Finance
Timetable for completion: May 31, 2014

Verification of
Implementation in Progress

Verification of
Implementation in Progress

Report Observation #2 Local Depositary Contract:
A local depository contract for the Wells Fargo account
should be executed in accordance with TSUS rules.

A local depository contract will be executed in accordance
with TSUS rules in coordination with the TSUS office.

Person Responsible: Bonnie Albright, Vice President of
Finance
Timetable for completion: August 31, 2014

Verification of
Implementation in Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




99¢€

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

Report Observation #3 Timely Transaction Posting:

Lamar Institute of Technology has enhanced its
procedures for posting transactions so that we are posting
timely. We will strive to meet the three business day time
period. However, due to registration or financial reporting
deadlines, this timeframe may, on occasion, be extended
to not more than 5 business days.

Person Responsible: Bonnie Albright, Vice President of
Finance
Timetable for completion: May 31, 2014

Verification of
Implementation in Progress

Report Observation #5 Initiator/Approver Documentation

Lamar Institute of Technology will consistently document
the transaction audit trail information by attaching the
appropriate “verification” bank report to each journal
voucher.

Person Responsible: Bonnie Albright, Vice President of
Finance
Timetable for completion: May 31, 2014

Verification of
Implementation in Progress

Report Observation #6 Diploma Fees:

The reconciliation process would be simplified if the
Diploma Fees collected from students were recorded as a
payable due to Lamar University instead recording them
as paid to Lamar University immediately.

Lamar Institute of Technology will setup a payable to
Lamar University for diploma fees and we will liquidate the
payable when we pay by wire quarterly.

Person Responsible: Bonnie Albright, Vice President of
Finance
Timetable for completion: May 31, 2014

Verification of
Implementation in Progress

Student Services
Fees,
May 2014

Expenditures charged to the Student Services Fee Fund
did not comply with statute. LIT should:

1. Ensure that only expenditures allowable by statute are
approved by the Student Fee Advisory Committee.

2. Ensure that only expenditures allowable by statute are
paid by the Student Services Fee Fund.

3. Ensure that only expenditures approved by the
Committee (at its annual or other meetings) are charged to
the Student Services Fee Fund.

We will ensure that only expenditures allowable by statute
be approved by the Student Fee Advisory Committee, and
we will ensure that only expenditures allowable by statute

be paid by the Student Services Fee Fund. Finally, we will
ensure that only expenditures approved by the Committee
will be charged to the Student Services Fee Fund.

Person Responsible:
Ms. Bonnie Albright, Vice President for Finance
Timetable for completion: August 31, 2014

In Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




L9€

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
Fees: The Student Fee Advisory Committee will review the fee In Progress
The Student Fee Advisory Committee should: and discuss with management the fee to be charged for
1. Review the fee at its annual meeting and make a the next academic year. The Committee will consider
recommendation to management concerning the fee to be | management’s estimation of total revenues to be raised,
charged for the next academic year, and will ensure that their budgeted, permissible
2. Consider management’s estimation of total revenues to | expenditures correlate to the expected fees generated
be raised. within a reasonable contingency. And finally the committee
3. Ensure that their budgeted, permissible expenditures will review the balance in the Student Services Fees Fund
correlate to the expected fees generated (within a with management periodically to determine the disposition
reasonable contingency), and of any excess of revenues over permissible expenditures.
4. Review balances in the Student Services Fees Fund
periodically to determine the disposition of any excess of Person Responsible:
revenues over permissible expenditures. Ms. Bonnie Albright, Vice President for Finance
Timetable for completion: August 31, 2014
Accounting: We will ensure that revenues and expenditures related to In Progress
Two fund codes were used to record expenditures from Student Services Fees are recorded properly and
the fund. Also, fund balances appeared to be incorrect. consistently in fund 3050. We will also research and
Management should: resolve historical issues with fund balances and restate
1. Ensure that revenues and expenditures related to them correctly.
Student Services Fees are recorded properly and
consistently in fund 3050, and Person Responsible:
2. Research and resolve historical issues with the fund Bonnie Albright, Vice President for Finance
balances, and restate them correctly. Timetable for completion: August 31, 2014
Fund Surplus: We will align Student Services Fees collected with In Progress

A large surplus of unspent fees is building up.

LIT should:

1. Align its Student Services Fees with expenditures for
student activities, by considering both the activities to be
provided for students and the size of the fee.

2. Determine how to correct or use the large surplus in the
Student Services Fee Fund.

expenditures. We will determine how to correct or use the
large surplus in the Student Services Fee Fund.

Person Responsible:
Ms. Bonnie Albright, Vice President for Finance
Timetable for completion: August 31, 2014

Student Fee Advisory Committee:
There were problems concerning the eligibility of members
of the Advisory Committee which met in June 2013.

We will have a committee formed earlier in the academic
year and the annual meeting will be held in April or early
May. And we will hold additional committee meetings to
address additional needs or requests which may occur
during the academic year.

Person Responsible:

Dr. Vivian Jefferson, Vice President for Student Services
Timetable for completion: The first committee hearing for
FY2015 was held on May 7, 2014.

Verification of
Implementation in Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




89¢€

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

LAMAR STATE COLLEGE-ORANGE

IT Policy
Guideline
Compliance
Review,
August 2013

Issues, recommendations, and management action plans for this audit are actively being addressed. The details are not presented here due to
exemptions allowed for information that relates to computer network security or to the design, operation, or defense of a computer network (Texas

Government Code 552.139).

Compliance achieved for the elements noted is as follows:

Policy: 100% complete
Procedure: 61% complete (compared to 61% in May)

Demonstrable Procedure: 43% complete (compared to 39% in May)

Inter-Component
Re-bills,

LSC-O Results,
October 2013

The Lamar components should collaborate to update and
execute new legal agreements for significant services.

A discussion between Lamar State College — Orange
(LSC-0) and Lamar University (LU) took place in August
regarding potential new format for method of calculation for
IT services provided to LSC-O by LU. Agreements are
reviewed and revised annually. As recommended,
agreement will be vetted through the System’s General
Counsel. Discussion regarding proposed agreement
between LU and LSC-O continues. Agreement has been
completed as of this date. Campuses continue to work
together regarding detailed computer related services
provided by LU to LSC-O.

Person Responsible: Dana Rogers, VP for Finance and
Operations

Timetable for Completion: July 31, 2014

In Progress

ACH & Wire
Transfers,
May 2014

1. Segregation of duties

The College should reorganize duties to strengthen
controls by reducing the Director of Finance’s influence
over the reconciliation process

Duties have been reorganized to strengthen controls
regarding the preparation of the bank reconciliations. The
AR Accountant I will no longer prepare the bank
reconciliations. The task has moved to the Project
Accountant who has no access to the banking system and
does not prepare any journal vouchers. The Project
Accountant prepares other reconciliations.

Person Responsible: Jamie Simmons, Director of Finance
Timetable for completion: May 15, 2014

Verification of
Implementation in Progress

2. Timely bank reconciliations
Reconciliations should be completed by the 25th of the
succeeding month.

Bank reconciliations will be completed timely by the 25th of
the succeeding month as recommended in TSUS
Depository Funds Policy. The task of preparing bank
reconciliations has moved to the Project Accountant. The
Project Accountant will devote needed effort to this task as

Verification of
Implementation in Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




69€

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

there is no involvement in the day to day operations of the
office. Supervisor, Jamie Simmons, currently reviews all
accounts receivable and bank reconciliations and will
ensure deadline is met.

Person Responsible: Jamie Simmons, Director of Finance
Timetable for completion: May 15, 2014

3. Banking contract signatures
The College’s bank contract should be signed by the TSUS
Board Chairman.

Current banking contract will be signed by the TSUS Board
Chairman at the time of the completion of the current
banking contract.

Person Responsible: Dana N. Rogers, Vice President,
Finance and Operations
Timetable for completion: May 16, 2014

Verification of
Implementation in Progress

4. Timely transaction posting
ACH batches and wire transfers should be timely posted.

LSC-O will ensure deposits or withdrawals are recorded
immediately into the Banner system. Moving the task of
preparing bank reconciliations provides additional time for
the A/R Accountant to ensure deposits are recorded
timely.

Person Responsible: Jamie Simmons, Director of Finance
Timetable for completion: May 15, 2014

Verification of
Implementation in Progress

LAMAR STATE COLLEGE-PORT ARTHUR

IT Policy
Guideline
Compliance
Review,
August 2013

Government Code 552.139).

Compliance achieved for the elements noted is as follows:
Policy: 100% complete
Procedure: 93% complete (compared to 93% in May)

Demonstrable Procedure: 86% complete (compared to 82% in May)

Issues, recommendations, and management action plans for this audit are actively being addressed. The details are not presented here due to
exemptions allowed for information that relates to computer network security or to the design, operation, or defense of a computer network (Texas

Inter-Component
Re-bills,

LSC-PA Results,
October 2013

The Lamar components should collaborate to update and
execute new legal agreements for significant services.

Lamar State College Port Arthur will work with Lamar
University on a legal agreement for major inter-component
services. This agreement will be in writing, reviewed
annually to reflect current changes, include the method of
calculation and the rationale for the method and applicable
percentages used, and vetted through the System’s
General Counsel.

Person Responsible: Mary Wickland, VP for Finance

Planned

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




0.L€

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

Audit Report

| Recommendations

| Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

| Timetable for Completion: September 30, 2014

LAMAR UNIVERSITY

Montagne Center
Audit,
August 2011

Regarding rentals of the Montagne Center to Third Parties
(e.g., concerts):

An Account Receivable should be set up in the Banner
accounting system to ensure collection.

Procedures have been established by Finance / Accounts
Payable and implemented by Athletics.

A workgroup has been established to define an
appropriate workflow for notification of new rentals.

Person Responsible: Jason Henderson
Timetable for Completion: May 31, 2014

Verification of Implementation
in Progress

Student Affairs
Advisory
Review,
August 2012

Implement on-going measures to emphasize fiscal Person Responsible: Dr. Vicki McNeil, VP for Student In Progress
stewardship and accountability. Affairs
Timetable for Completion: December 31, 2016
Make organizational improvements: The newly appointed Vice President for Student Affairs is | In Progress
a. Create departmental policies & procedures conducting a review of the department, and reorganizing
b. Update job descriptions existing personnel as necessary.
c. Review personnel qualifications & skill sets
d. Evaluate salary equity following staff reassignments | Person Responsible: Vicki McNeil-VP Student Affairs
e. Conduct open, transparent, policy-compliant Timetable for Completion: December 31, 2015
searches when filling vacancies.
Provide training in purchasing policies & procedures for all | Training for the area of SEM was completed in July 2013. | In Progress
employees. Additional campus-wide training is planned. Utilizing
feedback from this session, training sessions will be
enhanced as needed and training will be delivered to the
remaining areas of student affairs. This will be on-going
process.
Person Responsible: Diane Thibodeaux, AVP
Administration
Timetable for Completion: December 31, 2015
Develop & deploy a formalized annual departmental The current budget process included meeting with deans | In Progress

budget-setting process, including consideration of actual
expenditures and future operational plans, and with
participation by all budget-accountable managers.

and department chairs on an individual basis. Individual
budget reviews are conducted throughout the fiscal year
on an as needed basis.

Person Responsible: Twila Baker, AVP Finance
Timetable for Completion September 30, 2014

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




T.LE

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

Improve contracting procedures to ensure compliance
with established policies & laws.

Proactive analysis of contractual obligations is underway
with changes being made to existing agreements as
needed. Budget managers are engaged when behavior
needs correction. Reminder notifications as to policies
and procedures have been sent.

Person Responsible: Diane Thibodeaux, AVP
Administration

Timetable for Completion: Septmeber15, 2014

In Progress

IT Physical
Environment,
October 2012

Government Code 552.139).

Issues, recommendations, and management action plans for this audit are actively being addressed. The details are not presented here due to
exemptions allowed for information that relates to computer network security or to the design, operation, or defense of a computer network (Texas

As of the date of this report, there were five recommendations. Three recommendations are in process of being implemented, and certain factors delay
two of the recommendations from being implemented (implementation is dependent upon completion of the campus master plan).

Cash Collection
Functions,
December 2012

There were several issues adversely impacting the
security of sports box offices:

Responsibility for assessing security measures, including
the CCTV system, should be clearly assigned in a
documented policy.

Security precautions should be reviewed for effectiveness,
including rectification of the problems identified regarding
the CCTV system and panic alarm buttons.

Continuing functioning of equipment should be properly
monitored and maintained.

A University wide CCTV policy has been drafted that
includes the person responsible for CCTV issues. A
request for position for a Technology Services
Coordinator has been submitted. Until approval, CCTV
functional responsibility has been assigned to a police
officer.

Person Responsible: Chief Jason Goodrich
Timetable for Completion: September 30, 2014

Security precautions have been reviewed and ongoing
issues assessed: the panic alarm issue is still being
worked on.

Person Responsible: Officer David Pecora (LUPD).
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

A 3 year plan to replace all components (software and
equipment) of the existing camera system is under review
by administration.

Person Responsible: Chief Jason Goodrich
Timetable for Completion: September 30, 2014

In Progress

In Progress

In Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




¢LE

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

Banner Security,

Issues, recommendations, and management action plans for this audit are actively being addressed. The details are not presented here due to

May 2013 exemptions allowed for information that relates to computer network security or to the design, operation, or defense of a computer network (Texas
Government Code 552.139).
As of the date of this report, one recommendation is in progress.
IT Policy Issues, recommendations, and management action plans for this audit are actively being addressed. The details are not presented here due to
Guideline exemptions allowed for information that relates to computer network security or to the design, operation, or defense of a computer network (Texas
Compliance Government Code 552.139).
Review,

August 2013

Compliance achieved for the elements noted is as follows:
Policy: 57% complete (compared to 57% in May)

Procedure: 75% complete (compared to 68% in May) PENDING VERFICATION
Demonstrable Procedure: 71% complete (compared to 61% in May) PENDING VERFICATION

Chartwells
Dining Services,
September 2013

Entry to the dining hall should be properly controlled to
ensure payment by diners

Measures have been taken to minimize the width of
entrance pathways within necessary accessibility
standards. The food services contract for FY 15 is still
pending.

Person Responsible: Michael Ruland, AVP Facilities
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

Planned

The costs of purchases from vendors for food and
supplies could not be verified. Chartwells should be
required to account for its purchase costs, net of
discounts from its suppliers.

The current food services contract expires in July 2014.
The bid process will anticipate a profit/loss contract with
the successful bidder eliminating the need for university
oversight of rebates, discounts and refunds. The contract
process has been completed. Final contract is pending.

Person Responsible: Diane Thibodeaux, AVP
Administration
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

In Progress

Several aspects of contract management were deficient:
Board approval was not sought for loans made by
Chartwells under the contract; key terms were not
reduced to writing; Chartwells’ performance was not
consistently evaluated; and significant purchases made by
Chartwells with money it loaned to the University were
made without regard to applicable statutes and rules

The upcoming RFP process was prepared and followed
standard procurement procedures. Appropriate
performance indicators were determined and included in
the proposed contract terms. Contract terms were
submitted to TSUS legal counsel for review.

Person Responsible: Diane Thibodeaux, AVP
Administration
Timetable for Completion: July 31, 2014

Verification of Implementation
in Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




€LE

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

|

Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

Sales taxes had not been remitted to the state. The
University should ensure that sales taxes are remitted as
required by statute, and work with Chartwells
management to ensure that all other sales tax issues are
resolved and reported back to the University.

Internal finance office procedures have been established
to ensure proper remittance of sales tax. Outstanding
University sales taxes have been paid.

Person Responsible: Twila Baker, AVP Finance
Timetable for Completion: September 30, 2014

In Progress

Several improvements to procedures for catering for LU
departments by Chartwells are necessary.

Appropriate responsibilities are being established within
the LU organizational structure to provide effective
management of dining hall services, including contract
management, vendor management, and performance
management. Management strategies and operational
procedures will be developed to address internal
procurement and payment for dining services as well as
exclusivity exemption requests.

LU will establish payment procedures that include
remittance of payments to the corporate lockbox.
Notification may be made to the local Chartwells office of
the payment.

Person Responsible: Cruse Melvin, VP, Finance &
Operations
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

In Progress

In Progress

University Accounting: All capital items should be
recorded in the University’s capital inventory.

A review of capital items will be conducted prior to
contract expires and applied to the university capital
inventory.

Person Responsible: Diane Thibodeaux, AVP
Administration
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

In Progress

LU students employed by LU should not work more than
20 hours per week, especially F-1 visa holders.

Future food services contracts will include requirement to
adhere to university student employment policies.

Person Responsible: Diane Thibodeaux, AVP
Administration
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

In Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




v.€

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

|

Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

The TALH program should be charged for its dining plan
scholarships and Recruiting should be charged for visitor
meals it authorizes.

Appropriate responsibilities will be established within the
LU organizational structure to provide effective
management of dining hall services, including contract
management, vendor management, and performance
management. Management strategies and operational
procedures will be developed to address internal
procurement and payment for dining services as well as
exclusivity exemption requests.

Person Responsible: Cruse Melvin, VP, Finance &
Operations
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

Planned

Chartwells should be required to research sex offender
registries prior to employment for all new hires, and to
include credit checks as required by TSUS policy.

Future food services contracts will require adherence to
all TSUS policies regarding third party vendors.

Person Responsible: Diane Thibodeaux, AVP
Administration
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

Planned

Because the initial term of the current contract expires on
July 1, 2014, the University should consider initiating a
Request for Proposal to procure dining services.
Additionally, the University should seek the assistance of
the System Office in any such procurement endeavors.

The scope of the RFP was submitted to TSUS for review.

In addition, TSUS Office of Finance has been engaged in
regards to bond review and/or disposition.

An RFP for consulting services to develop the food
service RFP has been issued.

Person Responsible: Diane Thibodeaux, AVP
Administration
Timetable for Completion: June 30, 2014

Verification of Implementation
in Progress

Inter-Component
Re-bills,

LU Results,
October 2013

Written Agreements: The Lamar components should
collaborate to update and execute new legal agreements
for significant services.

Review and revision of the inter-component agreement
with LIT was completed and signed January 31, 2014
including development of service descriptions and cost
methodology.

The IT and audit rebill methodologies remain open.
Person Responsible: Cruse Melvin, VP, Finance and

Operations
Timetable for Completion: June 30, 2014

Verification of Implementation
in Progress

In Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




GLE

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

|

Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

Accounts Receivable Sub-ledger: Implement a suitable
system to support invoicing and accounts receivable for
use in most of the cases listed above.

Improve year-end procedures to record the balance of
outstanding receivable, especially for non-centralized
systems (e.g., medical billing systems

Lamar University will document AR system requirements,
evaluate currently licensed products for applicability, and
if required, review external solutions.

Person Responsible: Twila Baker, AVP Finance
Timetable for Completion: December 31, 2014

Implementation of an AR system described under item 1
above should provide automation of this process.

Person Responsible: Twila Baker, AVP Finance
Timetable for Completion December 31, 2014

Planned

Veterans Affairs: LU should work with LIT management to
change procedures such that VA Chapter 33 Benefits are
wired directly to LIT (as they are currently for Chapter 31
Benefits).

LU should calculate and remit any remaining funds still
held to LIT.

LU management will evaluate alternative methods for
processing veteran’s benefits including but not limited to
the potential of transferring processing to LIT

staff. Recommendations will be presented to LU and LIT
management for approval. Due to extenuating
circumstances, this recommendation will need to delayed
for approximately 6 months.

Responsible person: Twila Baker AVP Finance
Timetable for Completion: December 31, 2014

Factors delay implementation

Inefficient Small Payments: LU should request LIT to
implement a more efficient method of purchasing postal
services, for example, using a dedicated procurement
card.

Process efficiencies will be reviewed with LIT
management.

Person Responsible: Diane Thibodeaux, AVP
Administration
Timetable for Completion: December 31, 2104

Factors delay implementation

Women’s Soccer
Camps
Management
Advisory Letter,
November 2013

The method of determination of compensation payments
for new employees should be documented in a form, such
as an offer letter, such that the stipend or salary is
documented and other significant payments, such as
participation in profits from camps, are clear and can be
definitively calculated. Payments made for camps should
be calculated in strict accordance with the defined
method, taking into account all revenues and expenses,
and documentation to support the corresponding payroll
payments should be retained.

The management team has developed an offer letter for
all new incoming employees that state the salary amount
and any other significant payments that might be made to
the employee. The management team is further clarifying
payments that are received for coaches as the result of
camps in the Camps and Clinics Manual and is working to
define the parameters by which the coaches will be able
to disperse proceeds made from camp.

Person Responsible: Jason Henderson Athletics Director
Timetable for Completion: May 1, 2014

Verification of Implementation
in Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




9.€

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

|

Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

Develop procedures for the running of all camps.
Management should:

1. Standardize camp administration procedures to the
greatest extent possible to ensure consistent controls and
efficient processing.

2. Eliminate personal information, such as credit card
details, from its forms in favor of more secure processing
methods.

3. Ensure that a standard medical release is developed,
approved by General Counsel, and used consistently.

4. Work with the Finance Office to review all relationships
with third party vendors collecting money on behalf of the
University, in order to ensure adherence to all rules
concerning custody and control of funds.

5. Provide appropriate training to athletics department
personnel

where payments are sent to one person inside the

The department has standardized the agreement with the
online vendor and has limited those who can change

athletics department that is not a coach. Credit card
information will be removed from any future camp
brochures and management will work with athletic training
department and office of General Counsel to approve final
product. A new employee orientation program for the
department of athletics has been implemented to cover
camps and in addition to other standard department
policies and procedures.

Person Responsible: Jason Henderson, Athletics
Director
Timetable for Completion: May 1, 2014

Verification of Implementation
in Progress

Center for
Executive
Leadership
Audit,
April 2014

2. Records Retention

The University should:

1. Assign responsibility for records retention to a suitable
member of management, as required by Government
Code Title 4, Subtitle D, Chapter 441.184.

2. Develop a records retention schedule specific to the
needs of the University and submit it to TSLAC, as
required by Government Code Title 4, Subtitie D, Chapter
441.185.

3. Develop a records management policy defining the
types of data to be retained, retention responsibilities,
timeframes for retaining those records, and required steps
for destruction.

4. Ensure that the Center for Executive Leadership purge
all documents not in compliance with the certified RRS
recommended above.

Management within the Mary and John Gray Library will
assume responsibility for records retention.

Person Responsible: David Carroll, Director of Library
Services Timetable for Completion: This will be effective
October 31, 2014.

2. Assumption of these responsibilities will require a

planning period during which timelines will be established for

policy, procedure, and retention schedule development.
Person Responsible: David Carroll, Director of Library
Services

Timetable for Completion: March 31, 2015.

3. Assumption of these responsibilities will require a

planning period during which timelines will be established for

policy, procedure, and retention schedule development.
Person Responsible: David Carroll, Director of Library
Services

Timetable for Completion: March 31, 2015

4. The Center will purge all documents not in compliance
with the University Records Retention Schedule.

Person Responsible: Tammy Comeaux, Assistant Director
Timetable for Completion: Begin immediately, finalize within
90 days of receiving the final draft of the University’s
Document Management Policy.

Planned

Planned

Planned

Planned

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




LLE

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
3. Spending In Progress
1. ltems should not be purchased when adequate 1. The Center will seek to find adequate alternatives as
alternatives already exist. recommended.
2. As required by University policy, surplus equipment 2. The Center will immediately begin assessing equipment
should be notified to the Facilities Department in order to and notify the Facilities department of identified surplus
make them available to other users. equipment to be removed and so that they can be made
available to other users. We will meet with the appropriate
administrators to get guidance on whether to surplus the
equipment or retain it for use when the Center is given a
permanent home.
3. Items which are within the responsibility of other 3. The Center will not purchase items that are within the
departments (e.g., CCTV cameras, refrigerators) should responsibility of other departments.
not be purchased by user departments Person Responsible: Tammy Comeaux, Assistant Director
Timetable for Completion:
1. Immediate
2. Completed by August 31, 2014
3. Immediate
4. Approval of Fee Increases In the future the approval of all fees will be obtained from the |Planned
The University should obtain Board approval for all Board of Regents.
changes to tuition rates, as required by the System Rules Person Responsible: Bob Thompson, Executive Director
and Regulations. Timetable for Completion: December 31, 2014
5. Off-campus Meeting Space Management will find suitable space within the College of  [In Progress

University management should ensure that suitable
meeting space on campus is identified, reserved, and
utilized for the academies, instead of incurring additional
expense at an area hotel.

Education.

Person Responsible: Dr. Jason R. Mixon, Chair of the
Educational Leadership Department

Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




8LE

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

6. Departmental Website

1. The University should:
*Ensure that all departments follow the web use policy
and the visual standards manual
* Ensure that all departmental websites are hosted in
accordance with the University’s policies
* Ensure that all uses of the University logo by third
party websites are authorized by appropriate written
agreements
* Ensure that users should be warned when leaving the
University website, as recommended by State of Texas
guidelines.
* Avoid association with potential copyright violations.

2. The Center should ensure that the departmental website
complies with current policies and standards.

1. The University will:
*Through the implementation of the Content
Management System (CMS), the University ensures that
all pages adhere to the web use policy and to the visual
standards manual.
*Through the implementation of the CMS, the University
ensures that all websites are hosted in accordance with
the University’s policies.
+*All agreements between Lamar University and third
party contractors require that third party website adhere
to the Lamar University visual standards and that all
Lamar University logos and word marks be provided to
them from the Lamar University Marketing department.
*Through the implementation of the CMS, the University
ensures that users leaving the University website are
warned of that transition.
*The Lamar University General World Wide Web Use
Policy states that “Copyright laws apply to electronic
publishing as well as print publishing. Electronic
publications are subject to the same University policies
and standards as print publications. All web authors
publishing to pages or sites housed on Lamar University
web servers are required to be familiar with and abide by
the standards and policies herein.

Person Responsible: Juan Zabala, Associate Vice President

for University Advancement

Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

2. We will meet with the appropriate University administrator

and make the changes necessary to bring the website into

compliance with current policies and standards.

Person Responsible: Tammy Comeaux, Assistant Director

Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

lanned

ACH & Wire
Transfers,
May 2014

1. A local depository contract should be executed in
accordance with TSUS rules

1. Current depository agreement was amended and
approved by the Board and executed by the Chairman of the
Board.

Person Responsible: Vice President for Finance and
Operations: Dr. Cruise Melvin

Timetable for completion: August 31, 2014.

erification of Implementation
n Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




6.E

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

2. Reconciliations should be completed by the 25th of the
succeeding month

2. We will increase our diligence in monitoring the
reconciliation timely preparation.

Person Responsible: Associate Vice President for Finance:
Twila Baker

Timetable for completion: Implemented currently: monitoring
will continue.

erification of Implementation
n Progress

Components of
the SHSU
Athletics
Department
Compliance
Program,

April 2011

inventory record maintenance, including order and receipt,
checkout, check- in and disposal. When equipment is
checked out to student athletes and/or coaches, it should
be documented in a record that reflects the type of
equipment/apparel checked out, date of checkout, and
signature of student athlete or coach documenting it was
received. When equipment/apparel is checked back in,
the check-out records could be used to document the

packages prior to October 1, 2011. During the research
process, the College of Business Administration professors
Dr. Pamela Zelbst and Dr. Jeremy Bellah made a
presentation of their radio frequency identification (RFID)
tracking system. The system was well received by athletic
administration and it was decided to continue exploring the
system'’s athletic applications.

3. Online banking transactions should be timely posted, 3. Current procedures require all transactions are posted In Progress
i.e., within three business days. immediately into a clearing account and then properly and
timely posted into the appropriate Banner account. These
new procedures as well as other will be incorporated into our
updated operating procedures and desk procedures.
Person Responsible: Associate Vice President for Finance:
Twila Baker
Timetable for completion: October 31, 2014.
4. LU should 4. LU will monitor its outstanding payments so as to maintain [n Progress
1. Complete its research of stale dated payments making compliance with Statute on unclaimed property.
additional remittances to the State, as necessary. Procedures will be included in updated procedures.
2. Monitor its outstanding payments so as to maintain Person Responsible: Associate Vice President for Finance:
compliance with the State statute on unclaimed property. Twila Baker
Timetable for completion:
1. Current research on existing stale dated checks will be
completed by August 31, 2014.
2. Monitoring will continue thereafter.
5. Management should ensure that all policies and 5. LU will develop written procedures for processing wire In Progress
procedures for ACH and wire transfer administration and transfers or ACH batches to include such information as
activities are formalized and current. description of ACH and wire activity, policy/process owners,
and internal control descriptions.
Person Responsible: Associate Vice President for Finance:
Twila Baker
Timetable for completion: August 31, 2014.
SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY
Review of Certain | Procedures and protocols should be established for The department began researching potential software In Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




08¢

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

| Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (*)

equipment/apparel being checked in, date it was checked | In the spring 2013, we developed the appropriate

in, signature of student athlete or coach returning the procedures for using the system from an operational
equipment/apparel along with the Equipment perspective. We interviewed coaches who manage the
Coordinator’s signature acknowledging the return of the equipment and determined the best way for the technology
equipment/apparel. It is the Equipment Coordinator’s to support the process. In the summer 2013, we performed
responsibility to maintain adequate inventory controls and | the analysis and design for the software, and the

records. programmers developed the software. Also in the summer,

we purchased all of the hardware.

Although the programming work was completed according
to the documentation last summer, we are "tailoring" it to fit
exactly how it should be used in our processes. We expect
this process to be completed and to finish the testing phase
and implementation by end of the 2014-15 football season.
In addition, new team equipment for 2014-15 was recently
purchased and is being tagged.

Person Responsible: Bobby Williams, Athletics Director
Timetable for Completion: January 31, 2015

Banner Security
Audit,
August 2013

Issues, recommendations, and management action plans for this audit are actively being addressed. The details are not presented here due to
exemptions allowed for information that relates to computer network security or to the design, operation, or defense of a computer network (Texas
Government Code 552.139).

As of the date of this report, there were 11 recommendations. 11 recommendations have been verified as implemented.

IT Policy
Guideline
Compliance
Review,
August 2013

Issues, recommendations, and management action plans for this audit are actively being addressed. The details are not presented here due to
exemptions allowed for information that relates to computer network security or to the design, operation, or defense of a computer network (Texas
Government Code 552.139).

Compliance achieved for the elements noted is as follows:

Policy: 100% complete

Procedure: 96% complete (compared to 96% in May)
Demonstrable Procedure: 96% complete (compared to 96% in May)

SHSU-14-003
Public Funds
Investment Act
Audit,
December 2013

The University should ensure investment reports and The SHSU Investment Officer will work closely with The In Progress
procedures fully comply with requirements articulated by | System Office and Asset Strategy Consultants to ensure

the PFIA, the SAO, Rider 5, and the TSUS Investment compliance with all requirements of PFIA, SAO, and Rider 5

Policy — Operating Funds. as well as the TSUS Investment Policy. Noncompliant

investments were sold by the end of January 2014. In
addition, there is a Treasurer position that was recently filled
that will play an integral role in future compliance.

Person Responsible: Dr. Carlos Hernandez, Acting Vice
President for Finance and Operations
Timetable for Completion: October 31, 2014

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




T8¢

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

SHSU-13-010
ACH/Wire
Transfer (WT)
Audit,

May 2014

A log to track all ACH batch and wire transfer transactions
should be created internally or provided by the depository
institution and maintained to serve as a tool for reconciling
against bank statements and accounting records.

The General Accounting Office created a manual tracking
log for outgoing ACH batch and wire transactions in May
2014. The General Accounting Office has been recording
outgoing ACH batch and wire transactions since May 1,
2014 and continue to maintain the log. The current log
contains the date of ACH / wire transaction, amount, check
number (if transaction is a wire), bank (if transaction is an
ACH batch), person / department initiating transaction,
individual(s) authorizing the transaction, purpose, process
status and return status (for wires). This process is being
introduced to the Financial Reporting group from the
General Accounting area for development of a reconciliation
process. The log is still being fine-tuned to cover all the
necessary areas needed for the reconciliations to take
place. Once finalized, the reconciliation procedures will be
updated to include formerly using the log by September
2014. The logging used to track ACH batch and wire
transactions could become electronic in the future
depending on the capabilities of the depository bank chosen
with the RFP for depository services but in the interim, the

manual log will be utilized in the bank reconciliation process.

Person Responsible: C. Aaron LeMay, Controller
Timetable for Completion: September 30, 2014

In Progress

Management should ensure that all policies and
procedures for ACH and wire transfer administration and
activities are formalized, current, detailed, specific and
consistent to promote a seamless transition in the event of
employee turnover / absence.

SHSU agrees with the recommendation and is in the
process of formalizing policies and procedures. The first
step in the plan is to establish formal policies. The
Controller’s Office established a work team to develop a
policy for receiving payments including by electronic
methods. The General Accounting Office will work to
develop a policy for disbursements by electronic payment
methods. The policy portion of this recommendation will be
implemented by August 31, 2014. The next step to meet
this recommendation will be for the development of formal
procedures. SHSU will release by the first of June 2014 an
RFP for depository bank. One of the main factors in this
RFP will be electronic banking operations. Based on the
depository bank selected in that process, SHSU will develop
formal procedures to match the operations of the depository
bank in fiscal year 2015.

Person Responsible: C. Aaron LeMay, Controller
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014 (Formal

In Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




8¢

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report | Recommendations | Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
Policies) & August 31, 2015 (Formal Procedures)
Ensure depository institution provides electronic SHSU agrees with the recommendation and is in the In Progress
disbursement services to include electronic capabilities for | process of releasing a Request for Proposal (“RFP”) for
initiation and authorization of ACH (credit / debit) and wire | SHSU’s depository bank. One of the main factors in the
transactions. The banking services should also include RFP will be improving electronic disbursement services.
ACH block and filter settings to prevent unauthorized ACH | SHSU'’s current depository bank does not allow SHSU to
debit transactions. meet this recommendation. The bank chosen with this RFP
will meet or be able to meet this recommendation by the end
of fiscal year 2015.
Person Responsible: C. Aaron LeMay, Controller
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2015
EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS (Items will only be reported once)
Office of National | No observations noted.
Drug Control
Policy (ONDCP)
Independent
Audit of SHSU
Houston High
Intensity Drug
Trafficking Areas
(HIDTA) Grant,
May 2014
(External Audit)
SUL ROSS STATE UNIVERSITY
Purchasing and Develop a policy to limit the use of the reimbursement A policy has been developed and sent to VP for approval In Progress
Procurement, process to instances where the purchase process is not | and submission to Executive Cabinet. VP sent back to
October 2009 feasible. Also included in this policy should be a Director of Purchasing and Senior Manager of Accounting
requirement that purchases be delivered to SRSU Services for further review and update. The policy is being
receiving. reviewed, and updates will be made. The Policy will be
revised with input from the new Director of Accounting
Services.
Person Responsible: Noe Hernandez, Purchasing Director,
Lisa George, Director of Accounting Services
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
Endowment Fund | The scholarship process should be documented. The Management agrees with the recommendation to document | In Progress

Investments and

entire flow, from receipt of the funds from donors,

the scholarship process. Since the funds are received from

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




€8¢

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

Related
Scholarships,
June 2012

through the final award of scholarships and monitoring of
recipient performance, should be included in the process
documentation, with clear assignment of responsibility
and accountability. Ownership of each part of the
process, including managing of both endowment and
scholarship accounts, should be clearly stated and
communicated to all departments participating in the
process. The processes at Rio Grande College should
be included in this governance structure.

donations the Advancement and University Relations
department should be the point of contact. The
Advancement department receives the donation and
generates the endowment agreement. Based on the
endowment agreement, the criteria and all information
should be entered into a centralized data base. The criteria
can be communicated to all departments involved.

The Accounting Services department will continue to be
responsible to forecast scholarship balances available with
the approval of the Vice President for Finance and
Operations.

We will assign the division of Enrollment Management the
responsibility to be the point of contact for scholarship
documentation from receipt of funds through the final award
of scholarships and monitoring of receipt performance. We
have purchased AcademicWorks Scholarship software to
better manage our awarding systems during the recruitment
cycle.

Person Responsible: Denise Groves, Vice President for
Enrollment Management.
Timetable for Completion: September 1, 2014

We recommend remediation of the negative scholarship
accounts. Action plans should be developed and
implemented to bring these accounts back into good
standing.

Regarding the deficit balances, funds from enhanced
earnings have been used to supplement the scholarship
funds that have a deficit balances. Considerable progress
has been made in reducing the amount and number of
deficit accounts. Much of the remaining deficits have been
cleared. As of June 30, 2014, the negative balances not
awaiting supplemental transfers was minimal compared to
$339,000 in March 2012. The remainder of this balance will
be remediated at the next earnings drawdown scheduled for
July 2014.

Person Responsible: Cesario Valenzuela, VPFO
Timetable for Completion: July 31, 2014

Verification of
Implementation In Progress

Management should provide a conservative estimate of
amounts available for scholarship awards. Any
projected earning rates used should be based on an
analysis of the current investments, the current earnings
rate, historic performance, and should provide for a
conservative cushion in the case of a market downturn.

We will develop and implement a written process for
projecting funds available for scholarships incorporating the
recommendations.

We have contracted with Asset Strategy Consultants (ASC)
to serve as our Investment Advisor. As a part of these

Implemented

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

8¢

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)

The most conservative option for preventing an services, a more accurate estimate of projected earnings

overstatement of projected earnings is not to include and funds available to be used for scholarships will be

projected earnings in the amount made available for possible. These procedures will be documented as we

scholarships. move forward. An appropriate spending allocation was
determined in conjunction with ASC for the fiscal year 2015
scholarships and the recommended amount to award
spreadsheet was developed and submitted to Financial Aid
in December 2013. The drawdown needed to fund the
estimated fiscal year 2014 scholarship awards was made in
August 2013. We are now in our second year of this
program and going forward our goal is to have a consistent
spending level each year. This documentation was provided
to Internal Audit on April 7, 2014.
Persons Responsible: Cesario Valenzuela, VPFO; Oscar
Jimenez, Senior Manager, John Young, Accountant
Timetable for Completion: April 7, 2014

We recommend modifying the calculation of amounts This has been incorporated into the process for projecting Implemented

available for award to more adequately reserve for future | funds available for scholarships.

award periods, specific to each scholarship fund.
We have contracted with Asset Strategy Consultants to
serve as our Investment Advisor. As a part of these
services, a more accurate estimate of projected earnings
and funds available to be used for scholarships will be
possible. These procedures will be documented as we
move forward. We are in our second year of this
arrangement. This documentation was provided to Internal
Audit on April 7, 2014.
Persons Responsible: Cesario Valenzuela, VPFO; Oscar
Jimenez, Senior Manager, John Young, Accountant
Timetable for Completion: April 7, 2014

We recommend discontinuing use of the term This has been incorporated into the written process for Implemented

“recommendation” by Finance. This term implies that projecting funds available for scholarships. This

the amount calculated is optional, as it is only documentation was provided to Internal Audit on April 7,

recommended. This recommendation was already 2014.

discussed with Finance, resulting in the issuance of a

revised communication to the Committee. In this revised

communication, the amounts are referred to as Persons Responsible: Cesario Valenzuela, VPFO; Lisa

“maximum available.” George, Director of Accounting Services, John Young,
Accountant

We also recommend increased communication with the | Timetable for Completion: April 7, 2014

Committee regarding the use of “surplus” funds. The

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

G8E

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
Committee should understand that the “surplus” funds
are not available. In the above-described revised
communication, the “surplus” amount is omitted from the
communication.
The amount communicated to the Committee as This has been incorporated into the written process for In Progress
available for award should be net of any existing projecting funds available for scholarships. This
commitments. documentation was provided to Internal Audit on April 7,
2014.
Beginning in fall 2014, Finance will deliver the available
scholarship funds report to Financial Aid at least by
October. The Scholarship Coordinator will take the amount
reported by Finance and adjust it to account for possible
renewal awards. Renewal amounts and remaining available
funds for initial awards will be reported to the
committee/department so scholarship nominations can be
made for each without exceeding the total amount available
for the year.
In the future, Financial Aid will work with Finance before the
available funds list is made available so that the list will
document the total amount available to award in the year,
the amount encumbered for renewals, and the amount
available for new awards.
Persons Responsible: Cesario Valenzuela, VPFO; Oscar
Jimenez, Senior Manager, John Young, Accountant, Denise
Groves, VPEM, Mickey Corbett, Director of Financial Aid
Timetable for Completion: October 31, 2014
Communication between the Finance Department and Document the naming convention for scholarships, In Progress
Student Financial Aid should be enhanced to assure that | excellence funds.
postings are accurate. Similar coding of accounts could
be used, or a mapping of accounts maintained that Financial Aid and Finance/Accounting will review the entire
would show which account name in Finance equates to list of scholarships and make sure all Accounting detail
which account name in Student Financial Aid, and vice codes match Financial Aid fund codes. The available funds
versa. list will also be updated to match information on
Scholarship/Endowment Agreements.
Person Responsible: Mickey Corbett, Director of Financial
Aid, Oscar Jimenez, Senior Manager, Lisa George, Director
of Accounting, Tanya Romero, Finance Coordinator.
Timetable for Completion: October 30, 2014
As a part of the endowment contract review Administration policy will be developed addressing the In Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




98¢

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
recommended above, we recommend notation of any designation and cancellation policy regarding mid-term
required ongoing student performance requirements and | scholarship awards. The university is currently working on
any specifics as to how the scholarship should be a retention plan and this policy will be reflective of the plan.
funded. A monitoring of student performance,
enrollment, etc., should then be conducted before further | Person Responsible: Denise Groves, Vice President for
awards (e.g. spring semester) are funded. Enrollment Management
Timetable for Completion: September 1, 2014
The written scholarship processes previously A standard operating procedures manual will be written In Progress
recommended should incorporate not only retention outlining the scholarship awarding process and document
guidelines, but also the method of retention and location | retention schedule. Completion of manual is pending.
of the documents. The processes should be sufficiently Formal written guidelines from Finance and Advancement
detailed so that in the event of employee turnover concerning who their contact person is and procedure to
(planned or unplanned), there is enough information determine available funds for scholarships are still needed.
available for new/existing employees to perform the
activities necessary to ensure the scholarship processes | An initial meeting was held between staff members of
function as prescribed by management. Financial Aid, Finance, and the President’s Office. A
general outline of scholarship creation, fund balance
notification, and nomination/awarding/crediting student
accounts was discussed. The University purchased
software to automate the application and selection
processes. Training and implementation is ongoing at this
time. We do not expect completion of the implementation
until October 2014. After implementation of the new process
a complete scholarship process will be formally written and
approved.
Person Responsible: Mickey Corbett, Executive Director for
Enrollment Services
Timetable for Completion: October 30, 2014
We recommend an increased level of scrutiny during the | The Purchasing and Senior Manager's Office will increase In Progress

review and approval process. Related expenditure
policies, such as the Travel Policy and the Purchasing
Policy, should be revised to clearly assign accountability
for the accuracy of the requisitions or other requests for
payment submitted into the Purchase and Requisition
process in Banner or otherwise submitted to the
Controller’s Office for payment.

their level of scrutiny during the review and approval
process of all reimbursements. In situations such as this,
the Senior Manager will require a copy of the signed
Endowment/Excellence agreement indicating that the
expenditure is allowed under the agreement. Any
questionable items must be resolved before payment.

The Senior Manager’s Office will require a copy of the
written contract which supports the expenses to be
reimbursed for speakers. In addition, the Travel and
Purchasing policies will be modified to reflect this
requirement.

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




L8€

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

In fiscal year 2014 year to date, excellence funds have not
been used to pay guest speakers. Accounting Services
department will continue to monitor payment requests and
will require copy of contract before payment is approved.

The Senior Manager’s Office requires a copy of all service
contracts before payment is approved. The travel policy
modification is still in progress.

Persons Responsible: Kim Lewis, Budget Assistant, Lisa
George, Director of Accounting Services, Noe Hernandez,
Purchasing Director.

Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

Communication with donors should be ongoing and
proactive. Planned and strategic communication can
result in increased donor satisfaction, particularly where
defined objectives (such as scholarships) are embedded
in the donation. We recommend establishing a program
of donor communication and cultivation which would
automate periodic communications to each donor.

We recognize the need to implement a comprehensive
donor management program (from identification and
cultivation to solicitation and stewardship) and have begun
implementation of the following steps to move us towards
that goal:

1. Donor and Alumni data consolidation/updating:
Consolidate donor, alumni, and prospective donor
records into University’s Banner system. Address and
wealth screen all available data records once in
Banner system. Code donor records (according to
wealth screen and other available criteria) in order to
segment donors/approaches. Document donor
contacts within system and track stewardship
‘touches.’

A Programmer was hired and the data consolidation
from the Plus system was completed in December
2012. Program re-assigned in fall 2013 to continue
project and assist alumni office with data clean up.
Timetable for Completion: December 31, 2014

Person Responsible: Advancement Leadership Position
vacant. Karen Brown, Director of Alumni Affairs and
Coordinator of Advancement is assisting.

Timetable for Completion: December 31, 2014

In Progress

We recommend reviewing the spreadsheet used to
allocate earnings to assure appropriate methodology,
including excluding Historical Treasures from the
endowment values for allocation purposes.

Management agrees with the recommendation to review the
endowment interest allocation process. The endowment
spreadsheet will be reviewed.

Project has been extended to June 30, 2014.

Verification of
Implementation In Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




88¢€

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

developed to act as preventive controls, preventing
inappropriate combinations of Funds with Organizations.
Additionally, and until Banner is so developed, detection
controls should be implemented to assist in detecting
and correcting such errors in a timely fashion.

to the controls currently in use, management plans to
implement online Travel applications, which would put in
place an additional layer of controls for account managers
to detect and disapprove items not valid for their fund.

The incorrect posting of the $405.78 has been corrected
with JE # FLO01972 on August 17, 2012.

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
Persons Responsible: Lisa George, Director of Accounting
Services, Cesario Valenzuela, Vice President for Finance
and Operations, and Nieves Kolesar, Accountant.
Timetable for Completion: June 30, 2014
Provide training to McNair staff, faculty and travelling Management agrees with this recommendation. The Senior | In Progress
students regarding the Travel Policy requirements. Manager’s Office will provide training for McNair staff.
Documentation should be maintained, such as a sign-in | Students will receive travel training in order to process their
sheet, to verify that all students and faculty participating | advances. Students will sign a statement verifying
in the McNair Project have been trained prior to responsibility for reimbursing the University in the absence
travelling. of required receipts, acknowledging personal credit-debit
card statements will not substitute for actual receipts.
The Accounting Services Department conducted a travel
training workshop on April 17, 2013.
Annual training will be provided for all McNair students who
return in the fall semester intending to present their work to
a location where travel is required. This workshop is specific
to the student’s responsibility for documentation. This
workshop is scheduled for September 10, 2014 at 1:30 p.m.
Persons Responsible: Lisa George, Director of Accounting
Services, Mary Bennett , and Irma Ramirez, Accounting
Assistant
Timetable for Completion: September 10, 2014
The McNair Student Travel Policy should be reviewed The McNair Student Travel Policy will be reviewed for In Progress
for consistency with the January 2012 version of the consistency with the current SRSU Travel Regulations. The
Travel Regulations. The purpose and allowable costs of | allowable costs of the grant will be considered in
the grant should be considered when determining policy | determining policy revisions.
provisions, such as the type of travel performed by the
students and the support provided the students by the Person Responsible: Lisa George, Director of Accounting
grant. Services
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
Available applications of the Banner system should be Management agrees with the recommendation. In addition In Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




68¢€

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

Persons Responsible: Kim Lewis, Budget Assistant, Tanya
Romero, Budget Specialist
Timetable for Completion: December 30, 2014

Signature
Authority,
April 2013

Delegation of signature authority (other than lateral or
upward delegation) should be prohibited in any
situation where the signature is required by policy.
Policy should be developed to describe any
delegation of signature authority that is allowed, if
any, and the documentation that should be
maintained to support such delegation.

The Executive Cabinet approved the Signature for
Internal Transactions Policy on April 8, 2014, for
inclusion in the University-wide Administrative Policy
Manual.

Persons Responsible: SRSU Executive Cabinet
Timetable for Completion: April 8, 2014

Verification of
Implementation In Progress

Purchasing Card,
University General
Credit Card, and
University
Corporate Travel
Card Programs,
June 2013

Purchasing policy should be revised to clarify the We will revise our policy to require that periodic audits be In Progress
frequency and substance of periodic purchasing card performed at least twice a year. Since copies of receipts will
audits and the requirements for transaction log are being kept centrally at Purchasing Office, these audits
approval for account managers as cardholders. will be easier to perform. In addition, the policy will be
clarified to require cardholders to have supervisor’s review
and signature.
Person Responsible: Noe Hernandez, Purchasing Director
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
Any purchasing card issued (excepting to the SRSU The policy will be revised to require all purchasing In Progress
President) should be approved by the cardholder’s cardholders to obtain supervisory approval. Currently,
supervisor. This includes approval of the transaction two levels of approvals are being set up online for
and monthly limits, as well as any changes to the cardholder and cardholder’s supervisor to approve all
limits thereafter. Purchasing Card transactions online. Supervisors are
being trained on how to process these approvals online.
Changes to credit limits should be approved by the
cardholder’s supervisor and the related Person Responsible: Noe Hernandez, Purchasing Director
documentation of the Purchasing Department with Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
the credit card company should be retained.
Transitions of both account managers and Cardholders will be retrained and this issue will be In Progress
cardholders should be managed by the Purchasing emphasized. In addition, Purchasing will coordinate with
department so that the risk of noncompliance by the Human Resources whenever terminations or transfers
account manager and possible misuse of the cards is are known in order that compliance with the policy is
mitigated. assured.
Person Responsible: Noe Hernandez, Purchasing Director
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
While ethics training is provided biannually for all We will revise the Purchasing Policy to reference the In Progress

staff, the Purchasing policy should also reference the
ethics policy. Purchasing card training should also
include ethics training. A review of invoices by the
Purchasing Department may also reveal that gifts are
being sent to the requisitioning department. Vendors

ethics policy and also remind all employees of the
prohibition against accepting gifts from vendors. We feel
that if we receive all backup documentation for
Purchasing Card purchases, we can better control this
process. To control the purchase order process, we will

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




06€

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

known to be giving such gifts should be contacted
and informed of SRSU policy.

add a text note to our Purchase Orders reminding all
vendors of this prohibition. In addition, we will continue to
notify all vendors about our gift policies. All Purchasing
staff will be retrained on reviewing supporting
documentation for indications of gifts by vendors. All
employees receiving such gifts will be reminded of the
prohibition against such actions.

A note has been added to all purchase orders as a
reminder to vendors of our gift policy. Policy revision is
pending. A process has been implemented to where the
Purchasing Office receives P-card documentation for
review.

Person Responsible: Noe Hernandez, Purchasing Director
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

Auditor’s Note: Follow-up verification did confirm the
referenced note informing vendors of the gift policy was
added to the purchase orders. However, the
recommendation is being returned to “In Progress”
status until implementation of the remainder of the action
plan.

The webpages and all linked documents pertaining to
the Purchasing Card program should be updated to
reflect the most current information.

Webpage links will be updated.

Persons Responsible: Noe Hernandez, Purchasing
Director, Monica Lopez, Purchasing Staff
Timetable for completion: July 30, 2014

Verification of
Implementation In Progress

The Finance department should evaluate the We agree with this recommendation and will perform a In Progress
cost/benefit of centralizing the purchase of common detailed cost/benefit analysis of this option to identify all
office supply items through the central supply room. issues and benefits and determine the feasibility. The
Having departments order through the supply room TSUS office entered into a system-wide contract for e-
could provide better control over pricing, limit the procurement. This factor will be included in the analysis.
number of purchases, and expedite the receipt of the
goods in the requesting department. Persons Responsible: Noe Hernandez, Purchasing
Director, Cesario Valenzuela, VPFO
Timetable for Completion: September 30, 2014
Governance should be applied toward the purchase The current policy will be reviewed and suggested In Progress

of food items. A formal policy should be developed to
control the food items purchased to assure
compliance with the TSUS Rules and Regulations.

changes submitted to the Executive Cabinet for
consideration and/or approval. In addition, all Purchasing
Card transactions for the current year will be reviewed in
an effort to identify all departments which may be
regularly purchasing these items.

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




T6€

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
Person Responsible: Noe Hernandez, Purchasing Director
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
Purchasing Department staff should document We will ensure that users fill out this form every time they In Progress
verification of the User Guidelines on the Card check out a credit card. Policy guidelines will be printed
Request Form each time a user requests the on the reverse side of the request form to ensure that
University General Credit Card. everyone is reminded of and/or made aware of the
policy.
Persons Responsible: Cassandra Guevara, Buyer, Noe
Hernandez, Purchasing Director
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
Purchasing department staff who issue and receive We will retrain staff to look for completeness of receipts, In Progress
returned University Credit Cards, and log card use, requisitions, and related documents. In addition, if a
should be trained on the policy, including examples receipt is determined to be noncompliant, the card user
so as to increase understanding of when documents will be required to return a compliant receipt and will not
and receipts are compliant. Only trained staff should be allowed to use the card until this is done.
be allowed to issue cards, receive cards, or log card
use. Persons Responsible: Cassandra Guevara, Buyer, Noe
Hernandez, Purchasing Director
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
Auditor’s Note: This recommendation was returned to
“In Progress” status because follow-up verification did
not find evidence of implementation.
University Credit Card requestors/users and Card users will be trained/informed about the policy In Progress
requesting account managers should receive training before issuance of card. In addition, the cardholder will
as to the requirements of the University Card policies sign to certify that they have read all policies and are
prior to use of the University card. aware of their responsibilities. Violations of these
requirements will result in the forfeiture of card privileges
and may result in personal financial responsibility on the
part of the violator.
Persons Responsible: Cassandra Guevara, Buyer, Noe
Hernandez, Purchasing Director
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
Auditor’s Note: This recommendation was returned to
“In Progress” status because follow-up verification did
not find evidence of implementation.
Oversight of the University card processes should be Monthly reconciliation between the receipts, requisitions In Progress

increased to include a monthly (at minimum)
management review of the log. Additionally, the

and statements is currently performed by Purchasing
Staff. The transaction log will be added as part of this

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

¢6€

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
credit card statement should be reconciled monthly to reconciliation to increase oversight. In addition, we will
the log to assure no unauthorized transactions have require users to complete and sign the log when the card
occurred. is issued and returned, this will be certified by
Purchasing Staff. The Director of Purchasing will
conduct a monthly review of all the reconciliations
performed to ensure compliance with this requirement.
Persons Responsible: Cassandra Guevara, Buyer, Noe
Hernandez, Purchasing Director
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
Purchasing policy should be revised to require the The Purchasing policy will be updated to add this Implemented
account manager to approve (by signature) the requirement similarly to the travel receipts requirement.
itemized University Card receipts before submission
to Purchasing. This would indicate approval of the A practice has been implemented to get signature on all
items purchased as well as the amount spent. This Credit Card Receipts by the account manager. Policy
would also mitigate the risk of misuse by the card change is pending.
user, if he/she understands that the receipts will be
reviewed. Person Responsible: Noe Hernandez, Purchasing Director
Timetable for Completion: April 30, 2014
Purchasing policy should be revised to address We will revise the policy and submit changes requiring In Progress
special circumstances, and when additional scrutiny special approval for these circumstances to Executive
and/or approval should be required as regards Cabinet for consideration.
compliance with University Credit Card restrictions.
Person Responsible: Noe Hernandez, Purchasing Director
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
The Travel Regulations should be revised to The travel regulations will be revised to include more In Progress
incorporate additional guidance and governance over explicit detail of controls as outlined in the audit report.
the Travel Card program. Key controls over card
issuance, physical custody of the cards, any required Person Responsible: Lisa George, Director of Accounting
forms, etc., should be well defined in the policy. Services
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
The Travel Card use agreement is a key control in Management agrees with this recommendation and the In Progress
the Travel Card program and the requirement for practice has been to require the agreement. However,
each cardholder to sign one, and the timing of such, this requirement will be incorporated into the Travel
should be included in the Travel Regulations. Regulations to make it a formal requirement.
Person Responsible: Lisa George, Director of Accounting
Services
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
All uses of the Travel Card should have documented The policy will be revised so that non-travel expenditures In Progress
supervisory approval. If travel vouchers are not are not allowed uses of the travel card. If other
required for each use, then some other form of arrangements for the non-travel expenditures cannot be
documented approval should be required by policy. made, exceptions to the policy will require advance

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




€6¢€

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

Accounting Services without all receipts either signed
or initialed by the traveler.

not to process travel vouchers without signed receipts.
As noted above, the travel policy will be revised to
include the process for proper documentation as well as

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
written supervisory approval.
Person Responsible: Lisa George, Director of Accounting
Services
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
Guidance should be provided in the policy to define The policy will be revised to clearly define allowable and In Progress
what is an allowable and what is an unallowable use unallowable uses of the travel card. The Accounting
of the travel card, as well as what documentation Services staff will be retrained in reviewing receipts and
should be submitted to substantiate the items documentation for authenticity and question any receipts
purchased. Accounting Services staff should which appear suspicious.
examine receipts for authenticity and question
receipts that appear suspicious. Person Responsible: Lisa George, Director of Accounting
Services
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
In addition to requiring the receipts, the travel policy The travel policy will be revised to include the process In Progress
should be revised to also state what the processes for proper documentation as well as consequences for
will be, and any potential repercussions, in situations noncompliance. One form of consequence for
when receipts are missing or insufficient. noncompliance to be included will be that expenses
without receipts will not be paid without approval from an
Executive Cabinet member. If this approval is not
received then the cardholder will be held responsible for
the expense and further card privileges suspended.
Person Responsible: Lisa George, Director of Accounting
Services
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
The Travel Regulations available on the SRSU The information provided on the SRSU website on the In Progress
website should be consistent and should be the Accounting Services web page and the Administrative
approved version. Travel vouchers should not be Policy Manual will be updated to both reflect the most
accepted by Accounting Services without the current approved Travel Regulations. In addition, travel
appropriate supervisory approval. staff will be retrained to ensure understanding of and
compliance with this requirement. Accounting Services
will evaluate the feasibility of only providing links to the
Administrative Policy Manual, thus making it the only
official document.
Person Responsible: Lisa George, Director of Accounting
Services
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
Travel vouchers should not be accepted by Accounting Services department staff will be retrained In Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




v6€

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
consequences for noncompliance. One of these
consequences to be added to the policy will be that
expenses without signed receipts will not be paid without
approval from an Executive Cabinet member. If this
approval is not received then the cardholder will be held
responsible for the expense and further card privileges
suspended.
Persons Responsible: Lisa George, Director of
Accounting Services, Corina Ramirez, Accounts Payable
Supervisor, Irma Ramirez, Accounting Assistant.
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
Accounting Services staff should be trained on Accounting Services staff will be retrained to not accept In Progress
current policy, empowered to enforce policy, and held travel vouchers that are not compliant with policy and to
accountable for detecting noncompliance. As enforce allowed penalties upon violators.
previously recommended, Accounting Services
should not accept travel vouchers that are not Persons Responsible: Lisa George, Director of
compliant with policy. Accounting Services, Corina Ramirez, Accounts Payable
Supervisor, Irma Ramirez, Accounting Assistant.
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
Developing formal cardholder training materials and Training sessions will be held for all users of university In Progress
training each cardholder would assure consistent and travel cards. In addition, a written helpful hints document
effective communication of expectations. Training will be provided to each user for future reference.
materials should be updated and cardholders
retrained whenever there are changes to the Person Responsible: Lisa George, Director of
processes or policy. Accounting Services, Corina Ramirez, Accounts Payable
Supervisor, Irma Ramirez, Accounting Assistant.
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
The penalties as delineated in the Purchasing policy Penalties will be enforced as noted in the policy for all In Progress
and the Travel Regulations for noncompliance, programs as revised. We will send out campus
misuse, abuse, etc., of the credit cards and the credit notifications reminding all staff of this.
card programs should be enforced as written in
policy. Persons Responsible: Lisa George, Director of Accounting
Services, Noe Hernandez, Purchasing Director
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
Management Employment applications for applicants who are Human Resources (HR) will require that all In Progress

Advisory Letter,
GEAR UP Grant,
June 2013

selected for hire should be reviewed, processed and
maintained by Human Resources before the
applicants are hired.

documentation for applicants selected for hire is
reviewed by HR and then maintained in HR files. HR is
considering applicant tracking system software.

Person Responsible: Judy Perry, Director of Human
Resources
Timetable for Completion: December 31, 2014

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

G6€

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
While ethics training is provided biannually for all We will revise the Purchasing Policy to reference the In Progress
staff, the Purchasing policy should also reference the ethics policy and also remind all employees of the
ethics policy. The Purchasing Department should prohibition against accepting gifts from vendors. We feel
regularly remind requisitioning departments and that if we receive all backup documentation for
Purchasing Card cardholders that gifts may not be Purchasing Card purchases, we can better control this
accepted. The Purchasing department staff and process. To control the purchase order process, we will
Accounting Services staff should review supporting add a text note to our Purchase Orders reminding all
documentation for indications of gifts being given by vendors of this prohibition. In addition, we will continue to
the vendors. Vendors known to be giving such gifts notify all vendors about our gift policies. All Purchasing
should be contacted and informed of SRSU policy. staff will be retrained on reviewing supporting
documentation for indications of gifts by vendors. All
employees receiving such gifts will be reminded of the
prohibition against such actions.
A note has been added to all purchase orders as a
reminder to vendors of our gift policy. Policy revision is
pending.
Person Responsible: Noe Hernandez, Purchasing Director
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014
Auditor’s Note: Follow-up verification did confirm the
referenced note informing vendors of the gift policy was
added to the purchase orders. However, the
recommendation is being returned to “In Progress”
status until implementation of the remainder of the action
plan.
Grant Project Directors should assure advance We will require grant directors to include or provide In Progress
approval for expenditures is obtained appropriate to written approval from the grant coordinator at the DOE
the respective grant. The Director should certify on and include a certification on the requisition and
the Purchase Requisition (to also be printed on the subsequently printed on the purchase order that
Purchase Order) that the expenditure received the indicates approval was received and on Purchasing Card
appropriate approval. logs when appropriate.
Person Responsible: Denise Groves, Vice President for
Enrollment Management
Timetable for Completion: September 1, 2014
Department managers should submit a financial We will develop a policy which will require explanations In Progress
analysis monthly to their immediate supervisors. The of large or unusual purchases made with M&O funds.
financial analysis should include explanations of large This explanation will have to be submitted to and
or unusual Maintenance and Operations (M&O) approved by the account manager’s supervisor. Since
expenditures. This additional oversight will assist in we use semester budgeting for M&O, it will be easier to
detecting misspent funds and will also increase the identify these unusual circumstances. The Director of

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




96¢€

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
accountability of the department managers. Accounting Services has identified some Banner reports
which may help with this process and we are evaluating
those.

Person Responsible: Cesario Valenzuela, Vice
President for Finance and Operations
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

IT Policy
Guideline
Compliance
Review,
August 2013

Government Code 552.139).

Compliance achieved for the elements noted is as follows:

Policy: 68% complete (compared to 64% in May 2014)

Procedure: 75% complete (compared to 75% in May 2014)
Demonstrable Procedure: 54% complete (compared to 50% in May 2014)

Issues, recommendations, and management action plans for this audit are actively being addressed. The details are not presented here due to
exemptions allowed for information that relates to computer network security or to the design, operation, or defense of a computer network (Texas

McNair Grant,
September 2013

Measures should be taken to remedy the grant for violations of Management agrees with the recommendation to remedy
regulations governing when grant funds may be expended (34 the grant for the aforementioned violations. The Grants
CFR 75.263 - Expanded Authorities). A review process should Accountant will work on the process of refund procedures
be implemented to assist the Grants Accountant and to assure for the Department of Education. The Director of
compliance. Accounting Services will supervise work of the Grants
Accountant. Supervision shall include periodic review and
approval of journal entries and reconciliations for the
purpose of assuring compliance. Director of Accounting will
further supervise Grants Accountant to include ongoing
communication regarding grants and federal regulations
affecting grants.

Person Responsible: Lisa George, Director of Accounting
Services; John Young, Grant Accountant
Timetable for Completion: June 30, 2014

Verification of
Implementation in
Progress

A reconciliation process should be developed and implemented Management agrees with the recommendation to remedy
to assure that the appropriate amount of indirect cost is recorded. | the grant for incorrect charges of indirect costs. Grants
This reconciliation should be included in the management review | Accountant will create an Indirect Cost Recovery Summary
process. Additionally, Accounting Services leadership should be | that reconciles Calculated Indirect Cost Recovery with

informed when indirect cost charging is discontinued and/or Actual Indirect Cost Recovery. This report and any
resumed, with documented acknowledgment by leadership. reconciling differences will be reviewed and approved by
Actions should be taken to remedy the grant for the $2,088 the Director of Accounting Services on a quarterly basis.

incorrectly charged for indirect costs. The Grants Accountant will request reviews with the Project
Director to identify participant expenses to ensure correct
allocation of indirect costs. The Grants Accountant will
communicate to the Director of Accounting Services and the

Vice President for Finance and Operations any issues and

In Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




L6E

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

unusual circumstances.

Person Responsible: Lisa George, Director of Accounting
Services; John Young, Grants Accountant; Mary Bennett,
McNair Director

Timetable for Completion: September 30, 2014 to
remedy the grant. January 31, 2014 to create Indirect
Cost Recovery Summary Report.

Joint Admission
Medical Program
Council (JAMP)
Grant,

October 2013

JAMP management and staff should review SRSU policy
regarding time and effort documentation and develop systems to
maintain the required level of documentation. Compliance with
policy should be monitored by the JAMP Faculty Director.

Management concurs and will comply with SRSU policy by
processing the non-exempt employee’s time as follows.
JAMP Faculty Director will authorize hours to be worked
under the grant by non-exempt employee using a
Temporary Employment Form. Hours to be worked beyond
40 per week will be authorized at the overtime rate. Non-
exempt employee will submit a separate timesheet for grant
hours worked on a monthly basis as the work is performed.
Human Resources will base payments on timesheets
approved by JAMP Faculty Director.

Due to the JAMP program mainly being continued in the
Spring and Summer months, we will be delaying completion
of this activity until August 2014. We will be implementing
the policy this Spring 2014 semester, and evaluating its
effectiveness over the next 8 months.

Person Responsible: Dr. Chris Ritzi, JAMP Faculty Director
Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

In Progress

Banner Security,
December 2013

Government Code 552.139).

Issues, recommendations, and management action plans for this audit are actively being addressed. The details are not presented here due to
exemptions allowed for information that relates to computer network security or to the design, operation, or defense of a computer network (Texas

There were twenty-two audit recommendations resulting from this audit. Two recommendations have been implemented. Three of the
recommendations are pending verification of implementation and seventeen of the recommendations are in progress of being implemented.

Public Funds
Investment Act
Audit (PFIA),
December 2013

The SRSU Investment Officer should ensure investment
reports and procedures fully comply with requirements
articulated by the PFIA, the SAO, Rider 5, and the TSUS
Investment Policy — Operating Funds.

Finance staff will create a formal checklist of all required
investment reporting to specifically identify PFIA, SAO,
and Rider 5 quarterly and annual investment report
requirements. This checklist has been created and is
being utilized.

Person Responsible: Cesario Valenzuela, VP for Finance
and Operations and Investment Officer, and Tammy
Jamison, Administrative Assistant to the VPFO

Timetable for Completion: June 30, 2014

Verification of
Implementation In Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




86¢€

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
Student Financial | To ensure that work activities are performed in SRSU Financial Aid’s Policies and Procedures will be In Progress
Aid, April 2014 accordance with management objectives and applicable updated and revised to reflect current actual processes
laws and regulations and to facilitate more seamless and policy in accordance with Federal, State, and
transitions in the event of employee turnover, the Student | Institutional regulations. Revisions will be presented to
Financial Aid Policies and Procedures should be updated | Denise Groves, Vice President for Enroliment
and then reviewed periodically according to an Management and final approval will be made by the
established review schedule. Review and approvals Executive Cabinet.
should be documented. All campuses should have
access (written or electronic) to the most recent version. Person Responsible: Michael Corbett, Director of
Financial Aid
Timetable for Completion: Financial Aid Staff will begin
revising the current Policies and Procedure Manual section
by section with the goal of final completion by July 1, 2015.
Even if initial communications are verbal, any new Financial Aid staff will be informed of any new processes In Progress
processes or process changes should be documented at | or changes through both written email notifications and
least in an email that can be distributed to all locations, staff meetings. Staff members will continue to have
including Alpine. Communications should be opportunity to attend regional and state training
standardized among locations. A schedule should be set | conferences. The Financial Aid Director will travel to RGC
for the Director to spend time at each Rio Grande College | campuses on at least a quarterly basis to conduct training,
location to conduct administrative and supervisory review procedures and monitor staff progress.
reviews and ensure staff is receiving correct
communications and functioning appropriately. Person Responsible: Michael Corbett, Director of
Financial Aid
Timetable for Completion: April 1, 2015
A workload analysis should be performed, including The University is investing in a Noel Levitz financial aid In Progress

staff's input for process improvement and standardization.
Efficiencies may be gained through use of tools
developed by staff or obtained through benchmarking or
other research. Cross-training and management
participation during heavy student flow periods would also
alleviate strain on staff.

Initial and ongoing training programs, standardized for all
staff, should be implemented. Processes should be
documented in user-friendly formats, such as checklists.
Feedback from staff should be encouraged, with action
plans developed and communicated in written formats.
Teamwork exercises are recommended so that staff
develops a sense of team and support.

consultation designed to give valuable feedback regarding
the institution’s financial aid and scholarship goals,
policies, procedures, strategies, and systems. The intent of
this on-campus review is to identify the strengths and
limitations that contribute to or inhibit effectiveness. These
strengths and limitations could be structural (facilities),
procedural, management-related, perceptions (internal and
external), and customer service orientation. The evaluation
is also intended to help establish priorities and set
directions for improving the delivery of financial aid and
scholarship services that meet students’ needs and
contribute directly to institutional enrollment goals.

Person Responsible: Denise Groves, Vice President for
Enroliment Management

Timetable for Completion: April 8th & 9th is the scheduled
consultation and timetable for completion of recommended
changes will be December 1, 2014.

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)

66€

A request for retroactive approval on the change in scope
for the RGC Title V grant used to fund employee
scholarships should be requested from the DOE.

We will again submit a change in scope request for the
RGC Title V grant in order to address this issue.

Persons Responsible: Denise Groves VP for Enroliment
Management and Cesario Valenzuela VP for Finance and
Operations.

Timetable for Completion: August 31, 2014

In Progress

The University should discontinue use of public funds to
provide scholarships for employees unless the classes
are “related to the duties or prospective duties of the
administrator or employee” as authorized by Section
656.044 or “health fitness and education programs” as
authorized by Section 664 .” The application form used to
request employee scholarships that will be funded with
public funds should be modified to provide a space for an
explanation evidencing how the planned course load will
support/improve employee’s job-related performance
consistent with Texas Government Code Sections
656.044 and/or 664. This will ensure that the information
is available for the approver’s consideration/evaluation in
determining whether to approve the application. Lastly,
the University should ascertain available sources of funds
that can be used to replenish the public funds used for
scholarships inconsistent with provisions authorized
under the cited Texas Government Code Sections.

The staff development policy will be modified to include a
requirement that the classes to be taken under the policy
are related to the duties or prospective duties of the
employee or to health fitness or related education. The
application form used under this policy will be modified to
include an explanation space for ensuring compliance with
the requirements mentioned herein. We will review
available funds to determine if any can be used to
replenish the public funds mentioned in this
recommendation. These changes were developed,
approved by the Executive Council and communicated to
the campus.

Person Responsible: Judy Perry, Director of Human
Resources
Timetable for Completion: May 1, 2014

Verification of
Implementation In Progress

The Staff Development Policy should be revised to
require that a minimum grade be achieved for classes

The Policy should also detail consequences for not
achieving the minimum grade (such as reimbursement).
Likewise, when Excellence funds are used for employee
scholarships, defined criteria should be utilized in
determining eligibility. The practice of
recruiting/encouraging staff to “fill” classes for the
purpose of meeting minimum class sizes and/or
bolstering enrollment should immediately be
discontinued.

taken by employees for which tuition and fees are waived.

A requirement that a minimum grade must be achieved in
classes taken by employees for which tuition and fees are
waived will be included in the revision of the staff
development policy described above. A requirement that a
class must have already “made” before an employee may
take it under this development program will also be
included.

Person Responsible: Judy Perry, Director of Human
Resources
Timetable for Completion: May 1, 2014

Verification of
Implementation In Progress

The Staff Development Policy should be revised to
provide for management review of the Form to assure
that it is completed properly before being processed by
the Cashier.

The revision of the Staff Development Policy will also
include a requirement that the employee’s supervisor must
review and approve the classes being taken under this
program for compliance with the revised policy.

Person Responsible: Judy Perry, Director of Human

Verification of
Implementation In Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




(00)7

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

Resources
Timetable for Completion: May 1, 2014

A report should be developed to list all manual grade
changes. The report should be reviewed periodically by
someone who does not have that access.

Access to the Banner grade maintenance form
(SHATCKN) has been restricted to only those personnel in
Records and Registration that have a legitimate need for
it. An Argos report has been developed that lists all
original and changed grades by term and student. The
report also lists who made the manual change. The report
will be run and reviewed mid-term for the prior semester by
a staff member that does not have edit access to
SHATCKN. Assigned staff will select five grade changes
for semester and research Image Now and departmental
files as necessary for proper documentation authorizing
grade change. Reports will be exported from Argos into
Excel files and saved on registrar's share drive in the
folder titled Grade Change. Each file will have the naming
convention Grade_Audit date performed mmddyy-
auditor's initials.

Person Responsible: Pamela Pipes, Director of Records
and Registration

Timetable for Completion: End of term, fall 2014-
approximately December 19, 2014 but no later than Jan
15, 2015. Exact time of completion is dependent on
creation of a shared drive for the Registrar and training of
the staff member that will review the report.

In Progress

Review processes of cashier functions related to student
refunds should be implemented to ensure that refunds
are appropriately calculated and posted to students’
accounts.

We will review these processes in order to ensure refunds
are appropriately calculated and posted to students’
accounts. We are currently reviewing reporting that is
available from the Banner system to agree with the
amount of refunds on FARCHKR report .

Person Responsible: Lisa George, Director of Accounting
Services, Oscar Jimenez, Senior Manager, Terrie Salas,
Cashier

Timetable for Completion: September 30, 2014

In Progress

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY

The Texas
Prompt Payment

Texas State management has determined that it is in the
best interest of the University to operate a student

1/17/14-The Financial Services portion of this item has
been resolved. An update on the interface portion needs to

In Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




11017

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
Act Audit, bookstore. However, both the University Bookstore point- be deferred to the Library and IT.
June 2009 of-sale and the Alkek Library system require double entry
to maintain receiving systems. Financial Services should 1/15/14 — From IT
jointly work with the Library and Bookstore to determine if The Migration to Sierra has been completed. Post
there is a method of interfacing their independent systems installation tasks are being identified
with SAP to eliminate the double entry process.
Persons Responsible: Lori Hughes, Administrative
Librarian, Alkek Library, James Webb, Director of
Accounting, and Joyce Mufioz, Competency Center Lead,
FI Competency Center
Timetable for Completion: September 2013
7/16/13 — Revised Timetable for Completion: December
2014
Contract Contracting and purchasing policies and procedures should | 07/09/14 — Verified as implemented by the Office of Audits Implemented
Compliance, be consistently followed. and Analysis
November 2012
Audit of Petty The University should periodically assess the departments’ | 07/09/14 — Verified as implemented by the Office of Audit Implemented

Cash Funds,
December 2012

need for petty cash funds.

and Analysis

Audit of the
Controlled Assets
Management
Processes,
October 2012

Missing, Damaged Or Stolen Property Reports should be
prepared and processed according to University Policies
and Procedures Statements (UPPS).

4/21/14 — The Power point training presentation is being
verified by the Office of Audits and Analysis.

Person Responsible: Frank Gonzalez, Director of Materials
Management and Logistics

Timetable for Completion: September 1, 2013
10/2/13 - Revised timetable for completion: February 1,
2014.

7/29/14 — Revised timetable for completion: December 31,
2014.

Verification in Progress

of Procurement

Cards,

should stop signing these agreements and allowing
departments to perform procedures that override

and Analysis

Receipt Departments should develop and implement procedures to | 7/15/14 — Verified as implemented by the Office of Audit Implemented
Processing ensure employees comply with UPPS 03.01.05 regarding and Analysis

Procedures, University Income Recognition and Associated Cash-

April 2013 Handling Procedures.

Compliance Audit | The Department of Purchasing and Strategic Services 7/11/14 — Verified as implemented by the Office of Audit Implemented

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




cov

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report

| Recommendations

Management’s Most Current Response

| Status (¥)

August 2013

Since August 2013, Texas State has maintained the compliance rate for the elements noted as follows:

Policy: 100% complete
Procedure: 100% complete

Demonstrable Procedure: 96% complete (compared to 96% in May)

June 2013 established controls. If procedural/policy changes to the P-

Card Manual and/or the applicable UPPS are desired, such

changes should be documented in the University’s official

policy repository and communicated to the University

community prior to deployment. Account managers and

cardholders should develop and implement written

procedures sufficient to ensure that they comply with all

policies and procedures contained in the Manual.
IT Policy Issues, recommendations, and management action plans for this audit are actively being addressed. The details are not presented here due to
Guideline exemptions allowed for information that relates to computer network security or to the design, operation, or defense of a computer network (Texas
Compliance Government Code 552.139).
Review,

Electronic The E-PCR training should be mandatory for any personnel | 7/29/14 — Verified as implemented by the Office of Audit Implemented
Personnel who have designated responsibilities related to new and Analysis
Change appointment/hire processes. Such training should be
Request documented on sign-in sheets; the sign-in sheets should
Process, be retained in accordance with the University’s Records
September Retention requirements.
2013
Emergency The University should develop, approve, and implement a Management agrees. University management will form a In Progress
Operations, single comprehensive policy that includes an Emergency committee with one of its charges being to develop and
November Operations Plan that is compliant with TEC Section 51.217. | implement a written comprehensive policy that includes an
2013 Emergency Operations Plan that is compliant with TEC
51.217.
Persons Responsible: Russell Clark, Director of EHSRM
and Ralph Meyer, Director of University Police Department
Timetable for completion: September 1, 2014
The University should have a safety and security audit A safety and security audit will be conducted and the In Progress
conducted and should report the results of that audit to the | results will be reported to the Board of Regents and the
Board of Regents and to the division of emergency division of emergency management of the office of the
management of the office of the governor. governor.
Persons Responsible: Russell Clark, Director of EHSRM
and Ralph Meyer, Director of University Police Department
Timetable for completion: September 1, 2014
Approved published policies and plans should be followed University management will form a committee with one of In Progress

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




eovr

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report | Recommendations | Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)
TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION
Public Funds System Administration should ensure investment reports CarsmtivdRAstionditider RogstehCéball, WilldotonalizeBRM In Progress
Investment and procedures fully comply with requirements articulated || rautliStagoh ‘Megsinisine obpootiidnactigity Paliceéddpattinand
Act (PFIA) by the PFIA, the SAO, Rider 5, and the TSUS investment || stihestaleldf\c@Adledind .RBdetémtharterl0ddd annual
Audit, PodidesetioopbEHES RIM amd tverigmit/Brsity Radiation iBvS RV Mireptonts ad Resdidtid ra SafibigsGifites odiesi@ntall | In Progress
December 2013 Safety Officer should review their UPPS and ensure the ridR3gsien deweie the review cycle deadlines are met.
review cycle deadlines have been met.
Penssom Respansittie - Riss@hehad)difectonehE¢iBRM
chnsstddliofowitbraptefionesephéehfioancial dfficers.
Spill Prevention EHSRM management should update the University's Plan || Tinmetable fpsriernpistiomnteftntdarbwithbedfietet Avidit mplemented
controls and to ensure all requirements are properly included and all and Analysis
Countermeasures | cross-references are included and accurate.
(SPCC) Plan,
November 2013 EHSRM management must ensure that all oil handling 7/21/14 — Training should be started no later than In Progress
employees are trained on the Plan on an annual basis. September 1, 2014 with non-facilities personnel having
completed training by December 31, 2014.
Furthermore, to help increase the awareness of the Plan, it
should be added to a University UPPS. Person Responsible: Russell Clark, Director of EHSRM
Timetable for completion: June 1, 2014
7/21/14 — Revised timetable for completion: December 31,
2014
EHSRM management should improve their 7/18/14 — Verified as implemented by the Office of Audit Implemented

communications with the various departments throughout
the University to ensure that the access and the exact
location of all oil containers on University property are
known so that the containers can be inspected according to
the SPCC Plans procedures.

and Analysis

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress




14014

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM — QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT - AUGUST 2014 BOARD MEETING
STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPORTS ISSUED THROUGH JUNE 2014

| Audit Report | Recommendations Management’s Most Current Response | Status (¥)

investment reports required for the February, 2014 Regents
meeting and formalized over the course of the following 10
months.

(*) Status Categories: Implemented; Planned; In Progress; Factors Delay Implementation; Management Does Not Plan to Implement Recommendation; Verification of Implementation in Progress



Texas State University System
Governmental Relations Committee

David Montagne, Chair
Rossanna Salazar
Jaime Garza

Item(s) to Report
1. Legislative Update

405



Texas State University System
Information Resources Committee

Donna Williams, Chair
Charlie Amato
Jaime Garza

Item(s) to Report

Texas State University 10 Gigabit IRU Project Status Update
Implementation Update on System-wide E-Procurement Project
TCC Consortium Update

CIlO Council Update

Campus IT Updates

arwoN=

406



Texas State University System
Contracts

Action Iltems

+——LU:Food Services-AgreementPulled at request of LU

2. LU: Service Agreement with Academic Partnerships for Delivery of Online Courses
3. LU: Specializations Provider Agreement
4. TXST: Possession and Use Agreements for Texas Department of

Transportation

Consent Items

5. SHSU: CONSENT: Authorization to Purchase Real Estate

6. SHSU: CONSENT: Motion for Ground Lease

7. SRSU: CONSENT: Donation of Lease for Sustainable Ranch Management
Program and Land Restoration Research

8. TXST: CONSENT: Amendment to the University Shuttle Service Agreement

9. TXST: CONSENT: Purchase of Property for STAR Park Expansion

407



Upon motion of Regent , seconded by Regent ,
it was ordered that:

Lamar University be authorized to enter into a new Food Services Agreement with
Compass Group USA, Inc. by and through its Chartwells Division, effective
September 1, 2014 through June 30, 2024, upon review and approval of the Vice
Chancellor and General Counsel.

Explanation

After completion of the bidding process to procure a new long-term food services contract,
Lamar University recommends approval of a contract with Chartwells, effective September 1,
2014 — June 30, 2024. Gross revenues paid to Chartwells over the term of this agreement will
be in excess of $70 Million Dollars. The contract proposal has been reviewed by the University
Food Services Committee. The 10 year commitment continues a relationship between LU and
Chartwells; the previous ten year agreement between the two entities went into effect in 2004.
In this agreement, base commissions to the university will increase from 10% on all gross
revenue to 12.5% on national brands, 25% on concessions, and 17.5% on all other gross
revenue. National brands listed include Jason’s Deli; Chick-fil-A; Starbucks; Papa John’s pizza;
and others.

Under the agreement, Chartwells provides the University a One Million Dollar ($1,000,000.00)
unrestricted signing bonus, to be amortized on a straight line basis over the first five years of the
agreement Additionally, Chartwells will provide Investment funds for the Food Service Program
to fund capital improvements to the University’s premises in the amount of Seven Million Five
Hundred Twenty-two Thousand Dollars ($7,522,000.00), during the first 5 years amortized on a
straight line basis over ten years with zero (0%) interest and without any other fees. Also
provided in years six (6) through ten (10) of the Agreement (2019/2020 — 2023/2024) is One
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000.00) per year for a total of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars
($500,000.00). These Investment funds are to update and revitalize the Food Service Program
as needed, and will be mutually agreed upon. These potential additional Investment funds shall
be fully amortized by June 30, 2024. The University reserves the right to not accept Investment
funds from Chartwells. This agreement provides an investment total of up to $9,002,000 to the
University over 10 years.

In kind benefits include a $200,000 One-time partnership gift; $50,000 per year unencumbered
catering fund; $34,000 per year academic scholarship fund; and five (5) student internships
valued at $29,000 per year (estimated at $1,330,000 over 10 years).

The anticipated use of the food services investment funds will include but are not limited to the
following: renovation and/or build out of Setzer Student Center, technology and porch seating at
Brooks-Shivers Dining Hall, catering production kitchen at Montagne Event Center, University
Reception Center upgrades, Avenue C Micro Market at Umphrey Recreation Center, food truck
landing pad(s), I.C.E. portable container retail store concept, vehicles and computers. The
University will determine the actual use and management of any and all Investment funds at its
sole discretion.

408



Food Services Master Agreement
Lamar University, Beaumont, TX
Submitted August 14,2014

Subject to review and approval by the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel

AGREEMENT TO OPERATE AND MANAGE FOOD SERVICES

This Agreement to Operate and Manage Food Services ("Agreement") is made and
executed this Ist day of September, 2014, between Lamar University, with principal offices
located in Beaumont, Texas (referred to as "University") and Chartwells, a division of Compass
Group USA, Inc., a Delaware corporation, with principal offices in Charlotte, North Carolina
(referred to as “Contractor”) (individually, a “Party,” and collectively, the “Parties”).

FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION OF the premises and mutual agreements herein,
Contractor and University agree as follows:

Article 1. The Contract Documents

Section 1.01 In case of dispute between the documents, the order of precedence is set forth
below, except that attachment Z shall supersede all other provisions of this
agreement and any related documents. The documents which constitute the
entire agreement between the University and Contractor are enumerated as
follows and incorporated into this Agreement by reference:

(a) This Agreement to Operate and Manage Food Services between University
and Contractor, executed September 1, 2014 and commencing September 1,
2014 (previously defined as the "Agreement").

(b) The Food Service Operations Manual, dated September 1, 2014 (the
“Operations Manual”).

(c) Exhibit A to the Agreement — Financial Terms

(d) Exhibit B to the Agreement — RFP# 734-04222014-WG Food Services,
including all attachments and amendments thereof.

(e) Exhibit C to the Agreement — The Contractor's Proposal, signed and dated
May 30, 2014, including all follow-up presentations, questions and
responses.

(f) Exhibit D to the Agreement — Future Annual Business Plans

(g) Exhibit E to the Agreement — Information Technology Systems

Page 1 of 17

409



Food Services Master Agreement
Lamar University, Beaumont, TX
Submitted August 14,2014

Subject to review and approval by the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel

Article 11.

Section 2.01

Section 2.02

Section 2.03

Purpose of Agreement

PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT - This Agreement sets forth the terms and
conditions upon which University retains Contractor to manage and operate On-
Site Services (as defined herein) for University's employees, students, visitors
and guests at the property owned or leased by University or University's
subsidiaries or affiliates ("Affiliates") as said property is identified in the
Operations Manual. The parties agree that this Agreement is an exclusive right
for Residential Food and Retail Food operations in the facilities defined in the
Operations Manual, and a non-exclusive agreement for any concessions and
catering Services between University and Contractor. University is not required
to purchase any specific On-Site Services from Contractor and may change its
requirements at any time as necessary based upon overall business objectives, it
being understood that Contractor shall have the exclusive right to provide On-
Site Services with the exception of concessions and catering services. These
objectives shall include, without limitation, the right of adding or removing
facilities to this Agreement in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

CHANGES - University shall have the right to change with or without cause the
On-Site Services being provided to the University by providing sixty (60)
calendar days prior written notice to Contractor. If the change results in an
increase in On-Site Services, Contractor shall provide a written plan for the
increased services and the parties shall work together to agree on the terms of
the increased services.

EXCLUSIONS - In addition to the non-exclusive rights to concessions and
catering referenced above, the following are also excluded from this Agreement:

(a) Vending is excluded from the On-Site Services that will be provided.

(b)Exclusive Pouring Rights as stated in the Operations Manual.

(c)The Contractor will have exclusive rights to provide residential and retail
services on campus, and non-exclusive rights to provide catering and
concessions services on campus. The Contractor shall be considered the
preferred catering service provider, with exclusive rights only in the
University Reception Center (Gray Library, 8th Floor), and will have first
right of refusal for services costing over two hundred fifty dollars ($250)
elsewhere on campus. The University will have the right to override first
right of refusal

(d)University reserves the right to offer for sale through its on-campus bookstore,
currently managed by a third-party, products and services that may be
competitive or similar in nature to products and services offered by the
Contractor.

Page 2 of 17

410



Food Services Master Agreement
Lamar University, Beaumont, TX
Submitted August 14,2014

Subject to review and approval by the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel

Article III. Definitions

The following defined terms shall have the following meanings:

ACCOUNTING PERIOD — Contractor’s accounting calendar ordinarily contains one five
week and two four week Accounting Periods in each quarter of a year.

AFFILIATE — A subsidiary or an affiliate of Contractor or University.

APPROVAL REQUIREMENTS — The Contractor must submit to University, in writing,
requests for changes to On-Site Services as defined in the Operations Manual.
University will review and determine approval of the changes. Changes will not be
made before written approval is completed. Any changes shall be mutually agreed
upon by the parties.

CASH SALES — Funds collected from Customers at the point-of-sale.

CARRY OUT - Food and beverages purchased from the Retail Food Service for
consumption away from the Retail Food Service area footprint.

CATERING - Specific On-Site Services, including Meeting Support and Special Event
Service, requested by an authorized person of the University in accordance with

Approval Requirements.

CHARGE SALES — The purchase of On-Site Services by credit, Food Dollars, Meal
Exchange, Express Funds, debit and stored cards.

CHARGE - The fee established by Contractor for goods or services provided by
Contractor.

COMMENCEMENT DATE — September 1,2014.

CONTRACTOR — The firm being employed by University to manage and provide the On-
Site Services pursuant to the terms of the Agreement.

CUSTOMER — Person consuming food and beverages within University's facilities.

DIRECT EXPENSES — On-site expenses specifically approved by University, excluding
Food Cost and Labor Cost.

EMPLOYEE — Persons employed on-site by the Contractor to provide the On-Site
Services.

EXCESS ON OPERATIONS — Amount that the Net Sales exceed the Operating Expense.

Page 3 of 17

411



Food Services Master Agreement
Lamar University, Beaumont, TX
Submitted August 14,2014

Subject to review and approval by the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel

EXTERNAL BENCHMARKING - The confidential sharing of data among peer
institutions of the University.

FISCAL YEAR — September 1 though August 31, annually.
FOOD COST - On-site expenses for edible products prepared for Customer consumption.
GROSS REVENUE — Gross Sales less Sales Tax.

GROSS SALES —All sales of food, beverages, goods, merchandise and services in the
Food service, including applicable local, state and federal sales taxes.

GUEST - Person having access to the Food Services and Catering who is a visitor in
University's facility.

INVENTORY - On-site products and supplies purchased by the Contractor that have not
been processed or utilized in providing the On-Site Services.

LABOR COST — Exempt and Non-Exempt compensation, including approved payroll
taxes, payroll insurance and fringe benefits, for the Contractor's on-site Employees.

OFF-SITE PRODUCTS - Goods and services supplied to the Contractor from an offsite
purveyor.

ON-SITE MANAGER - Contractor's on-site Employee directly responsible for
supervision and management of the On-Site Services provided by the Contractor.

ON-SITE SERVICES or FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM- Services to be provided by
Contractor in accordance with the Operations Manual and RFP #734-04222014-WG
Food Services.

OPERATING EXPENSES — Specifically approved by the University, on-site expenses
incurred by the Contractor for providing the On-Site Services as defined in the
Operations Manual.

OPERATING STATEMENTS — In a format acceptable to University, separate financial
and statistical data provided by the Contractor by location as specified in the
Operations Manual for Retail Food Service, Residential Food Service, Catering and
Concessions for each Accounting Period.

OPERATIONS MANUAL —Manual for Operation and Management of Food Services that
specifies the Current Conditions, and the University’s and Contractor’s
Responsibilities.

Page 4 of 17

412



Food Services Master Agreement
Lamar University, Beaumont, TX
Submitted August 14,2014

Subject to review and approval by the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel

POURING RIGHTS — An exclusive agreement between the University and a beverage
company that will be honored by the Contractor as specified in the Operations
Manual.

PRE-OPENING EXPENSES — Extraordinary, non-recurring Operating Expenses incurred
by the Contractor in accordance with the Operations Manual.

PRICE AND PORTION GUIDE - Representative list of the price and portion size of
typical menu items.

PROPERTY — The University's facility for which the Contractor is providing the On-Site
Services pursuant to this Agreement.

QUALITY ASSURANCE AUDIT — Periodic inspection and rating of the preparation,
handling and presentation characteristics of the edible products and On-Site Services
provided by the Contractor as provided for in the Operations Manual.

RETAIL FOOD SERVICE — A food service provided for students, faculty, staff, and
guests as defined in the Operations Manual.

RESIDENTIAL FOOD SERVICE — A food service provided for students and guests as
defined in the Operations Manual.

SALES TAX — All applicable local, state and federal excise and revenue taxes to food,
beverages and services. These taxes will be collected and paid by Contractor.

SMALLWARES - China, glass, flatware, trays, cookware, tableware, racks, utensils and
tools.

SPECIAL EVENT SERVICES — Specific Catering On-Site Services requested as needed
and as authorized in accordance with the Approval Requirements.

SPECIAL EVENT PLANNER — A document provided by Contractor to assist with the
scheduling and planning of functions which require Special Event On-Site Services.

UNIVERSITY — The University, or an Affiliate of, as the case may be.

UNIVERSITY'S REPRESENTATIVE — Person or firm designated in writing by University
to convey and receive notices, requests or other communications from the Contractor.

WRITTEN APPROVAL — The communication of record required to comply with certain
provisions of the Operations Manual.

Page 5 of 17

413



Food Services Master Agreement
Lamar University, Beaumont, TX
Submitted August 14,2014

Subject to review and approval by the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel

Article IV.

Section 4.01

Term

The term of this Agreement is for a period of nine (9) years ten (10) months,
commencing September 1, 2014 (the "Commencement Date") unless terminated
sooner as provided herein. The term expires June 30, 2024.

Article V. University’s Responsibilities and Contractor’s Responsibilities

Section 5.01

Article VI.

Section 6.01

The scope of services and the responsibilities of the University and the
Contractor are specified in the Operations Manual and RFP # 734-04222014-
WG Food Services, including all attachments, proposals, presentations, and
follow-up documents thereof.

Financial Terms

Contractor shall collect and account for Gross Sales and pay Operating
Expenses. The Financial Terms of the Agreement are provided in Exhibit A of
this Agreement.

Article VII. Special Terms and Conditions

Section 7.01

Section 7.02

Section 7.03

INSURANCE: The Contractor shall provide and maintain the accepted
minimum Owner insurance coverage as outlined in the Operations Manual until
the work covered in the contract is completed. Such insurance shall be primary
naming Lamar University — Beaumont and the Texas State University System,
their regents and employees shall be named as additional insureds. All policies
of insurance must contain a provision that the company writing the policy will
give the University a thirty (30) day notice of cancellation or material change to
the amounts of insurance.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: The Contractor shall not be an employee of
the University, but shall be an independent Contractor. The Contractor shall
indemnify and hold the University harmless with respect to all withholding,
social security, unemployment compensation, and all other taxes or amounts of
any kind relating to employment of any labor or other persons providing
services to the University under this agreement. Nothing in this agreement shall
be construed as authority for the Contractor to make commitments that shall
bind the University or to otherwise act on behalf of the University, except as the
University may expressly authorize in writing.

PRIME CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES: The Contractor shall be
responsible for completely supervising and directing the work under this

Page 6 of 17

414



Food Services Master Agreement
Lamar University, Beaumont, TX
Submitted August 14,2014

Subject to review and approval by the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel

Section 7.04

Section 7.05

Section 7.06

Section 7.07

Section 7.08

contract and all Subcontractors that it may utilize, using their best skill and
attention.  Subcontractors who perform work under this contract shall be
responsible to the Contractor. The Contractor agrees that it is fully responsible
for the negligent acts and omissions of its Subcontractors and of persons
employed by them as Contractor is for the negligent acts and omissions of its
own employees.

RESTORATION: Upon the termination or expiration of the Agreement, the
Contractor shall vacate the Property and equipment, leaving them in
substantially the condition in which they were received at the Commencement
Date, and as modified by improvements made with the Investment, reasonable
wear and tear and loss due to fire or other casualty not caused by Contractor’s
negligence excepted. "Reasonable wear and tear" shall include loss resulting
from breakage or damage arising in the ordinary course of operations.
"Reasonable wear and tear" shall not include pilferage or theft by Contractor's
Employees, or excessive wear and tear and breakage resulting from misuse or
abuse of the facilities, equipment and Smallwares either through the negligence
or intentional acts of the Contractor or Contractor's Employees and agents.

STANDARDS OF CONDUCT: The Contractor shall be responsible for
controlling employee conduct, for assuring that its employees are not boisterous
or rude, and assuring that they are not engaging in any destructive or criminal
activity.

TERMINATION FOR CAUSE: Either party may terminate the contract for
failure to perform pursuant to the contract by providing ninety (90) days written
notice; provided, however (1) that in the event that such failure to perform is
cured within the 90 day period, the contract will not terminate, and provided
further (2) that the Contractor may not terminate prior to the end of a semester.

TERMINATION BY CHOICE: The University may terminate the contract at
any time by giving at least one hundred eighty (180) days prior written notice to
the other party of the intention to terminate the Contract.

The Contractor may terminate the Contract by giving written notice to the
University of the intention to terminate the Contract at least one hundred eighty
(180) days prior to June 30, and the termination will be effective June 30.

TRANSITION. Upon the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement,
Contractor shall cooperate with University and provide University with
termination/expiration assistance in order to enable University to obtain from
another vendor, or provide for itself, services to substitute for or replace those

Page 7 of 17

415



Food Services Master Agreement
Lamar University, Beaumont, TX
Submitted August 14,2014

Subject to review and approval by the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel

Section 7.09

Section 7.10

Section 7.11

Section 7.12

Section 7.13

provided by Contractor. Such assistance will begin on the delivery of any notice
of termination under the Agreement or ninety (90) calendar days prior to the
expiration date, regardless of the reason for such expiration or termination, and
extend until termination or expiration of the Agreement. Contractor will
cooperate in supporting third-party designee's transition activities.

STUDENT EMPLOYMENT POLICY: It is mandatory that the Contractor
adhere to the University Student Employment policies, found at:
http://students.lamar.edu/student-handbook.html

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM (TSUS) POLICIES: The Contractor
is required to adhere to all Texas State University System (TSUS) policies
regarding third party vendors found at http://www tsus.edu/about/policies.html

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY LAWS AND AFFIRMATIVE ACTION: The
University is committed to Equal Opportunity. The Contractor must comply
with Equal Opportunity laws and will not discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, creed, national origin, sex, age, job-
unrelated handicap, marital status, sexual orientation, or gender identity. The
Parties shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR §§ 60-1.4(a), 60-300.5(a)
and 60-741.5(a). These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified
individuals based on their status as protected veterans or individuals with
disabilities, and prohibit discrimination against all individuals based on
their race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Moreover, these
regulations require that the Parties take affirmative action to employ and
advance in employment individuals without regard to race, color, religion,
sex, national origin, protected veteran status or disability.

SUBCONTRACTING: Any service provided by the Contractor that will be
performed, in whole or in part, by Affiliates or subcontractor of the Contractor
must be specifically identified. The business relationship between the Contractor
and such third parties must be sufficiently explained in the response so as to
allow the University to make a reasonable judgment as to any risk or benefit of
such a relationship. The University will enter into a relationship with the
Contractor, which shall assume full responsibility for the performance of any
Affiliate or subcontractor.

FINAL OPERATING STATEMENTS AND PAYMENTS: Upon termination
of this Agreement for any reason, Contractor shall account to University for all
matters outstanding with respect to this Agreement and in furtherance of that

Page 8 of 17

416



Food Services Master Agreement
Lamar University, Beaumont, TX
Submitted August 14,2014

Subject to review and approval by the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel

Section 7.14

end, Contractor shall deliver to University the following with respect to this
Agreement:

(a) A final accounting, reflecting the final Operating Statements as of the date of
termination to be delivered within thirty (30) calendar days after such
termination.

(b)Any balance or monies of University held by Contractor to be delivered
within thirty (30) calendar days after such termination. University shall
simultaneously deliver to Contractor any monies due to be paid within thirty
(30) calendar days after such termination.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS: Any hardware or software that
will require use of the Lamar University network must be pre-approved by
Lamar University IT Division and must comply with Lamar University Policies.
By reference the following documents are incorporated into this agreement:
* Texas State University System Mutual Non-Disclosure Agreement
* Attachment Z — “Applicable Law, Limitations, Waiver of Sovereign
Immunity, Indemnification and Dispute Resolution”

Refer to Exhibit E.

In connection with the services being provided hereunder, Contractor may need
to operate certain information technology systems not owned by University
(“Contractor owned Systems”), which may need to interface with or connect to
University’s networks or information technology systems (“University
Systems”). Contractor shall be responsible for all Non-University Systems, and
University shall be solely responsible for University Systems and both will take
the necessary security and privacy protections. Contractor will serve as the
merchant-of-record for credit or debit card transactions in connection with any
of the services provided hereunder. Contractor will be responsible for complying
with University policies, all applicable laws, regulations and payment card
industry data security standards related to the protection of cardholder data
(“Data Protection Rules If Contractor owned Systems interface with or connect
to University Systems, then, upon University review and approval, University
agrees to implement forthwith upon request from Contractor, at Contractor’s
expense, the changes to the University Systems that Contractor reasonably
requests and believes are necessary or prudent to ensure Contractor’ compliance
with the Data Protection Rules.

If Contractor demonstrates that changes to the University Systems are necessary
and prudent to ensure Contractor’s compliance with the Data Protection Rules,

the Contractor will submit a request to the University to review and approve
such changes. If approved, then at the Contractor’s expense, the changes would

Page 9 of 17

417



Food Services Master Agreement
Lamar University, Beaumont, TX
Submitted August 14,2014

Subject to review and approval by the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel

Article VIII.
Section 8.01

Section 8.02

Section 8.03

be scheduled and implemented by the University. University will promptly
provide Contractor with written notice of any change to its policies pertaining to
University Systems, or change in configuration of University Systems, in order
that Contractor may assess the impact of such change upon the security of Non-
University Systems. Each party shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the
other party from all claims, liabilities, damages and costs (including reasonable
lawyer’s fees) to the extent caused by the indemnifying party’s failure to comply
with its obligations in this section.

Method of Payment

Payment will be made in accordance with the Operations Manual. All invoices
shall show the contract number and/or purchase order number. Invoices for
items or services ordered, delivered, and accepted shall be submitted by the
Contractor to the address that appears on the University’s assigned purchase
order.

The Contractor shall ensure that a current W-9 (Taxpayer Identification Number
and Certification) is on file in the Accounts Payable Office. Failure to have a
current W-9 on file may delay payment of any invoice(s) submitted. Invoices
presented to the Accounts Payable Office are deemed valid only if a current W-9
is on file.

INVOICES:
(a)Please e-mail invoices to: kenneth.rodriguez@lamar.edu

(b)A copy of all invoices must be mailed to:

Lamar University

Attention: Kenneth Rodriguez
P.O. Box 10003

Beaumont, TX 77710

(c)Weekly Invoices: Within five (5) days after the end of each week, Contractor
will submit to University an invoice for the amounts due Contractor pursuant
to meal plan data for such period as provided by the University. Periods will
be mutually agreed upon. Contractor shall invoice University for all catering
and special events due as incurred.

Page 10 of 17

418



Food Services Master Agreement
Lamar University, Beaumont, TX
Submitted August 14,2014

Subject to review and approval by the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel

Article IX. General

Section 9.01

Section 9.02

Section 9.03

LOSS OF FUNDING: Performance by Lamar University under the Contract
may be dependent upon the appropriation and allotment of funds by the Texas
State Legislature (the "Legislature") and/or allocation of funds by the Board of
Regents of The Texas State University System (the "Board"). If the Legislature
fails to appropriate or allot the necessary funds, or if the Board fails to allocate
the necessary funds, then Lamar University will issue written notice to
Contractor and Lamar University may terminate the Contract without further
duty or obligation hereunder.  Contractor acknowledges that appropriation,
allotment, and allocation of funds are beyond the control of Lamar University.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither the Contractor nor Lamar University shall be liable
to the other for any delay in, nor failure of performance of, any requirement
included in any contract resulting from this contract caused by force majeure.
The existence of such causes of delay or failure shall extend the period of
performance until after the causes of delay or failure have been removed
provided the non-performing party exercises all reasonable due diligence to
perform. Force majeure is defined as acts of God, war, fires, explosions,
hurricanes, floods, failure of transportation, or other causes that are beyond the
reasonable control of either party and that by exercise of due foresight such
party could not reasonably have been expected to avoid, and which, by the
exercise of all reasonable due diligence, such party is unable to overcome. Each
party must inform the other in writing, with proof of receipt, within three (3)
business days of the existence of such force majeure, or otherwise waive this
right as a defense.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: At any time during the term of the Contract and for a
period of four (4) years thereafter, Lamar University or a duly authorized audit
representative of Lamar University, The Texas State University System, or the
State of Texas, at its expense and at reasonable times, reserves the right to audit
Contractor's records and books relevant to all services provided under the
Contract. In the event such an audit by Lamar University reveals any
errors/overpayments by Lamar University, Contractor shall refund Lamar
University the full amount of such overpayments within thirty (30) days of such
audit findings, or Lamar University, at its sole option, may deduct such
overpayments from any amounts Lamar University is required to pay Contractor
under this or any Contract.

Page 11 of 17

419



Food Services Master Agreement
Lamar University, Beaumont, TX
Submitted August 14,2014

Subject to review and approval by the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel

Section 9.04 INDEMNIFICATION:

Section 9.05

(a) To the fullest extent permitted by law, each Party shall indemnify, defend
and hold the other harmless from any and all losses, damages or expenses,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from claims or
actions for bodily injury, death, sickness, property damage or other injury or
damage caused by any negligent act or omission of such Party, any willful
misconduct of such Party, or any breach by such Party of its obligations under
this Agreement. The right of a Party (the “Indemnified Party”) to
indemnification under this Agreement shall be conditioned upon the following:
prompt written notice to the Party obligated to provide indemnification (the
“Indemnifying Party”) of 